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DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
Case No. 08-709-EL-AIR 

Supplemental Infonnation (C)(1) 

The most recent federal regulatory agency's (FERC, FCC) audit report. 

Response: See Attached, 

Sponsoring Witness: Peggy A. Laub 



SUPPLEMENTAL (C)(1) 

FBDERAL ENERGY REGULAl̂ OAY COMHX3SIOK 

InRepiyRefOTTo: 
OCA-DE/HO 

Docket No. FA97.5-000 

DEC I Z 8 3 7 
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 
Attention: Mr. Jack P. StefTen 
Controller 
139 East Fourth Street 
Cincinnati, OH 45202 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The Division of Electric and Hydropower Operations, Office of the Chief Accountant, 
has completed the audit of Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company for the period January 1, 1993, 
Through December 31, 1996. We discussed our audit results with you on August 27, 1997. The 
enclosed audit report fiirther explains our findings and recommendations. 

We recommended that you record accounting entries and establish accounting procedures 
to properly record accounting transactions related to income taxes and a sale of an operating unit 
or system. Your December 10, 1997, letter stated that you agreed with our recommendations. 

Please notify the Chief Accountant when you have completed the corrective actions. 
Your response should state the action taken and the completion date. If you subsequently 
disagree with our conclusions, you may file a request for rehearing by the Comnussion under 18 
C F.R § 385.713 within 30 days of the date of this order. 

I approve and direct the corrective actions recommended in the rq>ort under 18 C.F.R. 
§ 385.713. This letter order constitute final agency aaion on the correaive actions approved and 
directed in this report. The letter order is without prejudice to the Commission's right to require 
any later adjustments arising from additional information that may come to our attention. 

Sincerely, 

Bryan K. Craig, Acting O 
Director, Division of Electric 

and Hydropower Operations 
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1. Accounting for Income Taxes 1 

Cindhhati Gas tk Electric Con^patry (CG&E) did not have adequate accounting 
procedures to properly adjust its income tax accounts to reflect the actual tax liability 
included on the income tax retttms. 

We recommend CG&E establish procedures to ensure that it adjusts the accruals for 
current and deferred tax accounts on a timely basis to reflect the actual income tax 
liability and record a correcting entty to reflect the 1991 through 1995 income taxes 
on its hooks. 

Utility Plant 

2. Accounting for the Sale of Utility Plant 2 

CG&E did not hcn'e adequate accounting procedures to properiy account for the sale 
of an operating unit or system. 

We recommend CG&E revise procedures to ensure it records sales of operating unit 
and system in Account J 02 and submits in the future journal entiies to the Commission 
for approwil. 

Form 1 Reporting 

3. FERC Form 1 Reporting 4 

CG&E did not properiy report certain information in its 1996 FERC Form J in 
compliance with the reporting instruciions. 

We recommend CG&E revise procedures to ettsure it records the proper information 
infiaure FERC Form Is and file revised pages of the FERC Form 1 within thirty days 
of receipt of this letter. 



Findings, Recommendations, and Corrective Actions 

I. Accounting for Income Taxes 

Synopsis 

Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company (CG&E) did not have adequate accounting procedures 
to adjust the accruals for current and deferred income tax accounts to reflect the actual tax 
liability on the filed tax returns for 1991 through 1995. 

This occurred because CG&E restnictured its corporate operations resulting in high 
employee turnover and greater workloads in the Tax Department. Moreover, CG&E did not 
adjust its current and deferred income fax accounts because ic could not readily detennine how to 
split the taxes between gas, electric, utility, and nonutility. 

As a result, it either understated (bracketed amounts) or overstated the current and deferred 
income tax accounts recorded during December 31. 1991. through December 31, 1995 by: 

1991 

1992 

1993 
1994 

1995 

$16,283,059 

456.741 

2, 890,055 
(2,199,869) 

(4,415,062) 

Recommendations 

We recommend CG&E: 

(1) Establish procedures to ensure it adjusts the accruals for current and defisrred 
income tax accounts on a timely basis to reflect the actu^ income tax liability. 

(2) Record a correcting entry to properly reflea the 1991 through 1995 income taxes 
on its books CG&E should file a copy of the correcting entry with the Office of 
the Chief Accountant within 30 days upon recdpt of this report. 

Pertinent Guidance 

18 CFR Part 101 prescribes the Uniform System of Accounts (USofA) for public utifities 
and licensees subject to the provisions of the Federal Power Act. 18 CFR 101 require utilities 
to record adjustments to current and deferred income tax accounts when they file their income 
tax return in Accounts 236, 281,282, 283, 409.1, 409.2, 410.1, 410,2, 411.1, and 411.2. 
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Detailed Discussion .̂ 

The Company filed its Federal income tax returns for the years 1991 through 1995 in 
September of the following year. The estimated Federal income tax that it accrued in the oirrent 
and deferred income tax accounts was more (or less) than the liability as filed in its tax return for 
each of the tax years 1991 through 1995. respectively. 

CG&E did not adjust the current and deferred income tax accounts on its books to reflect 
the actual taxes paid as reported in its Sled tax returns for each year. CG&£ informed the audit 
staff that it did not complete the return-io-accrual adjustments for the years 1991 through 1995 
because of corporate restructuring that led to high employee turnover and greater workload in the 
Tax Department. 

2. Accounting for the Sale of an Operating Unit or System 

Synopsis 

CG&E did not have adequate accounting procedures to account properly for the sale of 
an operating unit or system. 

CG&E misinterpreted the electric plant instructions and the accounting requirwnents for 
the sale of an operating unit or system by; 

• Filing to use Account 102 to record the sales transaction which resulted in no 
impact to the balance sheet and income statement. 

• Failing to file the journal entries with the FERC. 

This occurred because CG&E misinterpreted Electric Plant Instruction No. 5 
(EPI No. 5) and the instmcUons to Account 102, Electric Plant Purdiased and Sold. CG&E did 
not use Account 102 to record the sale of the combusiion turbines. 

CG&£ incorrect accounting did not result in any misclassifications of its balance sheet or 
income statements. 

Recommendations 

We recommend CG&E: 

(1) Revise procedures to ensure it records the sale of operating units or ^sterns in 
Account 102. 
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(2) File journal entries for future sales of operating units or systems with the 
Commission for approval. 

Pertinent Guidance 

Pertinent guidance is contained in 18 CFR, Part 101, which prescribes tbeUSo£A for 
public utilities and licensees subject to the Federal Power Act, 18 CFR 101 requires utilities to 
follow the requirements contained in EPI No. 5 and the mstnictloos to Account 102 for recording 
the sales of operating units or systems. The instructions to Account 102 require a company to 
submit proposed journal entries to the FERC for approval within six months of the acquisition or 
sale. 

Detailed Discussion 

On October 9, 1996, the Company sold two combustion turbines located at the Miami 
Fort Generating Station to International Trade Management. CG&E sold the two combustion 
turbines and related property for $6,350,000. CG&E provided staff with the following 
information to support the net book value and the gain related to the sale: 

Miami Fort Miami Fort 
Gas Turbine 1 Gas TuriJine 2 

Original Cost $5,483,361 $5,305,916 
Accumulated Depreciation 4.82l ' l33 4.805.636 
Net Plant $ 662.228 $ 500,280 

Sales Price $2,850,000 $3,500,000 
Cost of Removal 35,000 50,000 
Net Salvage 52.815.000 $3.450.000 
Gain on Sale $2,152,772 $2,949,720 

CG&E classified $6,265,000 of net sales proceeds to Account 143 (Othc»- Accounts 
Receivable), $1,162,508 representing the net book value in Account 101 (Electric Plant in 
Service) and the gain of $5,102,492 lo Account 42 L1 (Gain on Disposition of Property). 

We reviewed the accounting for the sdes transaction during the audit. Therefore, there 
was no need for CG&E to file the journal entries with the FERC. 
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3. Form 1 Reporting 

Synopsis 

CG&E did not properly report certain infomiation in Its 1996 FERC Form 1 in 
compliance with the reporting instructions. 

This occurred because of the improper posting of two transactions by CG&E. This 
resulted in the misclassification of these transactions to the wrong subaccount CG&E 
corrected the error on its books, however, it filed the wrong infonnation in the Form 1. 

Recommendfttions 

We recommend CG&E revise procedures to ensure it records the proper information in 
future FERC Form 1 s and file revised pages of the FERC Form 1 within thirty days of receipt of 
this letter. 

Detailed Discussion 

CG&E improperly reported the following information: 

o amounts for Cost of Removal and Salvage recorded in Account 108, Accumulated 
Provision For Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant, on page 219 of the 1996 
FERC Form 1 The reporting errors resulted in an overstatement of Cost of 
Removal and an understatement of salvage in ihe amount of $6,350,000. The 
differences in the Cost of Removal and Salvage can be attributed to the use of 
improper codes by CG&E when recording entries for the sale of Miami Fort 
Combusiion Turbine #1 and #2. The total amount reported in Account 108 is 
correct 

o amounts for Zimmer Plant Phase-In Deferred Retum and Depreciation and Post-
In-Scrvice Carrying Costs and Deferred Operating Expenses recorded in 
Account 182.3, Other Regulatory Assets, on page 232 of the 1996 FERC Form L 
The reporting errors resulted in the overstatement of Phase-In Deferred Retum 
and Depreciation expenses and the understatement of Post-In-Servicc Carrying 
Costs and Deferred Operating Expenses in the amount of $7,639,157. The error _ 
was in accumulating various subaccounts in Account 182.3 and grouping them 
incorrectly under the captions referred to above. The total amount reported in 
Account 182.3 is correct. 

TOTAL P . ^ 



DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
Case No. 08-709-EL-AIR 

Supplemental Information (C)(2) 

The utility's current annual statistical report. 

Response: Duke Energy Ohio no longer prepares a Uniform Statistical Report. See the 
attached for Cinergy Corp.'s most recently filed report for the year ended December 31, 
2000. 

Sponsoring Witness: Peggy A. Laub 



n^lFORMS'l A l U > n C A L KtrViKI - lE^AK t n u c i J L/cvuviocjs . j t , 

)[iB^aay: CINERGY CORP. Suppleraental (c)(2) 

Please subnai die iequiff«d pages to die Americas G » Assocntion for use in c c m f ^ ^ 
statistics pubfisbed is A.GA.*s Gas Facts. 
Ako foaish a copy or dw coaf>aBy*s Animal lUport to StocUboMeis wift ibe IISR or as 
astbe AOBtta) Rcpoit becomes svailable. 

Individual Furnislniig infcmBticni 

BECAUSE THIS REPORT IS FREQUEKTLY USED IN C0NJUNCnC»4 WTIH THE 
COMP ANVS ANNUAL REPOTT TO STOOOIOLDERS. THE DATA INCLUDED 
HEREIH SHOULD AGREE W r m l U E COMPAKABLE INFORMATION IN SUCH 
ANNUALRHORT. ToassincaccinacyaiidcoiisisteDcy.ttiiiierouscrosstiesaiKl 
footiKMes faave been qipeikkd ID ttie sdwdiiles so Aat statistics fiv die saim iteni s b o ^ 
more tten cne schedule wiD be ideatficaL 

AB eaagy sad dolUr amouats riwuld be wparted ID Itmtsands. 

Name and Addiess ofCmnpmy: 

Ciaag^Cotp. 
139 East Fourdi Street 
Ciocinnati^QH 4S202 

List AfRKaM Coifmues: 

Indicate RebtioiKihip (Patent, St4»sidtary, Associates, etc.) 

Identify Nature of Bosiaess 

Tbe Cincinnati Gas & Electric Omipaiiy 
PSIEocTQr.Inc. 
Cinopr Investments, Inc. 
Cincigy Services, Inc. 

CmTecLLC 
Cinergy Tecttnologies, Inc. 
Cinergy Wholesale Enesgy, Inc. 
Cincrigy Gkrtnl Resources, Inc-

- Subsidiaiy - Electric and Gas Uliiity 
- Suhstfiary • Ekctric Utility 
- Subsidiaiy* NoB-utilttyOpeiatirais 
- Subsidiaiy • AdmiBistntive, 

MaaageBnent, and Support Services 
Subsiitiaiy - Investii^ 

• Subsidiaiy - Holdii^ coEqnny for ni vestmeiUs 
• Siilifiidiaiy - Non-utififyt^xrations 
Sid»si£ary ' InlanatiaaBl Opaalknis 

Name 

Title 

TelcphODe 

Barry BUckwell 

Manager of External Rcportiog 

(317)83R-6993 

Autboiizer 

Title 

Date 3/21/200! 4:33:09 PM 

O Check tius Box if Individual Company Data May Be Rdcased 

THIS REPORT HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING GENERAL AND STATISnCAL 

INFOIU^TION CONCERNING THE COMPANY AND NOT 04 CC»4NECnON WTTH ANY SALE, OFFER F i m 

SALE OR SOUCrrATTON OF AN OFFER TO BUY ANY SECURmES. 
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ompaoyName 
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dailing 
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(OdressLJne 2 

Waning 

kddrcss Line 3 

Iccipient 

Ucipient 

ritte 

rdephooe 

Cinergy Corp. 

139 East Fourth Street 

Ciocinaati 

BanyBbckweD 

Mantgcr of ExteniaJ Rcportiog 

(317)838-6993 

State OH Zip 45202 
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neats of lacome lod Retained fcammgs 
teiyiCINeRGYCORP. 

ItdeU- SCatemenC oflncoineand Retained Eamings 0 î°**s3i>il5 of S) 

3ME 

) g Reveiaies 

:., jsg Expenses: 

Operation («) 

MuDtenaitce 

Depreciation 

Depiction 

Anoft Charged to Operation (b) 

Property Losses Chuged to OpcraHcn 

Taxes (c) 

Other Post in SoviceDef. Oper. Exp. 

Total Opcntiiig Expeoses 

Openting Income 

Other Operating Income (d) 

Total Operating InconK 

A.F.UI>.C.(e) 

Other Income Less Deductions - Net (b) (d) 

OdMT Phise inDef. Return 

Minori^ Interest 

hicome Before Interest Charges 

Intenst Charges: 

> i ^ on Umg-Tam Debt ( 0 

rett on Sbart-Ttnn Ddtt 

Aimm. of Debt Disc. Exp. and Prera (Net) 

Odier Interest Expense 

Allow, for BoiTowed Funds 

Used Daring Consir. - Credit (e) 

. N d liMetest Charges 

. Income Bcfoie Ext Items and Cunubtive Effects 

1. Ext Items and Cumilative Effects (Net) (d) 

'. Net hicome Before Pfd Dividends 

}. Net locxmie Avaibbte fiv OmsnoD Stock 

K Common Drvideads 

.. Net hicome After Dividends 

2 . 1 . 

2 .2, 

2 .3 . 

2.4. 

2 .5 . 

2,6. 

2 .7 . 

2 ,8 . 

2.9. 

2.10. 

2 ,11 , 

2.12. 

2.13. 

2,14. 

2,15. 

2.16. 

2.17, 

2.18. 

2.19. 

2,20, 

2 ,21, 

2.22. 

2,23, 

2.24. 

2 .25. 

2,26, 

2.27. 

2,28. 

2,29, 

2 .30. 

2 .31 . 

Total 

8421964 

6712896 

205129 

305053 

0 

64550 

0 

268346 

4362 

7560336 

86I62B 

0 

861628 

5813 

-243090 

4159 

-4585 

623925 

194750 

26446 

10998 

468 

•8203 

224459 

399466 

0 

399466 

0 

399466 

285242 

114224 

Elecfrjc Gas OAer 

5480211 2941753 

3957111 

192743 

2755785 

12386 

281000 24053 

581 IS 6435 

230IOI 38245 

4362 

4723432 2836904 

756779 104849 

756779 104849 

ETAD^IEI) EARNINGS 

1. Balance, January 1 

}. Netfaicoioe(Line27) 

<. Pfitand Pfc Dividends Declared 

^ pmonDivideods Declared-Cash 

y ms— man t>rvidead5 Declaied - Other (g) 

7. ittstmeats (h) 

S. Balaiict, YEAR END ( O 

2.32. 

2.33. 

2,34, 

2,35. 

2,36. 

2.37. 

2,38. 

1054578 

399466 

285242 

•514 

1168218 

Page 4 
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) I Page 5 UNIFORM STATISTICAL REPORT - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2000 | 

On^any: Cinergy CIoip. (CHN) 

SCHEDULE m - NOTES TO STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS CTbousands of $) 

INCOME- SCHEDULE H 

(a) Operating E^q^enses-Operation inclwlcs: 

Significant amount of rents $38.689 for Transportation Fleet EDP Eqtiipment Coal Train &. Cais, etc. 

(b) Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjtistments inchided on lines 6 and IS, Schedule II: 

Electric S32.46I Gas $6.435 Other $ -

(c) Line 8 agrees to line 10 of Schedule V. Taxes; see Schedule V for detail. 

(d) Detail major items and amoimts and all incooK taxes included in: 

Other Operating income (including Income Taxes of $ z ) 

Nope 

Other income Less Deductions - Net (inchiding Income Taxes of ($251.557). 
(If net merchandising incltuied, give amount) 

Equity in tmconsolidatod subsidiaiy $5,048 
Other Net $3,419 

Extraordinary Items and Cumulative Efifects (inchsding Income Taxes of - ) 

(e) Give descr^tion of method used to detera&ne Allowance for Funds Used During Constructiott (inchiding rate 
appUed, type of construction or size of job covered, and period of ttme used to eicclude jobs of short daratkm). 

For Cinergy's utility subsidiaries. AFUDC accrual rales averaged 8.0% in 2000. The AFUDC was applied as 
follows (See Note (h) of the *1^otes to Consolidated Financial Statements" in Cix^rgy Corp/s 20(K) Annual 
Report to Shareholders). See Notes & Remarks below. 

(0 Annual interest and Preferred and Preference Dividend Requirement cakulated on amounts (including doc 
within one year) outstanding at Dec. 31. 

Long-Term E>cbt $205.748 Prefened and Preference Stock $4.585 



1 I Page 6 UNIFORM STATISTICAL REPORT - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2000 

Company: Cinergy Corp. (CIN) 

SCHEDULE m - NOTES TO STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS (Thousands of $> 
(continued) 

RETAINED EARNINGS - SCHEDULE H 

(g) Details of Conmion Dividends Declared - Other Chan Cash: 

None. 

(h) Details of major items and amounts included in Adjustments to Retained Earnings: 

Foreign Cunrncy Translation AdjusCmenls $2,074 
Miniioum Pension Liability (1,099) 
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Grantor & Rabbi Trusts (2,129) 
Otiicr 570 

Total ($584) 

NOTES AND REMARKS: 

- PSI ENERGY. INC. 

AFUDC is applied only on specific construction work orders and b not ^iplicable to blaiy:et work inders. 
AFUDC is computed monthly for each appropriate specific work order on the basis of direct charges and 
company overiieads. Effective January 1,1996, PSI adopted the practice of updating die AFUDC rate mmitbly 
as audiorized by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in a letter dated August 12,1996. AFUDC starts 
when construction has commenced on a plamted progressive basis and continues until the project is 'in 
service". The gross AFUDC rate applied for 2000 was 7.4% per azmum, wi& semi-aimuat compounding. 

- THE dNCINNATI GAS & ELECTRIC CX)MPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

AFUDC is applied only on specific construction work orders and is not applicable to blanket wori: ordeis. 
AFUDC is computed mcmtfaly for each apprqniate specific Work order on die basis of direct charges and 
conq»ny overheads. AFUDC starts when construction has commenced on a plarmed progressive basis and 
continues until tiie project is ''in service". The gross AFUDC rate ^^lied for 2000 was 8.4% per ammm. with 
seim-amiual con^iounding. Effective July 1,1982, CG&B adopted die practice of iq>dating the AFUDC rate 
monthly as audiorized by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in a letter dated May 27,1982. 

- Schedule n, line 1, column 3, Gas Opeiatizig Revenues includes Otlrar Revenues associated with Cinergy Cotrp 
non-rcgtdated affiliates, therefore does not tie with AGA's Schedule XX, hnc 21, column 2. Total (3as 
Operating Revenues which does not include diis amount 

- Schedule II, line 8, colunm 2 agrees widi Schedule V, line 10, cohmms 2 plus 4, however, line 19 does not tie 
due to allocation difierences in schedules. 

- Schedule II, line 8, colunm 3 agrees with Schedule V, line 10, column 3, however, line 19 does not tie di^ to 
allocation differences in schedules. 
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dole IV 
ipaoy: CINERGY CORP. 

HEDULEIV . FUNCIIONAL DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Tlwosands of $) 

r "Y*̂ *̂ " 

Fud(a) 

Purchased Powei(Net) 

. Purchased Gas(Net) 

. Other ProdExpenses 

. Total Production 

.. Slange& liquefied 

NaairalCias 

'. Transmission 

t. DistrmuUOQ 

). Cuskmer Accoimts 

tO.CustService&bifo. 

11.Sales 

12. Adninistrative ^General 

Total 

772526 

2381688 

2675S6 

3421770 

63444 

73458 

68370 

1377 

33920 

487515 

ELECTRIC 

Opeiatioa 

772526 

2381688 

148389 

33D2603 

51063 

20962 

68370 

1377 

33920 

478816 

Maintenaikce 

119167 

119167 

12381 

52496 

0 

0 

0 

8699 

Total 

0 

2674449 

3867 

2678316 

0 

506 

22977 

20455 

2713 

1273 

41931 

GAS 

Operation N 

0 

2674449 

3825 

2678274 

0 

506 

11472 

20455 

2713 

1273 

41092 

t m 

42 

42 

0 

0 

II50S 

0 

0 

0 

839 

• va M A * . j , \ 

13. Total 

14. Credit Residuals included in line 

4149854 3957111 192743 276817I 

ED 
2755785 IZ386 

<a) Includes FERC Syslonof Accouuis 501.518 and 547. 

(b) InchideonlyfbelusedinpioAicCioaofgas 

(c) Inchidcscxploratico and devek>pment costs ofpro^MClfve gas producing fields 

Page? 
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\ I Page 8 UNIFORM STATISTICAL REPORT - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2000 

Oir^any: Cinergy 0>rp. ((TIN) 

SCHEDULE IV - NOTES TO FUNCTIONAL DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

NOTES AND REMARKS: 

- Schedule IV, line 1, cohmm I includes Deferred Fuel, Global Resources, and Cine^y Investments, tfaerefore 
does not tic to EEI's Schedule XIX, line 19, cohmon 2. 

- Schedule IV is prepared for Cinergy cotksolidated, and Schedule XIV represents CG&E consolidated, dierefore. 
Schedule FV, line 5, cohmm 5 phis column 6 does not tic to Schedule XIV, line 23, cotonrn 3. 

i^ms 



3)ULEV 
any: CINERGY CORP. 

Deferred lieome Tu - Charges 

4. Federal 5.14 281247 

ACCRUALS CHARGED TO: 

OPERATING EXPENSES - TAXES 

Franchise 

Gross Receipts 

Miscellaneous 

Total State & 1 ncal Taxes 

Misc. Federal Taxes 

PaynJl 

Total Misc. Federal Taxes 

). Total Taxes-Income 

iDCome Taxes - Current 

1 'n l Income Taxes 
r 

2 ; Income Taxes 

3 . Total income Taxes 

5.1 

5.2 

5.3 

5.4 

5.S 

5.6 

5.7 

5.8 

5.9 

5.10 

5.11 

5.12 

5,13 

TOTA 

159464 

1848 

85443 

0 

-9031 

237724 

30622 

0 

30622 

268346 

187217 

16936 

204153 

FIffitric 

130351 

1499 

78200 

0 

-1109 

208943 

18072 

0 

IK072 

227015 

223789 

13265 

237054 

135292 

5. State 

16 Federal 

17 State 

18. Investment Tax Credit 

19. Total Taxes 0>) 

5.15 

-Crtdiis 

5.16 

5.17 

5.18 

5.19 

II296 

-225975 

-9579 

-9585 

519903 

7999 

-107411 

-7911 

-8486 

483552 

Gas 

28686 

6848 

63 

35598 

2647 

2647 

38245 

7530 

35 

7495 

65755 

270 

-5127 J 

-66 

-346 

60082 

Other Depis. 

42S 

34S 

395 

AB Other AccQiHUs (a) 

-7985 

-6817 

9903 

9903 

3<»6 

-44102 

3706 

-40396 

80200 

3027 

-67293 

-1602 

-753 

-23731 

j 

i^.; auch as Utitity Plant Other Income Deductions, Extraordinary items, Cleaing Accoonts. Retained Eanuogs, etc 

(b) Should oqutlTolal of Lines 10.13.14,15,16.17 and 18 and agree with line 8. Schedule n. 

Page9 
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\ I PagelO UNIFORM STATISTICAL REPQRT-YEARENDED DECEMBER 31,2000 

Cotapmy. Cinergy Corp. (CIN) 

SCHEDULE V-TAXES 

NOTES AND REMARKS: 

- Total of lines 10,13,14,15,16,17 and ISdonotagree with line 8, Schedule II. However, line 10 does agree 
to Une 8, Schedule 0, and hnes 11 - 18 are inchided in tine 15 of Schedule II. 

PagelO 



aceSieec 
paay: dNEROY CORP. 

SCHEDULE VI-BALANCE SHEET (Thousands of $) FOR NOTES - SEE! 

" ^ " ^ A S S E T S 

IL r t A W t . 

^lant in Service: 

Etectric 

Gas 1 

CoanKA 1 

. Total Plant in Service 1 

. Accum. Prov. for Depr. &. Amort 

. CottStnclion Work in Progress 

.Nuclear Fuel 

'. Accum. Prov. for Amort, of Nuclear Fuel 

t. 

I NetUtihtyPlanl 

i. Gas Stored Umlerground 

1. 

$. Other Property and Investmoits (Net) 

S. '̂ "^XKmnissioning Funds 

j 
' i and Accrued Assets: 

7. Cash. Spec. Deo™ Wfc£. Funds & Temp-
Cash InvestineBts 

8. Gas Stored Underground (CurrenO 

9. LNG Held and Stored for Processing 

0. Notes Receivable 

:l. Cttstoiiaer Aoxunts Receivable (Net) 

•2. Receivables from Investor Owned Elec. CrK. 

3 . Other Receivables 

!4. Accrued Uid»illed Revenues 

>5. Materials and Supplies 

!6. Prepaymeots 

n . Other Current and Accrued Assets 

-* Chhcr Fossil Fuel at Average Cost 

29. Total Current and Accrued Assets 

Defered Debits: 

30. Regulatory Assets 

31. Unamortized Ddbt Expense 

? jfiaordinary Property Lasses 

3- "̂  ^ Deferred Debits 

34. 

35. Total I>frfenedDd>its 

36. Total Assets 

1 1 
6.1 

6.2 

6 3 

6,4 i 

6 4 

6.6 

6.7 ; 

6,8 1 

6.9 

6,10 

6.11 

6.12 

6.13 

6,14 

6.15 

6.16 

6.17 

6.18 

,6.19 

6.20 

6,21 

6,22 

6.23 

6^4 

6.25 

6^6 

6.27 

1 6;Z8 

6.29 

630 

631 

632 

633 

634 

1 635 

636 

1 
9698128 

865303: 

211424 

o| 

10n4855 

4555614 

4UIS3I 

G 

0 

0 

0 

6630424 

0 

0 

928216 

0; 

97249 

30476 

0 

i 35945 

72684 

663282 

659011 

1 228425 

89593 

46538 

1496409 

39271 

3458883 

976614 

34490 

0 

30JI0I 

0 

1312205 

1 12329728 

• M a i b a KBfina. ^x jn j 

C A P I T A L I Z A T I O N AND L I A B I L I T I E S 

CiqiitaUzatioD: 

37. CoQanoQ Stock 

38. Other Capital Stock Expense 

39. PraDumiooCoiiBxxnSlDc^(ifiiQtmliiie40) 

40. OdierPaid-fai Coital 

41. Retaanod Eantings 

42. Total COimnoa Stock Equity 

43. 

44. Piefeired and Preference Stock not sufcgect 10 
Mandauuy Redempticm 

45. Fiefenred and Pi efcituce Stock subject to 
Maadatoiy Redemption 

Long Term Debt (Ex^amtdue within 1 yr) 

46. Moc^ge Bonds 

47. Debentmes 

48. Other 

^'- Other Unatnortixed Disc, NetofPremium 

50. Total Long-Term Debt 

51. Total Capitalizatioa(ExcLanLdtte 
widi^wieyear) 

Other Non-Cunent Liabilities: 
52. Accum. Prov. for Rate Refimds 

53. 

54. Total Other Non Current Liabihtics 

Current and A c c i ^ Liabilities: 
55. Amounts Due v^tlua one year 

56. Short-Tenn Drill 

57. Accts. Payable (ExcLamt in Line 58} 

58. Payables to lavestor Owned Elec. Cos. 

59. Taxes Accrued 

60 Other CuncDt and Accrued Liabilities 

61. Total Other Non-Current liabilities 
Defened Credils: 
62. Aocmmlated Deferred IncmneTaius 

63. Accmi Dcfoicd bivestiDe&t Tax Oedits 
64. R^ubtoiy Lial^ties 
65. Customer Advances for Consliuctioa 

66. Ottier Defened Cbsts 
67. Total Defened Ciedrts 
68. 
69. TottlCapitafizationandliabaities 

637 

638 

639 

6,40 

6,41 

6,42 

6.43 

6 ^ 

6.45 

6,46 

6.47 

6,48 

6.49 

630 

631 

632 

633 

634 

635 

636 

637 

638 

639 

6.60 

6.61 

1590 

-28929 

1648082 

1168218 

2788961 

0 

62834 

865920 

I490OSO 

531549 

-11152 

2874367 

572i- — 

40545 

1128657 

870739 

625755 

247006 

1610405 

4523107 

6.«a 
6,63 

6,64 

6,65 

6,66 

6,67 

6,68 

6,69 

Page 11 

1185968 

137965 

0 

14902 

739624 

20: 

12329728 
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^ I Page 12 UNIFORM STATISTICIAL REPORT- YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

Company: Cinergy Corp. (CIN) 

SCHEDULE V n -NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET (Thousands of $) 

(a) Detail najor items and amounts including Excess C^st of Investments in Subsidiaries consolidated ovei Book 
Vahie at Acquisition Date. 

Sec Additional Notes. Page 13 

(b) Detail major Regulatory Assets and Odier RcguUtory Liabilities. 

Sec Additional Notes, Page 13 

(c) NumberofStockholdcrs as of 12/31/00: Prefencd 1,494 Common '61.328 Odicr 

Preference 

(d) Amount restricted &om payment of cash dividends on common stock $ See Note. 

(e) Includes convertible secmities (specify) 

None 

(0 Long-Term Debt $40,545; Preferred Stock Subject lo Mandatory Redemption S ; 

Other (Describe) 

(g) InchMfcs<:>>nraKTdal Paper $216,200; Baidt Loans $576,791; Gas storage loans $ [I] 

Average short-term debt during year, based on nund>er of days outstanding $745,046 [2] 

NOTES & REMARKS: 

- Putablc Bonds-$266,600 
Other Short Term Debt - $69,066 

- Does not include foreign debt 

) - Schedule VI, line 7 agrees widi Schedule Vm, sum of lines 14, 30, and CWIP Account 107, $46,240 inchided 
in line 37. 



I Page 13 UNIFORM STATISTICAL REPORT - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2000 

Company: Cinergy Corp. (CIN) 

SCHEDULE Vn - ADOmONAL NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET (Thousands of $) 

(a) Detail major items and amounts including Excess Cost of Investnoents in Subsidiaries consolidated over Book 
Vahie at Acquisition Date. 

Nonutility Property (Net) $242,908 
Investments in Unconsolidated Subsidiaries 538,322 
Other hivestments 146.986 

5928,216 

(b) Regulatory assets (in millions) 
Post-in-service carrying costs and deferred operating expenses $41 
Amounts due from customers - income taxes 73 
Defened merger costs 67 
Unamortized costs of reacqiiiring debt 42 
Coal contract buyout cost S3 
Dynegy gas services agreement buyout costs 251 
RTC recoverable assets 432 
Other 18 

$977 

(d) See Note 2 (b) of the '̂Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements'' in Cinergy C:orp.*s 2000 Annual Report to 
Shareholders. 

Page 13 



[MJLEVin 
my: ONERGY CORP, 

iWKirtnottLZijw* 

n j J T Y PLANT BY FUNCTION AL ACCOUNTS CONSTRUCTION EXPENDTTURES (c) 

ELECTRi 

otangible 

Pfoductian Plant 

itcam 

Mudear 

Hydn> 

Pumped Sloiage 

GasTurhtne 

Other 

Total Piod. Plant 

Transmisstoa Plant 

E>i$tributioQ Plant 

General Phmi 

Subtotal 

MiscelL Plant 

Constniclioa Work in 
Progress 
Plaitf Held for Fubire Use 

P l*^ Acq Adj & Odicr Ad 

%it£xclNucl 

K^..«:arFud 

Total Electric Plant 

GAS 

hitaogible Ptant 

. Promictioa 

. Underground Storage 

. Other Storage 

. LNGStor.,Tenn&Pioc 

. Transmissian 

. Dislributicni 

. General 

. Siriitolal 

>. Misc. Plant 

I Const Work Ip Progress 

. Plant heW for future use 

!. Plant Acq Adj & Other A< 

L Total Gas Plant 

OTHER i m U T Y P 

i y 
5. -al Other Utility Phnt 

L Total UtihtyPIiat 

UtiKty Plant 

8.1 47242 

* 2 4839074 

8 3 0 

8.4 

8.5 " 

8.6 

8.7 

8.8 ~ ~ 

8.9 " 

8.10 

8.11 " ~ 

8.12 " ~ 

8-13 ~ 

8.14 

8.15 

i 8 . 1 6 " 

8.17 

8.18 ~ 

8.19 

8:20 

8.21 ~ 

8.22 ~ 

8.23 ~ 

814 

8.25 

8.26 ~ 

8.27 ~ 

8.28 ~ 

8.29 ~ 

8.30 

831 ~ 

Jj 832 ~ 

833 ~ 

LANT 

834 

835 . 

836 

837 

8.38 

24644 

0 

299032 

201428 

5364178 

1102535 -

2956047 

225916 

9695918 

0 

346870 

2210 

* 0 

10044998 

0 

10044998 

1256 

11631 

119 

6 

0 

14129 

820200 

17938 

865279 

0 

18073 

24 

0 

883376 

0 

0 

0 

257664 

11186038 

Accum Piov.for 
Deprec. Amort aid 
Depl. 

19828 

2427410 

. 0 

14517 

. 0 

135631 

55715 

2633273 

436390 

1002985 

93663 

4186139 

0 

XXXXXXXXX 

0 

0 

4186139 

0 

4186139 

847 

10394 

0 

-3 

0 

13450 

269569 

10067 

304324 

0 

XXXXXXXXX 

0 

0 

304324 

0 

0 

0 

65151 

4555614 

For 
Reported 
Year 

2000 

3669 

182432 

0 

445 

0 

0 

25118 

207995 

38320 

160343 

45357 

455684 

0 

XXXXXXXXX 

0 

XXXXXXXXX 

455684 

0 

455684 

0 

450 

0 

0 

0 

63 

44130 

1557 

46200 

0 

XXXXXXXXX 

0 

XXXXXXXXXX 

46200 

0 

0 

0 

20063 

521947 

iwNext 
Year 

0 

424628 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

424628 

47209 

178929 

17562 

0 

0 

For2nd 
YrFoB. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

For3rd 
Yf.Foll. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Page 14 



^ \ I Page IS UNIFORM STATISTICAL REPORT - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 

Onqiany: Cinergy Corp. (CIN) 

SCHEDULE Vin - NOTES TO UTILITY PLANT BY FUNCTIONAL ACCOUNTS (Thousands of $) 

(a) Depreciable Property as of Deceihber 31: 

ELECTRIC: OTHER: 

Total Electric 9.1 9,613,012 Total Odier. 9 3 0 

GAS: COMMON: 

Total Gas „ 9,2 861361 Total Common .9,4 233,586 

(b) E£fective book depreciation rate for Depreciable Property as of Decend)er 31: 

Electric [1] %,(jas [1] %, Odier N/A %, Common [I ] %, Overall Rate [I] % 

(c) Estimated Construction Expenditures include allowance for Ftmds Used During Clonstniction — Yes x or No 
Indicate in total the AFUDC amounts included (excluded) in estimates: Next Year $33,169. 

( ^ Excludes Purchased Property. Report cxpendittnes, rather than transfers to utility plant 

(e) Includes Experimental Plan Unclassified; Leased to Others; Convicted Construction Not Classified, and Other 
(Specify): 

(0 Includes Allowance for Funds Used During Construction; 9,5, Electric exchiding Nuclear Fuel $1231&; 

NuclcarT^uel$ N/A; Gas $579; Odicr$371; Total $13,268 

(g) Inchides non-current gas $119 

(h) Inchides intangibles $ ; Line No. 37 

(i) Estimated amount !^)plicable to Utility Plant: 9,6 
Electric $197,056 Gas $60,608 Odier SO 

Estimated amount ^iplicable to Accum. 
Prov. For Depreciation: 9,7 Electric J46,437 (jas $18,714 Other $0 

J Note: line 37, Common Plant represents Utitity Plant Account 101, $2t 1,424 and CWIP Account 107, $46,240, 



I Page 16 Additional Notes for SCHEDULE Vm 

C>>mpany; Cinergy Corp. (C3N) 

(1) Electric-PSI Energy 3.0% 
Electric - CG&E and its utility subsidiaries 2.9% 
Gas - CG&E and its utility subsidtaries 2.9% 
Common - CG&E and its utility subsidiaries 3 3 % 

(2) Electric, exchiding nuclear fiieL N/A, Gas N/A, Odier N/A, Total N/A 

Page 16 



dole 12 - Sutcment of Cash Fkws 
pany: CINERGY CORP. 

xhde Xn- Statement of Cash Fkws 

•RATmOACIVmES 
ellncnne 

1 pon. Depletion and Amortization 

teh. ^ Income taxes (Net) 

kfemd bvestment Tax Cndits 

kSowance for Funds Used During Construction (Equi^) 

Other Regidatoty Assets - >4et 

Ottier 

Materials and Supplied. Fud Inventories, Gas m Storage 

Vcoounis Receivabte (Net) 

Other Restricted Deposits 

. Odier Cunent Assets 

. Accounts Payable 

. Accrued Taxes 

- >tltcr Accrued Interest 

. Dtfacr. Litigatioo Setdement 

•. Other Current Liabilities 

.Odi«r(Net) 

I Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Operational Activities 

IVESTlNG A c n v n E s 
I. Coustruction Expenditures (excl. AFDC-Equity) 

) ^iose of ottier Investmenls 

[. f ottier investments 

L Odten Sale oflnvestment in unconsolidated ndi^diary 

3- Other Investaiettt in unconsolidated subsidiaries 

4. Ottier Misc^anoous Investments 

5. Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Investing Activities 

INANONG ACnnvmES 

6. Cousnon Stock Dividend 

7. PreferrBd/Preference Stock Dividends 

8. Issuance of Long-Term Debt (Net Proceeds) 

9. Issuance of Preferred/Preference Stock (Nel Proceeds) 

O. Issuance of Common Slock (Net Proceeds) 

• I.Increase (Decrease) in Short-Tenn Debt (Net) 

'>2. Redemption of Long-Term Debt (Net Payments) 

13. Rcden^tion of PreferrDd/Prcfcrence Stock (Net Payments) 

U. 

15. 

16. N«t Cash Provided By (Used F a ) Fmaocial Activities 

n . Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivatents 

if '^ash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

. J land Cash Equivatents at End of Year 

399466 

373965 

56989 

-9585 

-5813 

-6805 

-2629 

46409 

-963309 

-3567 

•51965 

761557 

27740 

-2003 

29905 

-29751 

620604 

-519574 

-171298 

-76368 

-767240 

-285242 

126420 

1770 

578463 

-234247 

-29393 

157771 

11135 

81919 

93054 

1 K 1 I7at-- i tna^Ar1^tat-A 
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\ I Page 18 UNIFORMSTATISTICALREPORT-YEARENDEDDECEMBER31,2000 

Company. Cinergy Orp . (C3N) 

SCHEDULE XH - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

NOTES: REMARKS AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 

- Lme 7 consists of imrealized loss finom Energy Risk Management activities of $2,419; Equity in earnings of 
unconsolidated subsidiaries of ($5,048). 

P^elS 



! 8- Schedide XIII- Employee Data 
pany. CINERGY CORP. 

maviE xm- EMPLOYEEDATA 

c a ^ t o Electric Gas and Otter oomnuo enployees who devote part of ihar time to Electric and |»i t to Gas, and/or Odier Dtqmtmems. 

DL iHts on basis of payroll doOais or any other reasonable basis. 

MBER OF EMPLOYEES 

Vvcrage for the Year 

U Year End 

LARIES AND WAGES (Thousands of S) (i) 

Operatioo aud Maintenance 

CoDSiructioo 

Ottier (describe) 

Total 

NSIONS AND RFNEFirSfrhousands of $) 

Operation and Maintenance 

Coostructiou 

Otticr (describe) 

1. Total 

hli-LIRKJ 

6893 

6780 

260058 

93785 

4995 

358838 

64186 

23214 

1235 

88635 

GAS OTHER 

682 

671 

36594 

16706 

681 

53981 

9061 

4123 

169 

9140 

1307 

43241 

53688 

2265 

332 

10701 

TOTAL 

7575 

7451 

305792 

111798 

48917 

466507 

75512 

27669 

12105 

13353 13298 115286 

) D o not mclude pensions and benefits 

Pa^l9 
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mULEiOV 
•nrCINHlGYCORP. 

lune renoa i /uuu 

SCHEDULE XIV SOURCE AND DKPOSrrOIN OF GAS 

u \ Rqpon an costs associated with afl gases actually produced and purchased thmog year on appropriate lines (except that lme 1 
'detay renlalsjiocpioducttve driSing and simnar indnect costs usuafiy classified as "cxplocatioa and devetopment"). Corr^uwies producing 

( , or using natural gas for enridang, should report all matH&cUstd gas quanoties at die average Btu vahie as produced |»ior to mixing w 

JRCE 

Gas Pnxbiced and ManufoctiBed for (company Supply 

1. NamiaJGts 

2. M«ni&cturedGas(a) 

3. liquefied Petroleum Gas (for air imxbncs) 

4. Substitute Natural Gas (SNGKb) 

5. 

Gas Pivcliased 

6. Natural Gas (d) 

' 7 . MasufactiiredGas(a) 

8. Liquefied Petroleum Gas (for an-mixtutes) 

9. Substitute Natural Gas (SNGKb) 

10. liquefied Nataoal Gas (d) 

U . 

12. TOTAL GAS PRODUCED AND PURCHASED 

IHER 

13. Transportation Gas 

U. Exchange Gas Received (DehveredKNet) 

) Conftany Owned Gas From Underground Storage (Net) 

CTnnge in Ottia-Storage (Net) 

17. Gas Used in Further ProductioD 

18. Con^ncssor Station Fuel 

19. Company Use and laterdepartmenial Transfers (e) 

20. TOTAL SUPPLY AVAILABLE FOR DISnUBUTlON 

21. OttwrPioductiaa and Purchase Expenses 

22. Ottier Adjustments (d) 

23. TOTAL PRODlXmON AND PURCHASE EXPENSES ( 0 

tfsposmoN 
24. Sales to Uttimate Consumers (g) 

25. Sales for Resale (h) 

26. Transportation Gas Delivoed (i) 

27. Ottier Deliveries (Specify) 

Gas 

Gas 

28. TOTAL SALES AND DELIVERIES (Lines 24 to 27) 

29. Ottier Disposition of Gas (Lines 20 mmus 28) (c) 

30. TOTAL DISPOSmON (Line 28 and 29) 

14.1 

14.2 

143 

14.4 

14.5 

14.6 

14.7 

14-8 

14.9 

14.10 

14.11 

14.12 

14.13 

14.14 

14.15 

14.16 

14.17 

14.18 

14.19 

14.20 

14.21 

14.22 

I 4 J 3 

I4 J4 

14.25 

14.26 

14.27 

14.28 

14.29 

UJO 

BTU/cf. 

0 

0 

1029 

0 

0 

1029 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1029 

0 

102S 

0 

0 

0 

1029 

0 
XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

1029 

1025 

1029 

0 

0 

0 

0 

UNrrs(c COST 
(Ifaousttds of S) 

0 

0 

141586 

0 

0 

62728953 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

62870539 

46n6127 

0 

3974 

0 

0 

0 

296181 

109354459 
XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

60678138 

318205 

48073609 

0 

109069952 

284507 

109354459 

0 

0 

3246 

0 

0 

266339 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-0 

269585 

0 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

788 

268799 

0 

-45450 

22J349 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

i ) Less dian 900 Btu/cf 

b) 900 dm/cf and above 

c) Inchides Unaccounted for Gas 

I*' ^htdes: Refunds forGas Purchases in Prior Years on Lme 

. y 'ges or (credite) for defened gas costs on Une 

Jde aB gas used in opoaticns. 

SfaouU agree with Line 5. Schedule IV :o 
g) 
w 
>*) 

Sboidd agree widk Lme 15, Cohmm 1, Schedule XX 

Shouhl agiw witti Line 16. COhmm 1. Schedule XX. 

Should agree widi Lim: 18, Schedule XVm. 

14.31 

14J2 

-1597 

-43853 

Pagc20 



adule XVm - Gas Transported for Odiers 
pany. CINERGY CORP. 

eduleXVIII- Gas Transported For Odiers (Exchiding Exchange Gas) 

i^-^'mfD TO ULTIMATE CONSIDERS (END USERS) (b) 

' /end to Rcsidenti^ Customers 

Delivered to Comrnerdal Customos-Firm 

Ddivered to Cnmnocial Customcrs-Intonqitible 

Delivered to Industrial Customers-Ftnn 

D^vcred to Industriai Customers-Inien^Mible 

Ddivered lo Electric Geneiatioa CoDsumers-Fttm 

Delivered to Electric (iexKratioa Consumers-

Delivered to Nonutility GcDerators-Firm 

Delivcnd to Nonulifity<3eneralors-lntcmqitible 

I. Ddivered to Refueling Stations for Vehicular Fuel-Finn 

I. Delivered to Refiielii^ Stations for VdkicularFuel-liiterr. 

*. Delivered to OttKT Consumers-Firm 

L C>diveied to OttieT Consumeis-Iiitenuptible 

1. Total Deliversd to UhinnteConsunEis 

EUVERED TO OTHERS 

S ' ned by Ultimate Consumers (c) 

6. For Resale by Local DislributioD Companies 

7. For Resak by Others 

8. TOTAL TRANSPORTATION FOR OTHERS (d) 

18,1. 

18.2. 

18.3. 

18.4. 

18.5. 

18,6. 

18,9. 

18.10. 

18.11. 

18,12, 

18.15 

18.17. 

18.18. 

Amount of Gas 
Ttan^Kirted 

Transportation 
Revenues (a) 

(Tbousands of S) 

4368097 

6083156 

2330337 

3856178 

22258001 

4652006 

1572794 

1912250 

47032819 

1040790 

0.00 

48G73609 

14680 

12101 

1593 

7129 

15998 

279 

2991 

1181 

55952 

352.00 

56304 

SlaterX 

Average 
Customers 

39234 

5162 

35 

501 

163 

454 

13 

45563 

IJOO 

45564 

i) TiansportatioQ revenues are based on receipts or Q ddiveries 

l>) Transpot^lion of gas defivered to the uhimatecoosuiner (end user) is gas owned by ttieultinaie consumer ai^ 
ddivoed io the uttimate consumers meter by the tnmspoiter. 

;) TianspqrtatioQ ofpa ddivered to ottiers and owned by die ultimate consumer (end user) is gas owned by ttKtthiinate 
cottsimier diar is lioc delivered lo ttie uldmaie coitsmner's meter, ffisteed it is deliwred to anodm'tnmspor^ 
fimber transportation. 

d) Should agree witti Line 26 

lote: Companies jthng FERC form 2 should submitacoi^ of tticir conparabk schedule in addition lo completing die above schedule. 
, . , . , . , . *'^*i*r-
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ule XVni • Gas Tiansported for Others 
ai^: CINERGY CORP. 

hdeXVm- Gas Tnuaportcd For Otfiets (Exchiding Exchange Gas) 

^ - ^ TO ULTIMATE CONSUMERS (END USERS) (b) 

Ycd Co Resideoial Customers 

Ddivered to Commacial Customers-Fiim 

Ddivered to CtHmnocial CusttHners-Interruptible 

Ddivered to Industrial Customers-Finn 

Ddivered to lodustiial Customers-Intenuptible 

Ddivered to Electric Geaeratioii Consumen-Finn 

Ddivacd to Electric Generation Consumers-

Delivered to Nomitility Generators-Finn 

Ddivered to Nouitifity Gcncralcas-hiten^itibte 

Ddivered to Refoding StatiottS for Vehicular Fud-Ftnn 

Ddivered to Refuehng Stations for Vehicular Fuel-lnterr. 

DdivcTcd to Odier COttsumers-Fiim 

Delivered to Ottier Consumcrs-Intemiptible 

Total Detivered to mtimate Consumeis 

U v g i E D TO OTHERS 

.• Jl by Uhimate Consumers (c) 

For Resale by Local Dtstribittion Ccnqianics 

For Resale by Others 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION FOR OTHERS (d) 

State: O H 

Amount of Gas 
Transported 

M-Therms 

TiiQ^XHtatioii 
Revenues (a) 

(Tbousands of S) 
Average 

Customers 

1 18.1. 

18,2, 

18.3, 

18,4. 

18.5. 

18.6. 

18.7. 

18.8. 

18.9. 

18.10. 

18,11, 

18.12. 

18,13, 

18.14, 

18.15. 

18.16. 

18,17. 

18.18. 

4368097 

5934325 

1990189 

2919827 

19243105 

0 

4652006 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1444679 

1817753 

I 42369981 

1 ° 
1 1040790 

1 0.00 

1 43410771 

14680 

11758 

133! 

5086 

14210 

0 

279 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2685 

1109 

1 51138 

1 ^ 
\ ^ 

1 352.00 

1 51490 

39235 

5149 

28 

470 

145 

0 

0 

0 

0 1 

0 1 

0 

1 448 

1 ' )^ 1 

1 45487 1 

0 1 

1 ® 1 
1 1.00 1 

1 45488 1 

Traasponatioa revenues arc based on receipts S ddiveries 

I TianspntatianofgasdeliveTedto4ieoltiioatec«isumer(eiiduser>isgasowiKdbytbettitiiiBtecoii^^ 
delivered to the ultinale consumers meter by ttie transporter. 

I Traiksportation of gas dehveicd to others and owned by the uhimate consumer (cad user) is gas owned by tttcuhioatc 
connvner tfat u notddi^xred to the uMmace coQsuirier's rnelff, iiistead it ̂  defivered to aiiotitaer bansporier 
further IransportatiOD. 

) Should agree witti line 26 

Me: Conpanies fittog FERC form 2 shouU sdnnit a copy of their omparable sdiedulc in ad<btion to cocopleting die above schedule. 
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Mhde XVni - Gas Transported for Ottiers 
p$By. ONERGY CORP. 

BduteXVm - Gas Transported For Oflwrs (Exchiding Exchange (jas) 

Stele 

LT - ^ ^ TO lA^TlMATE CONSUMERS (END USERS) (b) 

cred to Rcsideoial Customers 

Ddivered lo Commercial Customers-Finn 

Ddivered to Commercial Customers-biterruptible 

DdWered to Industrial Customers-Hrm 

Ddivered to Industrial Customers-lntem^'blc 

Ddivered to Electric Generation Consumers-Firm 

Delivered to Electric Generation Coosumers-

Ddivfred to NomitiliQr Geneniors-FiixD 

-Ddiveied to NomitiScy Generators-lntenuptible 

Ddivend to Re&ding Statioss for Vehicular Fuel-Firai 

. Defivered to RefudiEig Stations fix Vefaicular Fud-Inierr. 

. Ddivered to Ottier Consumers-Firm 

Ddivered to Other Consumers-Interruptible 

L Total Ddivered to Ultimate Consumers 

EUVERED TO OTHERS 

i. wd by Ultimile Consumeis (c) 

>. For Resale by Local Distribution CcHTipaiues 

r. For Resale by Ottien 

K. TOTAL TRANSPORTATION FOR OTHERS (d) 

-*•*/ 

18,1. 

18.2, 

18.3. 

18,4. 

18,5. 

18.6. 

18.7, 

18.8. 

18,9, 

18.10. 

18.11. 

18,12. 

18.13, 

18.14. 

18.15, 

18.16, 

18,17. 

18,18. 

Amount of Gis 
Transported 

D-Therms 

0 

0 

20003 

0 

781902 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

8019U5 

0 

0 

0.00 

801905 

Tianspoilalion 
Revenues (a) 

(Thousands of 8) 

0 

0 

II 

0 

301 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

312 

0 

0 

0.00 

312 

Avenge 
QislORns 

i, 

0 

1 

0 

5 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6 

( 

0 

OJQO 

6 

i) Tfuqiortationrrveoiics are based on receipts deliveries 

>) Transportation ofgas delivered to the ultimatEumsunKr (end user) is gas owned by the uhiinatocoiisiimer and 
ddivered k> tiie uttimate consumers meter by tbe transp«ter. 

:) Transpoitatioo of gas ddivered to others and owned by the uhiEDate consumer (end user) is gas owned by the nhimate 
conswner that is not deUvercd to ttie utlunaic coosunKr^ meter, uisiead it is delivered to another transporter for 
liiittKr tiaitqiortation. 

d) Shottkl agree witti line 26 

lote: Companies filing FERC form 2 should submit a copy ̂ ttKbipprnprnbtes^^ addition to coiiqiteting ttie above schedide. 

Page 23 



l ideXVm -GnsTtansported for Others 
pany: CINERGY CORP. 

duleXVin- Ga& Ttanspottod For Ottws (Exchiding Exchange Gas) 

J ' W TO ULTIMATE CONSUMERS (END USERS) (b) 

cred to Residential Oistcunerti 

Ddivered to Conrnercial Customers-Firm 

Delivered to Conancicial Cu5lomea>Intaniptible 

Delivered to Industrial DtstmiKis-Fiim 

Delivered to Industrial CustoEners-Interruptible 

Ddivered to Electric Generation C^onsumen-Finn 

Ddiveied to Electric Genention Coosumcrs-

Ddive»d to Nonutility Geoeratons-Firm 

Delivered to Nooudhty Oenentors-lniefTUptible 

Delivered to Refiieling Stations for VdiicuUr Fud-Fiim 

Delivered to Refitding Stations for Vdiicular Fucl-Irtferr. 

Ddivered to Other Consumers-Finn 

Ddivered to Ottier Consumers-Interruptible 

I Total Delivered to Utttmle Coasuoiers 

ELfvHRED TO OTHERS 

i ied by Ultinnte Ccmsumers (c) 

>. For Resale by Local Distribution Coicfianics 

1. For Resale by Others 

S. TOTAL TRANSPORTATION FOR OTHERS (d) 

r ia ioo:<uOU 
State: K Y 

Amount of Gas 

Tianspofted 

M-Therms 

Transportation 
ReveQue5(a) 

(Thousands of $) 

18.1. 

18.2. 

18.3. 

18.4. 

18,5. 

18.6. 

18.7. 

18,8. 

18.9, 

18.10. 

18.11, 

18.12. 

18.13, 

18.14. 

18.15. 

18.16. 

18.17. 

18.18. 

0 

148831 

320145 

936351 

2232994 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

128115 

i 94497 

3860933 

0 

0 

0.00 

3860933 

343 

251 

2043 

1487 

306 

72 

4502 

0.00 

4502 

Avenge 
Custocnets 

31 

13 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6 

I 

70 

0.00 

70 

i) Transportatian levcoues are based on receipts or ^ deliveries 

j,y Tranqiortation of gas dehvcred to die ultimate cmsumer (end user) is gas owned by ttie nlttmate ccnsumer and 
ddtveted to the uhunate cocsumas meter by the transporter. 

;) Traiispartation ofgas ddivered to ottKTsaul owned by tbe uhimate coiisuiner(efid user) is p s owned 1^ the ultiji^ 
consumer that is not ddivered to ttie uttiinate consumer's meter, instead it is ddivered to anottier nansporter for 
further transportation. 

d) Shotdd agiee witti line 26 

lote: Coitipamcs filing FE[(C form 2 shouM submit a copy of tfaeir ctm^iaraUe scheduk io addition to c o i ^ 
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EDULEXDC 
pany: CINERGY CORP. State: X : 

SCHEDULE XEX - GAS USED FOR ELECTRIC GENERATION 

p' / Tins scbeduk is intcnled to coDect data for aO gas used for the generatioo of clectiidty for sale i n c h ^ 
i. where suc^ gas does iiotfk>wttni>ugh the gas dqfiartmentaiid is diereforeiiDt considered a sak. Where reveuies are not derived ftmnttic gas 
in bniisfets).]dease report die cost of ttfcc gas. Gas included in lioes I and 2 of tfieschefhih should also be iqxHried in Schedule XX, Lhies 7 
8. Coiinpaiuesoperatmg in nooic than one state should complelediisscheihik for each strte in which tt^ E i ^ r count of indu^rial 
tonwTS who &II into more than one category only in category of greatenisaee. 

XUDED IN SALES IN SCHEDULE XX: 

Electric Generation - Firm(a) 

Electric Gencratioo - Intcrruptible (a) 

Nooiililt^ Generation - Firm (a) 

NooutDity GeneratiQa - Inlcmiptibte (a) 

Total Sales for Electric Generatioa 

TERDEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS (Not repotted m Schedule XX) 

Gas used in Elec GoL by rqpoting coofiany if not shown in tine 
t or 2 (tnctudiog gas used by electric dcpartmeatofCoairinatiott 
Con^paiHCs and die Corresponding Costs) 

TOTAL GAS USED FOR ELECTRIC GENERATION 

) Government Services included in above: 

19.1 

19.2 

193 

19.4 

193 

Vohunes 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Revenue 

(000 ofS) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Customcfs 

(Average) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

19.6 

19.7 

tntmtjplible 

i. Total Govenonent Service 
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) I Page 26 UNIFORM STATISTICAL REPORT - YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2000 

C>inq>any: Cinergy Corp. (CIN) 

SCHEDULE XDC - GAS USED FOR ELECTRIC GENERATION 

NOTES: REMARKS AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 

— Vohimes of gas to Cinergy's electric generation units is accounted by the gas department and therefore is listed 
in Schedule XVm. 

• r . ; - 1 . ..^ ~ i - f -
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SSIFICATIONS OF C5AS VOLUMES, REVENUES AND t^JSTOMERS 
May: CINERGY CORP. 

^ XX - ClASSmCATlONS OF GAS VOLUMES, REVENUES AND CUSTOMERS 

'^^^i^mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm^mmmmmmimmmB 
Kvduiitesoperating oil one state should ooofilcte ttiis schedttk for each state m which they operate 
e ' ^ ^ Data for An Types of Gases EXCEPT BOTTLED GAS 

Average ounAKrofbilk rendered sluuld be based on twdve ntoottily figures. Utifities not readily aD meters each month 
w. for unread meteis of active customers. Emercotattofcttstraiers who foQ into mme d o n one category tmlym c a l o r y o f 
Eidential Heating Data: Furnish estimates, if figures are not available directtyfiom company records, of all residential heating 
lude amounts associated widi ottier aniUance usage of these cvstoiners. 
aiuptfele:litthidetfiosecustotiiers whose serriceinay be mterrupiedwdy during etueageiicies, are to be coitsM Ifany 
ideiitiaL "other'', or tesale categories are iatciniptililc, please list die appropriate terim and dodais on a s e p ^ 
icr Saks(Colttnms I and 2, lines 11,12,13, md 14): Inchide Dau Pcrtahmig to sales and revenues ia FERC Accounts 482 and 484. 
Iier Openting Reveiiues(Line 19): Iniclude total FERC Accounts 485 through 496. 

*• lumu. > b a (ISM*. « ,« .v 

State: X 

sidential Sales 

1. Widi Heating 

2. Wiihout Heating 

mimercial Sales 

3. Firm 

4. bderruptiblc 

xhistrial Sates 

5. Finn-Excludiikg Electric Generation 

6. hitemiptible-Exchiding Electiric Generation , 

3 Generation 

ectric Utihttes-Firm 

8. Electric Utifities-Intesruptible 

9. Nonutihty Generation-Firm 

10 Nooutitity Geueration-lntenuptible 

>ttierSales 

! 1 Refueling Statimis for Vdiicular Fud 

12 Municipal aod Ottier Public Authorities 

13 Ir^rdepartmental 

14 Ottier 

15 TOTAL SALES, UNES I THRU 14 

16 Gas Utilitics(ror Resale) 

17. TOTAL GAS SALES. REVENUES. CUSTOMERS 

18. Tnutsportaiion Volumes to End Uscis 

19. Other Opcratii^Rt^vaiues 

20. Less Provision for Rate Refiffld 

21. TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUES (c) 

22. Average BTU as Distributed 

Vohunes 
Units(c) (a) 

Cohurat 1 

Revenues 
(SOOO)(b) 

Colttnn2 

Customers 
Average Year End 
Colunm 3 Cohmm 4 

20,1, 1 
20.2. 

204. 

20,4, 

204, 

20.6, 

20.7, 

20.8. 

20.9. 

20.10. 

20.11 

20,12 

20,13, 

20.14. 

20.15. 

20.16, 

20,17. 

20.18. 

20.19, 

2000, 

20JI. 

20,22, 

39331616 

0 I 

16285374 

0 

2850879 

0 

0 

0 

0 

lo 

r 
1967868 

p33206 

|o 
1 
60668943 

pi8l43 

te0987086 

[42350438 

287753 

0 1 

110328 

0 

17785 

0 
• 

0 

0 

0 

0 1 

io 
12564 

788 

|o 

{429218 

2545 

431763 

55886 

5212 

p 
|49286l 

395799 1 

0 
1 

39058 

0 

1447 

0 

0 1 

0 i 

0 

0 

r 
1327 

0 

|o 

43763! 

1 

437632 

{45506 

. . 

407633 1 

' 

40439 

0 1 

1557 

0 1 

0 

0 

0 

0 1 

to 
1354 

0 

0 

450983 

1 

450984. 

138472 1 
1 . - 1 » . •" • 1 

billed at differem Bto vahie from that shovm oo Line 22. indicate Bto vahv ftir billing: 0 

udes unbilkd revenues of mS 32886 for 2803407 ooline(5) 

(c) Should agree with Schedule 0. Gas Cohmm. Line I. 

Note: Figures for each class ofservice, ottier ttian gas for resde,shouM agree witti SchethdeXXm. 

per cubic foot 
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SSmCATIONS OF GAS VOLUMES. REVENUES AND CUSTOMERS 
pany: CINERGY CORP. 

idule XX-CLASSIFICATIONS OF GAS VOLUMES. REVENUES AND CUSTOMERS 

4>anies openting m inore dmn one stale should coinplete ttiis schedafe for each state m which they operate. 
r ^ ^ t Data for All Types of Gases EXCEPT BOTTLED GAS. 
( I Avenge DuiittKrofbilkrmdered should be based on twdveii»tttti^figwes.Utihlies not leadfakgaU meters each 1 ^ ^ 
WW. .or umeadinelets of active customers. EntercotmtofcttStomaswho&nbitoinoiethatt<niecategoiyonly in category of 
idcotial Heating Data: Fumish estinntes. if figures are not avaaUile directly from company records, of aB residential heating 
ude unounts associated widi odier appliance usage of these customers. 
rruptible:IiKhidettiosecustnners whose service may be niterniptedorily during emergoiacs. are to be com firm Ifany 
dcntiaL'other", or resak categories aie interruptil>le, please list Itte appropriate terns aiid doSais on a s e p a i ^ 
erSale5(Cohnrais land 2. Lines 11.12,l3.and 14): Inchide Data Pcrtaimng to sales and revowes in FERC Accounts 482 and 484. 
er Operating Reveoues(Lme 19): fauchide total FERC Accounts 485 Ifarougb 496. 

Time Period: 2O00 
StUe:OH 

tidential Sales 

1. With Heating 

2. WittKHit Heating 

mniercialSalcs 

3. Finn 

4. bitcnuptible 

Ittstrial Sales 
5. Fom-Exchidii^ Electric Generation 

6. Intemqitibte-ExchidEttg Electric GerKxaticHi 

r . -Deration 

.iric Utihties-Firm 

8. Electric Utihties-hdemiptibte 

9. NoiBitiHty Gencration-lMrm 

10 Nonutili^Geiieration-Imemiptible 

her Sales 

11 Refiiding Stations for Vehicular Fud 

12 Kfamicipal and Ottier Public Auttiorities 

13 InteiuepartmcntaJ 

14 Ottier 

15 T0TALSALES,LINESITHRU14 

16 Gas Uolities(for Rcsak) 

17. TOTAL GAS SALES. REVENUES. CUSTOMERS 

IS. Transportation Vohimes to ̂  Users 

19. Other Operating Revenues 

20. Less Provirioa for Rate Refund 

21. TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUES (c) 

22. Average BTU as Disbibuled 

) '' 'SOed at diffcrnit Btu vahie from ttiat shown on Lme 22. iridicattBaivahK for billing: 

/ les unbiDed revemes of mS 26299 ror 2275549 

Vohunes 
Uirits(c) (a) 

Cohmmt 

Revenues 
($000) (b) 

Cohmm2 

Average 

Cdunxt3 

Customers 
Year End 
Cohimn4 

20.1. 

20X 

203 . 

20,4, 

204. 

20.6. 

20,7, 

20.8. 

20.9. 

20.10. 

20.11, 

20.12. 

20.13. 

20.14, 

20.15. 

20.16. 

20.17. 

20.18, 

20,19, 

20.20, 

20.21. 

20.22. 

31475869 

0 

12927760 

0 

2071020 

0 

a 
0 

0 

[> 

0 

1412297 

228506 

0 

48115452 

0 

48115452 

37673989 

1.029 

226868 

0 

87928 

0 

13016 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

8974 

757 

0 

337543 

0 

337543 

51072 

4311 

0 

392926 

314144 

0 

31943 

0 

1182 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

914 

0 

0 

348183 

0 

348183 

45430 

324671 

0 

33219 

0 

1292 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

939 

0 

0 

360121 

0 

360121 

38398 

per cubic foot 

onlnie<s) 

) Sw.'OldagreevritttScheduleD,GasCohnna.line]. 

lote: Figures for each ctessofservice. ottier ttian gas for resale, shouM agree witti SduduleXXBL 
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SSIFICATIONS OF GAS VOLUMES, REVENUES AND CUSTOMERS 
pany. (ENERGY CORP. 

Bdttle XX-CLASSB=lCATTONS OP GAS VOLUMES, REVENUES AND CUSTOMERS 

n^pr>^ operating in n t t t than one state should conf)lete this schedufe for e ^ h state in u d u ^ tfiey 
e % t Data for AD Types of(iases EXCEPT BOTTLED GAS. 
t ^ / Average number of biDs rendered should be based on twelve monttdy figures. Utilittes not reading all meters each moatti 
vb for unread metes of active Gustomos. Enter count of costomess who AH into more ttian one category oidy in category of 
;idciitial Heatiiig Data: Furnish estioiates, if figures are not avaihbte directly from compaiiy recmds, of aO r e s i d e i ^ 
Iwk amounts associated mth other appliance usage of these customers. 
aruptible: Include AosecBstomers whose scxviceinay be inleinipted only dviiigenicrgeiiCB^ Ifany 
idcntiaL "odier", or resale categories are in*errup<iT)k,frfense list dte appropriate teiiisan^ 
ierSales(OihniBis I and 2, Unes 11.12,13. aiul 14): hshide Data Pcrtainittg to sales and revenues in FERC Accowris 482 and 484. 
icr Operating Revenues(Iine 19): Imchtde total FERC Accounts 485 ttiroug^ 496. 

• une rcnoa: ^ v 
State:J 

sidential Sates 

1. Witti Heating 

2. WittKMl Heating 

Hianerdal Sales 

3. Firm 

4. l a t em^l i l e 

dustrial Sales 
5. Firnt-Exchidiiig Electric Gencratioo 

6. Intemiptible-Exchidii^ Electric Generation 

V peneration 

~ e^ric Utifities-Firm 

8. Electric UtDities-tnterrupUlite 

9. NoomaityGcDaation-Fiim 

10 NomitiUtyGeneratiott-Interrupo'Ue 

>dier Sales 

11 RefiidtngStttioitefiDr Vehicular Fud 

12 Mumcipal and OttKT PubticAattxHities 

13 Interdepartinentat 

14 Odier 

15 TOTALSALES.UNESITHRUM 

16 Gas Utilities(for Resale) 

17. TOTAL GAS SALES. REVENUES. CUSTOMERS 

18. Transportation Volumes to End Users 

19. OttKr Operating Revcnueis 

20. Less PiDvisloa for Rate ReJirad 

21. TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUES (c) 

22. Average BTU as Distributed 

Volumes 
Umls(c) (ft) 

Orfumn 1 

Revemics 
(S000)(b) 
0>hnnn2 

Cusunmcfs 
Avenge Year End 
Coluimi3 Cohiraa4 

20.1, 

20A 

2 0 3 . 

20,4. 

204, 

20.6, 

20,7. 

20.8. 

;20A 

20.10. 

120,11. 

2032. 

20.13, 

20.14. 

20.15, 

|20,!6. 

20,17. 

;20.18. 

20,19, 

20,20. 

2 0 J I , 

20.22. 

W9843 

9 

251662 

Q 

107239 

0 

9 

0 

0 

0 

0 

59659 

0 

0 

908403 

3I8I43 

1226546 

798632 

: * - - - • • 

1.025 

3877 

0 

1538 

0 

535 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

347 

0 . 

0 

6297 

1334 

7631 

312 

42 

0 

7985 

5311 

0 

642 

0 

20 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

|6I 

0 

0 

6034 

1 

6035 

6 

5384 

0 

659 

0 

18 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

60 

0 

0 

6121 

1 

6122 

6 

f yned at differem Bto vahiefiomttat shown onl ine 22. indicate Bbivdue for biBittg: 0 

[b '̂  ides unbilled revenues of m$ 594 for 30744 onfine(s) 

c) Should agree witti Schedule n, Gas Cohmm, Line 1. 

Note: Figures for each class of service, ottier dan gas for resale, abouU agree witti Schedule XXm. 

per cdnc foot 
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SSIFICATIONS OF GAS VOLUMES, REVENUES AND CUSTOMERS 
pany: CINERGY CORP. 

eduleXX - CLASSfflCATIONS OF GAS VOLUMES, REVENUES AND CUSTOMERS 
••••BHBHHHBBHHilHHHHHHHHBHHHIHHHHBHHHHIJ^ 
1 ^ ^ operating m iMK dmn one state should coiiiplete tiiis schedule for each state in which they (qwate. 
c \ t Datt for AD Types of Cases EXCEPT BOTTLED GAS. 

/ Average Bundicrfrf'bills rondcred should be based on twdve monttdy figures. Utilities wrt lea^ag all meters each mmdi 
«. . ..for unread meto^ of active customers. Entercoimtofcustnners who &11 into more than one category ody in category of 
identtal Heating Data: Fumish estimates, if figures are not available directly from conpany records, of aB residential heating 
lude annurUs associated widi other applimce usage of these customers. 
nuptibk: Include dio8ecusto>roers whose service may be interitq>tedon^ during einccgeaci^ Ifany 
dcntial. *othei^, or resale categories are interruptiblc, please list ttie appropriate tenns and doOais oa a tepaiate sheet (FS for More 

KrSaks(Cohnnis I and2,l ines 11,12,13.and 14): IncludeDabPertaimngtosahsandrevenuesmFERC Accounts482aod 484. 
ler Operating Revenues<Line 19): Iniclude total FERC Accounts 485 ttuough 496. 

Time Period: 200C 
State: KV 

Vohunes 
Uniis(c) (a) 

Cohmmt sidential Sales 

1. Widi^Heatittg 

2. WittxHit Heating 

immcnnd Sales 

3. Firm 

4. Intcnuptible 

dusurial Sales 

5. Firm-Excluding Elcc&ic Generation 

6. Interruptibk-Exchiding Electric Generation 

U Veoeratioo 

xtiic Utihties-Fbm 

8. Ekclric Uttfities-lfUerrupblile 

9. Nonutili^ Generatkm-nrro 

10 NcmutilityGciieratioD-Intemiptible 

tber Sales 

11 Refueling Stations for Vehicular Fuel 

12 Khmicipal and Ottier Public Auttiorities 

13 laterdepartmemat 

14 Ottier 

15 TOTAL SA1£S. UNES 1 THRU 14 

16 Gas Utilities(fbr Resale) 

17. TOTALGAS SALES, REVENUES. CUSTOMERS 

18. Transportation Vohimes to End Users 

19. Ottier Operating Revenues 

20. Less Provision for Rate Refund 

21. TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUES (c) 

22. Average BTU as Distributed 

1̂  'pod at different Bto vahie from that shown onl ine 22, indicate Bto vahie for bilUng: 0 

t ' fesunbOkd revenues of mS S193 for 497114 oolme(s) 

Revenues 
(SO0O)(b) 
C6hnm2 

CusttMneis 
Average Year End 
Cohinn3 Cohimn4 

203, 

20,2, 

203. 

20.4. 

20.5. 

20.6. 

20.7. 

20.8, 

20.9. 

20.10, 

2031. 

20.12, 

20.13. 

20.14, 

20.15. 

20.16. 

20.17. 

20.18, 

20,19, 

2030. 

2031, 

2032. 

7365904 

0 

3105952 

0 

672620 

0 

0 

0 

0 

|o 

0 

495912 

4700 

r 

11645088 

IU645088 

13877817 

ilX>34 

57008 

0 
• 

20862 

0 

4234 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

10 

3243 

31 

0 

85378 

1211 

86589 

4502 

859 

0 

191950 

76344 

0 

•6473 

0 

245 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

352 

0 

|0 

83414 

0 

83414 

[70 

77578 

0 

6561 

[0 

247 

lo 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

355 

0 

0 

84741 

0 

84741 . 

68 

per cubic foot 

:) ^uouklagrcx witti Schedule n . Gas Cohmn. Line 1. 

4ote: Figures for each class ofservice. odier ttian gas for resale, shoidd agree witti Schedule XXm. 
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I Page 31 UNIFORM STATISnCALREPORT-YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2000 

C>)!i9)aQy: Cinergy Corp. (CIN) 

SCHEDULE XX ̂  (XASSIFICATION OF GAS VOLUMES, REVENUES, REVENUES AND CUSTOMERS 

NOTES: REMARKS AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 

(d) Scheduled XX (Classification of Gas Vohunes, Revemies, Revenues and C^islomers will not tie to hoe 14 of 
Schedule XVm Gas Transported for Others, due to Schedule XX requested sales information, ^tlicreas 
Schedule XVm is gas transportation information. 

(e) Tike total system page autorrtatically totals Cinergy's utility siibsidiarics, consolidates die average Btu statistics, 
and does not include non-utility and inter-company information. Therefore, Schedule XX, Hne 21, colunm 2 
will not tie to Schedule II, line t, colunm 3; and Schedule XX, line 15 will not tie to Schedule XIV, line 24, 
column 2. 
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SDULEXXa 
ONERGY CORP-

lEDULE XXa - MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM DAY SENDOUT (M-DEKATHERMS) 

I Report sniallest/grcatest actud total gas scndout occurriiig in a specified 24-hour period. If contract witti pipeline suppUei(s) 

i ty mat aB firm requiremenls of your coiryany win \tc supplied, please i^ech here. 

Regular ProdiiCti'oii(h) 

Peak Sharing Facilities 

CTonpany Owned Uodcrgrouod Storage 

Wididrawn from Ottier Storagc(d) 

OtliaSuppb'( 

TOTAL 

Date naaxinaim or Mininann occurred. 

Sendoirt to buerruptible Customos 

Cmtaihnent of Lntenuptibte Customers 

Avenge teaperatnre <m Day of Maximum 

)(e) 

22.1 

712 

223 

22.4 

22J 

22.6 

22.7 

MIN: 

22.8 

22.9 

22.10 

MinitDumDay 

Scndout(«) 

0 

30621 

BI059S 

308 

0 

0 

841524 

Maximum Day 

Sendout 

0 

31497 

833778 

316 

0 

0 

865591 

07/01/2000 MAX 01/27/2000 

0 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

0 

0 

0 

\ Exchatir^ hqections into undoground 

) bKhKhng iHUural gas and/or mamibctured 

) ^ideconpany owned gas which is stcncd 

) ides siq^hes witlvbawn from buried 

) Show baasportatimi vo&imes here. 
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mnxxxvi 
CINERGY CORP. 

State: 3Q( 

EDUIE XXVI -MILES OFPIPELINE AND COMPRESSOR STATION DATA 

r /IONS: Dmiiiiaiaes operating in ntoiedian one state should cotii^Iete this schedule for each state in which ttieyo 
..L. . JATHERING: Includei»petransportingoaturdgas fiomindiridud wdh tocoii^|»es5orstation,procesringpm^ 
:hevcr is tocated closest to wdls on the liiM system 
U^MISSION: Inchide maia tfUolc pipe tines and branch lines transporting gas to dty gates <R̂  between retail service areas, as well as subsidimy 

Icr lines not inchided in field and gadiering. 
TRIBunON: Include trttins and pipe transporti&g gas within retail service areas. 

Fidd&Gattiering 

toground Storage 

jisnassion 

DistributiOQ Mains (Fotd) 

New 

Replacement 

Distiibutkm Services (Total) 

New 

Rephcemem 

) TOTAL MILES 

26.1 

26.2 

26.3 

26.4 

26.5 

26.6 

26.7 

26.8 

26.9 

26.10 

Gross New Mileage Installed Dttfiog 

Sted 

0 

0 

0 

-1 

-1 

0 

-25 

-25 

0.00 

-26 

Year(a) 

Plastic 

0 

0 

0 

102 

102 

0 

201 

201 

0.00 

303 

Ottwr 

0 

0 

0 

-3 

-3 

0 

31 

31 

0.00 

28 

Total Miteage 

Suxt 

0 

0 

350 

3358 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

835.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

4543 

XiOf 

Pbstic 

0 

0 

0 

1474 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

3147.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

4621 

Other 

0 

0 

0 

1191 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

1496-00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

2687 

OMPRESSOR STATION DATA (b) 

1. Number of Active Compressor Stations 

2. Installed Compressor Horsepower 

26.13 

26.14 

Fidd Storage Transndssion 

0 Include fcplacement and new pipe, even ttiough not yet pbced in service 

>) D<>iK>tuKhide Booster Cffpuniinog stations used within a local distribution system. 
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EDULEXXVI 
pany: CINERGY CORP. 

iunei'CiuMl:20U0 
' State: OH 

BEDULE XXVI - MILES OF PIPELINE AND COMPRESSOR STATION DATA 

tlOI >NS: Companies operating in more ttian OIK state sbouMcorrrlete tins, scheduk for each slate in winch ttiey operate. 
Lt. . (SATHERING: Include pipe tianspoclaig neural gas frommdividttd wdls to conyressor station, processing pwnt, or main tnmk pipe line, 
cbevcr b tocaled closest lo wells oo ttic line system. 
\}KMlSSION: Include mam trunk pipe hoes and branch lines transportiiig gas to city gates or between rctul servitt areas, as wcO as ^bsidiaiy 
ler lines not included in fidd and gadiering. 
mUBUTION: Inchide mains and pipe transporting gas wittiin retail service areas. 

ALLTYreSOFGAS 

'^ieU & Gattiering 261 

1 aground Storage 26.2 

imnissioD 263 

Distribution Mains (Total) 26.4 

New 26.5 

Replacement 26.6 

DistraHition Services (Total) 26.7 

New 26.8 

Replacement 26.9 

) TOTALMILES ' 2610 

Gross New Mileage Installed During 

Sled. 

0 

0 

0 

-5 

-5 

0 

-19 

-19 

0.00 

.24 

Year (a) 

Plastic Otfiw 

0 

0 

0 

77 

77 

0 

144 

144 

0.00 

221 

0 

0 

0 

-5 

-5 

0 

30 

30 

0.00 

25 

Total Miteage 

Sted 

0 

0 

217 

2616 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

698.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

3531 

as of 12^1 

Plastic 

0 

0 

0 

1122 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

2462-00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

3584 

Other 

0 

0 

0 

lots 
XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

1249.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

2267 

OMPRESSOR STATION DATA 0>) 

1. Number of Active Comptcssor Stations 

2. Installed Compressor Horsepower 

26.13 

26-14 

Fteld Stora^ Traosnassion 

t) Include replacement and new pipe, even ttiough not yet placed in service 

») Do not include Booster or pimping stations used wittiin a local distribmion system 
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[EDULEXXVI 
p CINERGY CORP. State: I 

HEDULE XXVI - MOES OF PIPELINE AND COMPRESSOR STATION DATA 

>NS:. (Companies openting in more ttian one state shouh] complete ths schedule for eadi state m wttich they operate. 
L . GATHERING: Iiichidepqte transporting nalurd gas firom individndwelb to cooprcssor station. piocessmgpoiiit.<^ 
ichever is located dosest to wcQs oo die line system. 
ANSMISSION: Include main Crunk pipe lilies and branch Hoes tnnsporting gas to city gates or between retail service areas, as weD as subsidiary 
der lines not mchided m fidd and galhcrittg. 
STRIBUTION: Inchide inams and pipe transporting p a wittdn retail service areas. 

ALL TYPES OF GAS 

Fidd&Gatt ier iog 

dergjoimd Storage 

msniisaon 

Distribution Mains (Total) 

New 

Repbcemem 

Dislribution Services (Total) 

New 

Replacement 

0 TOTALMILES 

26.1 

26.2 

26.3 

26-4 

26J 

26.6 

26.7 

2 6 8 

26.9 

26.10 

Gross New Mileage hKtalkd Daring 

Sted 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-2 

-2 

0.00 

-2 

Yearfa) 

Plastic Ottier 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

4 

0.00 

4 

0 1 

I 

I 

O.O0 

' 

Total Mileage 

Sted 

0 

0 

4 

121 

I X X X X X X X X 

XXXXXXXX 

23.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

148 

as of 12/31 

Phstic 

0 

0 

0 

33 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

50.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

83 

Odier 

* 0 

0 

0 

1 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

4,00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

5 

XIMPRESSOR STATION DATA (b) 

1. Number of Active Conyressor Stations 

2- Installed Compressor Hoisepower 

26.13 

26.14 

Fidd Storage TiansnassKM 

a) Inchide r^laccment and new pipe, even tiiou^ not yet placed in service 

b) Do not include Booster or pumping stations used widiin a local distribution system. 
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{EDULEXXVI 
^any: CINERGY CORP. 

Tine Period: 2000 
Slate: KY 

UEDULE XXVI - MILES OF PIPELIME AND COMPRESSOR STATION DATA 

» ' nONS: Coupanies operating in more tfian one state should complete Ass schedule for each state in wluch they operate. 
ILD&GATHERlN(i: Inchide pipe transporting labad gas from individud weUs to coopressw station, processing point, or main t r u ^ 
ichever is locatod cksest to wdls on ttie hoe systeoL 
ANSMISSION: Include main trunk pipe lines and branch lines transportii^ gas to city gates oe lietween retail service areas, as wdl as subsidiary 
der Imes ocrt included in fidd and gattiering. 
nRlBUnON: hickide mains and pipe tran^>ortiiig gas wittiin rctafl service areas. 

ALL TYPES OF GAS 

' ^ & Gathering 

Tground Storage 

Distribution Mains (Total) 

New 

Reptacement 

Distribution Services (Total) 

New 

RepfaMMment 

TOTAL MHJES 

26.1 • 

26.2 

26.3 

264 

26.5 

26.6 

26,7 

26.8 

26.9 

26.10 

Gross New Mileage histalled During 

Sled 

0 

0 

0 

4 

4 

0 

-4 

-4 

0.00 

0 

Year (a) 

Plastic Ottw 

0 

0 

0 

25 

25 

0 

53 

53 

0.00 

78 

0 

0 

0 

-1 

-1 

0 

0 

0 

0-00 

-1 

Total Mileage 

Sled 

0 

0 

129 

621 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

114.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

864 

as of 12/31 

Phstic 

0 

0 

0 

319 

XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 

635.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

954 

Ottier 

0 

0 

0 

172 

XXXXXX3CX 

XXXXXXXX 

243.00 

XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXX 

415 

OMPRESSOR STATION DATA (b) 

1. Number of Active Compressor Stations 

2. Installed Ccmipiessor Horsepower 

26.13 

26.14 

Fidd Stcnage 

a) Inchide replacemoit and new pipe, even thou^ not yet placed in serrice 

b) Do not include Booster or pumping stations used withia a local distributiott system. 

) 
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EDOIXXXVD 
paay: CINERGY CORP. 

inneimoar^u* 

• ) 

- - • - , . 

ALL TYPES OF GAS 

fauangiblePtam 

Genend and KfisceQaoeous Phint 

oductkott 

SNG Plant 

LNG Plant 

•LNG Ships 

Propane Plaal 

Exploration ADrilliBg 

Odier (specify) 

TOTAL PRODUCnON 

ransnassioo 

0. New & Replacement Pipefines 

1. Compressor Stations 

2. Odier(specify) 

3 ^XJTAL TRANSMISSION 
1 It / 

4. Underground Storage 

5. LNG Storage, Termmalhtg.&Proccssutg 

16. Ottier (specify) 

17. TOTAL STORAGE 

3i5trAtttio 

iK. New a. Kfpiaccnicnt Mam auu aervice Unes 
19. Qimpressor Stations 

20. Other (specify) Measuring dt Regulating 

21. TOTAL DiSTRIBUnON 

22. TOTAL CONSTRUCnCWEXPENIMTURES 

23- Additional Funds Necessary m excess of 

Construction Experalitures 

24. Total Funds Recprired(&ie 22+23) 

Mettiod of Fmancing Funds (Poceni) 

25. internal Sources (a) 

26. Equity Issues (a) 

27. Dd>tlssues(a) 

28. BoodsCifBvaiha>k:Xb) 

29. Debentures (if availabte)0)) 

V \ Long Term Notes (if avnilabh:)(b) 

- .-̂  ShortTeimNotes(Nct.ifavaihibteXb) 

CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION 

27.1 

272 

2 7 J 

27-4 

27J 

27.6 

27.7 

27.8 

27.9 

27.10 

27.11 

27.12 

27.13 

27.14 

27.15 

27.16 

n . I 7 

27.18 

27.19 

27.20 

27JI 

27.22 

27^3 

27.24 

27J5 

27 J 6 

27:27 

27.28 

27J9 

2730 

27.31 

* If ftgiacs aiv in Constant DoUais. pleise give adjustment &ctor used 

Acted 

2000 

0 

1557 

0 

0 

0 

450 

0 

0 

450 

0 

63 

0 

63 

0 

0 

0 

0 

23238 

0 

20892 

4413(1 

46200 

0 

462O0 

0.0(] 

0.0C 

tOO.O( 

o.a 
0.0( 

ao( 
0.0( 

Constmction Expenditures 
(ThoosandsofS) 

2001 

0 

1445 

0 

0 

0 

962 

0 

0 

962 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

61609 

0 

23667 

85276 

87683 

0 

87683 

0.00 

) 0.00 

1 100.00 

) 0.00 

\ 0.00 

> 0.00 

y 100.00 

27 J 2 

Estinated 

2002 

0 

1488 

0 

0 

0 

989 

0 

0 

989 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

109961 

0 

22949 

132910 

135387 

0 

135387 

0.00 

0.00 

100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100.00 

0 

2003 

0 

1531 

0 

0 

0 

1017 

0 

0 

1017 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

103720 

0 

23615 

127335 

129883 

0 

129883 

0.00 

0-00 

IOO.O0 

0.00 

0.00 

ooo 
100.00 

20O4 

0 

1579 

0 

0 

0 

1047 

0 

0 

1047 

" 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

104915 

0 

2 4 2 ^ 

129214 

131840 

0 

131840 

aoo 
0.00 

100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100.00 

(a) SumofLines25,26.and27shouhlequdlOO% 

(b) SumofLines 28,29.30, and3l should equd 100% and represent percentage breakdown of "Debt Issues TotaToo Line 27. Page 37 



dule)CXIRB5ideiaid Gas Housefaeating Survey Tone Period; ZOOQ 
pany: CINERGY CORP. Stele: OH 

chediil XXI Residential Gas Housefaeating Survey OPERATING STATE OH 

: JENTIALCUSTOMERDATA 

b ge of bofnes in service area witti gas service 

acentage of your customers dial use p s for space heat 

;. 2000 RESlDENnALGAS APPLIANCE INFORMATION 

innusl Consumption per noil fiimace/boOcr (McO 

umuat Consun^ftion per unit Wuer Heater (Mcf) 

umual Consunption per unit (3as Range (Mcf) 

uanual Consumptioa per uiut Gas Clothes Dryer (Mcf) 

umual Consumption per unit Gas Fireplace/ Hearth products (McO 

:. BILL PAYMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

.*otal dollar amount of bill payment assi^ancc pinvided by Ratepayers 

Tc^l dollar amount of bill payment assistance provided by Sfaax'dioblers 

Total doDar amount of biB payment assistance provided by Others 

!000 GAS SPACE HEATING UNIT INVENTORY 

U>DrT10NS from New Constmction 0 

Total Conversions TO Naturd Gas 0 

inversions TO Natural Gas from Existing deciric heated units 0 

!: ^ <tts TO Natural Gas &om existing oil healed units 0 

jk. ' xms TO Natural Gas from other/unfcnowD 0 

Total Losses frnuDemolitim and Omvcrsioos 0 

Estimated Vm of new residentiat customers from conversions 

0.0000 

XMrfPETTTIVE FUEL PRICES 

Propane resideirtid price (conts/galkHi) 0-**0^ 

DtstiDate Oil (#2) residential price (ccnts/gdlon) 

:ajossARY 

ULL PAYMENT ASSTTANCE- Atnounl of ftmds the utility belpod to provide energy customers for defraying eneigy bills. Exchides govecmnent 
fromUHEAP 

X)NVQCSIONS- Exislii^ housing units, which formerly consiBned an energy other ttian natural gas (oil, iHopane. de^ricity, coal. wood. 
ir renewibles) to meet space beating requirements, that cmvcrted to operate <m oatiual gas in 1999. Do not inchide oxiveisifm fiom one 
type of natoial gas equipment to another. —'" — •— 

<1EW CONSTRUCTION- new singte-fantily residential gas homes ttiai were COMPLETED m 2000 

£RVlOE AREA- Defined as the territory in which a lUility system is requhed w has die right to sappiy gas service to all potentid customers 

J A S HEARTH/FIREPLACE PRODUCTS- Refers to products tfiat bmn nattiral gas and inchides stoves, venttess. aod gas k>gs. Not wood burning 
mducb. 
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DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 
Case No. 08-709-EL-AIR 

Supplemental Information (C)(3) 

Prospectuses of current stock and/or bond offering of the applicant, and/or of parent 
company if applicant is a wholly owned subsidiary. In the event there are no current 
offerings, then provide the most recent offerings. 

Response: See Attached. 

Sponsoring Witness: Stephen De May 



Table of Contents 

Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5) 
Registration No. 333-146483 

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE | 

Title of Each Class of 

Securities Offered 
5.650% Senior Notes due 2013 
6.250% Senior Notes due 2018 

Total Notes 

Proposed 

Maximum 
Aggregate 
Offering 

Price 
$250,000,000 

250,000,000 
$500,000,000 

Amount 
of 

Registratiot 

Feed) 
$ 9,825 

9,825 
$19,650 

(1) The amount of registration fee is calculated in accordance with Rules 456(b) and 457(p) under the 
Securities Act of 1933. 

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT 
(To Prospectus dated October 3, 2007) 

$250,000,000 5.65% Senior Notes due 2013 
$250,000,000 6.25% Senior Notes (iue 2018 

We £û e offering $500,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Senior Notes in two series. We are offering 
$250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 5.65% Senior Notes due 2013 (the "2013 Notes") and 
$250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.25% Senior Notes due 2018 (the "2018 Notes," and together 
with the 2013 Notes the "Notes"), We will pay interest on the 2013 Notes at a rate of 5.65% per annum, 
payable semi-annually in arrears on June 15 and December 15 ofeach year, beginning on December 15,2008. 
The 2013 Notes will mature as to principal on June 15, 2013. We will pay interest on the 2018 Notes at a rate 
of 625% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on June 15 and December 15 ofeach year, beginning 
on December 15, 2008. The 2018 Notes will mamre as to principal on June 15,2018. 

We may redeem either series of the Notes at our option at any time and from time to time, in whole or in 
part, as described in this prospectus supplement under the caption "Description of the Notes — Optional 
Redemption." The Notes do not have the benefit of any sinking fund. The Notes are unsecured, senior 
obligations of Duke Energy Corporation. 

Investing in the Notes involves risks. See the section captioned "Risk Factors" in our annual report 
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2007, which has been filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission and is incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement 

Per 2013 Note 
Total 2013 Notes 
Per 2018 Note 
Total 2018 Notes 

Price fo Public m 

99.803% 
$ 249,507,500 

99.743% 
$ 249,357,500 

Underwriting 
DiscoDDt(Z) 

.60% 
$ 1,500,000 

.65% 
$ 1,625,000 

Proceeds to Duke 
Energy Corporation 
before expeiises(l) 

99.203% 
S 248,007.500 

99.093% 
$ 247,732,500 

(1) Plus accrued interest, if any, from June 16,2008, ifsettlement occurs after that date. 

(2) The underwriters have agreed to make a payment to us in an amount equal to $1,125,000, including in 
respect of expenses incurred by us in connection with the offering. See "Underwriting." 

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or 
disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus supplement or the 
accompanying prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. 

We expect the Notes to be ready for delivery only in book-en(ry form through the facilities of The 
Depository Trust Company for the accounts of its participants, including Clearstream Banking, socl6t^ 
anonyme, Luxembourg and Euroclear Bank N.V./S.A. on or about June 16, 2008. 

Joint Boole-Running Managers 
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Credit Suisse • Goldman, Sachs & Lehman Brothers 
Co. 

Co-Managers 

Citi 
Lazard Capital Markets 

Scotia Capital 
Sun Trust Robinson Humphrey 

The date of this prospectus supplement is June 11, 2{X)8. 
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Vou should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in this 
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We have not, and the underwriters have not, 
authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. We are not, and the underwriters 
are not, making an offer to sell these securities in any jarisdiction where the offer is not pertnitted. You 
should not assume that the information provided by or incorporated by reference in this prospectus 
supplement or the accompanying prospectus Is accurate as of any date other than the date of the 
document containing the information. 
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT 

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific 
terms of these offerings. The second part, the accompanying prospectus, gives more general information, 
some of which may not apply to these offerings. 

If the description of the offerings varies between this prospectus supplement and the accompanying 
prospectus, you should rely on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus 
supplement. 

Unless we have indicated otherwise, or the context otherwise requires, references in this prospectus 
supplement and the accompanying prospectus to "Duke Energy," 'Sve," "us" and "our" or similar terms are to 
Duke Energy Corporation and its subsidiaries. 
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY 

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by. and should be read together with, the more 
detailed information, including " Risk Factors, " in our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2007 and the financial statements incorporated by reference in this prospectus 
supplement and the accompanying prospectus. 

Duke Energy Corporation 

Duke Energy is one of the largest electric power companies in the United States, and supplies and 
delivers energy to approximately 4 million U.S. customers. We have approximately 37,000 megawatts 
of electric generating capacity in the Midwest and the Carolinas, and natural gas distribution services in 
Ohio and Kentucky. In addition, we own and operate approximately 4,000 megawatts of electric 
generation in Latin America, and we are a joint-venture partner in a U.S. real estate company. 
Headquartered in Charlotte, N.C., Duke Energy is a Fortune 500 company traded on the New York 
Stock Exchange under the symbol "DUK." We have the following segments: U.S. Franchised 
Electric &; Gas, Commercial Power, Duke Energy Intemational and Crescent Resources, LLC 
('Crescent"). 

U.S. Franchised Electric & Gas generates, transmits, distributes and sells electricity in central and 
westem North Carolina, westem South Carolina and Indiana; and provides combined electric and gas 
sales, transmission and distribution service in the soutfiwestern portion of Ohio and northern Kentucky. 

Commercial Power operates and manages power plants, primarily in the Midwestern portion of the 
U.S., and markets electric power and natural gas related to these plants and other contractual positions. 
It also performs energy risk management activities and provides customized energy solutions. 

Duke Energy Internationa! operates and mmi^es power generation facilities and engages in sales 
and marketing of electric power and natural gas outside the United States. Its activities target power 
generation in Latin America. 

Crescent is a joint venture of which we own approximately 50 per cent. It develops and manages 
high-quality commercial, residential and multi-family real estate projects primarily in the Southeastem 
and Southwestern United States. Some of these projects are developed and managed through joint 
ventures. Crescent also manages "legacy" land holdings in North and South Carolina. 

We are a Delaware corporation. The address of our principal executive offices is 526 South Church 
Street, Charlotte, North Carolina 28202-1803. Our telephone number is (704) 594-6200. 

The foregoing information about Duke Energy is only a general summary and is not intended to be 
comprehensive. For additional information about Duke Energy, you should refer to the information 
described under the caption "Where You Can Find More information." 
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Issuer 

Securities Offered 

Maturity 

Interest Rates 

Interest Payment Dates 

Ratings 

Ranking 

Optional Redemption 

No Sinking Fund 

Use of Proceeds 

The Offerings 

Duke Energy Corporation 

We are offering $250,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 
5.65% 2013 Senior Notes and offering $250,000,000 aggregate 
principal amount of 6.25% 2018 Senior Notes. 

The 2013 Notes will mature on June 15, 2013. The 2018 Notes 
will mature on June 15, 2018. 

5.65% per year for the 2013 Notes. 6.25% per year for the 2018 
Notes. 

Interest on the Notes shall be payable semi-annually in arrears on 
June 15 and December 15 ofeach year, beginning on 
December 15, 2008. 

Baa2/BBB+ 

The Notes will be our direct, unsecured and unsubordinated 
obligations, ranking equally in priority with all of our existing 
and luture unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness and 
senior in right of payment to all of our existing and future 
subordinated debt. The Notes will be stmcturally sulwrdinated to 
all liabilities of our subsidiaries. As of March 31,2008, we had 
approximately $671 million of unsecured and unsubordinated 
obligations tiiat will rank equally in priority with respect to the 
Notes. Also as of March 31, 2008, our subsidiaries had 
approximately $11.4 billion of obligations to which the Notes 
will be structurally subordinated, payment upon approximately 
$2.9 billion of which is guaranteed by Duke Energy Corporation. 
Substantially all of such guarantees were granted to the holders 
of certain unsecured debt of our subsidiary Duke Energy 
Carolinas, LLC, in connection with changes in our corporate 
structure relating to the closing of our merger with Cinergy Corp. 
in 2006. Our Indenture contains no restrictions on the amount of 
additional indebtedness that we may issue under it. 

Each series of the Notes is redeemable at the option of Duke 
Energy Corporation at any time and from time to time, in whole 
or in part, at a redemption price equal to the greater of (1) 100% 
of the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed and (2) the 
sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments 
of principal and interest on the Notes being redeemed (exclusive 
of interest accrued to the redemption date) up to, but not 
including, the redemption date, discounted to such redemption 
date on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting 
of 12 30-day months) at the Treasury Rate plus 40 basis points in 
the case of the 2013 Notes and 40 basis points in the case of the 
2018 Notes, plus, in either case, accrued and unpaid interest on 
the Notes being redeemed to such redemption date. See 
"Description of the Notes — Optional Redemption" for a 
description of bow the redemption price is calculated. 

The Notes do not have the benefit of a sinking fund. 

The aggregate net proceeds from the sale of tiie Notes, after 
deducting the respective underwriting discounts and related 
offering 

S-2 
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Book-Entry 

Trustee 

expenses and giving effect to the reimbursement, will be 
approximately $496.4 million. The net proceeds from the sale of 
the Notes will be used to redeem all or a portion of our 
commercial paper as it matures, to fund capital expenditures in 
our unregulated businesses and for general corporate purposes. 
As of June 4,2008, we had approximately $428 million of 
commercial paper outstanding, with a weighted average mterest 
rate of 2.85%. Our outstanding commercial paper matures no 
later than 30 days after its date of issue. Duke Energy 
Corporation issues commercial paper from time to time to fund 
working capital and other needs of Duke Energy CoiTioration £uid 
its subsidiaries. 

We expect that the sales of the 2013 Notes and the 2018 Notes 
will take place concurrently. However, the sales of the 2013 
Notes and the 2018 Notes are not conditioned upon each other, 
and we may consummate the sale of one series and not the other, 
or consummate the sales at different times. 

Each series of the Notes will be represented by one or more 
global securities registered in the name of and deposited with or 
on behalf of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC") or its 
nominee. Beneficial interests in the Notes will be represented 
through book-entry accounts of financial institutions acting on 
behalf of beneficial owners as direct and indirect participants in 
DTC, Investors may elect to hold interests in the global securities 
through either DTC in the United States or Clesu^tream, 
Luxembourg or Euroclear in Europe if they are participants in 
those systems, or indirectly through organizations which are 
participants in those systems. This means that you will not 
receive a certificate for your Notes and Notes will not be 
registered in your name, except imder certain limited 
circumstances described under the caption "Book-Entry 
System." 

The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. 
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RISK FACTORS 

You should carefully consider the risk factors under the heading "Risk Factors" in our annual report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, which is incorporated by reference in this prospectus 
supplement, as well as the other information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus 
supplement and the accompanying prospectus, before making an investment decision. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION 

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus include forward-looking statements within 
the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 2IE of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, Forward-looking statements are based on management's beliefs and assumptions. These 
forward-looking statements are identified by terms and phrases such as "anticipate," "believe," "intend," 
"estimate," ^'expect," "continue," "should," "could," "may," "plan," "project," "predict," "will," "potential," 
'forecast," 'target," and similar expressions. Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties that 
may cause actual results to be materially different from the results predicted. Factors that could cause actual 
results to differ materially from those indicated in any forward-looking statement include, but are not limited 
to: 

• State, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives, including costs of compliance with 
existing and future environmental requirements; 

• State, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives and rulings that affect cost and 
investment recovery or have an impact on rate structures; 

• Costs and effects of legal and administrative proceedings, settlements, investigations and claims; 

• Industrial, commercial and residential growth in Duke Energy's service territories; 

• Additional competition in electric markets and continued industry consolidation; 

• Political and regulatory uncertainty in other countries in which Duke Energy conducts business; 

- The influence of weather and other natural phenomena on Duke Energy's operations, including the 
economic, operational and other effects of hurricanes, ice storms, droughts and tornados; 

• The timing and extent of changes in commodity prices, interest rates and foreign currency exchange 
rates; 

• Unscheduled generation outages, unusual maintenance or repairs and electric transmission system 
constraints; 

' The performance of electric generation and of projects undertaken by Duke Energy's non-regulated 
businesses; 

• The results of financing efforts, including Duke Energy's ability to obtain financing on favorable 
terms, which can be affected by various factors, including Duke Energy's credit ratings and general 
economic conditions; 

• Declines in the market prices of equity securities and resultant cash funding requirements for Duke 
Energy's defined benefit pension plans; 

• The level of creditworthiness of counterparties to Duke Energy's transactions; 

• Employee workforce factors, including the potential inability to attract and retain key personnel; 

• Growth in opportunities for Duke Energy's business units, including the timing and success of efforts 
to develop domestic and international power and other projects; 

• The effect of accounting pronouncements issued periodically by accounfing standard-setting 
bodies; and 

• The ability to successfully complete merger, acquisition or divestiture plans. 

In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the events described in the forward-looking 
statements included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying 
prospectus might not occur or might occur to a different extent or at a different time than we have described. 
We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result 
of new information, future events or otherwise. 
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges is calculated using the Securities and Exchange Commission 
guidelines. 

Quarter 
Ended 

March 31, 
2008 

Year Ended December 31, 
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 

Earnings (as defined for the fixed 
charges calculation): 

Add: 
Pretax income (loss) from 

continuing operations(a)(b) 
Fixed charges 
D i stributed income of equity 

investees 
Deduct: 

Preference security dividend 
requirements of consolidated 
subsidiaries 

Interest capitalized(c) 
Total earnings(as defined for the fixed 

charges calculation) 
Fixed charges: 

Interest on debt, including capitsdized 
portions 

Estimate of interest within rental 
expense 

Preference security dividend 
requirements of consolidated 
subsidiaries 

Total fixed charges 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 

(dollars m millions) 

$ 643 $ 2,078 $ M21 $ 1.169 
213 797 1,382 1,159 

723 $ (812) 
1,433 1,620 

37 

18 

:14^ 

71 

>893 

27 
56 

473 

27 
23 

140 

31 
18 

263: 

139 
58 

$ 875 S 2,951 $ 3,613 $ 2,751 $ 2,247 S 874 

$ 200 $ :7S6 S m n ; $ 1,096 $ 1^65 $ l;44l 

13 

$ 213 L-

41 

797 

44 

27 
$ 1,382 $_ 

36 

27 
1,159 L 

37 

31 
1,433 

40 

139 
S 1,620 

4.1 3.7 

(a) Amount for 2006 has been adjusted for the synthetic fuel business reclassified to discontinued 
operations during 2007. 

(b) Excludes minority interest expenses and income or loss from equity investees. 

(c) Excludes equity costs related to Allowance for Funds Used During Construcfion that are included in 
Other Income and Expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

(d) Earnings were inadequate to cover fixed charges by $746 million for the year ended December 31,2003. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

The aggregate net proceeds from the sale of the Notes, after deducting the respective underwriting 
discounts and related offering expenses and giving effect to the reimbursement, will be approximately 
$496.4 million. The net proceeds from the sale of the Notes will be used to redeem all or a portion of our 
commercial paper as it matures, to fund capital expenditures in our umegulated businesses and for general 
corporate purposes. As of June 4, 2008, we had approximately $428 million of commercial paper outstanding, 
with a weighted average interest rate of 2.85%. Our outstanding commercial paper matures no later than 
30 days after its date of issue. Duke Energy Corporation issues commercial paper from time to time to fund 
working capital and other needs of Duke Energy Corporation and its subsidiaries. 

We expect that the sales of the 2013 Notes and the 2018 Notes will take place concurrently. However, the 
sales of the 2013 Notes and the 2018 Notes are not condifioned upon each other, and we may consiunmate the 
sale of one series and not the other, or consummate die sales ^ different times. 
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES 

General 

The following description of the terms of the 2013 Notes and the 2018 Notes summarizes certain general 
terms that will apply to the Notes. The 2013 Notes and the 2018 Notes will be issued as separate series of 
senior debt securities under an Indenture between us and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as 
Trustee, dated as of June 3, 2008, as supplemented from time to time, including by die First Supplemental 
Indenture, to be dated as of June 16, 2008, collectively referred to as the Indenture. This description is not 
complete, and we refer you to the accompanying prospectus and the Indenture. Defined terms have the 
meanings assigned to them in the Indenture. 

The Notes are issuable in denominations of $2,000 or any integral multiple of$l,000 in excess thereof 
The 2013 Notes will be issued in an aggregate principal amount of $250,000,000 and the 2018 Notes will be 
issued in an aggregate principal amount of $250,000,000. 

We may from time to time, without the consent of existing holders, create and issue further Notes having 
the same terms and conditions as the Notes being offered hereby in all respects, except for issue date, issue 
price and, if applicable, the first payment of interest thereon 2016 the initial interest accrual date. Additional 
Notes issued in this manner will be consolidated with and will form a single series with the previously 
outstanding Notes of like tenor. 

As used in this prospectus supplement, "business day" means, with respect to the Notes, any day other 
than a Saturday or Sunday that is neither a legal holiday nor a day on which banking institutions in New 
York, New York are authorized or required by law, regulation or executive order to close, or a day on which 
the Corporate Trust Office is closed for business. 

Ranking 

The Notes will be our direct, unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The Notes will rank equal in 
priority with all of our existing and fttture unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness and senior in right of 
payment to all of our existing and fijture subordinated debt. As of March 31,2008, we had approximately 
$671 million of unsecured and unsubordinated obligations that will rank equally in priority with respect to the 
Notes. Also as of March 31, 2008, our subsidiaries had approximately $11.4 billion of obligations to which 
the Notes will be strucmrally subordinated, payment upon approximately $2.9 billion of which is guaranteed 
by Duke Energy Corporation. Substanfially all of such guarantees were granted to the holders of certain 
unsecured debt of our subsidiary Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, in connection with changes in our corporate 
structure relating lo the closing of our merger with Cinergy Corp. in 2006. Our Indenture contains no 
restrictions on the amount of additional indebtedness that we may issue under it. 

Interest 

The 2013 Notes will mature on June 15, 2013 and will bear interest at a rate of 5.65% per annum and the 
2018 Notes will mature on June 15, 2018 and will bear interest at a rate of 6.25% per atmum. Interest shall be 
payable semi-annually in arrears on June 15 and December 15 ofeach year, commencmg December 15, 2008. 
If an interest payment date falls on a day that is not a business day, interest will be payable on the next 
succeeding business day (and without any interest or payment in respect of any such delay) with the same 
force and effect as if made on such interest payment date. Interest will be paid to the person in whose name 
each Note is registered at the close of business on the fifteenth calendar day next preceding each semi-armual 
interest payment date (whether or not a business day). Interest will be calculated on the basis of a 360-day 
year, consisting of twelve 30-day months, and will accrue from June 16, 2008 or from the most recent interest 
payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for. 
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Optional Redemption 

We will have the right to redeem the Notes, in whole or in part at any time and from fime to time, at a 
redemption price equal to the greater of (1) 100% of the principal amount of the 2013 Notes or the 2018 
Notes to be redeemed and (2) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal 
and interest on such Notes (exclusive of interest accrued to the redempUon date) discounted to the redemption 
date on a semiannual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) ai the Treasury 
Rate plus 40 basis points in the case of the 2013 Notes and 40 basis points in the case of the 2018 Notes, plus, 
in either case, accrued and unpaid interest, on the principal amount being redeemed, to such redemption date. 

"Comparable Treasury Issue " means the United States Treasury security selected by the Quotation 
Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term of the Notes to be redeemed that would be 
utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of 
corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes. 

"Comparable Treasury Price " means with respect to any redempfion date for Notes, (I) the average of 
three Reference Treasury Dealer Quotafions for such redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest 
such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (2) if fewer than three such Reference Treasuiy Dealer 
Quotations are obtained, the average of all such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotafions. 

"Quotation Agent" means a Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by us. 

''Reference Treasury Dealer" means each of Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, Goldman, Sachs & 
Co., and Lehman Brothers Inc., and their respective successors; provided, however, that ifany of the 
foregoing ceases to be a primary U.S. Government securities dealer in the United States (a "Primary Treasury 
Dealer"), we will substitute therefor another Primary Treasury Dealer. 

"Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations" means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any 
redempfion date, the average, as determined by the Quotafion Agent, of the bid and asked prices for the 
Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing 
to the Quotation Agent by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m.. New York City time, on the third 
business day preceding such redemption date. 

"Treasury Rate " means, with respect to any redemption date, (I) the yield, under the heading which 
represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recently published 
stafistical release designated "H.15 (519)" or any successor publicafion that is pubfished weekly by the Board 
of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and that establishes yields on acfively traded United States 
Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption "Treasury Constant Mamrities," for the 
maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue for the Notes being redeemed (if no maturity is 
within three months before or after the maturity date of the Notes to be redeemed, yields for the two published 
maturities most closely corresponding to such Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined, and the 
Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight-line basis, rounding to the 
nearest month) or (2) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the 
calculation date or does not contain such yields, the rate per year equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to 
maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue for the Notes being redeemed, calculated using a price for such 
Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable 
Treasury Price for such redemption date. The Treasury Rate will be calculated on the third business day 
preceding the redemption date. 

Redemption Procedures 

We will provide not less than 30 nor more than 60 days' notice mailed to each registered holder of the 
Notes to be redeemed. If the redempfion notice is given and funds deposited as required, then interest will 
cease to accrue from and after the redemption date on the Notes or portions of such Notes called for 
redemption. In the event that any redemption date is not a business day, we will pay the redemption price on 
the next business day without any interest or other payment due to the delay. 
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Sinking Fund 

There is no provision for a sinking fiind applicable to the Notes. 

Reports 

We will provide the trustee any information, documents or reports required to be filed by Duke Energy 
Corporation with the SEC under Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or the 
Exchange Act, within 15 days after the same is filed with the SEC. See "Where You Can Find More 
Informafion." 

Ratings 

We expect that the Notes will be rated "Baa2" by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and "BBB+" by 
Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. A security rating is not 
a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any fime by 
the assigning rating organization. Each rating should be evaluated independently of any other rafing. 

CERTAIN U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS FOR NON-U.S. HOLDERS 

The following discussion summarizes certain U.S. federal income tax considerations relevant to the 
acquisifion, ownership and disposition of the Notes, and does not purport to be a complete analysis of all 
potential U.S. federal income tax considerations. This discussion only applies to Notes that are held as coital 
assets within the meaning of Secfion 1221 of the Internal RevenueCodeof 1986, as amended (the "Code"), 
and that are purchased in the initial offering at the initial offering price, by Non-U.S. Holders (as defined 
below). This summary is based on the Code, administrative pronoimcements, judicial decisions and 
regulations of the Treasury Department, changes to any of which subsequent to the date of this prospectus 
supplement may affect the tax consequences described herein. This discussion does not describe all of the 
U.S. federal income tax considerations that may be relevMit to Non-U.S. Holders in light of their particular 
circumstances or to Non-U.S. Holders subject to special rules, such as certain fm^icial institufions; 
tax-exempt organizations; instu-ance companies; traders or dealers in securifies or commodities; persons 
holding Notes as part of a hedge or other integrated transaction; or certain former citizens or residents of the 
United States. 

Persons considering the purchase of Notes are urged to consuU their tax advisors with regard to the 
application of the U.S. federal income tax laws to their particular situations as well as any tax consequences 
arising under the laws of any state, local or foreign taxing jurisdiction. Furthermore, this discussion does not 
describe the effect of U.S. federal estate and gift tax laws or the effect of any applicable foreign, state or local 
law. 

We have not and will not seek any rulings or opinions from the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") or 
counsel with respect to the matters discussed below. There can be no assiu'ance that the IRS will not take a 
different position concerning the tax consequences of the acquisition, ownership or disposifion of the Notes or 
that any such position would not be sustained. 

Prospective investors should consult their own tax advisors with regard to the application of the 
U.S. federal income tax considerations discussed below to their particular situations as well as the 
application of any state, local, foreign or other tax laws, including gift and estate tax laws. 

For purposes of this summary, a "Non-U.S. Holder" means a beneficial owner of a Note diat, for 
U.S. federal income tax purposes, is not (i) an individual that is a citizen or resident of the United States; (ii) a 
corporation or other entity treated as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes that is created or 
organized under the laws of the United States, any states thereof or the District of Columbia; (iii) an estate the 
income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation; (iv) a trust if (A) a court within the United States 
is able to exercise primary control over its administration and one or more United States persons (as defined 
in the Code) have the authority to control all substanfial decisions of such trust, or (B) the trust has made an 
elecfion under the applicable Treasury regulations to be treated as a United States person. 
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If a partnership, or other entity or arrangement treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax 
purposes, holds Notes, the tax treatment of a partner will generally depend upon the status of the partner and 
the acfivities of the partnership. Partners of a partnership holding Notes should consult their tax advisor as to 
the particular U.S. federal income tax considerafions relevant to the acquisifion, ownership mid disposition of 
the Notes applicable to them. 

Interest 

A Non-U.S. Holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income or withholding tax on payments 
of interest on the Notes provided that such holder (A) does not directly or indirectly, actually or 
constructively, own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of oiu stock entified to 
vote, (B) is not a controlled foreign corporation that is related to us directly or constructively through stock 
ownership, and (C) satisfies certain certification requirements. Such certification requirements will be met if 
(x) the Non-U.S. Holder provides its name and address, and certifies on an IRS Form W-8 BEN (or a 
substantially similar form), under penalties of perjury, that it is not a U.S. person or (y) a securities clearing 
organization or certain other financial insfitufions holding the Notes on behalf of the Non-U.S. Holder 
certifies on IRS Form W-8IMY, under penalties of perjury, that such certification has been received by it and 
furnishes us or our paying agent with a copy thereof In addition, we or our paying agent must not have actual 
knowledge or reason to know that the beneficial owner of the Notes is a U.S. person. 

If interest on the Notes is not effecfively connected with the conduct by the Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or 
business within the United States, but such Non-U.S. Holder does not satisfy the other requirements outlined 
in the preceding sentence, interest on the Notes generally will be subject to U.S. withholding tax at a 30% rate 
(or lower applicable treaty rate). 

If interest on the Notes is effectively connected with the conduct by a Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or 
business within the United States, and, if certain tax treaties apply, is attributable to a permanent 
establishment or fixed base within the United States, then the Non-U.S. Holder generally will be subject to 
U.S. federal income tax on a net income basis at the rale applicable to United Slates persons generally (and, 
with respect to corporate holders, may also be subject to a 30% branch profits tax (or a lower applicable treaty 
rate)). If interest is subject to U.S. federal income tax on a net income basis in accordance with these mles, 
such interest payments will not be subject to U.S. withholding tax so long as the Non-U.S. Holder provides us 
or our paying agent with the appropriate documentation (generally an IRS Form W-8ECI). 

Sale or Other Taxable Disposition of the Notes 

A Non-U.S. Holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax with respect to gain, if 
any, recognized on the sale or other taxable disposifion of the Notes. A Non-U.S. Holder will also generally 
not be subject to U.S. federal income tax with respect to such gain, unless (i) the gain is effectively connected 
with the conduct by such Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or business within the United States, mid, if certain tax 
treaties apply, is attributable to a permanent establishment or fixed base within the United States, or (ii) in the 
case of a Non-U.S. Holder that is a nonresident alien individual, such holder is present in the United States for 
183 or more days in the taxable year and certmn other conditions are satisfied. In the case described in 
(i) above, gain or loss recognized on the disposition of such Notes generally will be subject to U.S. federal 
income taxation in the same manner as if such gain or loss were recognized by a U.S. person, and, in the case 
of a Non-U.S. Holder that is a foreign corporation, may also be subject to the branch profits tax at a rate of 
30% (or a lower applicable treaty rate). In the case described in (ii) above, the Non-U.S. Holder will be 
subject to a 30% tax on any capital gain recognized on the disposition of the Notes (after being offeet by 
certain U.S. source capital losses). 

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding 

Information returns will be filed annually with the IRS in connection with payments we make on the 
Notes. Copies of these information returns may also be made available under the provisions of a specific tax 
treaty or olher agreement to the tax authorities of the country in which the Non-U.S. Holder resides. Unless 
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the Non-U.S. Holder complies with certification procedures to establish that it is not a United States person, 
information returns may be filed with the IRS in connection with the proceeds from a sale or other disposition 
and the Non-U.S. Holder may be subject to backup withholding tax (ciurently at a rate of 28%) on payments 
on the Notes or on the proceeds from a sale or other disposition of the Notes. The certification procedures 
required to claim the exemption from withholding tax on interest described above will satisfy the certification 
requirements necessary to avoid the backup withholding tax as well. The amount of any backup withholding 
from a payment to a Non-U.S. Holder will be allowed as a credit against the Non-U.S. Holder's U.S. federal 
income tax liability and may entitie the Non-U.S. Holder to a refiind, provided that the required information is 
furnished to the IRS. 

BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM 

We have obtained the information in this section concerning The Depository Tmst CompEUiy, or DTC, 
and its book-entry system and procedures from sources that we believe to be reliable, but we take no 
responsibilit\' for the accuracy of tiiis information. 

Each series of the Notes initially will be represented by one or more fully registered global securities. 
Each global security will be deposited with, or on behalf of, DTC or any successor thereto and registered in 
the name of Cede Sc Co., DTC's nominee. 

Investors may elect to hold interests in the global Notes through either DTC in the United States or 
Clearstream Banking, societe anonyme ("Clearstream, Luxembourg") or Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V., as 
operator of the Euroclear System (the "Euroclear System"), in Europe if they are participants of such systems, 
or indirectly through organizafions which are participants in such systems. Clearstream, Luxembourg and the 
Euroclear System will hold interests on behalf of their participants through customers' securities accounts in 
Clearstream, Luxembourg's and the Euroclear System's names on the books of their respective depositaries, 
which in turn will hold such interests in customers' securities accounts in the depositaries' names on the 
books of DTC. Citibank N.A. will act as depositary for Clearstream, Luxembourg and JPMorgmi Chase Bank, 
N.A. will act as depositary for the Euroclear System (in such capacities, the "U.S. Depositaries"). 

You may hold your interests in a global security in the United States through DTC, either as a participant 
in such system or indirectly through organizations which are participants in such system. So long as DTC or 
its nominee is the registered owner of the global securities representing the Notes, DTC or such nominee will 
be considered the sole owner and holder of the Notes for all purposes of the Notes and the indenture 
governing the Notes. Except as provided below, owners of beneficial interests in the Notes will not be entitled 
to have the Notes registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of the 
Notes in definitive form and will not be considered the owners or holders of the Notes under the indenture 
governing the Notes, including for purposes of receiving any reports that we or the Tmstee deliver pursuant to 
the indenture governing the Notes. Accordingly, each person.owning a beneficial interest in a Note must rely 
on the procedures of DTC or its nominee and, if such person is not a participant, on the procedures of the 
participant through which such person owns its interest, in order to exercise any rights of a holder of Notes. 

Unless and until we issue the Notes in certificated form under the limited circumstances described below 
under the heading " ^ Certificated Notes"; 

' you will not be entitied to receive physical delivery of a certificate representing your interest in the 
Notes; 

• all references in this prospectus supplement or in the accompanying prospectus to actions by holders 
will refer to actions taken by DTC upon instructions from its direct participants; and 

• all references in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus to payments and notices 
to holders will refer to payments and notices to DTC or Cede & Co., as the registered holder of the 
Notes, for distribution to you in accordance with DTC procedures. 
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The Depository Trust Company 

DTC will act as securities depositary for the Notes. The Notes will be issued as ftilly registered securifies 
registered in the name of Cede & Co. DTC is: 

• a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Bmking Law; 

• a "banking organization" under the New York Banking Law; 

• a member of the Federal Reserve System; 

• a "clearing corporation" under the New York Uniform Commercial Code; and 

' a "clearing agency" registered under the provision of Section I7Aofthe Securities Exchange Act of 
1934. 

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking 
organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a 
"clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing 
agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended. DTC holds securities that its direct participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the 
settlement among participants of securities transactions, such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities 
through electronic computerized book-entry changes in direct participants' accounts, thereby eliminating the 
need for physical movement of securities certificates-

Direct participants include securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing coiporations 
and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing 
Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC, in turn is owned by a number of direct participants of DTC and members of 
the National Securities Clearing Corporation, Fixed Income Clearing Corporation and Emerging Markets 
Clearing Corporation (which are also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as by the New York Stock Exchange, 
Inc., the American Stock Exchange LLC and the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. Access to the 
DTC system is also available to indirect participants such as securities brokers and dealers, banks and trust 
companies that clear transactions through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct participant, either 
directly or indirectly. The rules applicable to DTC and its participants are on file with the SEC. More 
information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com. 

If you are not a direct participant or an indirect participant and you wish to purchase, sell or otherwise 
transfer ownership of, or other interests in the Notes, you must do so through a direct participant or an indirect 
participant. DTC agrees with and represents to DTC participants that it will administer its book-entry system 
in accordance with its rules and by-laws and requirements of law. The SEC has on file a set of the rules 
applicable to DTC and its direct participants. 

Purchases of the Notes under DTC's system must be made by or through direct participants, which will 
receive a credit for the Notes on DTC's records. The ownership interest ofeach beneficial owner is in turn to 
be recorded on the records of direct participants and indirect participants. Beneficial owners will not receive 
written confirmation from DTC of their purchase, but beneficial owners are expected to receive written 
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic st^ements of their holdings, from the 
direct or indirect participants through which such beneficial owners entered into the transaction. Trsuisfers of 
ownership interests in the Notes are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of direct and indirect 
participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial owners will not receive physical delivery of 
certificates representing their ownership interests in the Notes, except as provided below in "— Certificated 
Notes." 

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Notes deposited with DTC are registered in the name of DTC's 
nominee. Cede &L Co. The deposit of Notes with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. has no 
effect on beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of tiie actual beneficial owners of the Notes. DTC's 
records reflect only the identity of the direct participants to whose accounts such Notes are credited, which 
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may or may not be the beneficial owners. The participants will remain responsible for keeping account of 
their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to 
indirect participants and by direct and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by 
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time 
to time. 

Book-Entry Format 

Under the book-entry format, the Tmstee will pay interest and principal payments to Cede & Co., as 
nominee of DTC. DTC will forward the payment to the direct psuticipants, who will then forward the 
payment to the indirect participants or to the beneficial owners. You may experience some delay in receiving 
your payments under this system. 

DTC is requiroi to make book-entry transfers on behalf of its direct participants and is required to receive 
and transmit payments of principal, premium, ifany, and interest on the Notes. Any direct participant or 
indirect p^icipant with which you have an account is similarly required to make book-entiy transfers and to 
receive and transmit payments with respect to Notes on your behalf. We and the Tmstee have no 
responsibility or liability for any aspect of the records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial 
ownership interests in the Notes or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such 
beneficial ownership interests. 

The Trustee will not recognize you as a holder of any Notes under the indenture governing the Notes and 
you can only exercise the rights of a holder indirectly through DTC and its direct participants. DTC has 
advised us that it will only take action regarding a Note if one or more of the direct participants to whom the 
Note is credited direct DTC to take such action. DTC can only act on behalf of its direct participants. Your 
ability to pledge Notes to indirect participants, and to take other actions, may be limited because you will not 
possess a physical certificate that represents your Notes. 

Certificated Notes 

Unless and until they are exchanged, in whole or in part, for Notes in definitive form in accordance with 
the terms of the Notes, the Notes may not be transferred except as a whole by DTC to a nominee of DTC; as a 
whole by a nominee of DTC to DTC or another nominee of DTC; or as a whole by DTC or nominee of DTC 
to a successor of DTC or a nominee of such successor. 

We will issue Notes to you or your nominees, in fully certificated registered form, rather than to DTC or 
its nominees, only if: 

• we advise the Trustee in writing that DTC is no longer willing or able to discharge its responsibilities 
properly or that DTC is no longer a registered clearing agency under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, and the Trustee or we are unable to locate a qualified successor within 90 days; 

• an event of default has occurred and is continuing under indenture governing the Notes; or 

' we, at our option, elect to terminate use of the book-entry system through DTC. 

Ifany of the above events occurs, DTC is required lo notify all direct participants that Notes in fully 
certificated registered form are available through DTC. DTC will then surrender the global security 
representing the Notes along with instructions for re-registration. The Tmstee will re-issue the Notes in fully 
certificated registered form and will recognize the registered holders of the certificated Notes as holders under 
the indenture governing the Notes. 

Global Clearance and Settlement Procedures 

Initial settlement for the Notes will be made in immediately available funds. Secondary market trading 
between DTC participants will occur in the ordinary way in accordance with DTC rules and will be settled in 
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immediately available funds using DTC's Same-Day Funds Settlement System. Secondary market trading 
between Clearstream Participants and/or EurocIcM' Participants will occiu* in the ordinary way in accordance 
with the applicable rules and operating procedures of Clearstream, Luxembourg and the Euroclear System, as 
applicable. 

Cross-market transfers between persons holding directly or indirectly through DTC on the one hand, and 
directly or indirectly through Clearstream Participants or Euroclear Participants on the other, will be effected 
through DTC in accordance with DTC mles on behalf of the relevant European intemational clearing system 
by its U.S. Depositary; however, such cross-market transactions will require delivery of instmctions to the 
relevant European intemational clearing system by the counterparty in such system in accordance with its 
mles and procedures and within its established deadlines (European time). The relevant European 
international clearing system will, if the transaction meets its settlement requirements, deliver instmctions to 
its U.S. Depositary to take action to effect final settlement on its behalf by delivering or receiving securities in 
DTC, and making or receiving payment in accordance with normal procedures for same-day funds settlement 
applicable to DTC. Clearstream Participants and Euroclear Participants may not deliver instructions directly 
to their respective U.S. Depositaries. 

Because of time-zone differences, credits of Notes received in Clearstream, Luxembourg or the Euroclear 
System as a result of a transaction with a DTC participant will be made during subsequent securities 
settlement processing and dated the business day following the DTC settlement date. Such credits or any 
transactions in such Notes settled during such processing will be reported to the relevant Euroclear Participant 
or Clearstream Participant on such business day. Cash received in Clearstream, Luxembourg or the Euroclear 
System as a resuh of sales of the Notes by or through a Clearstream Participant or a Euroclear Participant to a 
DTC participant will be received with value on the DTC settlement date but will be available in the relevant 
Clearstream, Luxembourg or the Euroclear System cash account only as of the business day following 
settlement in DTC. 

Although DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and the Euroclear System have agreed to the foregoing 
procedures in order to facilitate transfers of Notes among participants of DTC, Clearstream, Luxembourg and 
the Euroclear System, they are under no obligation to perform or continue to perform such procedures and 
such procedures may be discontinued or changed at any time. 

S-13 

Source: Duke Energy Holding , 424B5, June 12, 2008 



Table of Contents 

UNDERWRITING 

We have entered into an underwriting agreement with respect to the Notes with the underwriters listed 
below, for which Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, Goldman, Sachs & Co. and Lehman Brothers Inc. are 
acting as representatives. Subject to certain conditions, each of the underwriters has severally agreed to 
purchase the principal amounts of Notes indicated in the following table: 

Name 

Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC 
Goldman, Sachs & Co. 
Lehman Brothers Inc, 
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. 
Lazard Capital Markets LLC 
Scotia Capital (USA) Inc. 
Sun Trust Robinson Humphrey, Inc. 

Total 

Principal Amount of 

2013 Noles 

67,500,000 
67,500^000 
11,875,000 
11.875,000 
11,875,000 
H.8751O00 

Principal Amount of 

2018 Notes 

$ 6i,5boM(i 
67,500,000 
67,500,000 
11.875,000 
11,875,000 
11,875,000 
11.875,000 

250,000,000 $ 250,000,000 

The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the several underwriters to pay for and 
accept delivery of the Notes are subject to certain conditions, including the receipt of legal opinions relating 
to certain matters. The underwriters must purchase all the 2013 Notes or the 2018 Notes, respectively, if they 
purchase any of the 2013 Notes or the 2018 Notes. However, the sales of the 2013 Notes and the 2018 Notes 
are not conditioned upon each other, and we may consummate the sale of one series and not the other or 
consummate the sales at different times. If an underwriter defaults, the underwriting agreement provides that 
the purchase commitments of the nondefaulting underwriters may be increased or the underwriting agreement 
may be terminated. 

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the 
Securities Act of 1933 as amended, or to contribute to payments the underwriters may be required to make in 
respect of any of these liabilities. 

The underwriters are offering the Notes, subject to prior sale, when, as and if issued to and accepted by 
them, subject to approval of legal matters by their counsel, including the validity of the Notes, and other 
conditions contained in the underwriting agreement, such as the receipt by the underwriters of officer's 
certificates and legal opinions. The underwriters reserve the right to withdraw, cancel or modify offers to the 
public and to reject orders in whole or in part. 

Commissions and Discounts 

The Notes sold by the underwriters to the public will initially be offered at the initial prices to the public 
set forth on the cover of this prospectus supplement and may be offered to certain dealers at those prices less a 
concession not in excess of (i) .35% of the aggregate principal amount of the 2013 Notes and(ii) .45% of the 
aggregate principal amount of the 2018 Notes. The underwriters may allow, and those dealers may reallow, a 
discount not in excess of (i) 0.25% of the aggregate principal amount of the 2013 Notes and (ii) .20% of the 
aggregate principal amount of the 2018 Notes to certain other dealers. If all the Notes are not sold at the initial 
prices to public, the underwriters may change the offering prices and the other selling terms. 

The expenses of the offerings, not including the underwriting discounts, are estimated to be $500,000. 
The underwriters have agreed to make a payment to us in an £unount equal to $1,125,000, including in respect 
of expenses incurred by us in connection with the offering. 
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New Issues of Notes 

The Notes are new issues of securities with no established trading market. We have been advised by the 
underwriters that the underwriters intend to make a market in each series of the Notes, but they are not 
obligated to do so and may discontinue market making at any time without notice. No assurance can be given 
as to the liquidity of any trading maricets for the Notes. 

Price Stabilization, Short Positions and Penalty Bid 

In connection with the offerings, the underwriters may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain, or 
otherwise affect the prices of the Notes. These transactions may include short sales, stabilizing transactions 
and purchases to cover positions created by short sales. Short sales involve the sale by the underwriters of a 
greater aggregate principal amount of Notes than they are required to purchase in the offerings. Stabilizing 
transactions consist of certain bids or purchases made for the purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in 
the market prices of the Notes while the offerings are in process. 

These activities by the underwriters may stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the market prices of the 
Notes. As a result, the prices of the Notes may be higher than the prices that otherwise might exist in the open 
market. If these activities are commenced, they may be discontinued by the underwriters at any time. These 
transactions may be effected in the over-the-counter market or otherwise. 

The underwriters also may impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular underwriter repays to the 
underwriters a portion of the underwriting discount received by it because the representatives have 
repurchased notes sold by or for the account of such underwriter in stabilizing or short covering transactions. 

Other Relationships 

In the ordinary course of their respective businesses, some of the underwriters andVor their affiliates have 
in the past and may in the future provide us and our subsidiaries ^ d affiliates with financial advisory and 
other services for which they have and in the future will receive customary fees. 

Lazard Capital Markets LLC ("Lazard Capital Markets") has entered into an agreement with Mitsubishi 
UFJ Securities (USA), Inc. ("MUS(USA)") pursuant to which MUS(USA) provides certain advisory and/or 
other services to Lazard Capital Markets, including in respect of this offering. In return for the provision of 
such services by MUS(USA) to Lazard Capital Markets, Lazard Capital Markets will pay to MUS(USA) a 
mutually agreed upon fee. 

UK Selling Restrictions 

Each underwriter has represented and agreed that: 

(a) it has only communicated or caused to be commimicated and will only communicate or cause to be 
communicated an invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of 
Section 21 of the Financial Services and Markets Act (the "FSMA") received by it in connection 
with the issue or sale of the Notes in circumstances in which Section 21(1) of the FSMA does not 
apply lo us; and 

(b) it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to anything 
done by it in relation to the Notes in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom. 

EEA Selling Restrictions 

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus 
Directive (each, a "Relevant Member State"), each imderwriter has represented and agreed that with effect 
from and including the date on which the Prospectus Directive is implemented in that Relevant Member State 
(the "Relevant Implementation Date") it has not made and will not make an offer of Notes which are the 
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subject of the offerings contemplated by this prospecms supplement to the public in that Relevant Member 
State other than: 

(a) to legal entities which are authorized or regulated to operate in the financial markets or, if not so 
authorized or regulated, whose corporate purpose is solely to invest in securities; 

(b) to any legal entity which has two or more of (1) an average of at least 250 employees during the last 
financial year; (2) a total balance sheet of more than €43,000,000; and (3) an annual net turnover of 
more than €50,000,000, as shown in its last armual or consolidated accounts; 

(c) to fewer than 100 natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the Prospectus 
Directive) subject to obtaining the prior consent of the lead underwriters; or 

(d) in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive, 

provided that no such offer of Notes shall require us or any underwriter to publish a prospectus pursuant to 
Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive or supplement a prospectus pursuant to Article 16 of the Prospectus 
Directive. 

For the purposes of this provision, the expression an "offer of Notes to the public" in relation to any 
Notes in any Relevant Member State means the communication in any form and by any means of sufficient 
informalion on the terms of the offer and the Notes to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to 
purchase or subscribe the Notes, as the same may be varied in that Member State by any measure 
implementing the Prospectus Directive in that Member State and the expression "Prospectus Directive" 
means Directive 20G3/71/EC and includes any relevant implementing measure in each Relevant Member 
State. 

Hong Kong 

The Notes may not be offered or sold by means of any document other than (1) in circumstances which 
do not constitute an offer to the public within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws of 
Hong Kong), or (ii) to "professional investors" within die meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance 
(Cap.571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder, or (iii) in other circumstances which do not 
result in the document being a "prospectus" within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap.32, Laws 
of Hong Kong), and no advertisement, invitation or document relating to the Notes may be issued or may be 
in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue (in each case whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere), 
which is directed at, or tiie contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public in Hong Kong 
(except if permitted to do so under the laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to Notes which are or are 
intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to "professional investors" within the 
meaning of the Securities and Futures OrdinEwice (Cap.571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made 
thereunder. 

Japan 

The Notes have not been and will not be registered imder the Securities and Exchsuige Law of Japan (the 
Securities and Exchange Law) and each underwriter has agreed that it will not offer or sell any Notes, directiy 
or indirectly, in Japan or to, or for the benefit of, any resident of Japan (which term as used herein means any 
person resident in Japan, including any corporation or other entity organized under the laws of Japan), or to 
others for re-offering or resale, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan, except pursuant to an 
exemption from the registration requirements of, and otherwise in compliance with, the Securities and 
Exchange Law and any other applicable laws, regulations and ministerial guidelines of J^an. 

Singapore 

This prospectus supplement has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of 
Singapore. Accordingly, this prospectus supplement and any other document or material in connection with 
the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or purchase, of the Notes may not be circulated or distributed, 
nor may the Notes be offered or sold, or be made the subject of an invitation for subscription or purchase, 
whether 
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directly or indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than (i) to an institutional investor under Section 274 of 
the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore (the "SPA"), (ii) to a relevant person, or any person 
pursuant to Section 275( I A), and in accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275 of the SPA or 
(iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable provision of the 
SPA. 

Where the Notes are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 by a relevant person which is: (a) a 
corporation (which is not an accredited investor) the sole business of which is to hold investments and the 
entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an accredited investor; or 
(b) a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each 
beneficiary is an accredited investor, shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that corporation 
or the beneficiaries' rights and interest in that trust shall not be transferable for 6 months after that corporation 
or that trust has acquired the Notes under Section 275 except: (1) to an institutional investor under 
Section 274 of the SEA or to a relevant person, or any person pursuant to Section 2750 (IA), and in 
accordance with the conditions, specified in Section 275 of the SFA; (2) where no consideration is given for 
the transfer; or (3) by operation of law. 

EXPERTS 

The consolidated financial s^tements and the related financial statement schedule, incorporated in this 
prospectus supplement by reference from Duke Energy Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31, 2007, and the effectiveness of Duke Energy Corporation's internal control over 
financial reporting have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting 
firm, as stated in their report, which is incorporated herein by reference (which report (1) expresses an 
unqualified opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedule and includes an explanatory 
paragraph referring to the spin-off of the natural gas business mid (2) expresses an unqualified opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting). Such financial statements and financial statement 
schedule have been so incorporated in reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority as 
experts in accounting and auditing. 

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement schedule of DCP Midstream, 
LLC as of and for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, incorporated in this prospectus supplement 
by reference from Duke Energy Corporation's Annual Report on Form lO-K for the year ended December 31, 
2006, have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report, which is 
incorporated herein by reference, and has been so incorporated in reliance upon the report of such firm given 
upon their authority as experts in accounfing and audifing. 

The consolidated financial statements of TEPPCO Partners, L.R as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and 
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2005 have been incorporated by reference 
herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, incorporated 
by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The audit 
report dated February 28, 2006, except for the effects of discontinued operations, as discussed in Note 5, 
which is as of June 1. 2006, contains a separate paragraph that states that as discussed in Note 20 to the 
consolidated financial statements, TEPPCO Partners, L.P. has restated its consolidated balance sheet as of 
December 31, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, partners' capital and comprehensive 
income, and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003. 

LEGAL MATTERS 

The validity of the Notes will be passed upon for Duke Energy Corporation by Robert T. Lucas III, Esq., 
who is Duke Energy Corporation's Associate General Counsel and Assistant Secretary. Certain legal matters 
with respect to the offerings of the Notes will be passed upon for Duke Energy Corporation by Skadden, 
Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP, Washington, D.C. and for the underwriters by Sidley Austin LLP, New 
York, New York. 

S-17 

Source: Duke Energy Holding , 424B5, June 12. 2008 



Table of Contents 

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION 

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and, in 
accordance therewith, file annual, quarterly and current reports and other information with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, or the SEC. Such reports and other information can be inspected and copied at the 
SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may also obtain copies of 
these documents at prescribed rates from the Public Reference Section of the SEC at its Washington, D.C. 
address. Please call the SEC at 1-8O0-SEC-O33O for further information. Our filings with the SEC, as well as 
additional information about us arc also available to the public through our website at 
http;//www.duke-energy.com and are made available as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is 
filed with or ftirnished to the SEC. The information on our website is not a part of this prospecms supplement. 
Our filings are also available to the public through the SEC website at http://www.sec.gov. 

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" into this prospectus supplement the information we file 
with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. 
The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus supplement, and 
information that we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. This 
prospectus supplement incorporates by reference the documents incorporated in the accompanying prospectus 
at the time the registration statement became effective and all later documents filed with the SEC, in all cases 
as updated and superseded by later filings with the SEC. We incorporate by reference the documents listed 
below and any future documents filed by Duke Energy Corporafion with the SEC under Section 13(a), 13(c). 
14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 until the offerings are completed. 

• Annual Report on Form lO-K for the year ended December 31, 2007; 

• Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2008; and 

• Current reports on Form 8-K filed February 22, 2008 (except Item 2.02 and Exhibits 99.1 and 99.2 
ftirnished under Item 9.01); March 3, 2008; March 12, 2008; April 16,2008; May 9, 2008; May 14. 
2008; and May 28, 2008. 

We will provide you without charge a copy of these filings, other than any exhibits unless the exhibits are 
specifically incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement. You may request a copy by writing us at 
the following address or telephoning one of the following numbers: 

Investor Relations Department 
P.O. Box 1005 
Charlotte, North Carohna 28201 
(704) 382-3853 or (800) 488-3853 (toll-free) 
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Prospectus 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
Coramoa Stock 
Debt Securities 

From time to time, we may offer the securities described in the prospectus separately or together in any 
combination, in one or more classes or series, in amounts, at prices and on terms that we will determine at the 
time of the offering. 

We will provide specific terms of these offerings and securities in supplements to this prospectus. You 
should read carefully this prospectus, the information incorporated by reference in tiiis prospectus and any 
prospectus supplement before you invest. This prospectus may not be used to offer or sell any securities 
unless accompanied by a prospectus supplement. 

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange, or NYSE, under the trading symbol 
"DUK." 

Investing in our securities involves risks. You sbonld carefully consider the information in the 
section entitled "Risk Factors" contained in our periodic reports filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission and incorporated by reference into this prospectus before you invest in any of our 
securities. 

We may offer and sell the securities directly, through agents we select from time to time or to or through 
underwriters or dealers we select. If we use any agents, underwriters or dealers to sell the securities, we will 
name them £uid describe their compensation in a prospectus supplement. The price to the public of those 
securities and the net proceeds we expect to receive from that sale will also be set forth in a prospectus 
supplement. 

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved 
or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any 
representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. 

The date of this prospectus is October 3,2007. 
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REFERENCES TO ADDTTIONAL INFORMATION 

This prospectus incorporates important business and financial information about us from other documents 
that are not included in or delivered with this prospectus. This information is available for you to review at the 
SEC's public reference room located at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, DC 20549, and tiirough 
the SEC's website, www.sec.gov. You can also obtain those documents incorporated by reference in this 
prospectus by requesting them in writing or by telephone from the company at the following address and 
telephone number: 

Duke Energy 
526 South Church Street 

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 
(800)488-3853 

Attention: Investor Relations 
www. duke-energy, com/investors 

See "Where You Can Find More Information" beginning on page 9. 

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS 

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that Duke Energy filed with the SEC utilizing a "shelf 
registration process. Under the shelf registration process, we are registering an unspecified amount of our 
common stock and debt securities, and may issue any of such securities in one or more offerings. 

This prospectus provides general descriptions of the securities we may offer. Each time securities are 
sold, a prospectus supplement will provide specific information about the terms of that offering. The 
prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus. The 
registration statement filed with the SEC includes exhibits that provide more details about the matters 
discussed in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus, the related exhibits filed with the SEC and any 
prospectus supplement, together with the additional information described under the caption "Where You Can 
Find More Information." 

Unless we have indicated otherwise, or the context otherwise requires, references in this prospectus to 
"Duke Energy," "we," "us" and "our" or similar terms are to Duke Energy Corporation and its subsidiaries. 
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This prospectus and the information incorporated by reference in this prospectus include forward-looking 
statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act, 
These forward-looking statements are based on our management's beliefs and assumptions and on 
information currently available to us. Forward-looking statements include information concerning our 
possible or assumed future results of operations and statements preceded by, followed by or that include the 
words "may," 'will," "could," projects," "believes," "expects," "anticipates," "intends," "plans," "estimates" 
or similar expressions. 

Forward-looking statements involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Actual results may differ 
materially from those expressed in these forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause actual results to 
differ materially from tiiese forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, those discussed 
elsewhere in this prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus. You should not 
put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements. We do not have any intention or obligation to update 
forward-looking statements after we distribute this prospectus. 
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THE COMPANY 

Duke Energy Corporation ("Duke Energy") is one of the largest electric power companies in the 
United States, and supplies and delivers energy to approximately 4 million U.S. customers. We have 
approximately 37,000 megawatts of electric generating capacity in the Midwest and the Carolinas, and natural 
gas distribution services in Ohio and Kentucky. In addition, we own and operate approximately 4,000 
megawatts of electric gener^ion in Latin America, and we are a joint-venture partner in a U.S. real estate 
company. Headquartered in Charlotte, N.C., Duke Energy is a Fortune 500 company traded on the New York 
Stock Exchange under the symbol "DUK." We are a Delaware corporation, and our principal executive 
offices are located at 526 South Church Street, Charlotte, Nortii Carolina, 28202-1803. Our telephone number 
is (704) 594-6200. 

We have the following segments: U.S. Franchised Electric & Gas, Commercial Power, Duke Energy 
International and Crescent Resources, LLC ("Crescent"). 

U.S. Franchised Electric & Gas generates, transmits, distributes and sells electticity in cential and 
western North Carolina, western South Carolina and Indiana; and provides combined electric and gas sales, 
transmission and distribution service in the southwestern portion of Ohio and northern Kentucky. 

Commercial Power operates and manages power plants, primarily in the Midwestern portion of the U.S., 
and markets electric power and natural gas related to these plants and other contractual positions. It also 
performs energy risk management activities and provides customiMd ene i^ solutions. 

Duke Energy International operates and manages power generation facilities and engages in sales and 
marketing of electric power and natural gas outside the United States. Its activities target power generation in 
Latin America. 

Crescent is a joint venture of which we own approximately 50 per cent. It develops and manages 
high-quality commercial, residential and multi-family real estate projects primarily in the Southeastern and 
Southwestern United States. Some of these projects are developed and managed through joint ventures. 
Crescent also manages "legacy" land holdings in North and South Carolina. 

RISK FACTORS 

Investing in our securities involves risks. Before purchasing any securities we offer, you should carefully 
consider the risk factors that are incorporated by reference herein from the section captioned "Risk Factors" in 
our Form lO-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, together with all of the other information included in 
this prospectus and any prospectus supplement and any other information that we have incorporated by 
reference, including filings made with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") subsequent to 
the date hereof Any of these risks, as well as other risks and uncertainties, could harm our fin^icial 
condition, results of operations or cash flows. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

Unless otherwise set forth in a prospectus supplement, we intend to use the net proceeds of any offering 
of securities sold by us for general corporate purposes, which may include acquisitions, repayment of debt, 
capital expenditures and working capital. When a particular series of securities is offered, the prospectus 
supplement relating to that offering will set forth our intended use of the net proceeds received from the sale 
of those Securities. The net proceeds may be invested temporarily in short-term marketable securities or 
applied to repay short-term debt until they are used for their stated purpose. 
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES 

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges is calculated using the Securities and Exchange Commission 
guidelines (a). 

Eamings as defined for fixed 
charges calculation 

Add: 
Pretax (loss) iticome from 

continuing operat(ons(b) 
Fixed charges 
Distributed income of equity 

investees 
Deduct; 

Preference security dividend 
requirements of consolidated 
subsidiaries 

Interest capital ized(c) 
Total earnings(as defined for the 

Fixed Charges calculation) 
Fixed charges: 

Interest on debt, mcluding 
capitalized portions 

Estimate of interest within rental 
expense 

Preference security dividend 
requirements of consolidated 
subsidiaries 

Total fixed charges 
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 

Period 
Ended 
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(a) Certain prior year Income Statement amounts above have been adjusted for businesses reclassified to 
discontinued operations during 2007. 

(b) Excludes minority interest expenses and income or loss from equity investees. 
(c) Excludes equity' costs related lo Allowance for Funds Used During Construction that are included in 

Other Income and Expenses in the Consolid^ed Statements of Operations. 
(d) Earnings were inadequate to cover fixed charges by $924 million for the year ended December 31,2003. 

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK 

The following summary of our capital stock is subject in all respects to the applicable provisions of the 
Delaware General Corporation Law (the "DGCL"), and our amended and restated certificate of incorporation. 
The following discussion is a summary of our amended and restated certificate of incoqjoration and by-laws 
and is qualified in its entirety by reference to those documents. 

General 

Our totai number of authorized shares of capital stock consists of 2 billion shares of common stock, par 
value $0,001 per share, and 44 million shares of preferred stock, par value $0,001 per share. 
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Common Stock 

Except as otherwise required by law and subject to tiie rights of the holders of any class or series of 
preferred stock, with respect to all matters upon which shareholders are entitied to vote or to which 
shareholders are entitled to give consent, the holders of any outstanding shares of common stock vote together 
as a class, and every holder of common stock is entitled to cast one vote in person or by proxy for each share 
of common stock standing in such holder's name on our books. We do not have a classified board of directors 
nor do we permit cumulative voting. 

Holders of common stock are not entitled to any preemptive rights to subscribe for additional shares of 
common stock nor are they liable to further capital calls or to assessments by us. 

Subject to applicable law and the rights, ifany, of the holders of any class or series of preferred stock 
having a preference over the rights to participate with the common stock with respect to the payment of 
dividends, holders of our common stock are entitled to receive dividends or other distributions as declared by 
our board of directors at its discretion. 

The board of directors may create a class or series of preferred stock with dividends the rate of which is 
calculated by reference to, and payment of which is concurrent with, dividends on shares of common stock. 

Preferred Stock 

Our board of directors has the full authority permitted by law, at any time and from time to time, to 
divide the authorized and unissued shares of preferred stock into one or more classes or series and, with 
respect to each such class or series, to determine by resolution or resolutions the number of shares constituting 
such class or series and the designation of such class or series, the voting powers, ifany, of the shares of such 
class or series, and the preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, ifany, and any 
qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, of the shares of any such class or series of preferred stock to 
the full extent now or as may in the future be permitted by the law of the State of Delaware. The powers, 
preferences and relative, participating, optional and other special rights ofeach class or series of preferred 
stock and the qualifications, limitations or restricfions thereof, ifany, may differ from those of any and all 
other classes or series at any time outstanding. Except as otiierwise required by law, as provided in tiie 
certificate of incorporation or as determined by our board of directors, holders of preferred stock will not have 
any voting rights and will not be entitied to any notice of shareholder meetings. 

Provisions that Have or May Have the Effect of Delaying or Prohibiting a Change in Control 

Under our certificate of incorporation, the board of directors has the ftill authority permitted by Delaware 
law to determine the voting rights, ifany, and designations, preferences, limitations and special rights of any 
class or any series of any class of the preferred stock. 

The certificate of incorporation also provides that a director may be removed from office with or without 
cause. However, subject to applicable law, any director elected by the holders of any series of preferred stock 
may be removed without cause only by the holders of a majority of the shares of such series of preferred 
stock. 

Our certificate of incorporation requires an affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80% of the 
combined voting power of the then outstanding shares of stock of all our classes entitled to vote generally in 
the election of directors, voting together as a single class, to amend, alter or repeal provisions in the certificate 
of incorporation which relate to the number of directors and vacancies and newly created directorships. 

Our certificate of incorporation provides that any action required to be taken at any annual or special 
meeting of shareholders may be taken without a meeting and without prior notice only if consent in writing 
setting forth the action to be taken is signed by all the holders of our issued and outstanding capital stock 
entitled to vote in respect of such action. 

Our by-laws provide that, except as expressly required by the certificate of incorporation or by applicable 
law, and subject to the rights of the holders of any series of preferred stock, special meetings of the 
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shareholders or of any series entitled to vote may be called for any purpose or purposes only by the Chairman 
of the board of directors or by the board of directors. Shareholders are not entitled to call special meetings. 

The provisions of our certificate of incorporjUion and by-laws conferring on our board of directors the 
full authority to issue preferred stock, the restrictions on removing directors elected by holders of preferred 
stock, the supermajority voting requirements relating to the amendment, alteration or repeal of the provisions 
governing the number of directors and filling of vacancies and newly created directorships, the requirement 
that shareholders act at a meeting unless all shareholders agree in writing, and the inability of shareholders to 
call a special meeting, in certain instances could have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change 
in control or the removal of existing management. 

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES 

Duke Energy will issue the debt securities, whether senior or subordinated, in one or more series under its 
Indenture, as supplemented from time to time. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus 
supplement, the trustee under the Indenture will be The Bank of New York. A form of the Indenture is an 
exhibit to the registration statement, of which this prospectus is a part 

Duke Energy conducts its business through subsidiaries. Accordingly, its ability to meet its obligations 
under the debt securities is dependent on the eamings and cash flows of those subsidiaries and the ability of 
those subsidiaries to pay dividends or to advance or repay funds to Duke Energy. In addition, the rights that 
Duke Energy and its creditors would have to participate in the assets of any such subsidiary upon the 
subsidiary's liquidation or recapitalization will be subject to the prior claims of the subsidiary's creditors. 
Certain subsidiaries of Duke Energy have incurred substantial amounts of debt in the operations and 
expansion of their businesses, and Duke Energy anticipates that certain of its subsidiaries will do so in the 
future. 

Holders of debt securities will generally have ajunior position to claims of creditors of our subsidiaries, 
including trade creditors, debtholders, secured creditors, taxing authorities, guarantee holders and any holders 
of preferred stock. In addition to trade debt, certain of our operating subsidiaries have ongoing corporate debt 
programs used to finance their business activities. As of June 30,2007, on a consolidated basis (including 
securities due within one year), we had approximately $12.0 billion of outstanding debt, of which 
approximately $11.3 billion was subsidiary debt. Unless otherwise specified in a prospectus supplement, the 
Indenture will not limit the amount of indebtedness or preferred stock issuable by our subsidiaries. 

The following description of the debt securities is only a summary and is not intended to be 
comprehensive. For additional information you should refer to the Indenture. 

General 

The Indenture does not limit the amount of debt securities that Duke Energy may issue under it. Duke 
Energy may issue debt securities from time to time under the indenture in one or more series by entering into 
supplemental indentures or by its board of directors or a duly authorized committee authorizing the issuance. 

The debt securities of a series need not be issued at the same time, bear interest at the same rate or mature 
on the same date. 

Provisions Applicable to Particular Series 

The prospectus supplement for a particular series of debt securities being offered will disclose the 
specific terms related to the offering, including the price or prices at which the debt securities to be offered 
will be issued. Those terms may include some or all of the following: 

• the titie of the series; 

' the total principal amount of the debt securities of the series; 

• the date or dates on which principal is payable or the method for determining the date or dates, and any 
right that Duke Energy has to change the date on which principal is payable; 
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• the interest rate or rates, ifany, or the method for determining the rate or rates, and the date or dates 
from which interest will accme; 

• any interest payment dates and the regular record date for the interest payable on each interest payment 
date, ifany; 

• whether Duke Energy may extend the interest payment periods and, if so, the terms of the extension; 

• the place or places where payments will be made; 

• whether Duke Energy has the option to redeem the debt securities and, if so, the terms of its 
redemption option; 

• any obligation that Duke Energy has to redeem the debt securities through a sinking fund or to 
purchase the debt securities through a purchase fund or at the option of the holder; 

• whether the provisions described under "Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance" will not apply to the 
debt securities; 

• the currency in which payments will be made if other than U.S. dollars, and the manner of determining 
the equivalent of those amounts in U.S. dollars; 

• if payments may be made, at Duke Energy's election or at the holder's election, in a currency other 
than that in which the debl securities are stated to be payable, then the currency in which those 
payments may be made, the terms and conditions of the election and the manner of determining those 
amounts; 

" the portion of the principal payable upon acceleration of maturity, if other than the entire principal; 

• whether the debt securities will be issu^le as global securities and, if so, the securities depositary; 

• any changes in the events of default or covenants with respect to the debt securities; 

• any index or formula used for determining principal, premium or interest; 

• the terms of the subordination of any series of subordinated debt; 

• if the principal payable on the maturity date will not be determinable on one or more dates prior to the 
maturity date, the amount which will be deemed to be such principal amount or the manner of 
determining it; and 

• any olher terms. 

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Energy will issue 
the debt securities only in fully registered form without coupons, and there will be no service charge for any 
registration of transfer or exchange of the debt securities. Duke Energy may, however, require payment to 
cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with any transfer or exchange. Subject to 
the terms of the Indenture and the limitations applicable to global securities, transfers and exchanges of the 
debt securities may be made at The Bank of New York, 101 Barclay Street, New York, New York 10286 or at 
any other office maintained by Duke Energy for such purpose. 

The debt securities will be issuable in denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiples of $1,000, 
unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement. 

Duke Energy may offer and sell the debt securities, including original issue discount debt securities, at a 
substantial discount below their principal amoimt. The applicable prospectus supplement will describe special 
United States federal income tax and any other considerafions appHcable to those securities. In addition, the 
applicable prospectus supplement may describe certain special United States federal income tax or other 
considerations, if any, applicable to any debt securities that are denominated in a currency other than 
U.S. dollars, 
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Book-Entry Debt Securities 

We may issue debt securities of a series in whole or in part in the form of one or more global securities. 
We will deposit such global securities with, or on behalf of, a depository identified in the applicable 
prospectus supplement. We may issue global securifies in either registered or bearer form and in either 
temporary or permanent form. Unless we specify otherwise in the ^plicable prospectus supplement, debt 
securities that are represented by a global security will be issued in denominations of $1,000 or any integral 
multiple thereof and will be issued in registered form only, without coupons. We will make payments of 
principal of. premium, ifany, and interest on debt securities represented by a global security to the applicable 
trustee under the applicable indenture, which will then forward such payments to the depository. 

We anticipate that any global securities will be deposited with, or on behalf of. The Depository 
Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"), and that such global securities will be registered in the nmne 
of Cede & Co., DTC's nominee. We fiirther anticipate that the following provisions will apply to the 
depository arrangements with respect to any such global securities. We will describe any additional or 
differing terms of the depositor^' arrangements in the applicable prospectus supplement relating to a particular 
series of debt securities issued in the form of global securities. 

So long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of a global security, DTC or its nominee, as the 
case may be, will be considered the sole holder of the debt securities represented by such global security for 
all purposes under the applicable indenture. Except as described below, owners of beneficial interests in a 
global securit)': 

• will not be entitied to have debt securities represented by such global security registered in their names; 

• will not receive or be entitled to receive physical delivery of debt securities in certific^ed form; and 

• will not be considered the owners or holders thereof under the applicable indenture. 

The laws of some states require that certain purchasers of securifies take physical delivery of such 
securities in certificated form; accordingly, such laws may limit the transferability of beneficial interests in a 
global security. 

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, each global security representing 
book-entry notes will be exchangeable for certificated notes only if: 

• DTC notifies us that it is unwilling or unable to continue as depository or DTC ceases to be a clearing 
agency registered under the Exchange Act (if so required by applicable law or regulation) and, in either 
case, a successor depository is not appointed by us within ninety (90) days after we receive such notice 
or become aware of such unwillingness, inability or ineligibility; 

" we, in our sole discretion and subject to DTC's procedures, determine that the global securities shall be 
exchangeable for certificated notes; or 

• there shall have occurred and be continuing an event of default under an indenture with respect to the 
notes and beneficial owners representing a majority in aggregate principal amount of the book-entry 
notes represented by global securities advise DTC to cease acting as depository. Upon any such 
exchange, owners of a beneficial interest in the global security or securities representmg book-entry 
notes will be entitled to physical delivery of individual debt securities in certificated form of like tenor 
and rank, equal in principal amount to such beneficial interest, and to have such debt securities in 
certificated form registered in the names of the beneficial owners, which names shall be provided by 
DTC's relevant participants (as identified by DTC) to the applicable trustee. 

Unless we describe otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, debt securities so issued in 
certificated form will be issued in denominations of $1,000 or any integral multiple thereof, and will be issued 
in registered form only, without coupons. 

DTC will act as securities depository for the debt securities. The debt securities will be issued as fiilly 
registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC's partoership nominee) or such other name 
as 
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may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. Except as otherwise provided, one fully registered 
debt security certificate will be issued with respect to each series of the debt securities, each in the aggregate 
principal amount of such series, and will be deposited with DTC. If, however, the aggregate principal amount 
of any series exceeds $500 million, one certificate will be issued with respect to each $500 million of 
principal amount and an additional certificate will be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount 
of such series. 

The following is based on information furnished to us by DTC: 

DTC, the worid's largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized imder the 
New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a 
member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York 
Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of 
the Exchange Act, DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2.2 million issues of U.S. and 
non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments from over 100 
countries that DTC's participants ("Direct Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also ^cilitates tiie 
post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited 
securities through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants' 
accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include 
both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and 
certain other organisations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing 
Corporation ("DTCC"). Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and 
non-US. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through 
or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly ("Indirect 
Participants"). DTC has Standard & Poor's highest rating: AAA. The DTC rules applicable to its Participants 
are on file with the SEC. More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com and www.dtc.org. 

Purchases of debt securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, 
which will receive a credit for the debt securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest ofeach actual 
purchaser ofeach debt security ("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect 
Participants' records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase, 
but Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive a vw îtten confirmation providing details of the 
transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through 
which the Beneficial Owner entered into tiie transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in debt securities 
are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of 
Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in 
debt securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the debt securities is discontinued. 

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all debt securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are 
registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee. Cede & Co, or such other name as may be requested by 
an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of the debt securities with DTC and their registration in the 
name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has 
no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the debt securities; DTC's records reOect only the identities 
of the Direct Participants to whose accounts debt securities are credited, which may or may not be the 
Beneficial Owners, The Direct and Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their 
holdings on behalf of their customers. 

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants 
to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be 
governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in 
effect from time to time. 

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to the debt 
securities unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's procedures. Under its usual 
procedures, DTC mails a proxy (an "Omnibus Proxy") to the issuer as soon as possible after the record date. 
The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose 
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accounts the debt securities are credited on the record date (identified on a list attached to the Omnibus 
Proxy). 

Principal, premium, ifany, interest payments and redemption proceeds on the debt seciu^ities will be 
made to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. 
DTC's practice is to credit Direct Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding 
detail infonnation from us or the trustee, on the payment date in accordance witii their respective holdings 
shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing 
iristructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer 
form or registered in "street name" and will be the responsibility of such Participant Mid not of DTC, nor its 
nominee, the applicable Trustee or us, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect 
from time to time. Payment of principal, premium, ifany, interest and redemption proceeds to Cede & Co. (or 
such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is our responsibility or the 
applicable Trustee's, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, 
and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect 
Participants. 

If applicable, redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the book-entry notes within an 
issue are being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest ofeach Direct 
Participant in such issue to be redeemed. 

A Beneficial Owner shall give notice of any option to elect to have its book-entry notes repaid by us, 
through its Participant, to the applicable Trustee, and shall effect delivery of such book-entry notes by causing 
the Direct Participant to transfer the Participant's interest in the global security or securities representing such 
book-entry notes, on DTC's records, to such Trustee. The requirement for physical delivery of book-entiy 
notes in connection with a dem^d for repayment will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the 
global security or securities representing such book-entry notes are transferred by Direct Pculicipants on 
DTC's records and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered securities to the Trustee's DTC account. 

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect to the debt securities at 
any time by giving reasonable notice to the applicable Trustee or us. Under such circumstances, in the event 
that a successor securities depository is not appointed, debt security certificates are required to be printed and 
delivered. 

We may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or a successor 
securities depository)- In that event, debt security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC. 

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from 
sources that we believe to be reliable, but we take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof 

Unless stated otherwise in the prospectus supplement, the underwriters or agents with respect to a series 
of debt securities issued as global securities will be Direct Participants in DTC. 

Neither we, the applicable Trustee nor any applicable paying agent will have any responsibility or 
liability for any aspect of the records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial interests in a 
global security, or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial interest. 

Redemption 

Provisions relating to the redemption of debt securities will be set forth In the applicable prospectus 
supplement. Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, Duke Energy may 
redeem debt securities only upon notice mailed at least thirty (30), but not more than sixty (60) days before 
the date fixed for redemption. Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, 
that notice may state that the redemption will be conditional upon the Indenture Trustee, or the £q)plicable 
paying agent, receiving sufficient funds to pay the principal, premium and interest on those debt securities on 
the date fixed for redemption and that if the Indenmre Trustee or the applicable paying agent does not receive 
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those funds, the redemption notice will not apply, and Duke Energy will not be required to redeem those debt 
securities. 

Duke Energy will not be required to: 

• issue, register the transfer of, or exchange any debt securities of a series during the period beginning 
fifteen (15) days before the date the notice is mailed identifying the debt securities of that series that 
have been selected for redemption; or 

• register the transfer of or exchange any debt security of that series selected for redemption except the 
unredeemed portion of a debt security being partially redeemed. 

Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance or Transfer 

The Indenture provides that Duke Energy may consolidate or merge with or into, or convey or transfer all 
or substantially all of its properties and assets to, another corporation or other entity. Any successor must, 
however, assume Duke Energy's obligations under the Indenture and the debt securities issued under it, and 
Duke Energy must deliver to the Indenture Trustee a statement by certain of its officers and an opinion of 
counsel that affirm compliance with all conditions in the Indenture relating to the fransaction. When those 
conditions are satisfied, the successor will succeed to and be substituted for Duke Energy under the Indenture, 
and Duke Energy will be relieved of its obligations under the Indenture and the debt securities. 

Modification; Waiver 

Duke Energy may modify the Indenture with the consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount 
of the outstanding debt securities of all series of debt securities that are affected by the modification, voting as 
one class. The consent of the holder ofeach outstanding debt security affected is, however, required to: 

• change the maturity date of the principal or any installment of principal or interest on that debt 
security; 

• reduce the principal amount, the interest rate or any premium pay^le upon redemption on that debt 

security; 

• reduce the amount of principal due and payable upon acceleration of maturity; 

• change the currency of payment of principal, premium or interest on that debt security; 

• impair the right to institute suit to enforce any such payment on or after the maturity date or 
redemption date; 

- reduce the percentage in principal amount of debt securities of any series required io modify the 
Indenture, waive compliance with certain resttictive provisions of the Indenture or waive certain 
defaults; or 

• with certain exceptions, modify the provisions of the Indenture goveming modifications of the 
Indenture or goveming waiver of covenants or past defaults. 

In addition, Duke Energy may modify the Indenture for certain other purposes, without the consent of 
any holders of debt securities. 

The holders of a majority in principal amount of die outstanding debt securities of any series may waive, 
for that series, Duke Energ>''s compliance with certain restrictive provisions of the Indenture. The holders of a 
majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of all series under the Indenture with respect to 
which a default has occurred and is continuing, voting as one class, may waive that default for all those series, 
except a defauU in the payment of principal or any premium or interest on any debt security or a default with 
respect to a covenant or provision which cannot be modified without the consent of die holder ofeach 
outstanding debt security of the series affected. 
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Events of Default 

The following are events of default under the Indenture with respect to any series of debt securities, 
unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applic^le prospectus supplement: 

• failure lo pay principal of or any premium on any Debt security of that series when due; 

' failure to pay when due any interest on any Debt security of that series that continues for sixty 
(60) days; for this purpose, the date on which interest is due is the date on which Duke Energy is 
required to make payment following any deferral of interest payments by it under the terms of debt 
securities that permit such deferrals; 

• failure to make any sitUting fund payment when required for any Debt security of that series that 
continues for sixt>' (60) days; 

• failure to perform any covenant in the Indenture (otiter than a covenant expressly included solely for 
the benefit of other series) that continues for ninety (90) days after the Indenture Trustee or the holders 
of at least 33% of the outstanding debt securities of that series give Duke Energy written notice of the 
default; and 

• certain bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization events with respect to Duke Energy. 

In the case of the fourth event of default listed above, the Indenture Trustee may extend the grace period. 

In addition, if holders of a particular series have given a notice of default, then holders of at least the 
same percentage of debt securities of that series, together with the Indenture Trustee, may also extend the 
grace period. The grace period will be automatically extended if Duke Energy has initiated and is diligently 
pursuing corrective action. 

Duke Energy may establish additional events of default for a particular series and, if established, any 
such events of default will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement. 

If an event of default with respect to debt securities of a series occurs and is continuing, then the 
Indenture Trustee or the holders of at least 33% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that 
series may declare the principal amount of all debt securities of that series to be immediately due and payable. 
However, that event of default will be considered waived at any time after the declaration, but before a 
judgment for payment of the money due has been obtained if: 

• Duke Energy has paid or deposited with the Indenture Tmstee all overdue interest, the principal and 
any premium due otherwise than by the declaration and any interest on such amounts, and any interest 
on overdue interest, to the extent legally permitted, in each case with respect to that series, and ali 
amounts due to the Indenture Trustee; and 

• all events of default with respect to that series, other than the nonpayment of the principal that became 
due solely by virtue of the declaration, have been cured or waived. 

The Indenture Trustee is under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers at the request or 
direction of any holders of debt securities unless tiiose holders have offered the Indenture Tmstee security or 
indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities which it might incur as a result. The holders of a majority 
in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of any series have, with certain exceptions, the right to 
direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceedings for any remedy available to the Indenture 
Trustee or the exercise of any power of the Indenture Tmstee with respect to those debt securities. The 
Indenture Trustee may withhold notice of any default, except a default in the payment of principal or interest, 
from the holders of any series if the Indenture Tmstee in good faith considers it in the interest of the holders 
to do so. 

The holder of any Debt security will have an i^solate and unconditional right to receive payment of tiie 
principal, any premium and, within certain limitations, any interest on that Debt security on its maturity date 
or redemption date and to enforce those payments. 
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Duke Energy is required to furnish each year to the Indenture Tmstee a statement by certain of its officers 
to the effect that it is not in default under the Indenture or, if there has been a default, specifying the default 
and its status. 

Payments; Paying Agent 

The paying agent will pay the principal of any debt securities only if those debt securities are surrendered 
to it. The paying agent will pay interest on debt securities issued as global securities by wire transfer to the 
holder of those global securities. Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applic^le prospectus 
supplement, the paying agent will pay interest on debt securities that are not in global form at its office or, at 
Duke Energy's option: 

• by wire transfer to an account at a banking institution in the United States that is designated in writing 
to the Indenture Trustee at least sixteen (16) days prior to the date of payment by the person entitled to 
that interest; or 

• By check mailed to the address of the person entitled to that interest as that address appears in the 
security register for those debt securities. 

Unless Duke Energy states otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the Indenture Tmstee will 
act as paying agent for that series of debt securities, and the principal corporate trust office of the Indenture 
Trustee will be the office through which the paying agent acts. Duke Energy may, however, change or add 
paying agents or approve a change In the office through which a paying agent acts, 

Any money that Duke Energy has paid to a paying agent for principal or interest on any debt securities 
which remains unclaimed at the end of two years after that principal or interest has become due will be repmd 
to Duke Energy at its request. After repayment to Duke Energy, holders should look cm\y to Duke Energy for 
those payments. 

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance 

The Indenture provides that Duke Energy may be: 

• discharged from its obligations, with certain limited exceptions, with respect to any series of debt 
securities, as described in the Indenture, such a discharge being called a "defeasance" in this 
prospectus; and 

• released from its obligations under certain restrictive covenants especially established with respect to 
any series of debt securities, as described in the Indenture, such a release being called a "covenant 
defeasance" in this prospectus. 

Duke Energy must satisfy certain conditions to effect a defeasance or covenant defeasance. Those 
conditions include the irrevocable deposit with the indenture Tmstee, in tmst, of money or government 
obligations which through their scheduled payments of principal and interest would provide sufficient money 
to pay the principal and any premium and interest on those debt securities on the maturity dates of those 
payments or upon redemption. 

Following a defeasance, payment of the debt securities defeased may not be accelerated because of an 
event of default under the Indenture. Following a covenant defeasance, the payment of debt securities may not 
be accelerated by reference to the covenants from which Duke Energy has been released. A defeasance may 
occur after a covenant defeasance. 

Under current United States federal income tax laws, a defeasance would be treated as an exchange of the 
relevant debt securities in which holders of those debt securities might recognize gain or loss. In addition, the 
amount, timing and character of amounts that holders would thereafter be required to include in income might 
be different from that which would be includible in the absence of that defeasance. Duke Energy urges 
investors to consult their own tax advisors as to the specific consequences of a defeasance, including the 
applicability and effect of tax laws other than United States federal income tax laws. 

Source: Ouke Energy Holding . 42485, June 12. 2008 



Under current United States federal income tax law, unless accompanied by other changes in the terms of 
the debt securities, a covenant defeasmice should not be treated as a taxable exchange. 

Concerning the Indenture Trustee 

The Bank of New York is the Indenture Trustee. Duke Energy and certain of its affiliates maintain 
deposit accounts and banking relationships with The Bank of New York. The Bank of New York also serves 
as trustee or agent under other indentures and agreements pursuant to which securities of Duke Energy and of 
certain of its affiliates are outstanding. 

The Indenture Trustee will perform only those duties that are specifically set forth in the Indenture unless 
an event of default under the Indenture occurs and is continuing. In case an event of default occurs and is 
continuing, the Indenture Trustee will exercise the same degree of care as a prudent individual would exercise 
in the conduct of his or her own affairs. 

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 

We may sell securities to one or more underwriters or dealers for public offering and sale by them, or we 
may sell the securities to investors directly or through agents. The prospectus supplement relating lo the 
securities being offered will set forth the terms of the offering and the method of distribution and will identify 
any firms acting as underwriters, dealers or agents in connection with the offering, including: 

• the name or names of any underwriters; 

• the purchase price of the securities and the proceeds to us from the sale; 

• any underwriting discounts and other items constituting underwriters' compensation; 

• any public offering price; 

• any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers; and 

• any securities exchange or market on which the securities may be listed. 

Only those underwriters identified in the prospectus supplement are deemed to be underwriters in 
connection with the securities offered in the prospectus supplement. 

We may distribute the securities from time to time in one or more transactions at a fixed price or prices, 
which may be changed, or at prices determined as the prospectus supplement specifies. We may sell securities 
through forward contracts or similar arrangements. In connection with the sale of securities, underwriters, 
dealers or agents may be deemed to have received compensation from us in the form of underwriting 
discounts or commissions and also may receive commissions from securities purchasers for whom they may 
act as agent. Underwriters may sell the securities to or through dealers, and such dealers may receive 
compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters or commissions 
from the purchasers for whom they may act as agent. 

We may sell the securities directly or through agents we designate from time to time. Any agent involved 
in the offer or sale of the securities covered by this prospectus will be named in a prospectus supplement 
relating to such securities. Commissions payable by us to agents will be set forth in a prospectus supplement 
relating to the securities being offered. Unless otherwise indicated in a prospectus supplement, any such 
agents will be acting on a best-efforts basis for the period of their appointment. 

Some of the underwriters, dealers or agents and some of their affiliates who participate in the securities 
distribution may engage in other transactions with, and perform other services for, us and our subsidiaries or 
affiliates in the ordinary course of business. 

Any underwriting or other compensation which we pay to underwriters or agents in connection with the 
securities offering, and any discounts, concessions or commissions which underwriters allow to dealers, will 
be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. Underwriters, dealers and agents participating in the 
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securities distribution may be deemed to be underwriters, and any discounts and commissions they receive 
and any profit they realize on the resale of the securities may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and 
commissions under the Securities Act of 1933. Underwriters, and tiieir controlling persons, and agents may be 
entitled, under agreements we enter into with them, to indemnification against certain civil liabilities, 
including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933. 

EXPERTS 

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement schedule incorporated in this 
prospectus by reference from Duke Energy Corporation's October I, 2007 Report on Form 8-K, and 
management's report on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting incorporated in this 
prospectus by reference from Duke Energy Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2006, have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public 
accounting firm, as stated in their reports (which reports (1) express an unqualified opinion on the financial 
statements and financial statement schedule and include explanatory paragraphs regarding the adoption of a 
new accounting standard and the January 2, 2007 spin-off of the Company's namral gas businesses, 
(2) express an unqualified opinion on management's assessment reg^ding the effectiveness of internal 
control over financial reporting, and (3) express an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control 
over financial reporting), which are incorporated herein by reference, and have been so incorporated in 
reliance upon the reports of such firm given upon their audiority as experts in accounting and auditing. 

The consolidated financial statements and the related financial statement schedule of DCP Midstream, 
LLC as of and for the years ended December 31,2006 and 2005, incorporated in this prospectus by reference 
from Duke Energy Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31,2006, 
have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report, which is 
incorporated herein by reference, and has been so incorporated in reliance upon the report of such firm given 
upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing. 

The consolidated financial statements of TEPPCO Partners, L.P. as of December 31,2005 and 2004, and 
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2005 have been incorporated by reference 
herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, incorporated 
by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The audit 
report dated Febmary 28, 2006, except for the effects of discontinued operations, as discussed in Note 5, 
which is as of June 1, 2006, contains a separate paragraph that states that as discussed in Note 20 to the 
consolidated financial statements, TEPPCO Partners, L.P. has restated its consolidated balance sheet as of 
December 31, 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, partners' capital and comprehensive 
income, and cash flows for the years ended December 31,2004 and 2003. 

VALIDITY OF THE SECURITIES 

Robert T. Lucas III, Esq., who is our Associate General Counsel and Assistant Secretary, and/or counsel 
named in the applicable prospectus supplement, will issue an opinion about the validity of die securities we 
are offering in the applicable prospectus supplement. Counsel named in the applicf^le prospectus supplement 
will pass upon certain legal matters on behalf of any underwriters. 

WHERE VOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION 

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and, in 
accordance therewith, file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other inform^ion with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC. Such reports and other information can be inspected 
and copied at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may 
also obtain copies of these documents at prescribed rates from the Public Reference Section of the SEC at its 
Washington, DC. address. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information. Our filings are 
also available to the public through Duke Energy's web site at http://www.duke-energy.com and are made 
available 
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as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is filed with or fiimished to the SEC. The information on 
our website is not a part of this prospectus. Our filings are also available to the public through the SEC web 
site at http://www.sec,gov. 

Additional information about Duke Energy is also available on its web site at 
http://www.duke-energy.com. Such web site is not a part of this prospectus. 

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" into this prospectus the information we file with them, 
which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The 
information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part offhts prospectus, and information that we 
file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. This prospectus incorporates 
by reference the documents incorporated in the prospectus ai the time the registration statement became 
effective and all later documents filed with the SEC, in all cases as updated and superseded by later filings 
with the SEC. Duke Energy incorporates by reference the documents listed below and any future filings made 
with the SEC under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 until the offering 
is completed. 

• Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006; 

• Amendment No. 1 to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, on Form lO-K/A filed 
March 22, 2007; 

• Proxy Statement filed on Schedule 14A, April 4, 2007; 

• Quarteriy Reports on Form lO-Q for the quarterly periods ended March 31,2007, and June 30, 
2007; and 

• Current reports on Form 8-K filed January 31, 2007; Febmary 28, 2007; March 8, 2007; March 12, 
2007; May 8, 2007; May 15,2007; June 1, 2007; June 25, 2007; July 5, 2007; July 18.2007; and 
October 1,2007. 

We will provide without charge a copy of these filings, other than any exhibits unless the exhibits are 
specifically incorporated by reference into this prospectus. You may request a copy by writing us at the 
following address or telephoning one of the following numbers: 

Investor Relations Department 
Duke Energy Coiporation 

P.O. Box 1005 
Chariotte, Nordi Carolina 28201 

(704) 382-3853 or (800) 488-3853 (toll-free) 

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. We 
have not authorised any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with 
different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not making an offer to sell tiie 
securities described in this prospectus in any state where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume 
that the information contained in the prospectus is accurate only as of its date. Our business, financial 
condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since thai date. 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 
COMMON STOCK (par value $0,001 per share) 
DEBT SECURITIES 

PROSPECTUS 
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New Issue-Book-Entry-Only 
In the opinion of Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P., Bond Counsel, under existir^ law (i) assuming continuing compliance with cenain covenants 
and the accuracy of certain representations, interest on the Bonds is excluded from grosj income for federal income tax purposes, except interest on 
any Bond for any period during which itisiield by a "substantial user" or a "related person," as those tenns arc iised in Section 147(a) of the Intemal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended {the "Code"), (ii) interest on the Bonds is an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative 
minimum tax imposed on individuals and corf?oraiions and (iii) interest on, and any profit made on the sale, exchange or otfier disposition of, ihe 
Bonds are exempt from the Ohio personal income tax, the Ohio commercial activity tax, the net income base of the Ohio corporate franchise tax, and 
municipal and school distnct income taxes in Ohio. For a more complete discussion of the tax aspects, see "TAX MATTERS." 

$140,000,000 
Ohio Air Quality Development Authority 

State of Ohio 
Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds 

(Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. Project) 
$70,000,000 $70,000,000 

Series 2007A Series 2007B 
Dated: Date of Issuance Due: December I, 2041 

The Series 2007A Bonds and the Series 20078 Bonds (together, the "Bonds'") will be issued to provide ftmds to finance a portion of 
the costs of the acquisition, constiuction and installation of portions of certain solid waste disposal facilities comprising air qufdity facilities at 
various generating facilities for Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 

The Bonds will be special obligations of the State of Ohio (the **State") issued by the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority (the 
''Issuer"). The Bonds mil not constitute a debt, or a pledge of the faitb and credit, of the Issuer or the State or of any political subdivision thereof^ 
and the holders or owners of the Bonds will have no right to have taxes levied by the General Assembly ofthe State or the taxing authority of any 
political subdivision of the State for the payment of the principal or purchase price thereof or premium, if any, or interest thereon. The Bonds 
will be payable solely, except to the extent paid out of moneys attributable to proceeds thereof, from and secured by an assignment by the 
Issuer of loan pa\'menls to be received under separate, but substantially identical. Loan Agreements with 

Duke Enei^ Ohio, Inc. 
Pa)'nient of the principal of and inleresl on the Bonds when due will be insured by separate bond insurance policies to be issued by 

Amb;ic As.surancc Coqjoralion simultaneously with the delivery of the Bonds. 

Ambac 
Interest on each series of the Bonds will accrue at the >Uiction Rate from the date of issuance and will be payable on the Business 

Day after Ihe Auction Period, subject to certain exceptions. The Initial Period for the Series 2007A Bonds will be the period from and includmg 
the date of issuance of the Series 2007A Bonds to but not including January 7, 2008 (the initial Interest Payment Date for the Series 2007A 
Bonds) and, unless changed in accordance with the Auction Procedures described in this Official Statement, the Series 2007A Bonds thereafter 
will bear interest as Auction Rate Bonds during an ARS Rate Period at Auction Period Rates applicable during each Auction Period for 35-day 
Auction Periods with Auction Dates generally every fifth Friday. The Initial Period for the Series 2007B Bonds will be the period from and 
including the date of issuance of Ihe Series 2007B Bonds to but not including January 14, 2008 (the initial Interest Payment Date for tiie Series 
2007B Bonds) and, unless changed in accordance with the Auction Procedures described in this Official Statement, the Series 2007B Bonds 
thereafter will bear interest as Auction Rate Bonds during an ARS Rate Period al Auction Period Rates applicable during each Auction Period 
for 35-day Auction Periods with Auction Dates generally every fifth Friday. The Auction Period Rate for the Bonds for each Auction Period 
after the Initial Peiiod will be the rate of interest per annum that the Auction Agent advises results from an Auction conducted in accordance 
with the Auction Procedures, subject to certain conditions. Deutsche Bank National Trust Company will serve as Trustee, Paying Agent and 
Registrar and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas will serve as the initial Auction Agent under separate, but substantially identical, Thist 
Indentures- Banc of America Securities LLC wilt serve as the initial Broker-Dealer and as Remarketing Agent for the Bonds. 

The method for determining the interest rate to be bonie by the Bonds may be changed from an Auction Rate to a Daily Rate, 
Weekly Rate, Commercial Paper Rate or a Term Rate at the times and in the manner set forth in this Official Statement 

Prospective purchasers should carefully review the Auction Procedures described in this Official Statement and should note that (i) a 
Bid Or a Sell Order constitutes a commitment lo purchase or sell Auction Rate Bonds based upon the results of an Auction, (ii) Auctions will 
be conducted through telephone or telefax communications and (iii) settlement for purchases and sales will be made on the Business Day 
following an Auction. Auction Rate Bonds may be transferred only pursuant to a Bid or a Sell Order placed in an Auction or to or through a 
Broker-Dealer. See also ' 'THE BONDS - Certain Considerations Affecting Auction Rate Securities." 

The Bonds will be subject to optional, extraordinary optional and mandatory redemption and optional and mandatory tender prior to 
maturity, in each case at the price, in the manner and at the time set forth in this Official Statement. 

The Bonds will be issued only as fully registered bonds and initially will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The 
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). DTC will act as a securities depository for the Bonds, Purchases of beneficial 
intcrtjsls in the Bonds initially will be made in book-entry-only form (without certificates) in denominations of $25,000 or any integral multiple 
thereof and under certain circumstances arc exchangeable as more fully described herein. Principal of and any premium on the Bonds vrill be 
payable upon presentation and surrender of the Bonds at the corporate trust office of the Registrar. So long as DTC or its nominee. Cede & 
Co., is the registered owner of the Bonds, payments of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds will be made directly to 
Cede & Co. See -TriE BONDS - Botik-En try-Only System" herein. 

Price: 

The Bonds are offered when, as and if issued by the Issuer and accepted by the Underwriter, subject to prior sale, withdrawal or mo^fication of the 
offer without notice, the approval of legality by Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P., as Bond Counsel, and certain other conditions. Certain legal 
matters will be passed upon for Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. by Robert T. Lucas III, Esq., Associate General Counsel of Duke Energy Corporation, and 
Richard G. Beach, Esq., Assistant General Couruiel of Duke Energy Corporation, as counsel to the Company; for the Ohio Air Quality Development 
Authority by Forbes, Fields dc Associates Co., L.P.A; and for the Underwriter by Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P. It is expected that delivery of the 
Bonds in book-eniry-only fo/m wilt be made on or about December 6, 2007 in New York, New York, against payment therefor. 

Banc of America Securities LLC 
Dared; November 29, 2007 



No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the Issuer, Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. (the "Company") or Banc of America Securities LLC (the "Underwriter") to 
give any information or to make any representation with respect to the Bonds, other than those 
contained in this Official Statement, and, if given or made, such other information or 
representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized by any of the foregoing. 
Certain information contained herein has been obtained from the Issuer, the Company, Ambac 
Assurance Corporation and the Underwriter and other sources which are believed to be reliable. 

The information and expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without 
notice and neither the delivery of this Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, 
under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of 
the parties referred to above since the date hereof 

The Underwriter has provided the following sentence for inclusion in this Official 
Statement. The Underwriter has reviewed the information in this Official Statement in 
accordance with, and as part of, its responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws 
as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction, but the Underwriter does not 
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information, 

IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFERING OF THE BONDS, THE 
UNDERWRITER MAY OVER-ALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS WHICH STABILIZE 
OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICES OF SUCH BONDS AT LEVELS ABOVE THOSE 
WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH STABILIZING, 
IF COMMENCED, MAY BE DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME. 
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT 

$140,000,000 
Ohio Air Quality Development Authority 

State of Ohio 
Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds 

(Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. Project) 

$70,000,000 $70,000,000 
Series 2007A Series 2007B 

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT 

This Official Statement, including the cover page and Appendices, of the Ohio Air 
Quality Development Authority (the "Issuer''), is provided to lUrnish information in connection 
with the offer and sale by the Issuer of $70,000,000 aggregate principal amount of its State of 
Ohio Air Quality Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2007A (Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. Project) 
(the "Series 2007A Bonds ") and $70,000,000 aggregate principal amount of its State of Ohio Air 
Quality Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2007B (Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. Project) (the 
''Series 2007B Bonds'̂ ; together with the Series 2007A Bonds, the "-Bonds''), to be issued under 
separate, but substantially identical. Trust Indentures, dated as of December I, 2007 (each an 
^'Indenture"', together the ''Indentures''^), between the Issuer and Deutsche Bank National Trust 
Company, as trustee (the ''Trustee'^). The Registrar and Paying Agent will be Deutsche Bank 
National Trust Company, located in Chicago, Illinois and Deutsche Bank Trust Company 
Americas will be the initial Auction Agent. Terms used as defined terms and not otherwise 
defined herein are used as defined in the Indentures. 

The proceeds of the Bonds will be loaned by the Issuer to Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., a 
public utility and corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Ohio (tiie 
''Company'"), pursuant to separate, but substantially identical. Loan Agreements dated as of 
December 1, 2007 (each a "Loan Agreement'-, together the '̂ Loan Agreements*^ between the 
Company and the Issuer. The Bonds are being issued to provide fiinds in order to assist the 
Company in financing its portion of the costs of acquiring, constructing and installing portions of 
certain solid waste disposal facilities comprising air quality facilities at various generating 
stations (the "Generating Stations") located in Ohio (collectively, the "Projects"). See 
"APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS." The Company will agree in each Loan Agreement to make 
payments sufficient to pay when due the principal of and interest and any premium on the Bonds 
and any other amounts relating thereto, including payments of the purchase price. See "THE 
LOAN AGREEMENTS." 

The Company's obligations under each Loan Agreement will be unsecured. There is 
no requirement in either Indenture for the Company to provide or deliver any security for its 
obligations under the Loan Agreements. 



The Bonds will be dated the date of their original issuance, will mature on December 
1, 2041, will be subject to optional and mandatory tender for purchase, and will be subject to 
optional, extraordinary optional and mandatory redemption, as provided in each Indenture and as 
further described in this Official Statement. The Series 2007A Bonds will bear interest initially 
at an interest rate determined for the Initial Period from and including the date of issuance of the 
Series 2007A Bonds to but not including January 7, 2008 (the initial Interest Payment Date for 
the Series 2007A Bonds). The Series 2007B Bonds will bear interest initially at an interest rate 
determined for the Initial Period from and including the date of issuance of the Series 2007B 
Bonds to but not including January 14, 2008 (the initial Interest Payment Date for the Series 
2007B Bonds). Thereafter the Bonds will bear interest as Auction Rate Bonds during an ARS 
Rate Period at Auction Period Rates applicable during each Auction Period (inhially for 35-day 
Auction Periods with Auction Dates generally every fifth Friday), imless changed in accordance 
with the Auction Procedures described herein or until a conversion to a different interest rate 
determination method or until the maturity of the Bonds. 

The Bonds are special obligations of the State of Ohio, issued by the Issuer and payable 
solely from the revenues and other amounts received by the Trustee pursuant to the Loan 
Agreements and the Indentures. The Bonds do not constitute a debt or a pledge of the faith and 
credit of the State of Ohio or any political subdivision thereof and the holders or owners of tbe 
Bonds have no right to have taxes levied by the General Assembly of the State of Ohio or 
taxing authority of any political subdivision of tbe State of Ohio for the payment of tbe 
principal of, or redemption price of, or interest on, or purchase price of, the Bonds. The 
Issuer has no taxing power. 

Prospective investors should note that the Loan Agreements allow the Company to 
transfer all or any part of its electric generating facilities and associated assets and liabilities to 
one or more other entities, to assign all of its obligations under the Loan Agreements (which 
represent the source of repayment of the Bonds) to any one or more of such entities and to be 
released from its obligations under the Loan Agreements. While the Company contemplates that 
any such ultimate obligor will be capitalized so as not to impair that entity's ability to fulfill its 
obligations under the Loan Agreements, there is no requirement in the Loan Agreements that the 
Company or any ultimate obligor of the Company's obligations hold any particular assets. The 
Company may only make such an assignment if certain conditions have been satisfied, including 
that the Company either (i) makes the assignment as of a date on which the Bonds are subject to 
mandatory tender for purchase or (ii) has delivered to the Issuer written evidence from each of 
Moody's Investor Service, Inc. {"Moody's") and Standard & Poor's Ratings Service i^'S&F") 
that the Bonds have received, after taking into account the assignment, an Investment Grade 
Rating (as defined below) from such rating agency. The Issuer and the Trustee must 
acknowledge and agree to any such assignment and assumption agreement. See "THE LOAN 
AGREEMENTS - Restructuring Transaction." 

Upon the issuance of the Bonds, Ambac Assurance Corporation (the "Bond Insured) 
will issue separate, but substantially identical, bond insurance policies (together, tbe ''''Bond 
Insurance Policies") that will guarantee the payment of the principal of and interest on the 
related series of the Bonds when due and upon special mandatory redemption on determination 
of taxability as hereinafter described. The Bond Insurance Policies will be issued pursuant to 
separate, but substantially identical, Insurance Agreements between the Company and the Bond 



Insurer to be dated the date of issuance of the Bonds (each an "Insurance Agreement"; together 
the "Insurance Agreements "). The Bond Insurance Policies will not insure payment of the 
purchase price of the Bonds subject to mandatory purchase or purchase on the demand of the 
bondholders thereof, losses suffered as a result of a bondholder's inability to sell the Bonds at an 
Auction, or payment of the principal, premium or interest on the Bonds as a result of an 
acceleration, redemption (other than special mandatory redemption on determination of 
taxability) or other advancement of maturity. Certain information with respect to the Bond 
Insurance Policies, the Insurance Agreements and the Bond Insurer is included in this Official 
Statement. See 'THE BOND INSURER" and Appendix E. So long as the related Bond 
Insurance Policy is in ftill force and effect with respect to a series of the Bonds and the Bond 
Insurer is not in default under that Bond Insurance Policy, the related Indenture and Loan 
Agreement may not be amended or supplemented without the prior written consent of the Bond 
Insurer, in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture, and upon the occurrence of an Event 
of Default under the Indenture, the Bond Insurer will be entitled to control and direct the 
enforcement of all rights and remedies granted under the Indenture to the bondholders or the 
Trustee. See 'THE INDENTURES - Events of Default" and " - Rights of Bond Insurer." 

Brief descriptions of the Issuer, the Bonds, the Bond Insurance Policies, the Insurance 
Agreements, the Loan Agreements, the Indentures and the Continuing Disclosure Agreements 
are included in this Official Statement. Certain infonnation with respect to the Company is 
included as or incorporated by reference in Appendix A hereto. Appendix B sets forth Certain 
Definitions; Appendix C describes the Auction Procedures for the Bonds; Appendix D contains 
the proposed form of the opinion of Bond Counsel to be delivered in connection with the 
issuance and delivery of the Bonds; and Appendix E is a Specimen Bond Insurance Policy. 

All references herein to the documents are qualified in their entirety by reference to 
such documents, and references herein to the Bonds are qualified in their entirety by reference to 
the definitive forms thereof included in each related Indenture. Copies of certain of the financing 
documents will be available for inspection at the corporate trust office of the Trustee and, until 
the issuance of the Bonds, may be obtained from the Underwriter. Appendix A to this Official 
Statement and all information contained under the heading "APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS" 
has been furnished by the Company. The information contained under the heading "THE 
BONDS - Book-Entry-Only System" has been fttmished by DTC, and none of the Issuer, the 
Company, the Underwriter or Bond Counsel assume any responsibility for the accuracy or 
completeness of such information. The information relating to Bond Insurer and the Bond 
Insurance Policies contained under the heading "THE BOND fNSURER" and in Appendix E has 
been provided by the Bond Insurer and none of the Issuer, the Company, the Underwriter or 
Bond Counsel assume any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of such information. 

THE ISSUER 

The Issuer is a body politic and corporate, organized and existing under the laws of 
the State of Ohio (the ''State "), including Section 13 of Article VIII of the Ohio Constitution and 
Chapter 3706, Ohio Revised Code, as amended (collectively, the "Acf"). Pursuant to the Act, the 
Issuer is authorized to issue the Bonds and to loan the proceeds thereof to the Company for the 
purpose of financing the Company's portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing and installing 



the Projects and to secure the Bonds by an assignment of the payments under the Loan 
Agreements. To accomplish such actions, the Issuer is authorized to enter into the Indentures 
and the Loan Agreements. 

The Bonds are special obligations of the State, issued by the Issuer and payable solely 
from the revenues and other amounts received by the Trustee pursuant to the Loan Agreements 
and the Indentures. The Bonds do not constitute a debt or a pledge of the faith and credit of 
the State or any political subdivision thereof and the holders or owners of the Bonds have no 
right to have taxes levied by the General Assembly of the State or taxing authority of any 
political subdivision of the State for the payment of the principal of, or redemption price of, or 
interest on, or the purchase price of, the Bonds. The Issuer has no taxing power. 

APPLICATION OF PROCEEDS 

The proceeds of the Bonds will be applied to finance the acquisition and construction 
of the Company's interest in certain solid waste disposal facilities comprising air quality 
facilities (the "Project Facilities ") at the following Generating Facilities of the Company: 

• Units 7 and 8 of the Miami Fort Generating Station, each rated at 525 MW and 
located in Hamilton County, Ohio (the Company owns as a tenant in common 
approximately 64% of the Miami Fort Generating Station) 

• Unit 2 of the Killen Generating Station, rated at 600 MW and located in Adams 
County, Ohio (the Company owns as a tenant in common approximately 33% of 
the Killen Generadng Station) 

• Units I -4 of the J,M. Stuart Generating Station, each rated at 585 MW and located 
in Brown and Adam Counties, Ohio (the Company owns as a tenant in common 
approximately 39% of the J.M. Stuart Generating Station) 

• Unit 4 of the Conesville Generating Station, rated at 780 MW and located in 
Coshocton County, Ohio (the Company owns as a tenant in common 
approximately 40% of the Conesville Generating Station) 

The proceeds of the Bonds also will be applied to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds. 

The Issuer does not monitor the operation of the Projects by the Company but relies 
upon the representations of the Company contained in the Loan Agreements. 

THE BONDS 

Each series of the Bonds will be issued under a separate Indenture, although each 
Indenture contains .substantially identical terms and provisions. The occurrence of an event of 
default with respect to one series of the Bonds will not, in and of itself constitute an event of 
default with respect to the other series of the Bonds. Redemption or conversion of one series of 
the Bonds may be made in the matter described herein without the redemption or conversion of 
the Bonds of the olher series. Funds pledged under an Indenture to secure one series of the 



Bonds will not be available for or pledged to the other series of the Bonds. In the following 
summary of terms of the Bonds, references to the Bonds, the Indenture, the Loan Agreement, the 
Broker-Dealer Agreement, the Auction Agreement and the Remarketing Agreement and other 
defined terms should be read as separately referring to each series of the Bonds and the related 
Indenture, Loan Agreement, Broker-Dealer Agreement, Auction Agreement, Remarketing 
Agreement and other defined terms, except as otherwise noted. 

General 

The Bonds will be issued under the Indenture in the aggregate principal amount and 
mature on the date set forth on the cover page hereof, subject to optional, extraordinary optional 
and mandatory redemption and optional and mandatory tender prior to maturity as desciibed 
below. The Bonds will bear interest determined as described below. The Bonds will be issuable 
as fully registered Bonds without coupons in Authorized Denominations. 

During any ARS, Commercial Paper, Daily or Weekly Rate Period, payments of 
principal or redemption price of the Bonds will be payable in immediately available funds. 
During a Term Rate Period, payments of principal or redemption price of the Bonds will be 
payable in clearinghouse ftmds; provided that the holder of at least $1,000,000 in aggregate 
principal amount of Bonds may deliver a written request to the Paying Agent prior to the 
applicable Regular Record Date or Special Record Date, and in that case interest accrued will be 
paid by wire transfer to a bank within the continental United States to such holder, by direct 
deposit thereof to the account of the holder if such account is maintained with the Paying Agent 
or, for any holder who has entered into a special agreement with the Paying Agent in accordance 
with the Indenture, according to the directions contained therein. Each Bond will bear interest at 
the applicable rate determined pursuant to the Indenture for such Interest Period from the last 
preceding Interest Payment Date for which interest has been paid or duly provided for (or its date 
if no interest thereon has been paid or duly provided for). Subject to the provisions of the 
Indenture with respect to the establishment of a Special Record Date, the interest due on any 
Bond on any Interest Payment Date will be paid to the person in whose name such Bond is 
registered as shown on the register on the Regular Record Date. The amount of interest so 
payable will be computed (A) on the basis of a 365 or 366-day year, as applicable, for the 
number of days actually elapsed during Commercial Paper, Daily or Weekly Rate Periods, (B) 
on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months during a Term Rate Period, 
(C) on the basis of a 360-day year for the number of days actually elapsed if Auction Rate Bonds 
arc in an Auction Period of 180 days or less, and (D) on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of 
twelve 30-day months if Auction Rate Bonds are in an Auction Period greater than 180 days. 

Auction Rate Bonds 

Auction Rates. Interest on the Bonds will accrue from the date of issuance and 
delivery. For the Initial Period, the interest rate will be the rate of interest per annum that is the 
minimum rate necessary to sell the Bonds on the date of issuance of the Bonds at the principal 
amount thereof (without regard to accrued interest). After the Initial Period, and prior to any 
subsequent selection of a new interest rate determination method, the Bonds will be Auction 
Rale Bonds during an ARS Rate Period. The interest rate on Auction Rate Bonds (the "Auction 
Period Rale ") for each Auction Period after the Initial Period will, subject to certain exceptions 



described below, be the rate that the Auction Agent advises has resulted on the Auction Date 
from the implementation of auction procedures set forth in Appendix C to this Official Statement 
(the "Auction Procedures"), in which persons determine to hold or offer to sell or, based on 
interest rates bid by them, offer to purchase or sell Auction Rate Bonds. Each periodic 
implementation of the Auction Procedures is an "Auction. " 

The rate of interest on the Auction Rate Bonds for each Auction Period will be the 
Auction Period Rate. In the event the Auction Agent fails to calculate or, for any reason, fails to 
provide the Auction Rate on the Auction Date, the Auction Period and the Auction Period Rate 
for the new Auction Period will be established as set forth in the Auction Procedures. In no 
event will the Auction Period Rate be an interest rate in excess of the Maximum Rate on any 
Auction Dale or the Maximum Interest Rate at any time. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if: (a) 
the ownership of the Auction Rate Bonds is no longer maintained in the Book-Entry System, the 
Auctions will cease and the Auction Period Rate will be the Maximum Rate and (b) in the event 
of a failed conversion from an Auction Period to any other period or in the event of a failure to 
change the length of the current Auction Period due to the lack of Sufficient Clearing Bids at the 
Auction on the Auction Date for the first new Auction Period, the Auction Period Rate for the 
next Auction Period will be the Maximum Rate and the Auction Period will be a seven-day 
Auction Period. See Appendix C, "Auction Procedures," 

Auction Periods and Dates. An Auction to determine the Auction Period Rate for 
each Auction Period after the Initial Period will occur on each Auction Date. The Auction Date 
for each Auction Period (other than a daily or Flexible Auction Period) will be the Business Day 
next preceding each Interest Payment Date for the Bonds (whether or not an Auction is 
conducted on such date); provided, however, that the last Auction Date with respect to the Bonds 
in an Auction Period other than a daily Auction Period or Flexible Auction Period will be the 
earlier of (i) the Business Day next preceding the Interest Payment Date next preceding the 
Conversion Date for the Bonds and (ii) the Business Day next preceding the Interest Payment 
Date next preceding the final maturity date for the Bonds, ft is presently anticipated that an 
Auction Period of 35 days will be maintained for the Bonds and, therefore. Auctions for the 
Bonds are anticipated to be held every fifth Friday, commencing January 4, 2008 for the Series 
2007A Bonds and January 11, 2008 for the Series 2007B Bonds. The Company may change the 
length of one or more Auction Periods or establish a different day as the Auction Date for fiiture 
Auction Periods. See "Changes in the Auction Terms" below. 

Interest Payment Dates. Interest on the Auction Rate Bonds (other than for a daily or 
Flexible Auction Period) will be payable on die Business Day immediately following each 
Auction Period. It is presently anticipated that each Auction Period for the Bonds will be 35 
days, in which case the Interest Payment Dates after the initial Interest Payment Date (January 7, 
2008 for the Series 2007A Bonds and January 14, 2008 for the Series 2007B Bonds) generally 
will be every fifth Monday. 

The determination of any interest rate by the Remarketing Agent in accordance with 
the Indenture or by the Auction Agent in accordance with the Auction Procedures will be 
conclusive and binding upon the Issuer, the Trustee, the Paying Agent, the Auction Agent, the 
Remarketing Agent, the Company, all Broker-Dealers and the registered and beneficial owners 



of Auction Rate Bonds. Failure of the Remarketing Agent, the Paying Agent, the Trustee, the 
Auction Agent or DTC or any DTC Participant to give any of the notices described in the 
Indenture, or any defect therein, will not affect the interest rate to be borne by any Auction Rate 
Bonds nor the applicable Auction Period. 

[n no event will the Auction Rate be more than the Maximum Rate on any Auction 
Dale or the Maximum Interest Rate at any time. 

Auction Agreement. The Trustee will enter into an agreement (the "Auction 
Agreement") with Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas (together with any successor bank 
or trust company or other entily entering into a similar agreement, the "Auction Agent"), at the 
direction of, and acknowledged by, the Compmiy, which provides, among other things, that the 
Auction Agent will follow the Auction Procedures for the purposes of determining the Auction 
Rate so long as the Auction Rate is to be based on the results of an Auction. 

The Auction Agent is acting as non-fiduciary agent for the Trustee in connection with 
Auctions. In the absence of willful misconduct or gross negligence on its part, the Auction 
Agent will not be liable for any action taken, suffered or omitted or for any error of judgment 
made by il in the performance of its duties under the Auction Agreement and will not be liable 
for any error of judgment made in good faith unless the Auction Agent has been grossly 
negligent in ascertaining (or failing to ascertain) the pertinent facts necessary to make such 
Judgment. 

The Auction Agent may terminate the Auction Agreement upon written notice in 
accordance with the Auction Agreement on a date no earlier than 60 days (30 days if the Auction 
Agent fee has not been paid for more than 30 days) after the date of delivery of the notice. The 
Auction Agent may be removed at any time by the Trustee if the Auction Agent is an entity other 
than the Trustee, acting at the written direction of (i) the Company or (ii) the holders of a 
majority of the aggregate principal amount of the Aucfion Rate Bonds upon at least 90 days* 
written notice in accordance with the Auction Agreement. If the Auction Agent and the Trustee 
are the same entity, the Auction Agent may be removed as described above, with the Company 
acting in lieu of the Trustee, [f the Auction Agent should resign or be removed, the Company is 
obligated under the Remarketing Agreement to use its best efforts to appoint a successor Auction 
Agent and enter into an agreement with a successor Auction Agent, containing substantially the 
same terms and conditions as the Auction Agreement. 

Broker-Dealer Agreements. Each Auction requires the participation of one or more 
broker-dealers. The Auction Agent and the Company will enter into an agreement with the 
Underwriter (or an affiliate thereof) and may enter into similar agreements (collectively, the 
"Broker-Dealer Agreements") with one or more additional broker-dealers (collectively, the 
"Broker-Dealers ") selected by the Company with the approval of the Remarketing Agent (which 
approval will not be unreasonably withheld) which provide for the participation of Broker-
Dealers in Auctions. The Broker-Dealer will be paid a fee calculated as set forth in the Broker-
Dealer Agreements. In the event that there is more than one Broker-Dealer, the Company will 
specify which Broker-Dealer is to perform certain fiinctions under the Indenture. 



Remarketing Agreement. The Company will enter into a Remarketing Agreement 
(the "Remarketing Agreement") with Banc of America Securities LLC with respect to the Bonds 
(together with any successor as remarketing agent under the Indenture, the "Remarketing 
Agent"), which sets forth the Remarketing Agent's duties and responsibilities and provides for 
the remarketing of Bonds bearing an interest rate other than an Auction Rate. For each Rate 
Period, the interest rate for the Bonds will be determined by the Remarketing Agent in 
accordance with the Indenture; provided that, the interest rate or rates borne by the Bonds may 
not exceed the least of (a) 13% per annum, (b) the maximum rate of interest permitted under 
State law, or (c) in the case of Bonds bearing interest at a Variable Rate, the maximum rate of 
interest permitted by any Liquidity Facility then in effect (the "Maximum Interest Rate ")• See 
also "THE INDENTURES - Remarketing Agent." 

Liquidity Facility. Under the Indenture, upon conversion to a Rate Period that 
provides for either optional or mandatory tender for purchase of Bonds prior to maturity, a 
Liquidity Facility acceptable to the Bond Insurer must be delivered to the Trustee to provide for 
the payment of purchase price of Bonds tendered for optional or mandatory purchase, unless the 
requirement to deliver a Liquidity Facility is waived by the Bond Insurer, No Liquidity FaciUty 
will be provided in connection with Auction Rate Bonds. As a consequence, certain provisions in 
the Indenture that would be applicable to the Bonds if a Liquidity Facility were delivered are not 
described in this Official Statement. If, at the option of the Company, a Liquidity Facility is 
delivered with respect to the Bonds, the Bonds will be subject to mandatory tender for purchase 
at a purchase price equal lo 100% of the principal amount thereof on the date of the delivery of 
the Liquidity Facility. 

Depository. Unless a successor securifies depository is designated pursuant to the 
Indenture, or unless the Company otherwise directs, DTC will act as the Depository for its 
niembers and participants (the "DTCParticipants") with respect to Auction Rate Bonds. On the 
dale of delivery of Auction Rate Bonds offered hereby, the Auction Rate Bonds will be issued in 
a global Bond in the denomination equal to the aggregate principal amount of Auction Rate 
Bonds authorized pursuant to the Indenture. It is anticipated that such Bond will be registered in 
the name of Cede & Co., a nominee of DTC. The global Bond will bear a legend to the effect 
that such global Bond is issued subject to the provisions restricting transfers of Aucfion Rate 
Bonds contained in the Indenture, Stop-transfer instructions will be issued to the Paying Agent. 
DTC or its nominee will be the holder of record of all issued and outstanding Auction Rate 
Bonds and beneficial owners of such Aucfion Rate Bonds may not obtain physical possession of 
Auction Rate Bonds beneficially owned by them. 

Payment of principal, interest and premium, ifany, on Auction Rate Bonds will be 
made to DTC or its nominee. Cede & Co,, as registered owner of Auction Rate Bonds. Upon 
receipt of moneys, the current practice of DTC is to credit immediately the accoimts of the DTC 
Participants in accordance with their respective holdings shown on the records of DTC. 
Payments by DTC Participants to beneficial owners are governed by standing instructions and 
customary practices, as is now the case with municipal securities held for the accounts of 
customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be the responsibility of such 
DTC Participants and not of DTC, the Issuer, the Trustee, the Paying Agent, the Auction Agent 
or the Company, subject to any statutory and regulatory requirements as may be in effect from 



time to lime. No assurances can be provided that in the event of bankruptcy or insolvency of 
DTC or a DTC Participant through which a beneficial owner holds its interest in Auction Rate 
Bonds, payment will be made by DTC or the DTC Participant on a timely basis. 

The Issuer, the Trustee, the Paying Agent, the Company and the Remarketing Agent 
will recognize DTC or its nominee as the registered owner of Auction Rate Bonds for all 
purposes, including notices and consents. Conveyance of notices and other communications by 
DTC to DTC Participants and by DTC Participants to beneficial owners will be governed by 
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory and regulatory requirements as may be in 
effect from time to time. 

Bond certificates are required lo be issued in exchange for a global certificate and 
registered in such names of the Beneficial Owner and in Authorized Denominations as the 
Depository, pursuant to instructions from the Participants or otherwise, will instruct the Trustee 
under the following circumstances: 

(a) The Depository determines to disconfinue providing its service with 
respect to the Bonds and no successor has been appointed within 90 days after the 
Company receives notice thereof Such a determination may be made by a Depository 
at any time by giving notice to the Company, the Issuer, the Trustee, the Auction 
Agent, the Registrar and the Paying Agent and dischargmg its responsibilities with 
respect thereto under applicable law. 

(b) The Company determines that continuation of the system of Book-
Entry transfers through the Securities Depository is not in the best interests of the 
Beneficial Owners. 

(c) The Remarketing Agent has nofified the Issuer, the Company, the 
Auction Agent, the Registrar, the Paying Agent and the Trustee that the Auction Rate 
Bonds should not be maintained in the Book-Entry System. 

(d) The Depository is no longer registered or in good standing under the 
Securities Exchange Act or other applicable statute or regulation and no successor has 
been appointed within 90 days after the Company receives notice thereof. 

DTC, which is a New York-chartered, limited purpose trust company, performs 
services for its participants (including the DTC Participants), some of whom (and/or their 
representatives) own DTC. DTC maintains lists of its participants and will maintain the 
positions (ownership interests) held by each DTC Participant in Auction Rate Bonds, whether as 
an Existing Holder for Its own account or as a nominee for another Existing Holder, Each 
beneficial owner of Auction Rate Bonds must make arrangements with its DTC Participant or 
Broker-Dealer to receive notices and payments with respect to Auction Rate Bonds. 

Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may wish to take certain steps to augment the 
transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the Bonds, such as 
redemptions, tenders, defaults and proposed amendments to the Bond documents. Beneficial 



Owners of Bonds may wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Bonds for their benefit has 
agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners, or in the alternative. Beneficial 
Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the Registrar and request that copies 
of notices be provided directly to them. 

THE ISSUER, THE COMPANY, THE TRUSTEE, THE REGISTRAR, THE 
PAYING AGENT, THE AUCTION AGENT, THE BROKER-DEALER AND THE 
REMARKETING AGENT HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO (I) THE 
ACCURACY OF THE RECORDS OF DTC OR ANY DTC PARTICIPANT AS TO THE 
BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF AUCTION RATE BONDS; (II) THE DELIVERY OF 
EITHER NOTICES OR PAYMENT TO ANY PARTY OTHER THAN DTC OR ITS 
NOMINEE AS REGISTERED OWNER OF AUCTION RATE BONDS; (III) ANY CONSENT 
GIVEN OR OTHER ACTION TAKEN BY DTC OR ITS NOMINEE AS THE HOLDER OF 
RECORD OF ALL ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING AUCTION RATE BONDS; OR (IV) THE 
SELECTION BY DTC OR ANY DTC PARTICIPANTS OF ANY BENEFICIAL OWNERS 
TO RECEIVE PAYMENT IN THE EVENT OF A PARTIAL REDEMPTION OF AUCTION 
RATE BONDS. 

See "Book-Entry-Only System" below for fiirther information about DTC and its 
procedures. 

Changes in the Auction Terms 

Changes in Auction Period. During any ARS Rate Period, the Company may, from 
time lo time on the Interest Payment Date immediately following the end of any Auction Period, 
change the length of the Auction Period with respect to all of the Bonds among daily, seven-
days, 28-days, 35-days, three months, six months or a Flexible Auction Period in order to 
accommodate economic and financial factors that may affect or be relevant to the length of the 
Auction Period and the interest rate borne by the Bonds, The Company will initiate the change 
in the length of the Auction Period by giving written notice to the Issuer, the Trustee, the 
Auction Agent, the Broker-Dealers and the Depository that the Auction Period will change if the 
conditions described in the Auction Procedures are satisfied and the proposed effective date of 
the change, at least 10 Business Days prior to the Auction Date for such Auction Period. The 
change in length of the Auction Period will take effect only if Sufficient Clearing Bids exist at 
the Auction on the Aucfion Date for such new Auction Period. If there are not Sufficient 
Clearing Bids for the first Auction Period, the Aucfion Rate for the new Auction Period will be 
the Maximum Rate, and the Auction Period will be a seven-day Auction Period, 

Changes in Auction Date. During any ARS Rate Period, the Auction Agent, at the 
direction of the Company, may specify an earlier or later Auction Date (but in no event more 
than five Business Days earlier or later) than the Auction Date that would otherwise be 
determined in accordance with the definition of "Auction Date" in order to conform with then 
current market practice with respect to similar securities or to accommodate economic and 
financial factors that may affect or be relevant to the day of the week constituting an Aucfion 
Date and the interest rate borne by the Bonds. The Auction Agent will provide notice of the 
Company's direction to specify an earlier Auction Date for an Auction Period by means of a 
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written notice delivered at least 45 days prior to the proposed changed Aucfion Date to the 
Trustee, the Issuer, the Company and the Broker-Dealers with a copy to the Depository. In the 
event the Auction Agent is instructed to specify an earlier or later Auction Date, the days of the 
week on which an Auction Period begins and ends, the day of the week on which an Auction 
Period ends and the Interest Payment Dates relating to a such Auction Period will be adjusted 
accordingly. 

Changes Resulting from Unscheduled Holidays. If, in the opinion of the Auction 
Agent and the Broker-Dealers, there is insufficient notice of an unscheduled holiday to allow the 
efficient implementation of the Auction Procedures, the Auction Agent and the Broker-Dealers 
may, as they deem appropriate and in accordance with the Auction Procedures, set a different 
Auction Dale and adjust any Interest Payment Dates and Auction Periods affected by such 
unscheduled holiday. 

Certain Considerations Affecting Auction Rate Securities 

Role of Broker-Dealer. Banc of America Securities LLC (the "Broker-Dealer") has 
been appointed by the issuers or obligors of various auction rate securifies to serve as a dealer in 
the auctions for those securities and is paid by the issuers or obligors for its services. Banc of 
America Securities LLC receives broker-dealer fees from such issuers or obligors at an agreed-
upon annual rale that is applied to the principal amount of securifies sold or successfully placed 
through Banc of America Securities LLC in such auctions. 

Banc of America Securities LLC is designated in the Broker-Dealer Agreement as the 
Broker-Dealer to contact Existing Owners and Potential Owners and solicit Bids for the Bonds. 
The Broker-Dealer will receive Broker-Dealer Fees from the Company with respect to the Bonds 
sold or successfully placed through it in Auctions for the Bonds. The Broker-Dealer may share a 
portion of such fees with olher dealers that submit Orders through it that are filled in the Auction 
for the Bonds. 

Bidding by Broker-Dealer. The Broker-Dealer is permitted, but not obligated, to 
submit Orders in Auctions for the Bonds for its own account either as a buyer or seller and 
routinely does so in the auction rate securities market in its sole discretion. If the Broker-Dealer 
submits an Order for its own account, it would have an advantage over other Bidders because the 
Broker-Dealer would have knowledge of the other Orders placed through it in that Auction for 
the Bonds and thus, could determine the rate and size of its Order so as to increase the likelihood 
that (i) its Order will be accepted in the Auction for the Bonds and (ii) the Auction for the Bonds 
will clear at a particular rate. For this reason, and because the Broker-Dealer is appointed and 
paid by the Company to serve as a Broker-Dealer in the Auctions for the Bonds, the Broker-
Dealer's interests in serving as Broker-Dealer in an Auction for the Bonds may differ from those 
of Existing Owners and Potential Owners who participate in Auctions for the Bonds. See "Role 
of Broker-Dealer." The Broker-Dealer would not have knowledge of Orders submitted to the 
Auction Agent by any olher firm that is, or may in the future be, appointed to accept Orders 
pursuant to a Broker-Dealer Agreement. 
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The Broker-Dealer is the only Broker-Dealer appointed by the Company to serve as 
Broker-Dealer in the Auctions for the Bonds, and as long as that remains the case it will be the 
only Broker-Dealer that submits Orders to the Auction Agent in the Auctions for the Bonds. As 
a result, in such circumstances, the Broker-Dealer may discern the clearing rate before the Orders 
are submitted lo the Auction Agent and set the clearing rate with its Order. 

The Broker-Dealer routinely places bids in auctions generally for its own account to 
acquire securities for its inventory, to prevent an "Auction Failure" (which occurs if there are 
insufficient clearing bids and results in the auction rate being set at the maximum rate) or to 
prevent an auction from clearing at a rate that the Broker-Dealer believes does not reflect the 
market for such securities. The Broker-Dealer may place one or more Bids in an Auction for the 
Bonds for its own account to acquire the Bonds for its inventory, to prevent an Auction Failure 
or to prevent Auctions for the Bonds from clearing at a rate that the Broker-Dealer believes does 
not reflect the market for the Bonds. The Broker-Dealer may place such Bids even after 
obtaining knowledge of some or all of the other Orders submitted through it. When Bidding in 
an Auction for the Bonds for its own account, the Broker-Dealer also may Bid inside or outside 
the range of rates that il posts in its Price Talk. See "Price Talk." 

The Broker-Dealer also may encourage Bidding by others in Auctions for the Bonds 
to prevent an Auction for the Bonds from clearing at a rate that the Broker-Dealer believes does 
not reflect the market for the Bonds. The Broker-Dealer may encourage such Bids even after 
obtaining knowledge of some or all of the other Orders submitted through it. 

Bids by the Broker-Dealer are likely to affect (1) the Auction Rate - including 
preventing the Auction Rate from being set at the Maximum Rate or otherwise causing Bidders 
to receive a lower rate than they might have received had the Broker-Dealer not Bid and (ii) the 
allocation of the Bonds being auctioned - including displacing some Bidders who may have their 
Bids rejected or receive fewer Bonds than they would have received if the Broker-Dealer had not 
Bid. Because of these practices, the fact that an Auction for the Bonds clears successfully does 
not mean that an investmenl in the Bonds involves no significant liquidity or credit risk. The 
Broker-Dealer is not obligated to continue to place such Bids in any particular Auction for the 
Bonds to prevent an Auction Failure or an Auction for the Bonds from clearing at a rate the 
Broker-Dealer believes does not reflect the market for the Bonds. Investors should not assume 
that the Broker-Dealer will place Bids so that Auction Failures will not occur. Investors should 
also be aware thai Bids by the Broker-Dealer may cause lower Auction Rates to occur. 

The statements herein regarding Bidding by a Broker-Dealer apply only to a Broker-
Dealer's auction desk and any other business units of the Broker-Dealer that are not separated 
from the auction desk by an information barrier designed to limit inappropriate dissemination of 
bidding information. 

In any particular Auction for the Bonds, if all outstanding Bonds are the subject of 
Submitted Hold Orders, the Auction Rate for the next succeeding Auction Period will be the All 
Hold Rate (such a situation is called an "All Hold Auction"). If the Broker-Dealer holds any 
Bonds for its own account on an Auction Date, it is the Broker-Dealer's practice to submit a Sell 
Order into the Auction for the Bonds with respect to such Bonds, which would prevent that 
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Auction for the Bonds from being an All Hold Auction. The Broker-Dealer may, but is not 
obligated to, submit Bids for its own account in that same Auction for the Bonds, as set forth 
above. The Broker-Dealer may also encourage additional or revised investor bidding in order to 
prevent an All-Hold Auction. The Broker-Dealer may, but is not obligated to, advise Existing 
Holders of the Bonds that the rate that will apply in an All-Hold Auction is often a lower rate 
than would apply if Existing Holders submit bids, and such advice, if given, may facilitate the 
submission of bids by Existing Holders that would avoid the occurrence of an All-Hold Auction. 
A Broker-Dealer may, but is not obligated to, encourage additional or revised investor bidding in 
order to prevent an All-Hold Auction. 

Price Talk. Before the start of an Auction for the Bonds, the Broker-Dealer, in its 
discretion, may make available to its customers who are Existing Owners and Potential Owners 
the Broker-Dealer's good faith judgment of the range of likely clearing rates for the Auction for 
the Bonds based on market and olher information. This is known as "Price Talk." Price Talk is 
not a guaranty that the Auction Rate established through the Auction for the Bonds will be within 
the Price Talk, and Existing Owners and Potential Owners are free to use it or ignore it. 

"All-or-Nothing" Bids. The Broker-Dealer will not accept "all-or-nothing" Bids 
(i.e.. Bids whereby the Bidder proposes to reject an allocation smaller than the entire quantity 
Bid) or any other type of Bid thai allows the Bidder to avoid Auction Procedures that require the 
pro rata allocation of Bonds where there are not sufficient Sell Orders to fill all Bids at the 
Winning Bid Rate. 

No Assurances Regardins Auction Outcomes. The Broker-Dealer provides no 
assurance as to the outcome of any Auction, The Broker-Dealer also does not provide any 
assurance that any Bid will be successful, in whole or in part, or that the Auction for the Bonds 
will clear at a rale that a Bidder considers acceptable. Bids may be only partially filled, or not 
filled at all, and the Auction Rate on any Bonds purchased or retained in the Auction for the 
Bonds may be lower than the market rate for similar investments. 

The Broker-Dealer will not agree before an Auction to buy Bonds from or sell Bonds 
lo a customer after the Auction. 

Deadlines, Each particular Auction for the Bonds has a formal deadline by which all 
Bids must be submitted by the Broker-Dealer to the Auction Agent. This deadline is called the 
"Submission Deadline." To provide sufficient time to process and submit customer Bids to the 
Auction Agent before the Submission Deadline, the Broker-Dealer imposes an earlier deadline 
for all customers - called the "Broker-Dealer Deadline" - by which Bidders must submit Bids to 
the Broker-Dealer. The Broker-Dealer Deadline is subject to change by the Broker-Dealer, 
Potential Owners should consult with the Broker-Dealer as to its Broker-Dealer Deadline. The 
Broker-Dealer may allow for correction of Clerical Errors after the Broker-Dealer Deadline and 
prior to the Submission Deadline. The Broker-Dealer may submit Bids for its own account at 
any time until the Submission Deadline and may change Bids it has submitted for its own 
account at any time until the Submission Deadline. The Auction Procedures provide that until 
one hour after the Auction Agent completes the dissemination of the results of an Auction, new 
Orders can be submitted to the Auction Agent if such Orders were received by the Broker-Dealer 
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or generated by the Broker-Dealer for its own account prior to the Submission Deadline and the 
failure to submit such Orders prior to the Submission Deadline was the result of force majeure, a 
technological failure or a Clerical Error. In addition until one hour after the Auction Agent 
completes the dissemlnafion of the results of an Auction, the Broker-Dealer may modify or 
withdraw an Order submitted to the Auction Agent prior to the Submission Deadline if the 
Broker-Dealer determines that such Order contained a Clerical Error. In the event of such a 
submission, modification or withdrawal the Auction Agent will rerun the Auction, if necessary, 
taking into account such submission, modification or withdrawal. 

Existing Owner's Ability to Resell Auction Rate Securities May Be Limited, An 
Existing Owner may sell, transfer or dispose of a Bond (i) in an Auction for the Bonds, only 
pursuant to a Bid or Sell Order in accordance with the Auction Procedures, or (ii) outside an 
Auction for the Bonds, only to or through the Broker-Dealer. 

Existing Owners will be able to sell all of the Bonds that are the subject of their 
Submitted Sell Orders only if there are Bidders willing to purchase all those Bonds in the 
Auction for the Bonds. If Sufficient Clearing Bids have not been made, Existing Owners that 
have submitted Sell Orders will not be able to sell in the Auction for the Bonds all, and may not 
be able to sell any, of the Bonds subject to such Submitted Sell Orders. In such event, no 
assurance can be given that Sufficient Clearing Bids will be obtained on any succeeding Auction 
Date. As discussed above (see "Bidding by Broker-Dealer"), the Broker-Dealer may submit a 
Bid in an Auction for the Bonds to avoid an Auction Failure, but it is not obligated to do so. 
There may not always be enough Bidders to prevent an Auction Failure in the absence of the 
Broker-Dealer Bidding in the Auction for the Bonds for its own account or encouraging others to 
Bid. Therefore, Auction Failures are possible, especially if the Bond Insurer's or the Company's 
credit were to deteriorate, if a market disruption were to occur or if, for any reason, the Broker-
Dealer were unable or unwilling to Bid. 

Between Auctions for the Bonds, there can be no assurance that a secondary market 
for the Bonds will develop or, if it does develop, that it will provide Existing Owners the ability 
to resell the Bonds on the terms or at the times desired by an Existing Owner. The Broker-
Dealer, in its own discretion, may decide to buy or sell the Bonds in the secondary market for its 
own account from or to investors at any time and at any price, mcluding at prices equivalent to, 
below, or above par for the Bonds. However, the Broker-Dealer is not obligated to make a 
market in the Bonds and may discontinue trading in the Bonds without notice for any reason at 
any time; and no assurance can be given that the Broker-Dealer will purchase or will otherwise 
be able to locate a purchaser for Bonds that an Exlsfing Owner may wish to sell between 
Auctions. Exisfing Owners who resell between Auctions for the Bonds may receive an amount 
less than par, depending on market conditions. 

If an Existing Owner purchased a Bond through a dealer which is not the Broker-
Dealer for the Bonds, such Existing Owner's ability to sell its Bonds may be affected by the 
continued ability of its dealer to transact trades for the Bonds through the Broker-Dealer. 

The ability to resell the Bonds will depend on various factors affecting the market for 
the Bonds, including news relating to the Bond Insurer or the Company, the attractiveness of 
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alternative investments, investor demand for short term securities, the perceived risk of owning 
the Bonds (whether related to credit, liquidity or any other risk), the tax or accounting treatment 
accorded the Bonds (including U.S. generally accepted accounting principles as they apply to the 
accounting treatment of auction rate securities), reactions of market participants to regulatory 
actions (such as those described in "Securities and Exchange Commission Settlements" below) 
or press reports, financial reporting cycles and market conditions generally. Demand for the 
Bonds may change without warning, and declines in demand may be short-lived or confinue for 
longer periods. 

Resignation of the Auction Asent or the Broker-Dealer Could Impact the Ability to 
Hold Auctions. The Auction Agreement provides that the Auction Agent may terminate the 
Auction Agreement by giving at least 60 days notice (not less than 30 days notice if the Auction 
Agent fee has not been paid for more than 30 days) to the Trustee, the Company, the Bond 
Insurer and the Issuer and does not require, as a condition to the effectiveness of such 
resignation, that a replacement Auction Agent be in place if its fee has not been paid. The 
Broker-Dealer Agreement provides that the Broker-Dealer thereunder may resign upon five 
Business Days notice or suspend its duties immediately, in certain circumstances, and does not 
require, as a condition to the effectiveness of such resignation or suspension, that a replacement 
Broker-Dealer be in place. For any Auction Period during which there is no duly appointed 
Auction Agent or Broker-Dealer, it will not be possible to hold Auctions for the Bonds, with the 
result that the interest rate on the Bonds will be determined as described in the Auction 
Procedures. 

Securities and Exchange Commission Settlements. On May 31, 2006, the U.S, 
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") announced that it had settled its investigation 
of fifteen firms, including Banc of America Securities LLC (the "Settling Broker-Dealers"), that 
participate in the auction rate securities market regarding their respective practices and 
procedures in this market. The SEC alleged in the setfiement that the firms had managed 
auctions for auction rate securities in which they participated in ways that were not adequately 
disclosed. As part of the settlement, the Settling Broker-Dealers agreed to pay civil penalties. In 
addition, each Settling Broker-Dealer, without admitting or denying the SEC's allegations, 
agreed to provide to customers written descriptions of its material auction practices and 
procedures and lo Implement procedures reasonably designed to detect and prevent any failures 
by that Settling Broker-Dealer to conduct the auction process in accordance with disclosed 
procedures. No assurance can be offered as to how the settlement may affect the market for 
auction rate securities or the Bonds. 

In addition on January 9, 2007, the SEC announced that it had settled its investigation 
of three banks, including Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas (the "Settling Auction 
Agents"), that participate as auction agents in the auction rate securities market, regarding their 
respective practices and procedures in this market. The SEC alleged in the settlement that the 
Settling Auction Agents allowed broker-dealers in auctions to submit bids or revise bids after the 
submission deadlines and allowed broker-dealers to Intervene in auctions in ways that may have 
affected the rates paid on the auction rate securities. As part of the settlement, the Settling 
Auction Agents agreed to pay civil penalties. In addition, each Settling Auction Agent, without 
admitting or denying the SEC's allegations, agreed to provide to broker-dealers and issuers 
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written descriptions of its material auction practices and procedures and to implement procedures 
reasonably designed to detect and prevent any failures by that Settling Auction Agent to conduct 
the auction process in accordance with disclosed procedures. 

Interest Rate Determination Methods 

Determination of Interest Rates and Rate Periods (other than Auction Rate). Following 
Conversion from an ARS Rate Period, each interest rate to be determined by the Remarketing 
Agent will be the lowest rale of interest which, in the judgment of the Remarketing Agent, would 
cause the Bonds to have a market value on the commencement date of such Rate Period equal to the 
principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, under prevailing market 
conditions as of the date of determination. In no event will the Variable Rate be an Interest rate in 
excess of the Maximum Interest Rate. All determinations of Variable Rates, mcluding Commercial 
Paper Rale Periods and Term Rate Periods, pursuant to the Indenture will be conclusive and binding 
upon the Issuer, the Company, the Trustee, the Paying Agent, the Liquidity Facility Issuer and the 
holders of the Bonds. The Variable Rate in effect for Bonds during any Rate Period will be 
available to Holders on the date such Variable Rate is determined, between 1:00 p.m. and 5:00 p.m., 
New York City time, from the Remarketing Agent or the Trustee at their principal offices. Under 
the Indenture, the Bonds may be in different Rate Periods at any one time and the provisions of the 
Indenture will separately apply with respect to each portion of the Bonds. 

During any transitional period for a conversion from the Commercial Paper Rate Period 
lo a Daily or Weekly Rate Period in which the Remarketing Agent is setting different Commercial 
Paper Rale Periods in order to effect an orderly transition of such conversion, Bonds bearing interest 
at the Commercial Paper Rate will be governed by the provisions of the Indenture applicable to 
Commercial Paper Rate Periods and Commercial Paper Rates, and Bonds bearing interest at the 
Daily Rate or Weekly Rate, as applicable, will be governed by the provisions of the Indenture 
applicable to such Daily Rates and Daily Rate Periods or Weekly Rates and Weekly Rate Periods, 
as the case may be. 

Commercial Paper Rate and Commercial Paper Rate Period. The Commercial Paper 
Rate Period for each Bond will be determined separately by the Remarketing Agent on or prior to 
the first day of such Commercial Paper Rate Period as being the Commercial Paper Rate Period 
which, in the judgment of the Remarketing Agent, will, with respect to each Bond, ultimately 
produce the lowest overall interest cost on the Bonds during the Commercial Paper Rate Period; 
provided that each Commercial Paper Rate Period will be from one day to 270 days in length, will 
begin on a Business Day and end on a day preceding a Business Day or the day preceding the 
Maturity Date. The Commercial Paper Rate for each Commercial Paper Rate Period will be 
effective from and including the commencement date of such period and remain in effect to and 
including the last day thereof Each such Commercial Paper Rate will be determined by the 
Remarketing Agent no later than 1:00 p.m., New York City time, on the first day of the Commercial 
Paper Rate Period as the minimum rate of interest necessary, in the judgment of iJie Remarketing 
Agent, to enable the Remarketing Agent to sell such Bond on that day al a price equal to die 
principal amount thereof If the Remarketmg Agent has received notice of any conversion to a 
Term Rate Period, the remaining number of days prior to the Conversion Date or, if the 
Remarketing Agent has received notice of any conversion from a Commercial Paper Rate Period to 
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a Daily or Weekly Rate Period, the length ofeach Commercial Paper Rate Period for each Bond 
will be determined by the Remarketing Agent to be either (i) that length of period that, as soon as 
possible, will enable the Commercial Paper Rate Periods for all Bonds to end on the day before the 
Conversion Dale, or (11) that length of period which, based on the Remarketing Agent's judgment, 
will best promote an orderly transition to the next Rate Period. If a Liquidity Facility is then in 
effect, no Commercial Paper Rate Period may be established which is longer than a period equal to 
the maximum number of days' interest coverage provided by such Liquidity Facility minus 15 days 
or which extends beyond the remaining term of such Liquidity Facility minus 15 days. 

Daily Rate and Daily Rate Period. Daily Rate Periods will commence on a Business 
Day and will extend to, but not include, the next succeeding Business Day. The Daily Rate for each 
Daily Rate Period will be effective from and including the commencement date thereof and will 
remain in effect during that Daily Rate Period. Each such Daily Rate will be determined by the 
Remarketing Agent no later than 10:30 a.m.. New York City time, on the Business Day which is the 
commencement date of the Daily Rate Period to which it relates. 

Weekly Rate and Weekly Rate Period. Weekly Rate Periods will commence on 
Wednesday ofeach week and end on Tuesday of the following week, except that (i) in the case of a 
conversion to a Weekly Rate Period, the initial Weekly Rate Period for Bonds will commence on 
the Conversion Date and end on Tuesday of the following week; and (il) in the case of a conversion 
from a Weekly Rate Period to a different Rate Period, the last Weekly Rate Period prior to 
conversion will end on the last day immediately preceding the Conversion Date. The Weekly Rate 
for each Weekly Rale Period will be effective from and including the commencement date of such 
period and will remain in effect through and including the last day thereof Each such Weekly Rate 
will be determined by the Remarketing Agent no later than 10:00 a.m.. New York City time, on the 
commencement date of the Weekly Rate Period to which it relates. 

Term Rate and Term Rate Period. Term Rate Periods will commence either on a 
Conversion Dale (including a conversion from a Term Rate Period to a Term Rate Period of a 
different duration) or, if then in a Term Rate Period, the commencement date of an Immediately 
successive Term Rate Period of the same duration and extend to but not include either the 
commencement date of an immediately successive Term Rate Period (of whatever duration) or the 
Conversion Date on which an ARS, Daily, Weekly or Commercial Paper Rate Period becomes 
effective. The Term Rate for each Term Rate Period will be effective from and includmg the 
commencement date of such period and remain in effect through and including the last day thereof 
Each such Term Rate will be determined by the Remarketing Agent not later than 12:00 noon. New 
York City time, on the Business Day immediately preceding the commencement date of such 
period. The duration ofeach successive Term Rate Period will be the same as the then current Term 
Rate Period until the Company elects to convert the Term Rate Period to an ARS, Daily, Weekly or 
Commercial Paper Rate Period, or to a Term Rate Period of a different duration, all as provided in 
the Indenture. 

Failure of Remarketing Asent to Set Rate. If the Remarketing Agent fells for any reason 
to determine the rale for any Rate Period, then the Bonds will bear such Interest at the last effective 
rate established for such Rate Period, except as otherwise set forth in the Indenture, 
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Conversions 

Conversions Between Rale Periods. At the option of the Company, the Bonds may be 
converted from one Rate Period to another, including a conversion from one Term Rate Period to 
another Term Rate Period of a different duration. The Conversion Date must be an Interest 
Payment Date for the Rate Period from which the conversion is to be made; provided, however, that 
(1) if the conversion is from a Term Rate Period to another Rate Period, including a Term Rate 
Period of a different duration, the Conversion Date must be limited to any Interest Payment Date 
upon which the Bonds are subject to optional redemption pursuant to the Indenture or the last 
Interest Payment Date of that Term Rate Period, as the case may be; (11) if the conversion is from a 
Daily Rate Period to a Weekly Rate Period, or from a Weekly Rate Period to a Daily Rate Period, 
the Conversion Date may be any Wednesday, regardless of whether the Wednesday is an Interest 
Payment Date; (iii) if the conversion is from an ARS Rate Period, the Conversion Date must be the 
Interest Payment Date following the final Aucfion Period; and (iv) if the conversion is from a 
Commercial Paper Rate Period, the Conversion Date must be the last Interest Payment Date on 
which interest is payable for all Bonds bearing Commercial Paper Rates theretofore established; 
provided, however, that if the conversion is from a Commercial Paper Rate Period to a Daily or 
Weekly Rate Period, there may be more than one Conversion Date in accordance with tiie Indenture 
and in that case the Conversion Date with respect to each Bond must be an Interest Payment Date 
for such Bond, 

Not fewer than 15 days prior to the Conversion Date in the case of conversions from 
ARS, Daily, Weekly and Commercial Paper Rate Periods, and not fewer than 30 days prior to the 
Conversion Date in the case of a conversion from a Term Rate Period, ant̂  not fewer than 30 days 
prior to the last Business Day before the commencement of a new Term Rate Period, the Trustee 
will mail by first class mail a written notice of tiie conversion or of the commencement of such new 
Term Rate Period to each holder stating: (i) in the case of a conversion, the type of Rate Period to 
which the conversion will be made and the Conversion Date, or, in the case of a conversion to the 
ARS Rate Period, the ARS Conversion Date; (ii) that the Bonds will be subject to mandatory tender 
for purchase on the Conversion Date or on the Business Day immediately succeeding the last day of 
a Term Rate Period, as the case may be, and die purchase price of the Bonds; (iii) in the case of a 
conversion to an ARS Rate Period, the length of tiie Initial Period, the first Auction Date, the first 
Interest Payment Date following the ARS Conversion Date and die initial Auction Period; and (iv) 
if the Bonds are no longer in book-entry form and are therefore in certificated form, information 
with respect to required delivery of bond certificates and payment of the purchase price pursuant to 
the Indenture. 

Conditions Precedent to Conversions. Any conversion (i) from a Daily, Weekly or 
Commercial Paper Rate Period to a Term Rate Period, (ii) from a Term Rate Period to a Daily, 
Weekly or Commercial Paper Rate Period, (iii) to or from an ARS Rate Period, or (iv) to a Term 
Rale Period from a Term Rate Period (on a date otiier than the date originally scheduled as the last 
Interest Payment Date of the then current Term Rate Period) will be subject to tiie condition that on 
or before the Conversion Date, the Comply will have delivered to the Issuer, the Trustee, the 
Auction Agent, the Broker-Dealer, the Paying Agent, tiie Bond Insurer and the Remarketing Agent 
an Opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect that the conversion is authorized under the Indenture and 
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the Act and will not adversely affect the exclusion fh)m gross income of Interest on the Bonds for 
federal income lax purposes. 

As a condition to any conversion from the ARS Rate Period to a Rate Period that 
provides for either optional or mandatory tender for purchase of Bonds prior to maturity, unless the 
Bond Insurer otherwise consents, a Liquidity Facility acceptable to the Bond Insurer must be 
delivered to the Trustee. The Liquidity Facility, if any, to be held by the Trustee after the 
Conversion Dale must be sufficient to cover the principal of and accrued interest on the outstanding 
Bonds for the maximum Interest Period permitted for that particular Rate Period plus 15 days, and, 
if a Liquidity Facility is lo be held by the Trustee after the conversion of the Bonds to a Term Rate 
Period, that Liquidity Facility must also extend for the entire Term Rate Period plus 15 days. If a 
Liquidity Facility is in effect and the purchase price of the Bonds under the Indenture Includes any 
premium, such conversion will be subject to the condition that the Trustee will have confirmed prior 
to mailing notice to the holders of such conversion tiiat the Trustee is entitled to draw on that 
Liquidity Facility in an aggregate amount sufficient to pay the applicable purchase price (including 
such premium). 

Failure of Conversion. If for any reason a condition precedent to a conversion of the 
Bonds (other than a conversion of the Bonds from an ARS Rale Period) is not met, the conversion 
will not be effective (although any mandatory tender pursuant to the Indenture will be made on such 
date if the notice required under the Indenture has been sent to holders stating that the Bonds would 
be subject to mandatory purchase on that date), and the Bonds, except as otherwise provided and 
subject lo the conditions set forth in the Indenture, generally will be converted to a Weekly Rate 
Period and bear interest at the Weekly Rate determined by the Remarketing Agent as of the date on 
which the conversion was to occur. 

If the conversion is from an ARS Rate Period, at any time prior to 10:00 a.m. New 
York City time on the Business Day immediately preceding the Conversion Date the Company 
may withdraw its notice of conversion and the Auction for such Bonds will be held on such 
Auction Date as if no conversion notice had ever been given. If on a Conversion Date the 
conversion notice has not been withdrawn as set forth in the preceding sentence and any 
condition precedent lo such conversion has not been safisfied, the Trustee will give notice by 
Electronic Means as soon as practicable and in any event not later than the next succeeding 
Business Day to the holders of the Bonds to have been converted, the Issuer, the Auction Agent, 
the Broker-Dealer and the Bond Insurer that such conversion has not occurred, that the Bonds 
will not be purchased on the failed Conversion Date, that the Auction Agent will confinue to 
implement the Auction Procedures on the Auction Dates with respect to such Bonds which 
otherwise would have been converted excluding, however, the Auction Date falling on the 
Business Day next preceding the failed Conversion Date, and that the interest rate will continue 
to be the Auction Period Rate; provided, however, that the interest rate borne by the Bonds 
which otherwise would have been converted during the Aucfion Period commencing on such 
failed Conversion Date will be the Maximum Rate, and the Auction Period will be the seven-day 
Auction Period. 
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Optional Tenders 

Purchase Price and Purchase Dates. The holders of Bonds bearing interest for a Dally 
or Weekly Rate Period may elect to have their Bonds or portions thereof purchased at a purchase 
price equal to 100% of the principal amount of such Bonds (or portions thereof in an Authorized 
Denomination), plus any interest accrued from the immediately preceding Interest Payment Date 
and unpaid. There is no optional tender right while the Bonds are In a Commercial Paper Rate, 
Term Rate or ARS Rate Period. 

Daily Rate. Bonds bearing interest at Daily Rates may be tendered for purchase at a 
price payable in immediately available fiinds on any Business Day, upon telephonic or electronic 
notice of lender given not later than 11:00 a.m.. New York City time, on the purchase date to the 
Paying Agent. Any telephonic notice must be promptly confirmed by the holder to the Paying 
Agent in writing. 

Weekly Rate. Bonds bearing mterest at Weekly Rates may be tendered for purchase at a 
price payable in immediately available funds on any Business Day, upon delivery of written or 
electronic notice of tender to the Paying Agent not later tiian 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on a 
Business Day not fewer than seven days prior to the purchase date. 

Notice of Tender, When a book-entry-only system is in effect, a Beneficial Owner 
through its Direct Participant of tiiat book-entry-only system may tender its interest in a Bond (or 
portion of Bond) by delivering notice, in the manner and by the time set forth above, to the Paying 
Agent stating the principal amount of the Bond (or portion of Bond being tendered), payment 
instructions for the purchase price and the purchase date. The Beneficial Owner will effect delivery 
of such Bonds by causing such Direct Participant to transfer its interest in the Bonds equal to such 
Beneficial Owner's interest on the records of DTC to the participant account of the Paying Agent 
with DTC. When a book-entry-only system is not in effect, a holder of a Bond may tender the Bond 
(or portion of Bond) by delivering a notice, in the manner and by the time set forth above, to the 
Paying Agent which states (A) tiie principal amount of the Bond or Bonds to which the notice 
relates, (B) that the holder irrevocably demands purchase of such Bond or Bonds or a specified 
portion thereof in an amount equal to the lowest denomination then auttiorized or an integral 
multiple of such lowest denomination, (C) the date on which such Bond or portion is to be 
purchased, and (D) payment instructions witii respect to the purchase price. 

Mandatory Tenders 

Commercial Paper Rate Periods. Each Bond bearing interest at a Commercial Paper 
Rate will be subject to mandatory tender for purchase, on the Interest Payment Date applicable to 
such Bond, at a purchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof 

Conversion Dates. On any Conversion Date (other than a Conversion Date from a Daily 
Rate Period lo a Weekly Rate Period or from a Weekly Rate Period to a Daily Rate Period), the 
Bonds will be subject to mandatory tender for purchase on such Conversion Date at a purchase price 
equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof or, in the case of Bonds bearing interest at a Term 
Rale which are tendered on a day on which those Bonds are subject to optional redemption at a 
redemption price of more than 100% of the principal amount redeemed, at a purchase price equal to 
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that redemption price; provided, however, that in the event that the conditions of a conversion 
from an ARS Rate Period are not satisfied, including the failure to remarket all such Bonds on 
the Conversion Date, the Bonds will not be subject to mandatory tender for purchase on that 
Conversion Date, will be returned to the holders, will automatically convert to a seven-day 
Auction Period and will bear interest at the Maximum Rate, 

Term Rate Periods. On the Business Day immediately succeeding the last day ofeach 
Term Rate Period, the Bonds will be subject to mandatory tender for purchase on such date at a 
purchase price equal lo 100% of the principal amount thereof 

Upon Delivery of Liquidity Facility. If, at the option of the Company, a Liquidity 
Facility is delivered with respect to the Bonds pursuant to the Indenture, the Bonds will be subject to 
mandatory tender for purchase al a purchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof on 
the date of the delivery of the Liquidity Facility. 

Notices of Mandatory Tenders. Not fewer than 15 days prior to the Conversion Date in 
the case of conversions from ARS, Dally, Weekly and Commercial Paper Rate Periods or the initial 
delivery date of a Liquidity Facility, and not fewer than 30 days prior to the Conversion Date in the 
case of a conversion from a Term Rate Period and not fewer than 30 days prior to the last Business 
Day before the commencement of a new Term Rate Period, the Trustee will mail by first class mail 
a written notice to each holder, setting forth those matters required by the Indenture, including a 
statement that the Bonds will be subject to mandatory purchase on the Conversion Date or on the 
Business Day immediately succeeding the last day of the current Term Rate Period. No notice will 
be given in connection with the mandatory purchase of a Bond bearing interest at a Commercial 
Paper Rate on an Interest Payment Date applicable to such Bond. 

Remarketing and Purchase of Tendered Bonds 

The Indenture provides that, unless otherwise Instructed by the Company, the 
Remarketing Agent will offer for sale and use its best efforts to find purchasers for all Bonds or 
portions thereof for which notice of lender has been received or which are subject to mandatory 
tender for purchase. The Remarketing Agent will not sell any Bond as to which a notice of either 
conversion from one type of Rate Period to another or redemption has been given by the Trustee, 
unless the Remarketing Agent has advised the person to whom the sale is made of the conversion or 
redemption. There will be no purchase of Bonds if an acceleration has been declared under the 
Indenttire due to any Event of Default described under "THE INDENTURE - Events of Default," 
and there will be no remarketing of Bonds if there has occurred and is continuing an Event of 
Default or a Defauh under the Indenture, except in the sole discretion of the Remarketing Agent 

The purchase price of Bonds tendered for purchase will be paid by the Paying Agent 
from the following fiinds in the priority indicated: (i) proceeds of the remarketing of such Bonds by 
the Remarketing Agent to persons other than the Company, its affiliates or the Issuer, (li) proceeds 
of the Liquidity Facility, ifany, (ill) proceeds of the remarketing of such Bonds by the Remarketing 
Agent to the Company, and (Iv) proceeds of the remarketing of such Bonds by the Remarketing 
Agent to an Affiliate of the Company or the Issuer, 
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Payment of Purchase Price 

When a book-enliy-only system is in effect, the requirement for physical delivery of the 
Bonds will be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Bonds are transferred by Direct 
Participants on the records of DTC to the participant account of the Paying Agent. 

When a book-entry-only system is not in effect, all Bonds to be purchased on any date 
must be delivered to the Principal Office of the Paying Agent at or before (i) 12:00 noon. New York 
Cit>' time, on the purchase date in the case of Bonds accruing interest at Auction or Weekly Rates; 
(ii) 1:00 p.m., New York City time, on the purchase date in tiie case of Bonds bearing interest at 
Daily or Commercial Paper Rates; or (iii) 3:00 p.m.. New York City time, on the purchase date in 
the case of Bonds bearing interest al a Term Rate. If the holder of any Bond (or portion thereof) 
that is subject lo purchase fails to deliver such Bond to the Paying Agent for purchase on the 
purchase date, and if the Paying Agent is in receipt of the purchase price, the Bond will be 
purchased on the day fixed for purchase and ownership of such Bond (or portion thereoO will be 
transferred to the purchaser. If on the purchase date the Paying Agent is in receipt of the purchase 
price for all Bonds to be purchased on that purchase date, tiie holder of ^ y such Bond will have no 
further rights thereunder except the right to receive the purchase price thereof and, if the purchase 
dale coincides with an Interest Payment Date and if such holder was the holder of the Bond on the 
Regular Record Date pertaining to the Interest Payment Date, such rights as the holder may have to 
interest accrued to and unpaid on such Interest Payment Date. 

Redemption 

Optional Redemption. The Bonds will be subject to optional redemption by the Issuer 
at the direction of the Company, in whole or in part, as follows: 

(i) During any ARS Rate Period, on the Interest Payment Date immediately 
following the end of an Auction Period, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal 
amount thereof, plus accrued and unpaid Interest, if any, to the redemption date, provided that 
after any optional redemption in part there will not be less than $10,000,000 in aggregate 
principal amount of any Bonds bearing mterest at an Auction Period Rate unless otherwise 
consented lo by the Broker-Dealer; 

(ii) During any Daily or Weekly Rate Period, on any Interest Payment Date, at a 
redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof̂  plus accrued and unpaid interest, if 
any, to the redemption date. 

(ill) During any Commercial Paper Rate Period for a Bond, on the Interest Payment 
Date for thai Bond, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount tiiereo^ plus 
accrued and unpaid interest, ifany, to the redemption date. 

(iv) During a Term Rate Period, on any date which occurs on or after the first day of 
the optional redemption period, and at the redemption prices, expressed as a percentage of the 
principal amount being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, ifany, lo the redemption date, 
as follows: 
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Length of Term 
Rate Period 

More than 15 years 

First Day of Optional 
Redemption Period 

Tenth anniversary of 
commencement of Term 
Rate Period 

Redemption Price 

100% 

More than 10, but not 
more than 15 years 

Eighth anniversary of 
commencement of Term 
Rate Period 

100% 

More than 5, but not 
more than 10 years 

Fifth anniversary of 
commencement of Term 
Rate Period 

100% 

5 years or less Non-callable Non-callable 

If at the time of the Company's notice to the Trustee of a conversion to a Term Rate 
Period (including a conversion from a Term Rate Period to a Term Rate Period of a different 
duration), the Company satisfies certain conditions, includmg provision of an Opinion of Bond 
Counsel that a change in the redemption provisions of the Bonds will not adversely affect the 
exclusion from gross income of interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes, the 
redemption periods and redemption prices may be revised, effective as of tiie date of such 
conversion. 

Extraordinary Optional Redemption During a Term Rate Period. During a Term Rate 
Period, the Bonds are subject to redemption by the Issuer in whole or in part at a redemption price 
of 100% of the principal amount redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date, 
upon the occurrence of any of the following events. 

(a) A Project or a Generating Station is damaged or 
destroyed to such an extent that (1) it cannot reasonably be 
expected to be restored, within a period of six consecutive months, 
lo the condition thereof immediately preceding such damage or 
destruction or (2) the Company is reasonably expected to be 
prevented from carrying on its normal operations in connection 
therewith for a period of six consecutive months. 

(b) Title to, or the temporary use of, all or a significant 
part of a Project or a Generating Station is taken under the exercise 
of the power of eminent domain (1) to such extent that it cannot 
reasonably be expected to be restored within a period of six 
consecutive months to a condition of usefulness comparable to that 
existing prior to the taking or (2) to such an extent that the 
Company is reasonably expected to be prevented from carrying on 
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its normal operations in connection therewith for a period of six 
consecutive months. 

(c) As a result of any changes in the Constitution of the 
Stale, the Constitution of the United Slates of America or any state 
or federal laws or as a result of legislative or administrative action 
(whether state or federal) or by final decree, judgment or order of 
any court or administrative body (whether state or federal) entered 
after any contest thereof by the Issuer or the Company in good 
faith, the Loan Agreement becomes void or unenforceable or 
impossible of performance in accordance with the intent and 
purpose of the parties as expressed in the Loan Agreement, 

(d) Unreasonable burdens or excessive liabilities are 
imposed upon the Issuer or the Company with respect to a Project 
or a Generating Station or the operation thereof, including, without 
limitation, the imposition of federal, state or other ad valorem, 
property, income or other taxes other than ad valorem taxes at the 
rates presently levied upon privately owned property used for the 
same general purpose as a Project or a Generating Station. 

(e) Changes in the economic availability of raw 
materials, operating supplies, energy sources or supplies or 
facilities (including, but not limited to, facilities in connection with 
the disposal of industrial wastes) necessary for the operation of a 
Project or a Generating Station for the Project Purposes occur or 
technological or other changes occur which the Company cannot 
reasonably overcome or control and which in the Company's 
reasonable judgment render a Project or a Generating Station 
uneconomic or obsolete for the Project Purposes. 

(f) Any court or administrative body enters a judgment, 
order or decree, or takes administrative action, requiring the 
Company to cease all or any substantial part of its operations 
served by a Project or a Generating Station to such extent that the 
Company is or will be prevented from carrying on its normal 
operations at a Project or a Generating Station for a period of six 
consecutive months. 

(g) The termination by the Company of operations at a 
Generating Station. 

As used under this caption, the term "a Project" means the portion of the Project 
Facilities at a particular Generating Station. 

Mandatory Redemption Upon a Determination of Taxability. The Bonds are subject to 
mandatory redemption by the Issuer at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount thereof, 
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plus interest accrued to the redemption date, at the earliest practicable date selected by the Trustee, 
after consultation with the Company, but in no event later than 180 days following the receipt by the 
Trustee of notification of a Determination of Taxability, as defined below. Such redemption will be 
either in whole or, if in the Opinion of Bond Counsel the Determination of Taxability will not apply 
to Bonds remaining outstanding after such redemption, in part. 

A "Determination of Taxability" means written notice from the Company of the 
occurrence of a final decision, ruling or technical advice by any federal judicial or administrative 
authority to the effect thai, as a result of a failure by the Company to observe or perform any 
covenant, agreement or obligation on its part to be observed or performed under the Loan 
Agreement or the inaccuracy of any representation made by the Company in the Loan Agreement, 
interest on any Bond is or was Includable in the gross income of the owner of that Bond for federal 
income tax purposes, other than an owner who is a "substantial user" of the Projects or a "related 
person" as those terms are used in Section 147(a) of the Code; provided that, no decision by any 
court or decision, ruling or technical advice by any admlnisttative authority will be considered final 
(a) unless the beneficial owner involved in the proceeding or action giving rise to such decision, 
ruling or technical advice (i) gives the Company and the Trustee prompt notice of the 
commencement thereof, together with evidence satisfactory to the Company and the Trustee that 
such parly is the beneficial owner and (li) offers the Company the opportunity to control the contest 
thereof, provided that the Company has agreed to bear all expenses in connection therewith and to 
indemnify the beneficial owner against all liabilities in connection therewith, and (b) until the 
expiration of all periods for judicial review or appeal. A Determination of Taxability will not resuh 
from the inclusion of Interest on any Bond in the computation of the alternative minimum tax 
imposed by Section 55 of the Code, the branch profits tax on foreign corporations imposed by 
Section 884 of the Code or the tax imposed on net excess passive income of certain S corporations 
under Section 1375 of the Code. 

If the Indenture has been released in accordance with its terms prior to the occurrence of 
a Determination of Taxability, the Bonds will not be subject to mandatory redemption. 

Partial Redemption. If fewer than all of the Bonds are to be redeemed, the selection 
of Bonds to be redeemed, or portions thereof in amounts equal to the lowest Authorized 
Denomination, will be made by lot by the Trustee in any manner which the Trustee may 
determine. In the case of a partial redemption of Bonds by lot when Bonds of denominations 
greater than the lowest Authorized Denomination are then outstanding, each unit efface value of 
principal thereof equal to the lowest Authorized Denomination will be tteated as though it were a 
separate Bond of such lowest Authorized Denomination, If it is determined that one or more, but 
not all of the units of face value represented by a Bond are to be called for redemption, then upon 
notice of redemption of a unit or units, the holder of that Bond will surrender the Bond to the 
Trustee (a) for payment of the redemption price of the unit or units of face value called for 
redemption (including without limitation, the interest accrued to the date fixed for redemption 
and any premium), and (b) for Issuance, without charge to the holder thereof, of a new Bond or 
Bonds of any Authorized Denominations in an aggregate principal amount equal to the 
unmatured and unredeemed portion of the Bond surrendered. 

Notice of Redemption. The Trustee will give notice of the redemption on behalf of the 
Issuer by mailing a copy of the redemption notice by first class mail, postage prepaid, at least 30 
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days but not more than 90 days prior to the redemption date, to the owner of each Bond subject to 
redemption in whole or in part and to tiie Auction Agent and the Bond Insurer. Failure to receive 
any such notice, or any defect therein in respect of any Bond, will not affect the validity of the 
redemption of any Bond. If at the time of mailing of the notice of redemption there has not been 
deposited with the Trustee moneys sufficient to redeem all Bonds called for redemption, if the 
Company so directs, such notice may state that it is conditional, subject to the deposit of moneys 
sufficient for the redemption with the Trustee not later than the redemption date and such notice will 
be of no effect unless such moneys are so deposited. If either (A) unconditional notice of 
redemption was mailed or (B) conditional notice was mailed and the moneys sufficient to redeem 
all Bonds on the redempfion date have been deposited with the Trustee, then in either event, the 
Bonds and portions thereof called for redemption will become due and payable on the redemption 
dale, and upon presentation and surrender thereof at the place or places specified in that notice, will 
be paid at the redemption price, plus interest accrued to the redemption date. 

So long as Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, is the registered owner of the Bonds, all 
notices of redemption will be sent only to Cede & Co., and delivery of notice of redemption to the 
Direct Participants, ifany, will be solely the responsibility of DTC. 

Book-Entry-Only System 

Portions of the following information concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry-only 
system have been obtained from DTC. The Issuer, the Company, Bond Counsel and the 
Underwriter make no representation as to the accuracy of such information. See "THE BONDS 
- Auction Rate Bonds - Depository" for information about DTC and its procedures relating to 
Auction Rate Bonds, 

The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities 
depository for the Bonds. The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered bonds registered in the 
name of Cede & Co. (DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an 
authorized representative of DTC. One fully-registered Bond certificate will be issued for each 
series of the Bonds, in the aggregate principal amount of such series, and will be deposited with 
DTC or its custodian. 

DTC, the world's largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company 
organized under the New York Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the 
New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a "clearing coiporation" 
within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a "clearing agency" 
registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2.2 million issues of U.S, and non-U.S. equity 
issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments from over 100 
countries that DTC's pariicipants {"DirectParticipants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates 
the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in 
deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between 
Direct Participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities 
certificates. Direct Participants mclude both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, 
banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation {"DTCC"). DTCC, in turn, is 
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owned by a number of Direct Participants of DTC and Members of the National Securities 
Clearing Corporation, Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, and Emerging Markets Clearing 
Corporation (NSCC, FICC and EMCC, also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as by the New York 
Stock Exchange, Inc, the American Stock Exchange LLC, and the National Association of 
Securities Dealers, Inc. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. 
and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, ttust companies, and clearing corporations 
that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or 
indirectly ("Indirect Participants"). DTC has Standard & Poor's highest rating: AAA. The DTC 
Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 
More information about DTC can be found at www.dtcc.com and ww^w.dtc.org. 

Purchases of Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct 
Participants, which will receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC's records. The ownership Interest 
of each actual purchaser ofeach Bond {"Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the 
Direct and Indirect Participants' records. Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation 
from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to receive written 
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, 
from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into tiie 
transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds are to be accomplished by entries made 
on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial 
Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership Interests in Bonds, except in the 
event that use of the book-entry system for the Bonds is discontinued. 

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with 
DTC are registered in the name of DTC's partnership nominee. Cede & Co., or such other name 
as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC 
and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any 
change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the 
Bonds; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such 
Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect 
Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their 
customers. 

Conveyance of nofices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by 
Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to 
Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or 
regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. 

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds within an issue 
are being redeemed, DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each 
Direct Participant in such issue to be redeemed. 

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with 
respect to Bonds unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's Procedures. 
Under its usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Issuer as soon as possible after 
the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those 
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Direct Participants to whose accounts Bonds are credited on the record date (identified in a listing 
attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 

Payments of principal of and interest on the Bonds will be made to Cede & Co., or 
such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's practice 
is to credit Direct Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail 
information from the Issuer or Paying Agent, on payable date in accordance with their respective 
holdings shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be 
governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for 
the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be the 
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC nor its nominee, the Paying Agent, the Issuer or 
the Company, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to 
lime. Payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as 
may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the Issuer or 
Paying Agent, disbursement or such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of 
DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of 
Direct and Indirect Participants. 

A Beneficial Owner may give notice to elect to have its Bonds purchased or tendered, 
through its Participant, to the Paying Agent, and will effect delivery of such Bonds by causing the 
Direct Participant to transfer the Participant's interest iti the Bonds on DTC's records to the 
Paying Agent. The requirement for physical delivery of Bonds in connection with a demand for 
purchase or a mandatory purchase will be deemed safisfied when the ownership rights in the 
Bonds are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC's records. 

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository witii respect to the 
Securities at any time by giving reasonable notice to the Issuer or Paying Agent. Under such 
circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not obtained. Bond certificates are 
required to be printed and delivered. 

The Issuer may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through 
DTC (or a successor securities depository). In that event, Bond certificates will be printed and 
delivered. 

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has 
been obtained from sources that the Issuer believes to be reliable, but the Issuer takes no 
responsibility for the accuracy thereof 

So long as Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, is the registered owner of any of the 
Bonds, the Beneficial Owners of such Bonds will not receive or have the right to receive physical 
delivery of the Bonds, and references herein to the registered owners of such Bonds will mean 
Cede & Co. and will not mean the Beneficial Owners of such Bonds. 

THE ISSUER, THE COMPANY, THE PAYING AGENT, THE REGISTRAR, THE 
UNDERWRITER AND THE TRUSTEE CANNOT AND DO NOT GIVE ANY 
ASSURANCES THAT THE DIRECT PARTICIPANTS OR THE INDIRECT PARTICIPANTS 
WILL DISTRIBUTE TO THE BENEFICIAL OWNERS OF THE BONDS (1) PAYMENTS OF 

28 



PRINCIPAL OF OR INTEREST AND PREMIUM, IF ANY, ON THE BONDS, (2) 
CERTIFICATES REPRESENTING AN OWNERSHIP INTEREST OR OTHER 
CONFIRMATION OF BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP INTERESTS IN THE BONDS, OR (3) 
NOTICES OF REDEMPTION OR OTHER NOTICES SENT TO DTC OR ITS NOMINEE, 
CEDE & CO., AS THE REGISTERED OWNER OF THE BONDS, OR THAT THEY WILL 
DO SO ON A TIMELY BASIS OR THAT DTC, DIRECT PARTICIPANTS OR INDIRECT 
PARTICIPANTS WILL SERVE AND ACT IN THE MANNER DESCRIBED BM THIS 
OFFICIAL STATEMENT. THE CURRENT "RULES" APPLICABLE TO DTC ARE ON 
FILE WITH THE SEC, AND THE CURRENT "PROCEDURES" OF DTC TO BE 
FOLLOWED IN DEALING WITH PARTICIPANTS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM DTC, 

THE ISSUER, THE COMPANY, THE PAYING AGENT, THE REGISTRAR, THE 
UNDERWRITER AND THE TRUSTEE WILL NOT HAVE ANY RESPONSIBILITY OR 
OBLIGATIONS TO ANY DIRECT PARTICIPANTS OR INDIRECT PARTICIPANTS OR 
THE PERSONS FOR WHOM THEY ACT WITH RESPECT TO: (1) THE ACCURACY OF 
ANY RECORDS MAINTAINED BY DTC OR ANY SUCH DIRECT PARTICIPANT OR 
INDIRECT PARTICIPANT; (2) THE PAYMENT BY ANY PARTICIPANT OF ANY 
AMOUNT DUE TO THE BENEFICIAL OWNER IN RESPECT OF THE PRINCIPAL OR 
REDEMPTION PRICE OF OR INTEREST ON THE BONDS; (3) THE DELIVERY BY ANY 
DIRECT PARTICIPANT OR INDIRECT PARTICIPANT OF ANY NOTICE TO ANY 
BENEFICIAL OWNER THAT IS REQUIRED OR PERMITTED UNDER THE TERMS OF 
THE INDENTURE TO BE GIVEN TO BONDHOLDERS; (4) THE SELECTION OF THE 
BENEFICIAL OWNERS TO RECEIVE PAYMENT IN THE EVENT OF ANY PARTLVL 
REDEMPTION OF THE BONDS; OR (5) ANY CONSENT GIVEN OR OTHER ACTION 
TAKEN BY DTC AS BONDHOLDER. 

The book-entry-only system for registration of the ownership of tiie Bonds may be 
discontinued at any time if (i) DTC determines to resign as securities depository for the Bonds; 
or (ii) the Company determines (and notifies the Issuer in writing of its determination and the 
Issuer provides 30 days' notice of such discontinuation to the Trustee and DTC) to discontinue 
the system of book-entry transfers through DTC (or through a successor securities depository). 
Upon occurrence of either such event, the Issuer may, at the request of the Company, attempt to 
establish a securities depository book-entry relationship with another securities depository. If the 
Issuer does not do so, or is unable to do so, and after the Issuer has notified DTC and upon 
surrender to the Trustee of the Bonds held by DTC, the Issuer will issue and the Trustee will 
aulhenticale and deliver the Bonds in registered certificate form in authorized denominations, at 
the expense of the Company, to such Persons, and in such maturities and principal amounts, as 
may be designated by DTC, but without any liability on the part of the Issuer, the Company or 
the Trustee for the accuracy of such designation. In any such event (unless the Issuer appoints a 
successor securities depository), the Bonds will be delivered in registered certificate form to such 
persons, and in such maturities and principal amounts, as may be designated by DTC, but 
without any (iabi/ity on the part of the Issuer or the Trustee for the accuracy of such designation. 
Whenever DTC requests the Issuer or the Trustee to do so, the Issuer or the Trustee will 
cooperate with DTC in taking appropriate action after reasonable notice to arrange for another 
securities depository to maintain custody of certificates evidencing the Bonds. 
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Revision of Book-Entry-Only System; Replacement Bonds 

The Issuer, pursuant to a request by the Company and the Remarketing Agent, ifany, 
for the removal or replacement of the Depository or the discontinuance of the book-entry-only 
system for the Bonds, and upon 30 days' notice to the Depository and the Trustee, will agree to 
remove or replace the Depository or discontinue the book-entry-only system for the Bonds. 

In the event that the book-entry-only system is discontinued, the following provisions 
will apply. The Bonds may be issued in Authorized Denominations. Bonds may be transferred 
or exchanged in Authorized Denominations upon surrender of such Bonds at the principal office 
of the Trustee, accompanied by an assignment satisfactory to the Trustee, duly executed by the 
Owner or the Owner's duly authorized attorney-in-fact. Neither the Issuer nor the Trustee will 
be required to make any such transfer or exchange of any Bond during the period beginning at 
the opening of business 15 days immediately preceding the mailing of a notice of Bonds selected 
for redemption and ending at the close of business on the day of such mailing, or, with respect to 
a Bond, after such Bond or any portion thereof has been selected for redempfion. The Issuer or 
the Trustee may make a charge to the Owner for every transfer or exchange of a Bond sufficient 
to reimburse it for any tax or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such 
transfer or exchange, and may demand that such charge be paid before any new Bond is 
delivered. 

THE BOND INSURER 

The information relating to Ambac Assurance Corporation (the "Bond Insurer") 
contained herein has been furnished solely by the Bond Insurer. No representation is made by 
the Underwriter, the Broker-Dealer, the Remarketing Agent, the Issuer, Bond Counsel or the 
Company as to the accuracy or adequacy of such information or as to the absence of material 
adverse changes in the condition of the Bond Insurer subsequent to the date hereof The 
following discussion does not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference 
to each Bond Insurance Policy, a specimen of the form of which is attached hereto as Appendix 
E. The Bond Insurer accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this Official 
Statement or any other information or disclosure contained herein, or omitted herefrom, other 
than with respect to the accuracy of the information regarding the Bond Insurer and its affiliates 
set forth under this heading. In addition, the Bond Insurer makes no representation regarding 
the Bonds or the advisability of investing in the Bonds. 

Each Bond Insurance Policy is separate from and will operate independently of the 
other Bond Insurance Policy, and payment under one Bond Insurance Policy will not, in and of 
itself require payment under the other Bond Insurance Policy The Bond Insurance Policies 
contain substantially the same terms and provisions. All references in this summary to the 
Bonds, the Bond Insurance Policy, the Insurance Agreement and other defined terms should be 
read as referring separately to each series of the Bonds and to the related Bond Insurance 
Policy, Insurance Agreement, and other defined terms. Reference is made to each Bond 
Insurance Policy for the detailed provision thereof 
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Payment Pursuant to Bond Insurance Policy 

Ambac Assurance Corporation ("Ambac Assurance") has made a commitment to issue a 
financial guaranty insurance policy (the "BondInsurance Policy") relating to the Bonds, effective 
as of the dale of issuance of the Bonds. Under the terms of the Bond Insurance Policy, Ambac 
Assurance will pay lo The Bank of New York, in New York, New York, or any successor thereto 
(the "Insurance Trustee"), that portion of tiie principal of and interest on the Bonds that shall 
become Due for Payment but shall be unpaid by reason of Nonpayment by the Obligor (as such 
terms are defined in the Bond Insurance Poficy). Ambac Assurance will make such payments to the 
Insurance Trustee on the later of tiie date on which such principal and/or interest becomes Due for 
Payment or within one business day following the date on which Ambac Assurance shall have 
received notice of Nonpayment from the Trustee. The insurance will extend for the term of the 
Bonds and, once issued, cannot be canceled by Ambac Assurance. 

The Bond Insurance Policy will insure payment only on the stated maturity date and on 
mandatory redemption upon a Determination of Taxability (as described under "THE BONDS -
Redemption - Mandatory Redemption Upon a Determination of Taxability"), in the case of 
principal, and on stated dates for payment, in the case of interest. If the Bonds become subject to 
mandatory redemption (other than as a result of a Determination of Taxability (as described under 
"THE BONDS - Redemption - Mandatory Redemption Upon a Determination of Taxability")) and 
insufficient funds are available for redemption of all outstanding Bonds, Ambac Assurance will 
remain obligated to pay the principal of and interest on outstanding Bonds on the originally 
scheduled interest and principal payment dates. In the event of any acceleration of the principal of 
the Bonds, the insured payments will be made at such times and in such amounts as would have 
been made had there not been an acceleration, except to the extent that Ambac Assurance elects, in 
its sole discretion, to pay all or a portion of the accelerated principal and interest accrued thereon to 
the date of acceleration (lo the extent unpaid by the Obligor). Upon payment of all such accelerated 
principal and interest accrued to the accelerafion date, Ambac Assurance's obligations under the 
Bond Insurance Policy shall be fully discharged. 

In the event the Trustee has notice that any payment of principal of or interest on a Bond 
that has become Due for Payment and that is made to a holder by or on behalf of the Obligor has 
been deemed a preferential transfer and theretofore recovered from its registered owner pursuant to 
the United Slates Bankruptcy Code in accordance with a final, non-appealable order of a court of 
competent jurisdiction, such registered owner will be entitled to payment from Ambac Assurance to 
the extent of such recovery if sufficient funds are not otherwise available. 

The Bond Insurance Policy does not Insure any risk other than Nonpayment (as set forth 
in the Bond Insurance Policy). Specifically, the Bond Insurance Policy does not cover: 

1. payment on acceleration, as a resuh of a call for redemption (other than 
mandatory redemption upon a Determination of Taxability as described under "THE 
BONDS - Redemption ~ Mandatory Redemption Upon a Determination of 
Taxability") or as a resuh of any other advancement of maturity; 

2. payment of any redemption, prepayment or acceleration premium; and 
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3. nonpayment of principal or interest caused by the insolvency or negligence 
of the Trustee, Paying Agent or Bond Registrar, ifany. 

If il becomes necessary to call upon the Bond Insurance Policy, payment of principal 
requires surrender of the Bonds lo the Insurance Trustee together with an appropriate instrument of 
assignment so as to permit ownership of such Bonds to be registered in the name of Ambac 
Assurance to the extent of the payment under the Bond Insurance Policy. Payment of interest 
pursuant lo the Bond Insurance Policy requires proof of holder entitlement to interest payments and 
an appropriate assignment of the holder's right to payment to Ambac Assurance. 

Upon payment of the insurance benefits, Ambac Assurance will become the owner of 
the Bonds, appurtenant coupon, if any, or right to payment of the principal of or interest on such 
Bonds and will be fiilly subrogated to the surrendering holder's rights to payment. 

The Bond Insurance Policy does not Insure against loss relating to pa>anents made in 
connection with the sale of the Bonds at auctions or losses suffered as a resuh of a holder's Inability 
to sell the Bonds. 

The Bond Insurance Policy does not insure against loss relating to payments of the 
purchase price of the Bonds upon tender by a registered owner thereof or any preferential transfer 
relating to payments of the purchase price of the Bonds upon tender by a registered owner thereof 

Ambac Assurance Corporation 

Ambac Assurance is a Wisconsin-domiciled stock insurance corporation regulated by 
the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance of the State of Wisconsin, and is licensed to do 
business in 50 slates, the District of Columbia, the Territory of Guam, the Commonwealth of Puerto 
Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands, with admitted assets of approximately $10,608,000,000 
(unaudited) and statutory capital of approximately $6,893,000,000 (unaudited) as of September 30, 
2007. Statutory capital consists of Ambac Assurance's policyholders' surplus mid statutory 
contingency reserve. Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill 
Companies, Inc., Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and Fitch Ratings have each assigned a triple-A 
financial strength rating to Ambac Assurance. 

Ambac Assurance has obtained a ruling from the Intemal Revenue Service to the effect 
that the insuring of an obligation by Ambac Assurance will not affect the treatment for federal 
income tax purposes of Interest on such obligation and that insurance proceeds representing 
maturing interest paid by Ambac Assurance under policy provisions substantially identical to those 
contained in the Bond Insurance Policy shall be treated for federal income tax purposes in the same 
manner as if such payments were made by the Obligor. 

Ambac Assiu-ance makes no representation regarding the Bonds or the advisability of 
investing in the Bonds and makes no representation regarding, nor has it participated m the 
preparation of, this Official Statement other than the information supplied by Ambac Assurance and 
presented under the heading "THE BOND ASSURER." 
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Available Information 

The parent company of Ambac Assurance, Ambac Financial Group, Inc. (''Ambac 
Financiar\ is subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended (the "Exchange Act'), and in accordance therewith files reports, proxy statements and 
other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC). These reports, proxy 
statements and olher information can be read and copied at the SEC's public reference room at 100 
F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for 
further information on the public reference room. The SEC maintains an intemet site at 
http://www.sec.]^ov that contains reports, proxy and Information statements and other Information 
regarding companies that file electronically with the SEC, including Ambac Financial. Tliese 
reports, proxy statements and other information can also be read at the offices of the New York 
Stock Exchange, Inc., 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005. 

Copies of Ambac Assurance's fmancial statements prepared in accordance with 
statutory accounting standards are available from Ambac Assurance. The address of Ambac 
Assurance's administrative offices is One State Stteet Plaza, 19th Floor, New York, New York 
10004, and its telephone number is (212) 668-0340. 

Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference 

The following documents filed by Ambac Financial witii the SEC (File No. 1-10777) are 
incorporated by reference in this Official Statement: 

1. Ambac Financial's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 
2006 and filed on March 1,2007; 

2. Ambac Financial's Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed on April 25, 2007; 

3. Ambac Financial's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarterly period ended 
March 31, 2007 and filed on May 10,2007; 

4. Ambac Financial's Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed on July 25,2007; 

5. Ambac Financial's Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed on August 3,2007; 

6. Ambac Financial's Quarterly Report on Form lO-O for the fiscal quarterly period ended 
iune 30, 2007 and filed on August 9,2007; 

7. Ambac Financial's Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 10, 2007 and filed on 
October 11,2007; 

8. Ambac Financial's Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed on October 24, 2007; and 

9. Ambac Financial's Quarterly Report on Form lO-O for the fiscal quarterly period ended 
September 30, 2007 and filed on November 9,2007. 
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All documents subsequently filed by Ambac Financial pursuant to the requirements of 
the Exchange Act after the date of this Official Statement will be available for inspection in the 
same manner as described above in '̂  Available Information". 

Insurance Agreement with Company 

The following summarizes certain provisions of the Insurance Agreement, to which 
reference is made for the detailed provisions thereof. 

The Bond Insurer has agreed to issue the Bond Insurance Policy pursuant to the 
Insurance Agreement. Under the Insurance Agreement, the Company is obligated to reimburse 
the Bond Insurer, immediately and unconditionally upon demand, for all payments made by the 
Bond Insurer under the terms of the Bond Insurance Policy, The Company is also obligated to 
pay premiums in respect of the Bond Insur^ce Policy at the times and in the amounts set forth in 
the Insurance Agreement, The Insurance Agreement includes certain covenants on the part of 
the Company, including an agreement to ensure that the obligations of the Company under and in 
respect of the Bonds, the Indenture, the Loan Agreement and the Insurance Agreement remain 
the obligations of a regulated utility company after a reorganization or a transfer of a substantial 
portion of the assets of the Company and an agreement not to incur or suffer to exist secured 
debt, subject lo certain allowances, unless the Company shall deliver to the Trustee (as assignee 
of the Issuer) first mortgage bonds or other collateral in form, scope and substance satisfactory to 
the Bond Insurer, as security for the payment of all amounts under the Indenture and Loan 
Agreement. The Insurance Agreement Includes certain events of default, including the failure of 
the Company to pay amounts owed thereunder to the Bond Insurer, breaches by the Company of 
representations and warranties, failure to perform obligations under the Insurance Agreement, 
bankruptcy, insolvency or like events affecting the Company, and the occurrence and 
continuation of an event of default under the Indenture. Ifany such event of default should occur 
and be continuing, the Bond Insurer may, among other things, notify the Trustee of such an event 
of default which would result in an "Event of Defauh" under the Loan Agreement and the 
Indenture. See "THE LOAN AGREEMENTS - Events of Default and Remedies" and "THE 
INDENTURES - Events of Defauh." 

THE LOAN AGREEMENTS 

Each Loan Agreement is separate from and will operate independently of the other Loan 
Agreement, and the occurrence of an Event of Default under one Loan Agreement will not, in and of 
itself, constitute an Event of Default under the other Loan Agreement. The Loan Agreements 
contain substantially identical terms and provisions. All references in this summary to the Bonds, 
the Issuer, the Indenture, the Loan Agreement and other defined terms should be read as referring 
separately to each series of the Bonds and the related Iruknture, Loan Agreement and other defined 
terms. Reference is made to each Loan Agreement for the detailed provisions thereof. 
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Loan of Proceeds 

The Issuer will loan the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds to the Company, in 
accordance with the Loan Agreement and the Indenture, to assist the Company in financing a 
portion of the costs of the Projects as defined in the Indenture. 

Application of Proceeds; Completion 

Net proceeds of the Bonds will be deposited into the Project Fund and disbursed to pay 
Project Costs in accordance with the Loan Agreement, The Completion Date for the Projects will 
be established by the Company in accordance with the Loan Agreement Any moneys in the Project 
Fund remaining after the Completion Date and payment, or provision for payment, in full of the 
Project Costs at the direction of the Company promptly will be (a) used to acquire, construct or 
install such additional real and personal properly comprising solid waste disposal facilities and Air 
Quality Facilities as defined in the Act for use in connection with the Projects as is designated by 
the Company and the acquisition, construction, equipment, installation and improvement of which 
will be such as is permitted under the Act, (b) used for the purchase of Bonds in the open market for 
the purpose of cancellation at prices not exceeding the fair market value thereof plus accrued 
interest to the date of payment therefor, (c) paid into the Bond Fund to be applied to tiie payment of 
Bond Service Charges on the Bonds or the redemption of the Bonds pursuant to the applicable 
provisions of the Indenture, or (d) used for a combination of the foregoing as is provided in that 
direction or for any other purposes as are or may be permitted under the Act; provided that, in all 
such cases, (A) those moneys will be so used or applied only to the extent tiiat such use or 
application will not, in the Opinion of Bond Counsel or under a ruling of the Intemal Revenue 
Service, adversely affect the exclusion of the interest on the Bonds from the gross income of the 
holders thereof for federal income tax purposes and (B) any money remaining in tiie Project Fund 
following completion of the Projects will be invested in accordance with the Code in such manner 
as not to adversely affect the exclusion of the Interest on the Bonds from tiie gross income of the 
holders thereof for federal Income tax purposes. If moneys in the Project Fund are not sufficient to 
pay all Project Costs, the Company, nonetiieless, will complete the Projects or cause the Projects to 
be completed, in order to fiilfill the Project Purposes set forth in the Loan Agreement and will pay 
all such additional Project Costs from its own funds. 

Loan Payments 

The Company is obligated to make Loan Payments under the Loan Agreement which 
correspond, as to lime, and are equal in amount, to the amount then payable as principal of and 
premium, ifany, and interest on the Bonds. All payments under the Loan Agreement related to the 
Loan will be assigned to the Tmstee, and the Company will make such payments directly to the 
Tmstee for the account of the Issuer and for deposit in the Bond Fund created under the Indenture. 

Obligation to Purchase Bonds 

The Company will agree to pay or cause to be paid to the Tmstee or tiie Paying Agent, 
on or before each day on which Bonds may be or are required to be tendered for purchase, amounts 
equal to the amounts to be paid by the Tmstee or the Paying Agent with respect to the Bonds 
tendered for purchase on such dates pursuant to the Indenture; provided, however, tiiat the 
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obligation of the Company to make any such payment will be reduced by the amoimt of (A) moneys 
paid by the Remarketing Agent as proceeds of the remarketing of such Bonds by the Remarketing 
Agent, (B) moneys drawn under a Liquidity Facility, if any, for the purpose of paying such 
purchase price and (C) other moneys made available by the Company, 

Term of Loan Agreement 

The Loan Agreement will remain in full force and effect until such time as (i) all of the 
Bonds are fully paid (or provision has been made for such payment) pursuant to the Indenture and 
the Indenture has been released pursuant to the terms thereof and (ii) all other sums payable by the 
Company under the Loan Agreement have been paid. 

Maintenance and Modification 

During the term of the Loan Agreement, the Company will use its best efforts to keep 
and maintain the Project Facilities in good repair and good operafing condition so that the Project 
Facilities will confinue to constitute Air Quality Facilities (as defined in the Loan Agreement) for 
the purposes of the operation thereof 

Subject lo certain conditions, the Company has the right, from time to time, to remodel 
the Project Facilities or make additions, modifications and improvements thereto, the cost of which 
must be paid by the Company, The Company also has the right, subject to certain conditions, to 
substitute or remove any portion of the Project Facilities, 

Maintenance of Corporate Existence 

Subject to the provisions below relating to an assignment or a Restmcturing Transaction, 
the Company will maintain its existence as a corporation or limited liability company qualified to 
do business in the State and shall not dissolve or dispose of all or substantially all of its assets, 
unless (a) the Company shall receive, as consideration for such disposition, services or property 
equal to the fair market value of such assets or (b) the transferee legal entity shall assume in 
writing the obligations of the Company under the Loan Agreement, in which event the Issuer and 
the Trustee shall release the Company in writing, concurrently with and contingent upon such 
assumption, from all liability under the Loan Agreement, 

Tax Covenant 

The Company will covenant and represent in the Loan Agreement that it has taken and 
caused to be taken and will take and cause to be taken all actions that may be required of it for the 
interest on the Bonds to be and remain excluded from the gross income of the owners thereof for 
federal income tax purposes, and that it has not taken or permitted to be taken on its behalf and it 
will not lake or permit to be taken on its behalf, any action which, if taken, would adversely affect 
that exclusion under the provisions of the Code. 

36 



Assignment by Company 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Loan Agreement, the Loan Agreement may 
be assigned in whole or in part by the Company without the necessity of obtaining the consent of 
either the Issuer or the Tmstee, subject, however, to each of the following conditions: 

(a) no assignment (other than as described under "Maintenance of Corporate 
Existence" above or "Restructuring Transaction" below) will relieve the Company from 
primary liability for any of its obligations under the Loan Agreement, and in the event of 
any such assignment the Company will continue to remain primarily liable for the 
payment of the Loan Payments and Additional Payments (as defined in the Loan 
Agreement) and for performance and observance of the agreements on its part therein 
provided to be performed and observed by it; 

(b) any assignment by the Company must retain for the Company such rights and 
interests as will permit it to perform its obligations under the Loan Agreement, and any 
assignee from the Company must assume the obligations of the Company th«*eunder to 
the extent of the interest assigned; 

(c) the Company must, within 30 days after the execution thereof, fumish or cause 
to be fumished to the Issuer and the Trustee a tme and complete copy of each such 
assignment together with any instmment of assumption; and 

(d) any assignment from the Company may not materially impair fulfillment of the 
Project Purposes to be accomplished by operation of tiie Projects as provided in the 
Loan Agreement. 

Restructuring Transaction 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Loan Agreement, the Loan Agreement 
may be assigned as a whole by the Company, subject, however, to each of the following 
conditions: 

(a) The Company's rights, duties and obligations under the Loan Agreement and 
all related documents are assigned to, and assumed in full by, the assignee either (i) as 
of a date the Bonds are subject to mandatory purchase under the Indenture or (ii) as of 
a dale specified by the Company in connection with a Restructuring Transaction (as 
defined below) but, in such case, only if the assignee is the GenCo (as defined below) 
and the Company has delivered to the Issuer and the Trustee written evidence of an 
Investment Grade Rafing (as defined below) (taking into account such assignment to, 
and assumption in full by, the GenCo) with respect to the Bonds from each Rating 
Agency. 

(b) The assignee and the Company execute an assignment and assumption 
agreement, in form and substance reasonably acceptable to the Company, and 
acknowledged and agreed to by the Issuer and the Trustee, and consented to by the 
Bond Insurer, whereby the assignee confirms and acknowledges that it has assumed 
all of the rights, duties and obligations of the Company under the Loan Agreement 
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and all related documentation and agrees to be bound by and to perform and comply 
with the terms and provisions of the Loan Agreement and all related documentation 
as if it had originally executed the same; provided further that if there is more than 
one assignee, such assignment and assumption agreement are on a joint and several 
basis among all assignees. 

(c) The Company fumishes to the Issuer, the Bond Insurer and the Trustee (1) an 
Opinion of Bond Counsel that such assignment is authorized or permitted by the Act 
and will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the 
Bonds, (ii) an opinion of counsel to the assignee to the effect that such assignment 
and assumption agreement has been duly authorized by the assignee and constitutes 
the legal, valid and binding obligation of the assignee, enforceable against the 
assignee in accordance with its ternis, subject to laws relating to or affecting generally 
the enforcement of creditors' rights, including, without limitation, bankruptcy and 
insolvency laws and to general principles of equity (regardless of whether considered 
in a proceeding in equity or at law) and (iii) a certificate of an Authorized Company 
Representative and an opinion of counsel to the Company, each stating that such 
transaction complies with the Loan Agreement and that all conditions precedent 
therein relating to such transaction have been complied with. 

(d) The Company furnishes or causes to be furnished, within 30 days after 
execution thereof, to the Issuer and the Trustee a true and complete copy of such 
assignment and assumption agreement. 

(e) Any assignment from the Company does not materially impair fulfillment of 
the purpose of the Projects as provided in the Loan Agreement. 

(f) Upon the effectiveness of such assignment and assumption, the assignee is 
deemed lo be the "Company" under the Loan Agreement and the assignor is relieved 
of all liability thereunder, 

(g) Such assignment must have been approved in writing by the Bond Insurer in 
its absolute discretion; provided, however, such approval may not be unreasonably 
denied if the assignment is to a Regulated Utility Company (as defined in the 
Insurance Agreement) with a credit rating equal to or better than that of the Company. 

The following definitions apply for the purposes of the Loan Agreement: 

"Restructuring Transaction" means the sale or transfer by the Company of some or all 
of its electric generafing facilities and associated assets and liabilities, which sale or transfer 
includes the Generating Stations, to an entity or entities organized and existing under the laws of 
one of the stales of the United States of America, the District of Columbia or under tiie laws of the 
United Stales of America and qualified to do business in the State (the "GenCo") if such transfer or 
sale is, in the sole discretion of the Company, necessary or desirable in order to permit the Company 
or an affiliate of the Company to provide retail electtic service in the State or to comply with any 
law of the State relating to electric utility restmcturing. 
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"Investment Grade Rating" means a long-term debt rating by a Rating Agency that is 
included in one of the four highest debt rating categories of the Rating Agency, provided that 
such rating categories mean generic categories and without regard to or other qualifications of 
ratings within each such generic rating category such as "+", "-", " 1 " , "2" or "3 ." 

"Rating Agency" means Moody's and S&P. 

Events of Default and Remedies 

The Loan Agreement provides that the occurrence of each of the following events will 
constitute an "event of default": 

(a) The occurrence of an event of default described in paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) 
under "THE INDENTURES - Events of Defauh"; 

(b) Failure by the Company to observe and perform any other agreement, term or 
condition contained in the Loan Agreement, other than a failure as has resulted in an 
event of default described in (a) above, which failure continues for a period of 90 days 
after notice by the Issuer or the Tmstee, or for such longer period as the Issuer and the 
Trustee agree to in writing; provided, that such failure will not constitute an event of 
default so long as the Company institutes curative action within the applicable period 
and diligently pursues that action to completion within 150 days after the expiration of 
the initial 90 day cure period or within such longer period as the Issuer and the Tmstee 
may agree to in writing; 

(c) The receipt by the Trustee of written notice from the Bond Insurer that an event 
of default has occurred and is continuing under the Insurance Agreement; and 

(d) 
reorganization or 

The occurrence of certain voluntary or involuntary events of bankruptcy, 
lization or receivership with respect to the Company, 

A failure by tiie Company described in paragraph (b) above will not be a default if it 
occurs by reason of certain events of "force majeure" specified in the Loan Agreement not 
reasonably within the control of the Company, 

Whenever any event of default under the Loan Agreement has happened and is 
subsisting, either or both of the followuig remedial steps may be taken by the Issuer or the Tmstee: 

(a) Have access to, inspect, examine and make copies of the books, records, 
accounts, and financial data of the Company, only, however. Insofar as they pertain to 
the Projects; or 

(b) Pursue all remedies existing at law or in equity to recover all amounts then due 
and thereafter to become due under the Loan Agreement or to enforce performance and 
observance of any other obligation or agreement of the Company under the Loan 
Agreement, 
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Any amounts collected pursuant to action taken upon the happening of an event of 
default will be paid into the Bond Fund and applied pursuant to the Indenture. 

Amendment to the Loan Agreement 

The Indenture provides that the Loan Agreement may be amended without the consent 
of or notice lo the holders of the Bonds only as may be required (1) by the provisions of the Loan 
Agreement or the Indenture, (il) for the purpose of curing any ambiguity, inconsistency or formal 
defect or omission therein, (iii) in connection with an amendment or to effect any purpose for which 
there could be an amendment of the Indenture not requiring the consent of holders, or (iv) in 
connection with any other change tiierein which, in the judgment of the Tmstee, is not to tiie 
material prejudice of the Trustee or the holders of the Bonds, The Loan Agreenient may be 
amended, but only with the consent of the holders of all of the outstanding Bonds, to change the 
amounts or times as of which Loan Payments under the Loan Agreement are required to be made. 
Any olher amendments to the Loan Agreement may be made only with the written approval or 
consent of the holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds 
outstanding. No amendment to the Loan Agreement will be effective without the consent of the 
Bond Insurer (such consent not to be unreasonably denied). 

Before the Issuer and the Tmstee may consent to any amendment to the LoMi 
Agreement, there must be delivered to the Tmstee an Opinion of Bond Counsel stating that such 
amendment is authorized or permitted by the Act and is authorized under the Indenture, that such 
amendment will, upon the execution and delivery thereof be valid and binding in accordance with 
its terms, and that such amendment will not adversely affect the exclusion from gross income of the 
interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes. 

THE INDENTURES 

Each Indenture is separate from and will operate independently of the other 
Indenture, and the occurrence of an Event of Default under one Indenture will not, in and of 
itself, constitute an Event of Default under the other Indenture. The Indentures contain 
substantially identical terms and provisions. All references in this summary to the Bonds, the 
Indenture, the Loan Agreement, the Bond Insurance Policy and other defined terms should be 
read as referring separately to each series of the Bonds and the related Indenture, Loan 
Agreement, Bond Insurance Policy and other defined terms. Reference is made to each 
Indenture for the detailed provisions thereof 

Pledge of Revenues 

Pursuant to the Indenture, all right, title and interest of the Issuer in and to the 
"Revenues" (as defined below) and under the Loan Agreement (except for certain rights of the 
Issuer), will be pledged or assigned to the Tmstee to secure the payment of the principal or 
redemption price of and interest on the Bonds. 

"Revenues " are defined to mean: (a) the Loan Payments, (b) all other moneys received 
or to be received by the Issuer (excluding any fees paid to the Issuer) or the Tmstee in respect of 
repayment of the Loan including, without limitation, all moneys and investments in the Bond Fund, 

40 



(c) any moneys and investments in the Project Fund, and (d) all income and profit from the 
investment of the foregoing moneys. The term "Revenues" does not include any moneys or 
investments in the Rebate Fund or the Bond Purchase Fund as tiiose terms are defined in tiie 
Indenture. 

Project Fund 

The net proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, other than any accmed interest, will be 
deposited in and credited to the Project Fund created under the Indenture and will be used by the 
Tmstee to pay a portion of the costs of financing the acquisition and constmction of the Project 
Facilities. 

Bond Fund 

A Bond Fund will be established with the Issuer and maintained by the Tmstee as a tmst 
fund under the Indenture. The amounts with respect to the payment of principal of and premium, if 
any, and interest on the Bonds derived under the Loan Agreement and certain other amoimts 
specified in the Indenture will be deposited in the Bond Fund, While the Bonds are outstanding, 
moneys in the Bond Fund will be used solely for the payment of the principal or redemption price of 
and interest on the Bonds as they become due on any Interest Payment Date or at stated maturity, by 
redemption or upon acceleration. 

Bond Purchase Fund 

A Bond Purchase Fund will be established and maintained by the Paying Agent for the 
deposit of amounts lo be used to pay tiie purchase price of Bonds, Moneys in the Bond Purchase 
Fund will be used solely for the payment of the purchase price of Bonds. Moneys in the Bond 
Purchase Fund will not be pledged to the payment of the principal of or interest or any premium on 
the Bonds and will not be invested. 

Investments 

Any moneys held as a part of the Project Fund, the Bond Fund and the Rebate Fund will 
be invested and reinvested by the Tmstee as provided in the Indenture. Any such investments will 
be held by or under the control of the Tmstee and will be deemed at all times a part of the respective 
Fund. 

Events of Default 

So long as the Bond Insurance Policy is in full force and effect and the Bond Insurer 
is not in default under the Bond Insurance Policy, the Bond Insurer will be entitled to control 
and direct the enforcement of all rights and remedies granted to the Boruiholders and the Trustee 
for the benefit of the Bondholders, including, without limitation: (i) the right to accelerate the 
principal of the Bonds, (ii) the right to annul any declaration of acceleration, and (iii) any other 
rights or remedies under the Indenture and the Bond Insurer also will be entitled to approve all 
waivers of events of default. 
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The Indenture provides that each of the following events will constitute an "Event of 
Default" thereunder: 

(a) Payment of any interest on any Bond is not made when it becomes due and 
payable; 

(b) Payment of the principal or redemption price of any Bond is not made when it 
becomes due and payable, whether at stated maturity, by redemption, by acceleration 
or otherwise; 

(c) Payment of the purchase price of any Bond tendered for purchase pursuant to the 
provisions of the Indenture is not made when due and payable; 

(d) Failure by the Issuer to observe or perform any other covenant, agreement or 
obligation on its part lo be observed or performed contained in the Bonds or the 
Indenture (other than a failure described in paragraphs (a), (b) or (c) above), which 
failure has continued for a period of 90 days after written notice (or for such longer 
period as the Tmstee may agree to in writing), by registered or certified mail, to tiie 
Issuer and the Company given by the Tmstee, either in its discretion or at the written 
request of the Bond Insurer or the holders of not less than 35% in aggregate principal 
amount of Bonds then outstanding; provided, that failure will not constitute an Event 
of Default so long as the Issuer institutes curative action within the applicable period 
and diligently pursues that action to completion within 150 days after the expiration 
of the initial cure period as determined above, or within such longer period as the 
Trustee may agree to in writing; or 

(e) The occurrence and continuance of an event of default as described in 
paragraphs (b), (c) or (d) under "THE LOAN AGREEMENTS - Events of Default 
and Remedies," 

Remedies 

Upon the occurrence and continuance of any Event of Defauh described under "Events 
of Defauh" above, (1) at the written direction of the Bond Insurer or (11) upon the written request of 
the holders of not less than 35% in aggregate principal amount of Bonds then outstanding and with 
the written consent of the Bond Insurer, in either event, the Tmstee, by written notice to the Issuer 
and the Company, must declare the principal of all Bonds then outstanding (if not then due and 
payable), and the accmed and unpaid interest thereon, to be due and payable immediately, 
whereupon the principal of the Bonds and the interest thereon accmed to the date of payment will, 
without fiarther action, become and be immediately due and payable, anything in the Indenture or 
the Bonds to the contrary notwithstanding. 

Interest on the Bonds will accme at the rates per annum borne by the Bonds to the date 
determined by the Tmstee for the tender of payment to the holders pursuant to that declaration; 
provided, thai interest on any unpaid principal of Bonds outstanding will continue to accme from 
the dale determined by the Trustee for the tender of payment to the holders of those Bonds until that 
principal amount has been paid or made available to the Trustee for the benefit of the holders. The 
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Trustee will give immediate written notice of such declaration by mail to the holders of all Bonds 
then outstanding. 

In the event that the maturity of the Bonds is accelerated, the Bond Insurer may elect, in 
its sole discretion, to pay all or a portion of the accelerated principal and interest accmed on such 
principal lo the date of acceleration (to the extent not paid from moneys received by the Tmstee 
from sources other than the Bond Insurance Policy) with respect to the Bonds, and the Tmstee is 
required lo accept such amounts. Upon payment of ail of such accelerated principal and mterest 
accrued to the acceleration dale as described above, the Bond Insurer's obligations under the Bond 
Insurance Policy will be fiilly discharged. 

The provisions above are subject to the condition that if at any time after declaration of 
acceleration and prior to the entry of a judgment in a court for enforcement (after an opportunity for 
hearing by the Issuer and the Company), all sums payable (except the principal of and interest on 
Bonds which have not reached their stated maturity dates but which &re due and payable solely by 
reason of that declaration of acceleration), plus interest to the extent permitted by law on any 
overdue installments of interest at the rate then borne by the Bonds, have been duly paid or 
provision therefor having been made by deposit with the Trustee or Paying Agent and all existing 
Events of Default have been cured, then such payment or provision for payment will constitute an 
automatic waiver of the Event of Default and its consequences and will constitute an automatic 
rescission and annulment of that declaration. 

If an Event of Default occurs and Is continuing, the Tmstee, before or after the principal 
of the Bonds becomes immediately due and payable, may pursue any available remedy to enforce 
the payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds or the observance and 
performance of any other covenant, agreement or obligation under the Indenture, the Loan 
Agreement or any olher instmment providing security for the Bonds. If, upon the occurrence and 
continuance of an Event of Default, the Tmstee is directed so to do by the Bond Insurer or requested 
so to do by the holders of at least 35% in aggregate principal amount of Bonds outstanding and with 
the written consent of the Bond Insurer, the Tmstee will be required to exercise any rights and 
powers conferred by, and subject to, the Indenture. 

The Bond Insurer will have the right or, with the consent of the Bond Insurer, the 
holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of Bonds then outstanding will have the r i ^ t at 
any lime to direct, by an instmment or document or Instmments or documents in writing executed 
and delivered to the Trustee, the time, method and place of conducting all proceedings to be taken in 
connection with the enforcement of the terms and conditions of the Indenture or any other 
proceedings thereunder; provided, that (i) any direction may not be other than in accordance with 
the provisions of law and of the Indenture, (11) the Tmstee must be Indemnified as provided in the 
Indenture, (iii) the Tmstee may take any other action which it deems to be proper and which is not 
inconsistent with the direction and (iv) the Bond Insurer will have no rights in respect of remedies 
against the Bond Insurer, 

All moneys received under the Indenture by the Tmstee upon the occurrence of an Event 
of Default (provided that moneys received under the Bond Insurance Policy will be used only for 
payment of principal of and interest then due on the Bonds) will be applied first to the payment of 
the costs and expenses of the proceedings resulting in the collection of such money and of the fees 
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and expenses Incurred by the Tmstee, and the balance of such money will be deposited in the Bond 
Fund and applied to the payment of the principal of and premium, ifany, and Interest on the Bonds 
in the manner and in the priorities set forth in the Indenture. The Tmstee will have a first lien 
against the tmst estate, payable prior to debt service on the Bonds, provided, however, that moneys 
received under the Bond Insurance Policy will be used only for payment of the principal of and 
interest then due on the Bonds. 

No holder of any Bond will have any right to institute any suit, action or proceeding for 
the enforcement of the Indenture or for the exercise of any other remedy under the Indenture, imless 
(1) an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing and the Tmstee has or is deemed to have 
notice of the same, (11) the holders of not less than 35% in aggregate principal amount of the then 
outstanding Bonds have made written request to the Trustee and have afforded the Tmstee 
reasonable opportunity to proceed to exercise the remedies, rights and powers granted by the 
Indenture or lo Institute a suit, action or proceeding in its own name and have offered to the Tmstee 
satisfactory indemnity as provided in tiie Indenture, and (ill) the Tmstee thereafter has failed or 
reftjsed to exercise the remedies, rights and powers granted under the Indenture or to institute such 
action, suit or proceeding in its own name. Notwithstanding the foregoing, each holder of a Bond 
will have a right to enforce the payment of the principal of and premium, ifany, and interest on any 
Bond held or owned by thai holder at and after the maturity thereof at the place, fivjm the sources 
and in the manner expressed in said Bond. 

Supplemental Indentures 

The Issuer and the Tmstee may, with the consent of the Bond Insurer (such consent not 
to be unreasonably denied) and without the consent of, or notice to, any holder of a Bond, enter into 
supplemental indentures which will not, in the opinion of the Issuer and the Tmstee, be inconsistent 
with the Indenture for any one or more of the following purposes: 

(a) To cure any ambiguity, • inconsistency or formal defect or omission in the 
Indenture; 

(b) To grant to or confer upon the Tmstee for the benefit of the holders of the Bonds 
any additional rights, remedies, powers or authority that lawfully may be granted to or 
conferred upon the holders or the Tmstee; 

(c) To assign additional revenues under the Indenture; 

(d) To accept additional security and mstruments and documents of fiirther 
assurance with respect to the Projects, including without limitation, first mortgage bonds 
of the Company; 

(e) To add to the covenants, agreements and obligations of the Issuer under the 
Indenture, other covenants, agreements and obligations to be observed for tiie protection 
of the holders of the Bonds, or to surrender or limit any right, power or authority 
reserved to or conferred upon the Issuer in the Indenture; 
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(f) To evidence any succession to the Issuer and the assumption by its successor of 
the covenants, agreements and obligations of the Issuer under the Indenture, the Loan 
Agreement and the Bonds; 

(g) To permit the exchange of Bonds, at the option of the holder or holders thereof, 
for coupon Bonds payable to bearer, if the Tmstee has received an Opinion of Bond 
Counsel to the effect that the exchange would not adversely affect tiie exclusion from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes of the interest on the Bonds outstanding; 

(h) To permit the transfer of Bonds from one Depository to another, and the 
succession of Depositories, or the withdrawal of Bonds issued to a Depository for use in 
a book entry system and the issuance of replacement Bonds in fully registered form to 
others than a Depository; 

(i) To permit the Tmstee to comply with any obligations Imposed upon it by law; 

(j) To specify fiarther the duties and responsibilities of, and to define fiirther the 
relationship among, the Trustee, the Registrar, the Bond Insurer, the Auction Agent, the 
Remarketing Agent and any authenticating agents or Paying Agents; 

(k) To achieve compliance of the Indenture with any applicable federal securities or 
tax law; 

(1) To make amendments to the provisions of the Indenture relating to arbittage 
matters under Section 148(f) of the Code, if, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, those 
amendments would not adversely affect the exclusion from gross Income for federal 
income tax purposes of the interest on the Bonds outstanding; 

(m) To make any amendments appropriate or necessary to provide for or facilitate 
the delivery of any Liquidity Facility; 

(n) Prior to, or concurrently witii, the conversion of the Bonds from a Dally, 
Weekly, Commercial Paper, or Term Rate Period to an ARS Rate Period, to make 
any amendments appropriate or necessary with respect to the Auction Rate 
Procedures and any definitions or provisions in the Indenture or exhibits thereto in 
order lo provide for or facilitate the market^llity of Auction Rate Bonds; and 

(o) To permit any other amendment which, in tiie judgment of the Trustee, Is not to 
the material prejudice of the Tmstee or the holders of the Bonds. 

Exclusive of such supplemental indentures, tiie holders of not less than a majority in 
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds tiien outstanding, with the written consent of the Bond 
Insurer (such consent not to be unreasonably denied) and, if required by the Indenture, of the 
Company, the Auction Agent and the Broker-Dealer, will have the right to consent to and approve 
any supplemental indenture, except that no supplemental indenture will permit: 

(a) An extension of the maturity of the principal of or the date for payment of 
interest on any Bond, a reduction in the principal amount of any Bond or the rate of 
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interest or premium thereon, a reduction in the purchase price of any Bond or an 
extension of the date for payment of the purchase price of any Bond without the consent 
of the holder ofeach Bond so affected; or 

(b) The creation of a privilege or priority of any Bond or Bonds over any other Bond 
or Bonds, or a reduction in the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds required for 
consent to a supplemental indenture, without the consent of the holders of all of the 
Bonds then outstanding. 

Any supplemental indenture which affects the rights or obligations of the Company 
requires the written consent of the Company. Any supplemental indenture which adversely affects 
any rights, duties, privileges or immunities of the Auction Agent or the Broker-Dealer requires the 
written consent of the party adversely affected. Before the Issuer and the Tmstee may enter into any 
supplemental indenture, there must be delivered to the Trustee an Opinion of Bond Counsel stating 
that such supplemental indenture is authorized or permitted by tiie Act and is authorized under the 
Indenture, that such supplemental indenture will, upon the execution and delivery thereof, be valid 
and binding in accordance with its terms, and that such supplemental Indenture will not adversely 
affect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Bonds for federal income tax purposes. 

Discharge of Indenture 

The lien created by the Indenture will be discharged when the Issuer pays or causes to be 
paid, or if there otherwise is paid, to or for the holders of the Bonds the principal, premium, ifany, 
and interest due or to become due thereon and provision is also made for the payment of all other 
sums payable pursuant lo the provisions of the Indenture and the Loan Agreement 

All of the Bonds will be deemed to have been paid and discharged within the meaning 
of the Indenture if 

(a) The Tmstee as paying agent and any Paying Agents have received, in tmst for 
and irrevocably committed thereto, sufficient moneys, or 

(b) The Tmstee has received, in tmst for and irrevocably committed thereto, non-
callable and non-prepayable Government Obligations which are certified by an 
independent public accounting firm of national reputation (with a copy of the 
certification being delivered to the Rating Agencies) to be of such maturities or 
redemption dates and interest payment dates, and to bear such interest as will be 
sufficient together with moneys referred to in (a) above, without fiirther investment or 
reinvestment of either the principal amount thereof or the interest eamings therefrom, for 
the payment of all principal of and premium, ifany, and interest on such Bonds (interest 
will be calculated at the Maximum Interest Rate unless the Bonds are in a Term Rate 
Period and the Bonds will mature or be redeemed on or prior to the last day of such 
Term Rate Period) at their maturity or redemption dates, as the case may be; provided, 
that if any of such Bonds are to be redeemed prior to maturity, notice of such 
redemption must have been duly given or irrevocable provision satisfactoiy to the 
Trustee must have been duly made for tiie giving of such notice. 

46 



Liquidity Facilify 

The Company may deliver a Liquidity Facility to the Tmstee on any Interest Payment 
Date upon which the Bonds are subject to optional redemption or, if the Bonds are in a Term Rate 
Period, the last Interest Payment Date for tiiat Term Rate Period. Any such Liquidity Facility is 
required to provide for direct payments to or upon the order of the Tmstee of the principal and 
purchase price of and Interest on the Bonds when due. The Bond Insurer must consent in writing 
to the delivery of any Liquidity Facility or waive in writing any requirement to deliver a 
Liquidity Facility (such consent or waiver not to be unreasonably denied). Any Liquidity 
Facility will be subject to the prior written consent of, or must be acceptable to, the Bond Insurer 
(such consent not to be unreasonably denied). The Bonds will be subject to mandatory tender for 
purchase on the date of the delivery of a Liquidity Facility, See "THE BONDS - Mandatory 
Tenders." 

Rights of Bond Insurer 

The Indenture grants certain rights to the Bond Insurer. In addition to those rights, the 
Bond Insurer will, to the extent it makes payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds, become 
subrogated to the rights of the recipients of such payments in accordance with the terms of the Bond 
Insurance Policy. If an Event of Defauh occurs, the Bond Insurer will have the right to institute any 
suit, action or proceeding at law or in equity under the same terms as a Bondholder may institute 
any action under the Indenture. 

To the extent that the Indenture confers upon or gives or grants to the Bond Insurer any 
right, remedy or claim under or by reason of the Indenture, the Bond Insurer is explicitly recognized 
under the Indenture as being a third-party beneficiary thereof and may enforce any such right, 
remedy or claim conferred, given or granted thereunder. 

As long as the Bond Insurance Policy is in ftill force and effect with respect to the Bonds 
and the Bond Insurer is not in defauh thereunder: (a) any provision of the Indenture expressly 
recognizing or granting rights in or to the Bond Insurer may not be amended in any manner which 
affects the rights of the Bond Insurer thereimder without the prior v^ îtten consent of the Bond 
Insurer; (b) any action under the Indenture which requires the consent or approval of Bondholders 
will, in addition lo such approval, be subject to the prior written consent of the Bond Insurer; (c) 
upon occurrence and continuance of an Event of Default, and subject to certain indemnification 
provisions, the Bond Insurer will be entitled to conttol and direct the enforcement of all rights and 
remedies granted to the Bondholders or the Tmstee for the benefit of the Bondholders under the 
Indenture including, without limitation, (i) the right to accelerate the principal of the Bonds, (ii) the 
right to annul any declaration of acceleration and (iii) any other rights or remedies under the 
Indenture, and the Bond Insurer will also be entitled to approve all waivers of Events of Default; 
and (d) the Bond Insurer will be entitled to receive copies of notices, certificates and other 
documents received by the Trustee pursuant to the Indenture and notification of any failure to 
provide any such document as required by the Indenture or the Loan Agreement. 

Notwithstanding anything in the Indenture to the contrary, in the event that the principal 
or interest due on the Bonds is paid by the Bond Insurer pursuant to the Bond Insurance Policy, the 
Bonds will remain outstanding for all purposes, not be defeased or otherwise satisfied and not be 
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considered paid by the Issuer, and the assignment and pledge of the tmst estate and all covenants, 
agreements and other obligations of the Issuer to the Bondholders will confinue to exist and mn to 
the benefit of the Bond Insurer, and the Bond Insurer will be subrogated to the rights of the 
Bondholders. 

No Personal Liability of Issuer's Officials 

No covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of the Issuer contained in the 
Indenture will be or be deemed to be a covenant, stipulation, obligation or agreement of any present 
or fiature member, officer, agent or employee of the Issuer in other than his or her official capacity. 
No official of the Issuer executing the Bonds, the Indenture, the Loan Agreement (or amendments 
or supplements to either) will be liable personally on the Bonds or be subject to any personal 
liability or accountability by reason of the issuance thereof or the execution of the Indenture or the 
Loan Agreement (or amendments or supplements to either). 

The Trustee 

Except for any period during which an Event of Default, of which the Tmstee has been 
notified or is deemed to have knowledge, has occurred and is continuing, the Trustee (i) will 
undertake to perform only the duties specifically set forth in the Indenture and (ii) in the absence of 
bad faith on its part, may rely conclusively upon the tmth of the statements and the correctness of 
the opinions furnished to it pursuant to the Indenture. In case an Event of Defauh has occurred and 
is continuing (of which the Tmstee has been notified or is deemed to have notice), the Tmstee will 
exercise the rights and powers vested in it by the Indenture and will use the same degree of care and 
skill as a prudent person would use under the circumstances in the conduct of his or her ovra affairs. 
The Trustee will not be required to expend or risk its own funds in performing its duties under the 
Indenture and will be entitled to compensation and the reimbursement of its expenses. 

The Trustee may resign at any time from the tmsts created by the Indenture by giving 
written notice of the resignation to the Issuer, the Company, the Registrar, any Paying Agents, tiie 
Remarketing Agent, the Auction Agent, the Bond Insurer and authenticating agents and by mailing 
written notice thereof to the holders of tiie Bonds. The resignation will take effect only upon the 
appointment of a successor Trustee and the successor's acceptance of the appointment 

The Tmstee may be removed at any time by the holders of not less than a majority in 
aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding. The removal will t ^ e effect only upon 
the appointment of a successor Trustee and such successor's acceptance of the appointment, all 
pursuant to the provisions of the Indenture. The Trustee also may be removed at any time for any 
breach of trust or for acting or proceeding in violation of, or for failing to act or proceed in 
accordance with, any provision of the Indenture with respect to the duties and obligations of the 
Trustee by any court of competent jurisdiction upon the application of the Issuer, upon its own 
volition or at the written request of the Company, the Bond Insurer or the holders of not less than 
35% in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding under tiie Indenture. The removal 
will take effect only upon the appointment of a successor Trustee and such successor's acceptance 
of the appointment, all pursuant to the provisions of the Indenture, 
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Every successor Trustee appointed pursuant to the Indenture (i) must be a trust 
company or a bank having the powers of a trust company, (ii) must be willing to accept the 
trusteeship on the terms and conditions of the Indenture, (111) must have a reported capital and 
surplus of not less than $75,000,000, (iv) so long as the Bonds are rated by Moody's, must be 
acceptable to Moody's, (v) so long as the Bonds are rated by S&P, must be acceptable to S&P, 
and (vi) must be reasonably acceptable to the Bond Insurer. 

Remarketing Agent 

The Remarketing Agent's principal office is at Banc of America Securities LLC, 600 
Peachtree Street N.E., 4th Floor, Atlanta, Georgia 30308 Attention: Municipal Bond 
Department. The Remarketing Agent will determine the Variable Rates and the Commercial 
Paper Rale Periods for the Bonds and will remarket Bonds subject to optional or mandatory 
tender. The Remarketing Agent must have a capitalization of at least $50,000,000 and be 
authorized by law lo perform all the duties imposed upon it by the Indenture. Any successor 
Remarketing Agent must be rated at least Baa3/P-3 or otherwise be acceptable to Moody's and 
must have been approved in writing by the Bond Insurer (such approval not to be unreasonably 
denied). 

If al any time the Remarketing Agent is unable or unwilling to act as a Remarketing 
Agent, the Remarketing Agent may resign upon the earlier to occur of (i) the twentieth day 
following receipt by the Company, the Issuer, the Tmstee, the Auction Agent and the Paying 
Agent of written notice of resignation and (ii) the day of appointment by the Company of a 
successor Remarketing Agent pursuant to the Indenture and acceptance of such appointment by 
such successor Remarketing Agent. The Remarketing Agent may be removed at any time by the 
Company upon five days' written notice signed by the Company and delivered to the 
Remarketing Agent, the Issuer, the Trustee, the Bond Insurer, the Auction Agent and the Paying 
Agent. 

TAX MATTERS 

In the opinion of Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P., Bond Counsel, under existing law: 
(i) interest on tiie Bonds is excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes under 
Section 103(a) of the Code, except for interest on any Bond for any period during which it is held 
by a "substantial user" or a "related person" as those terms are used in Section 147(a) of the Code; 
(ii) interest on the Bonds is an item of tax preference for purposes of Section 57 of the Code for 
purposes of the alternative minimimi tax imposed on individuals and corporations; and (iii) interest 
on the Bonds and any profit made on their sale, exchange or other disposUion are exempt from the 
Ohio personal income tax, the Ohio commercial activity tax, the net Income base of the Ohio 
corporate franchise lax and municipal and school disttict income taxes in Ohio. Bond Counsel will 
express no opinion as to any other tax consequences regarding the Bonds. 

The opinion on tax matters will be based tMi and will assume the accuracy of certain 
representations and certificafions, and continuing compliance with certain covenants, of the Issuer 
and tiie Company contained in the transcript of proceedings and that are Intended to evidence and 
assure the foregoing, including that the Bonds are and will remain obligations the interest on which 
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is excluded from gross Income for federal income tax purposes. Bond Counsel will not 
independently verify the accuracy of the Issuer's and tiie Company's certifications and 
representations or the continuing compliance with the Issuer's and the Company's covenants. 

The opinion of Bond Counsel is based on current legal authority and covers certain 
matters not directly addressed by such authority. It represents Bond Counsel's legal judgment as to 
exclusion of interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes but is not a 
guaranty of that conclusion. The opinion is not binding on the Intemal Revenue Service ("IRS") or 
any court. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion about (1) the effect of fiiture changes in the Code and 
the applicable regulations under the Code or (ii) the interpretation and the enforcement of the Code 
or those regulations by the IRS. 

The Code prescribes a number of qualifications and conditions for the interest on state 
and local government obligations to be and to remain excluded from gross income for federal 
income lax purposes, some of which require future or continued compliance after issuance of the 
obligations. Noncompliance with these requirements by tiie Issuer or the Company may cause loss 
of such status and resuh in the interest on the Bonds being Included in gross income for federal 
Income tax purposes retroactively to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The Company and the 
Issuer will each covenant to take the actions required of it for the Interest on the Bonds to be mid to 
remain excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes, and not to take any actions 
that would adversely aflect that exclusion. After the date of issuance of the Bonds, Bond Counsel 
will not undertake to determine (or to so inform any person) whether any actions taken or not taken, 
or any events occurring or not occurring, or any other matters coming to Bond Counsel's attention, 
may adversely affect the exclusion from gross income for federal income tax purposes of interest on 
the Bonds or the market prices of the Bonds. 

Interest on the Bonds may be subject to a federal branch profits tax imposed on certain 
foreign corporations doing business in the United States and to a federal tax imposed on excess net 
passive income of certain S corporations. 

Under the Code, the exclusion of interest from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes may have certain adverse federal income tax consequences on items of income, deduction 
or credit for certain taxpayers, including financial institutions, certain insurance companies, 
recipients of Social Security and Railroad Retirement benefits, those that are deemed to incur or 
confinue indebtedness to acquire or carry tax-exempt obligations, and individuals otherwise eligible 
for the earned income tax credit. Payments of Interest on tax-exempt obligations, including the 
Bonds, are generally subject to IRS Form 1099-INT information reporting requirements. If a 
Bondowner is subject to backup withholding under those requirements, then payments of interest 
will also be subject lo backup withholding. Those requirements do not affect the excludabifity of 
such interest from gross income for federal income tax purposes. The applicability and extent of 
these and other tax consequences will depend upon the particular tax status or other tax items of the 
owner of the Bonds. Bond Counsel will express no opinion regarding those consequences. 

Legislation affecting tax-exempt obligations is regularly considered by the United States 
Congress, and legislation affecting the exemption of interest or other Income thereon for purposes of 
taxation by Ohio may be considered by the Ohio legislature. Court proceedings may also be filed 
the outcome of which could modify the tax treatment of obllgafions such as the Bonds. There can 
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be no assurance that legislation enacted or proposed, or actions by a court, after the date of issuance 
of the Bonds will not have an adverse effect on the tax status of Interest or other income on the 
Bonds or the market value of the Bonds. 

On November 5, 2007, the United States Supreme Court heard oral arguments in Dep'i 
of Revenue of Kentucky v. Davis. In the Davis case, the Kentucky Court of Appeals held that 
Kentucky's exemption from taxation of interest on bonds issued by Kentucky or its political 
subdivisions and lis taxation of interest on bonds issued by other states or their political subdivisions 
violates the Commerce Clause of the United States Constitution. Ohio exempts from taxation 
interest on bonds issued by Ohio or its political subdivisions and taxes interest on bonds issued by 
olher states or their political subdivisions. It is not possible to predict how the United States 
Supreme Court will decide the Davis case or to predict any change in Ohio law that would be 
occasioned by the United States Supreme Court's affirmance of the Davis decision, nor is it possible 
to predict the effect, ifany, of that affirmance or any change in Ohio law on the tax status of Interest 
or other income on the Bonds for Ohio tax purposes or on the market value of the Bonds. 

Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their own tax advisers regarding 
pending or proposed federal and Ohio tax legislation, the Davis case and other court proceedings, 
and prospective purchasers of the Bonds at other than their original Issuance at the price indicated 
on the cover of this Official Statement should also consuh their own tax advisers regarding other tax 
considerations such as the consequences of market discount, as to all of which Bond Counsel 
expresses no opinion. 

Bond Counsel's engagement with respect lo the Bonds ends with the issuance of the 
Bonds, and, unless separately engaged. Bond Counsel is not obligated to defend the Issuer, the 
Company or the beneficial owners regarding the tax status of interest on the Bonds in the event of 
an audit examination by the IRS. The IRS has a program to audit tax-exempt obligations lo 
determine whether the Interest thereon is includible in gross income for federal income tax 
purposes. If the IRS does audit the Bonds, under current IRS procedures, the IRS will treat the 
Issuer as the taxpayer and the beneficial owners of the Bonds will have only limited rights, ifany, to 
obtain and participate injudicial review of such audil. Any action of the IRS, including but not 
limited to selection of the Bonds for audit, or the course or resuh of such audit, or an audk of other 
obligations presenting similar tax Issues, may affect the market prices for the Bonds, 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENTS 

The Company will enter into a separate, but substantially identical, Continuing 
Disclosure Agreement with respect to each series of the Bonds. Certain provisions of the 
Continuing Disclosure Agreements are described below. All references in this summary to the 
Bonds, the Indenture, the Loan Agreement, the Continuing Disclosure Agreement and other defined 
terms should be read as referring separately to each series of the Bonds and the related Indenture, 
Loan Agreement, Continuing Disclosure Agreement and other defined terms. Reference is made to 
each Continuing Disclosure Agreement for the detailed provisions thereof. 

The Company will agree, in a Continuing Disclosure Agreement (the "Continuing 
Disclosure Agreement') for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners from time to time of the 
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Bonds, in accordance with, and as the only obligated person with respect to the Bonds under. Rule 
15c2-12 (the "Rule") of the SEC, to provide or cause to be provided such financial information and 
operating data of the Company (collectively, "Annual Irformation"), audited financial statements 
and notices, in such manner, as may be required for purposes of paragraph (b)(5)(i) of the Rule, 
Including specifically the following: 

(a) To each nationally recognized municipal securities information repository 
designated from time to time by the SEC ("NRMSIR"), to any state information 
depository ("SID") and to tiie Tmstee: Annual Information for each fiscal year of 
the Company, ending on or after December 31, 2007, consisting of (1) so long as the 
Company files reports with the SEC on Form 10-K or a successor form, such 
reports, (ii) in the event that the Company no longer is required to file such reports 
on Form 10-K or a successor form, the Company's audited financial statements 
prepared in accordance with accounting principles applied from time to time in the 
preparation of the Company's annual fmancial statements, initially generally 
accepted accounting principles and such related financial and operating data 
disclosure as is made available to the Company's public shareholders generally, or 
(iii) in the event that the Company no longer is required to file such reports on Form 
10-K or a successor form and no longer has any public shareholders, informafion 
concerning the Company's business and properties, selected financial data and 
management's discussion and analysis, together with the Company's audited 
financial statements prepared in accordance with the aforementioned accounting 
principles, comparable to the information contained in such report on Form 10-K. 
Such reports are required to be filed by the 30* day (or the next Business Day if that 
day is not a Business Day) following the date by which the Company is requhed to 
file annual reports with the SEC or, in the event that the Company is no longer 
required to file annual reports with tiie SEC, by the 120'*' day (or the next Business 
Day if tiiat day is not a Business Day) following the end ofeach fiscal year. 

(b) To each NRMSIR or to tiie Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB"), and 
to any SID, in a timely manner, notice of: 

(1) The occurrence of any of the following events, within the meaning of the 
Rule, with respect to tiie Bonds, if material: 

(I) principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

(II) nonpayment related defauhs; 

(iii) unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties; 

(iv) unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecfing financial 
difficulties; 

(v) substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to 
perform; 
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(vi) adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the 
Bonds; 

(vii) modifications to rights of holders or beneficial owners; 

(viii) Bond calls for the Bonds; 

(ix) defeasances; 

(x) release, subsfitution, or sale of property securing repayment of tiie 
Bonds; and 

(xi) rating changes for the Bonds. 

Although enumerated in the Rule, the events described in subparagraphs (Hi) 
and (x) above currently are inapplicable with respect to the Bonds. 

(2) The Company's failure to provide the Annual Information within the time 
specified above. 

(3) The termination of the Continuing Disclosure Agreement 

The Continuing Disclosure Agreement may be amended, and any of its provisions may 
be waived, if such amendment or waiver is supported by a legal opinion of independent counsel 
who is expert in federal securities laws to the effect that such amendment or waiver would not, in 
and of itself, violate the Rule. If the amendment or waiver will materially impair the interests of 
Bondholders or beneficial owners, then the Tmstee must also obtain the approval of the holders. 

The Continuing Disclosure Agreement is solely for the benefit of the holders and 
beneficial owners from time to time of the Bonds. The exclusive remedy for any breach of the 
Continuing Disclosure Agreement is limited to a right of holders and beneficial owners to cause to 
be instituted and mamlained, proceedings in equity lo obtain the specific performance by the 
Company of lis obligations under the Continuing Disclosure Agreement. Any individual holder or 
beneficial owner may institute and maintain, or cause to be instituted and maintained, such 
proceedings to require the Company to provide a pertinent filing if such a filing is due and has not 
been made. Any such proceedings to require the Company to perform any other obligation under 
the Continuing Disclosure Agreement (including any proceedings that contest the sufficiency of any 
pertinent filing) may be instituted and maintained only by the holders and beneficial owners of not 
less than 35% in principal amount of the Bonds then outstmiding or their agent 

Any failure by the Company to comply with any provision of the Continuing Disclosure 
Agreement will not constitute a failure or a default, or an event of defeult, under the Loan 
Agreement or the Indenmre. 

The Continuing Disclosure Agreement will remain in effect only for such period that 
any of the Bonds are outstanding in accordance with their terms and the Company remains an 
obligated person with respect to the Bonds within the meaning of the Rule. 
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There have not been, and the Company will covenant that as of the closing date for the 
sale of the Bonds, there will not have been, any instances in which the Company failed to comply, 
in all material respects, with any previous continuing disclosure agreement made by the Company 
for purposes of the Rule. 

The following NRMSIRs exist at this time: Bloomberg Municipal Repository, 
Skillman, New Jersey; DPC Data Inc., Fort Lee, New Jersey; and Interactive Data Pricing and 
Reference Data, Inc. and Standard & Poor's Securities Evaluations, Inc., each of New York, New 
York. The following SID exists at this time: Ohio Municipal Advisory Council, Twlnsburg, 
Ohio. 

RATINGS 

Moody's Investors Service, Inc. ("Moody's") and Standard & Poor's Ratings 
Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. ("S&P"), are expected to assign their 
Insured ratings lo each series of the Bonds of "Aaa" and "AAA," respectively, with the 
understanding thai upon delivery of the Bonds, the Bond Insurer will deliver the Bond Insurance 
Policies insuring the payment when due of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. 

There is no assurance that the ratings will remain in effect for any given period of 
time or that they will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely if, in the judgment of the 
respective rating agency, circumstances so warrant The Underwriter has not undertaken any 
responsibility either to bring to the attention of owners of the Bonds any proposed revision or 
withdrawal of the ratings or to oppose any such proposed revision or withdrawal. Any 
downward revision or withdrawal of the rating may have an adverse effect on the market prices 
of the Bonds. 

In November 2007, Fitch Ratings ("Fitch") and Moody's issued press releases 
concerning their analyses of the effect on financial guarantors of the ongoing deterioration in the 
performance of residential mortgage-backed securities ("RMBS") and collateralized debt 
obligations with exposure lo RMBS ("ABS CDOs"). Fitch and Moody's indicated that they are 
re-assessing their required capital adequacy ratios for insurers in light of recent rating actions 
with respect to ABS CDOs, and also revising the stress tests they apply in their ratings analyses 
of insurers to reflect higher potential losses for those exposures. A possible conclusion of these 
analyses may be that one or more financial guarantors may no longer meet the "AAA" capital 
adequacy guidelines of Fitch and/or Moody's, in which case, absent raising additional capital or 
executing a risk mitigation strategy, one or more financial guarantors' ratings from Fitch and/or 
Moody's could be downgraded. Fitch stated in its announcement that based upon its preliminary 
review and analysis, there is a moderate probability that Ambac Assurance would experience 
erosion of its capital cushion under Fitch's updated stress analysis. Moody's stated in its 
announcement that based on its initial analysis Ambac Assurance faces a moderate risk of falling 
below Moody's Aaa capital adequacy benchmark under Moody's revised stress scenarios. 

Further information concerning this matter may be obtained from Fitch and/or 
Moody's, 
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LEGAL MATTERS 

Legal matters incident to the authorization and issuance of the Bonds are subject to 
the approving opinion of Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L,L.P., Bond Counsel. The form of such 
opinion is included as Appendix D hereto. Certain legal matters in connection with the issuance 
of the Bonds will be passed upon for the Issuer by Forbes, Fields & Associates Co., L.P,A, 
Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the Company by Robert T. Lucas III, Esq., 
Associate General Counsel of Duke Energy Corporation, and Richard G. Beach, Esq., Assistant 
General Counsel of Duke Energy Corporation, as counsel to the Company. Certain legal matters 
will be passed upon for the Bond Insurer by an Assistant General Counsel. Certain legal matters 
will be passed upon for the Underwriter by Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P. From time to 
time. Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P. has represented affiliates of the Company or its 
predecessors in various matters. 

UNDERWRITING 

Under the terms of a Bond Purchase Agreement, the Underwriter will agree, subject 
to the approval of certain legal matters by counsel and to certain olher conditions, to purchase the 
Bonds from the Issuer at a price of $139,510,000 (representing 100% of the aggregate principal 
amount of the Bonds less an underwriting discount of $490,000). The Company also will agree 
to reimburse the Underwriter for certain expenses. The Underwriter will agree to purchase all of 
the Bonds, ifany of the Bonds are purchased. After the Bonds are released for sale to the public, 
the offering price and other selling terms may from time to time be varied by the Underwriter, 
and such Bonds may be offered and sold to certain dealers (including dealers deposifing such 
Bonds into investment accounts) and others at prices lower than the public offering price set 
forth on the cover page hereof 

The Company will agree to indemnify the Underwriter and the Issuer against certain 
liabilities, including certain liabilities under federal securities laws. 

The Underwriter also will act as a Broker-Dealer during the ARS Rate Period. The 
Broker-Dealer will be compensated for its services as Broker-Dealer. The Underwriter has been 
appointed to serve as Remarketing Agent and will be separately compensated by the Company. 

In the ordinary course of its business, the Underwriter and certain of its affiliates have 
engaged, and may in the future engage, in investment banking or other fransactions with the 
Company and its affiliates. 
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This Official Statement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Company and 
the Issuer. 

OHIO AIR QUALITY 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

By: /s/Mark R. Shanahan 
Executive Director 

DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 

Bv: /s/Steohen De May 
Vice President and Treasurer 
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Appendix A 

DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. 

The information contained herein as Appendix A to the Official Statement relates to and 
has been supplied by the Company. The delivery of this Official Statement shall not create ar^ 
implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the Company since the date hereof or 
that the information contained, referred to or incorporated by reference in this Appendix A is 
correct as of any time subsequent to its date. The Issuer makes no representation or warranty as 
to the accuracy or completeness of the information contained or incorporated by refererwe in 
this Appendix A. Unless indicated otherwise, or the context otherwise requires, references in 
this Appendix A to "we, " "us " and "our" or similar terms are to the Company. 

THE COMPANY 

The following information is furnished solely to provide limited introductory information 
about the Company and does not purport to be comprehensive. Such information is qualified in 
their entirety by reference to detailed information and financial statements appearing in the 
documents referred to or incorporated herein by reference or elsewhere in this Appendix A and, 
therefore, such information should be read together with this Official Statement. See "Available 
Information " and "Incorporation of Certain Documems by Reference " below. 

The Company, formerly The Cincinnati Gas & Electtic Company, an Ohio corporation, is 
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Cinergy Corp., which in turn is an Indirect, wholly-owned 
subsidiary of Duke Energy Corporation. The Company is a combination electric and gas public 
uliiity company and is engaged in the generation, transmission and disttibution of electricity, the 
sale of and/or transportation of natural gas and energy marketing. The Company provides 
service in the southwestern portion of Ohio and through one of its subsidiaries in nearby areas of 
Kentucky. The Company's principal subsidiary, Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., is a Kentucky 
corporation that provides electric and gas service in northern Kentucky. The Company's other 
subsidiaries are insignificant to its results of operations. 

Our principal executive offices are located at 139 East Fourth Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 
45202. Our telephone number is (5 i3) 421-9500. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This Official Statement Includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of 
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934. Forward-looking statements are based on management's beliefs and assumptions. These 
forward-looking statements are identified by terms and phrases such as "anticipate," "believe," 
"intend," "estimate," "expect," "continue," "should," "could," "may," "plan," "project," 
"predict," "will," "potential," "forecast," and similar expressions. Forward-looking statements 
involve risks and uncertainties that may cause actual results to be materially different from the 

A-1 



results predicted. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those indicated 
in any forward-looking statement include, but are not limited to: 

Slate and federal legislative and regulatory initiatives, including costs of compliance 
with existing and future environmental requirements; 

State and federal legislative and regulatory initiatives that affect cost and investment 
recovery, have an impact on rate sttuctures; 

Costs and effects of legal and administrative proceedings, settlements, investigations 
and claims; 

Industrial, commercial and residential growth in the Company's service territories; 

Additional competition in electric markets and continued industry consolidation; 

The influence of weather and other natural phenomena on the Company's operations, 
including the economic, operational and other effects of tornados, droughts and other 
natural phenomena; 

The liming and extent of changes in commodity prices and Interest rates; 

Unscheduled generation outages, unusual maintenance or repairs and electric 
transmission system consfraints; 

The results of financing efforts, including the Company's ability to obtain financing 
on favorable terms, which can be affected by various factors, including the 
Company's credit ratings and general economic conditions; 

Declines in the market prices of equity securities and resultant cash funding 
requiremenls of the Company for Cinergy Corp.'s defined benefit pension plans; 

The level of creditworthiness of counterparties to the Company's transactions; 

Employee workforce factors, including the potential inability to attract and retain key 
personnel; 

Growth in opportunities for the Company's business units, including the timing and 
success of efforts to develop domestic power and other projects; and 

The effect of accounting pronouncements issued periodically by accounting standard-
setting bodies. 

In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the events described in the forward-
looking statements might not occur or might occur to a different extent or at a different time than 
the Company has described. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise 

A-2 



any forward-looking statements, whether as a resuft of new information, future events or 
otherwise. 

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

The financial statements and fmancial statement schedule as of December 31, 2006 and 
2005, and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, Incorporated in this 
Official Statement by reference from the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year 
ended December 31, 2006, have been audited by Deloitte and Touche LLP, an independent 
registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report dated March 30, 2007 relating to the 
financial statements and financial statement schedule of the Company (which report expresses an 
unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph referring to the Company's 
application of "push-down accounting" effective April 1, 2006) which is incorporated herein by 
reference. 

AVAILABLE INFORMATION 

The Company files reports and other information with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (the "Commission") pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended 
(the "Exchange Act"). Certain information concerning directors and officers, their 
remuneration, and any material Interest of such persons in transactions with the Company, as of 
particular dates, was disclosed in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on April 2, 
2007, with the Commission for the period ending December 31, 2006. Such reports and other 
information can be inspected and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the 
Commission. The Commission maintains a Web site that contains reports, proxy and 
information statements and other Information regarding issuers, such as the Company, that file 
electronically with the Commission and the address of such Web site is http://www.sec.gov. 
Copies of such material can also be obtained at prescribed rates from the Public Reference 
Section of the Commission at its principal office at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. 
Such material can also be inspected at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange. 

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE 

The following documents filed by the Company with tiie Commission pursuant to the 
Exchange Act are hereby incorporated in this Official Statement by reference: 

(a) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006; 

(b) Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2007, June 30, 2007 
and September 30, 2007; and 

(c) Current Reports on Form S-K dated June 25, 2007 and July 5, 2007. 

All documents filed by the Company pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the 
Exchange Act after the date of this Official Statement and prior lo the termination of this offering 
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shall be deemed to be incorporated in this Official Statement by reference and to be a part hereof 
from the dale of filing of such documents. 

Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by 
reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Official 
Statement to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed 
document which is deemed to be Incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such 
statement Any such statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so 
modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Official Statement 

The Company hereby undertakes to provide without charge to each person to whom a 
copy of this Official Statement has been delivered, upon the written or oral request of any such 
person, a copy of any or all of the documents referred to above which have been or may be 
incorporated in this Official Statement by reference, other than exhibits to such documents. 
Requests for such copies should be directed lo the Investor Relations Department, 526 S. Church 
Street, Charlotte, North Carolina 28202-1803 (telephone: 800-488-3853). 
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APPENDIX B 

CERTAIN DEFINITIONS 

Unless the context otherwise requires, as used herein, the following terms will have the 
following meanings. Defined terms below should be read as separately referring to each series 
of Bonds. See also APPENDIX C for definitions of certain terms relating to the Auction 
Procedures. 

"Auction Rate Bonds " means any Bonds which are in an Auction Mode. 

"Authorized Denominations" means (1) with Term Bonds, denominations of $5,000 and 
integral multiples thereof, (ii) with Bonds at a Commercial Paper, a Daily or Weekly Rate, 
denominations of $100,000 with integral muhiples of $5,000 in excess thereof, and (iii) with 
Auction Rate Bonds, denominations of $25,000 and integral multiples thereof 

"Book-Entry System" means the system maintained by the Depository and described 
herein under "THE BONDS - Auction Rate Bonds-Depository" and "THE BONDS - Book-
Entry-Only System." 

"Business Day" means any day other than (1) a Saturday or Sunday, (li) a day on which 
commercial banks in New York, New York, or the city or cities in which are located the 
corporate trust office or payment office of the Tmstee, the Company, any Liquidity Facility 
Issuer, the Auction Agent, the Remarketing Agent, the Registrar or the Paying Agent are 
authorized by law to close or (ill) a day on which the New York Slock Exchange is closed. 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time. 
References to the Code and Sections of the Code include relevant applicable regulations and 
proposed regulations thereunder and under the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended, and 
any successor provisions to those Sections, regulations or proposed regulations and, in addition, 
all revenue rulings, announcements, notices, procedures and judicial determinations under the 
foregoing applicable to the Bonds. 

"Commercial Paper Rate " means, when used with respect to any particular Bond, the 
interest rate determined for each Commercial Paper Rate Period applicable thereto pursuant to 
the Indenture. 

"Commercial Paper Rate Period" means a period during which a Bond bears interest at a 
Commercial Paper Rale. 

"Conversion Date" means a day on which the Bonds are converted to bear interest 
(i) from one Variable Rate Period to another Variable Rate Period in accordance with the terms 
of the Indenture, including any change from a Term Rate Period to a Term Rate Period of a 
different duration, or (ii) from an ARS Rate Period to a Variable Rate Period or (iii) from a 
Variable Rate Period to an ARS Rate Period. 
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"Daily Rate " means the interest rate to be determined for the Bonds on each Business 
Day pursuant to the Indenture and described under the caption "THE BONDS-lnterest Rate 
Determination Methods-Z)£2/7^ Rate and Daily Rate Period." 

"Daily Rate Period" means a period during which the Bonds bear interest at a Daily Rate 
is in effect 

"Depository" means The Depository Trust Company (a limited purpose trust company). 
New York, New York, until a successor Depository will have become such pursuant to the 
applicable provisions of the Indenture and thereafter, "Depository" will mean the successor 
Depository. Any Depository will be a securities depository that Is a clearing agency imder 
federal law operating and maintaining, with its participants or otherwise, a Book Entry System to 
record ownership of beneficial interests in Bonds or bond service charges thereon, and to effect 
transfers of beneficial interests in the Bonds, in a Book Entry Form. 

"Government Obligations" means obligations of, or obligations guaranteed as to 
principal and interest by, the U.S. or any agency or instrumentality thereof, when such 
obligations are backed by the full faith and credh of the U.S. Including: 

• U.S. treasury obligations 
• All direct or fully guaranteed obligations 
« Farmers Home Administration 
• General Services Administtation 
• Guaranteed Title XI financing 
• Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA) 
• State and Local Government Series 

"Interest Payment Date " means (a) when used with respect to Bonds bearing interest at 
the Daily or Weekly Rate, the first Business Day ofeach calendar month to which interest at 
such rate has accrued; (b) when used with respect to Bonds bearing interest at a Term Rate, the 
first day of the sixth calendar month following the month in which the Term Rate Period begins 
and the first day of each sixth calendar month thereafter to which interest at such rate has 
accrued, except that the last Interest Payment Date for any Term Rate Period which is followed 
by a conversion to a Daily, Weekly or Commercial Paper Rale Period (but not a conversion to a 
Term Rale Period of a different duration) will be the first Business Day of the sixth calendar 
month following the month in which the immediately preceding Interest Payment Date occurs; 
(c) when used with respect to any particular Bond bearing interest at a Commercial Paper Rate, 
the first Business Day following the last day ofeach Commercial Paper Rate Period applicable 
thereto; and (d) when used with respect to any particular Auction Rate Bond, will have the 
meaning set forth in APPENDIX C and Schedule I thereto. In any case, the final Interest 
Payment Dale will be the Maturity Date. 

"Interest Period" means, for Auction Rate Bonds, the Initial Period for the Auction Rate 
Bonds and each successive Auction Period thereafter. "Interest Period" for Bonds bearing 
interest al a Variable Rate means the period from and including any Interest Payment Date to and 
including the day immediately preceding the next following Interest Payment Date, as 
applicable, provided, however, that the first Interest Period for any Bond will begin on (and 
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include) the date of original Issuance of the Bonds and the final Interest Period will end on (and 
include) the day immediately preceding the Maturity Date. 

"Liquidity Facility" means an irrevocable direct-pay letter of credit or other credit 
enhancement or liquidity support facilify, or any combination thereof, delivered to and in favor 
of the Trustee for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, and includes any Liquidity Facility 
delivered to the Trustee pursuant to the Indenture. 

"Liquidity Facility Issuer" means the issuer of any Liquidity Facility then in effect 

"Maturity Date " means December 1, 2041. 

"Maximimi Interest Rate" means the least of (a) 13% per annum, (b) the maximum rate 
of inleresl permitted under State law, or (c) in the case of Bonds bearing interest at a Variable 
Rate, the maximum rate of interest permitted by any Liquidity Facility then in effect 

"Moody's" means Moody's Investors Service, Inc., a corporation organized and existing 
under the laws of the State of Delaware, its successors and assigns, and, if such corporation is 
dissolved or liquidated or no longer performs the functions of a securities rating agency, 
"Moody's" will be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized securities rating agency 
designated by the Issuer, witii the approval of the Company, by notice to the Trustee and the 
Company. 

"Opinion of Bond Counsel" means a written opinion of nationally-recognized bond 
counsel selected by the Company and acceptable to the Trustee and who is experienced in 
matters relating to the exclusion from gross Income for federal income tax purposes of interest 
on obligations issued by states and their political subdivisions. Bond Counsel may be counsel to 
the Trustee or the Company. 

"Outstanding Bonds," "Bonds outstanding" or "outstanding" as applied to Bonds, 
means, as of the applicable date, all Bonds which have been authenticated and delivered, or 
which are being delivered by the Trustee under the Indenture, except: 

(a) Bonds cancelled upon surrender, exchange or transfer, or cancelled because of 
payment or redemption on or prior to that date; 

(b) On or after any purchase date for Bonds pursuant to the Indenture, all Bonds (or 
portions of Bonds) which are tendered or deemed to have been tendered for purchase on such 
date, but which have not been delivered to the Paying Agent, provided that funds sufficient for 
such purchase are on deposit with the Paying Agent in the appropriate accounts in accordance 
with the provisions hereof; 

(c) Bonds, or the portion thereof, for the payment, redemption or purchase for 
cancellation of which sufficient moneys have been deposited and credited with the Tmstee or 
Paying Agent lo the appropriate accounts on or prior to that date for the purpose (whether upon 
or prior to the maturity or redemption date of those Bonds); provided, that ifany of those Bonds 
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are to be redeemed prior to their maturity, notice of that redemption has been given or 
arrangements satisfactory to the Trustee have been made for giving notice of that redemption, or 
waiver by the affected Holders of that notice satisfactory in form to the Tmstee has been filed 
with the Trustee; 

(d) Bonds, or the portion thereof, which are deemed to have been paid and discharged 
or caused to have been paid and discharged pursuant to the provisions of the Indenture; and 

(e) Bonds in lieu of which others have been authenticated under the Indenture. 

"Paying Agent" means (1) Deutsche Bank National Tmst Company, with a corporate 
trust office in Chicago Illinois, or (ii) any bank or trust company designated as Paying Agent by 
or in accordance with the Indenture. 

"Rate Period" means a period during which a particular rate of interest determined for 
the Bonds is to remain in effect until a subsequently determined rate of Interest becomes 
effective pursuant to the Indenture. In any case, the final Rate Period will end on (and include) 
the day immediately preceding the Maturity Date. 

"Registrar" means Deutsche Bank National Trust Company until a successor Registrar 
has become such pursuant to the Indenture, 

"Regular Record Date " means the close of business on (a) the fifteenth day of the month 
preceding each interest Payment Date in the case of Bonds bearing interest at a Term Rate; 
(b) the last Business Day of the Interest Period in the case of Bonds bearing interest at Dally or 
Weekly Rate.s; (c) the last day of the Commercial Paper Rate Period applicable to such Bond; 
and (d) the Business Day immediately preceding each Interest Payment Date for Auction Rate 
Bonds. 

"S&P" means Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, and its successors and assigns, except 
that if such Division is dissolved or liquidated or no longer performs the fimcfions of a securities 
rating agency, "S&P" will be deemed to refer to any other nationally recognized securities rating 
organization designated by the Issuer, with the approval of the Company, by notice to the 
Trustee and the Company. 

"State " means the State of Ohio. 

"Term Rate " means the interest rate to be determined pursuant to the Indenture for the 
Bonds for a term of one or more whole years or for a term to the Maturity Date, 

"Term Rate Period" means a period during which the Bonds bear interest at a particular 
Term Rate. 

"Variable Rate " means, as the context requires, the Commercial Paper, Daily, Weekly or 
Term Rale applicable from time to time to the Bonds. 
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"Weekly Rate" means the mterest to be determined for the Bonds on a weekly basis 
pursuant to the Indenture and described under the caption "THE BONDS--Interest Rate 
Determination Methods-Weekly Rate and Weekly Rate Period. " 

"Weekly Rate Period" means a period during which the Bonds bear interest at a Weekly 
Rate. 

B-5 



[This page left intentionally blank] 



APPENDIX C 

SIFMA 

AUCTION PROCEDURES 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Page 

ARTICLE 1 Definitions C-1 

ARTICLE tl Auction Procedures C-7 

Section 2.01. Orders by Existing Owners and Potential Owners C-7 

Section 2.02. Submission of Orders by Broker-Dealers to Auction Agent C-8 

Section 2.03. Treatmentof Orders by the Auction Agent C-10 

Section 2.04. Determination of Auction Period Rate C-12 

Section 2.05. Allocation of Bonds C-13 

Section 2.06. Notice of Auction Period Rate C-15 

Section 2.07. Index C-16 

Section 2.08. Miscellaneous Provisions Regarding Auctions C-16 

Section 2.09. Changes in Auction Period or Auction Date C-17 

Schedule [ to Auction Procedures C-18 



Both the Definitions in Article I and the Auction Procedures in Article II are subject to modification or 
amendment pursuant to Schedule 1. In the event of any conflict between Article I or Article II and Schedule I, 
Schedule I shall prevail. Any reference herein to "Series" such as "a Series of Bonds" or "Bonds of a Series" 
shall not apply if there is only one Series of Bonds. Capitalized terms used in this Appendix C or in Schedule I 
and not otherwise defined in either this Appendix C or in Schedule I have the meanings specified therefor ui the 
Authorizing Document. 

ARTICLE I 

Definitions 

The following words and terms as used in this Appendix C (hereinafter "this Appendix") and elsewhere 
in the Authorizing Document have the following meanings with respect to Bonds in an ARS Rate Period unless 
the context or use indicates another or different meaning or intent or the definition has been changed, modified 
or expanded in Schedule I: 

"Agent Member" means a member of, or participant in, the Securities Depository who shall act on 
behalfof a Bidder. 

"All Hold Rate" has the meaning set forth in Schedule i. 

"ARS Conversion Date" means with respect to Bonds, the date on which the Bonds of such Series 
convert from an interest rate period other than an ARS Rate Period and begin to bear interest at the Auction 
Period Rate. 

"ARS Rate Period" means, for each Series of Bonds, any period of time commencing on the day 
following the Initial Period and ending on the earlier of the Conversion Date or the day preceding the final 
maturity date of such Bonds. 

"Auction" means each periodic implementation of the Auction Procedures. 

"Auction Agent" means the Person appointed as Auction Agent in accordance with the Auction 
Agreement. The Auction Agent shall initially be the party named in Schedule I. 

^'Auction Agreement" means an agreement between the Auction Agent and the Trustee pursuant to 
which the Auction Agent agrees to follow the procedures specified in this Appendix with respect to the Bonds 
while such Bonds bear interest at the Auction Period Rate, as such agreement may from time to time be amended 
or supplemented. 

"Auction Date" means with respect to any Series of Bonds: 

(a) Daily Auction Period, If the Bonds are in a dmly Auction Period, each Business Day unless such 
day is the Business Day prior to the conversion from a daily Auction Period to another Auction Period, 

(b) Flexible Auction Period. If the Bonds are in a Flexible Auction Period, the last Business Day of the 
Flexible Auction Period, and 

(c) Other Auction Periods. If the Bonds are in any other Auction Period, the Business Day next 
preceding each Interest Payment Date for such Bonds (whether or not an Auction shall be conducted on such 
date); 

provided, however, that the last Auction Date with respect to the Bonds in an Auction Period other than a daily 
Auction Period or Flexible Auction Period shall be the earlier of (i) the Business Day next preceding tfie Interest 
Payment Date next preceding the Conversion Date for the Bonds and (ii) the Business Day next preceding (he 
Interest Payment Date next preceding the final maturity date for the Bonds; and 
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provided, further, that if the Bonds are in a daily Auction Period, the last Auction Date shall be the earlier of 
(x) the second Business Day next preceding the Conversion Date for the Bonds and (y) the Business Day next 
preceding the final maturity date for the Bonds. The last Business Day of a Flexible Auction Period ^al l be the 
Auction Date for the Auction Period which begins on the next succeeding Business Day, ifany. On the second 
Business Day preceding the conversion from a daily Auction Period to another Auction Period, there shall be an 
Auction for the last daily Auction Period. On the Business Day preceding the conversion from a daily Auction 
Period to another Auction Period, there shall be one Auction for the first Auction Period following the 
conversion. 

The first Auction Date for each Series of Bonds is set forth in Schedule I. 

"Auction Desk" means the business unit of a Broker-Dealer that fulfills the responsibilities of the 
Broker-Dealer under a Broker-Dealer Agreement, including soliciting Bids for the Bonds, and units of the 
Broker-Dealer which are not separated from such business unit by information controls appropriate to control, 
limit and monitor the inappropriate dissemination and use of information about Bids. 

"Auction Period" means with respect to each Series of Bonds: 

(a) Flexible Auction Period. A Flexible Auction Period; 

(b) Daily Auction Period. With respect to a Series of Bonds in a daily Auction Period, a penod 
beginning on each Business Day and extending to but not including the next succeeding Business Day imless 
such Business Day is the second Business Day preceding the conversion from a dmly Auction Period to another 
Auction Period, in which case the daily Auction Period shall extend to, but not include, the next Interest Paymwit 
Date; 

(c) Seven day Auction Period. With respect to a Series of Bonds in a seven-day Auction Period, 
if Auctions generally are conducted on the day of the week specified in column A of the table below, a period of 
generally seven days beginning on the day of the week specified in colunm B of the table below (or the day 
following the last day of the prior Auction Period if the prior Auction Period does not end on the day of the week 
specified in column C of the table below) and ending on the day of the week specified in column C of the table 
below in the next succeeding week (unless such day is not followed by a Business Day, in which case on the 
next succeeding day which is followed by a Business Day): 

(A) 
When Auctions Occur 

on this day 
Friday 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 

(B) 
Auction Period Generally 

Begins this day 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 

(C) 
Auction Period G^erally 

Ends this day 
Sunday 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 

(d) 28-day Auction Period. With respect to a Series of Bonds in a 28-day Auction Period, if Auctions 
generally are conducted on the day of the week specified in column A of the table above, a period of generally 
28 days beginning on the day of the week specified in column B of the table above (or the day following the last 
day of the prior Auction Period if the prior Auction Period does not end on the day of the week specified in 
column C of the table above) and ending on the same day of the week specified in column C of the table above 
four weeks later (unless such day is not followed by a Business Day, in which case on the next succeeding day 
which is followed by a Business Day). 

(e) 35-day Auction Period. With respect to a Series of Bonds in a 35-day Auction Period, if Auctions 
generally are conducted on the day of the week specified in column A of the table above, a period of gener^Iy 
35 days beginning on the day of the week specified in column B of the table above (or the day following the last 
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day of the prior Auction Period if the prior Auction Period does not end on the day of the week specified in 
column C of the table above) and ending on the day of the week specified in column C of the table above five 
weeks later (unless such day is not followed by a Business Day, in which case on the next succeeding day which 
is followed by a Business Day). 

(f) Three-month Auction Period. With respect to a Series of Bonds in a three-month Auction 
Period, a period of generally three months (or shorter period upon a conversion from another Auction Period or 
following an ARS Conversion Date) beginning on the day following the last day of the prior Auction Period and 
ending on Ihe calendar day immediately preceding the first Business Day of the month that is the third calendar 
month following the beginning date of such Auction Period; and 

(g) Six-month Auction Period. Witii respect to a Series of Bonds in a six-month Auction Period, a 
period of generally six months (or shorter period upon a conversion from another Auction Period or following an 
ARS Conversion Date) beginning on the day following the last day of the prior Auction Period and ending on the 
next succeeding date set forth in Schedule I; 

Provided, however, that if there is a conversion of a Series of Bonds with Auctions generally conducted 
on the day of the week specified in coliunn A of the table above, (i) from a daily Auction Period to a seven-day 
Auction Period, the next Auction Period shall begin on the date of the conversion (i.e. the Interest Payment Date 
for the prior Auction Period) and shall end on the next succeeding day of the week specified in column C of the 
table above (unless such day is not followed by a Business Day, in which case on the next succeeding day which 
is followed by a Business Day), (ii) from a daily Auction Period to a 28-day Auction Period, the next Auction 
Period shall begin on the date of the conversion (i.e., the Interest Payment Date for the prior Auction Period) and 
shall end on the day of the week specified in column C of the table above (unless such day is not followed by a 
Business Day, in which case on the next succeeding day which is followed by a Business Day) which is more 
than 21 days but not more than 28 days from such date of conversion, and (iii) from a daily Auction Period to a 
35-day Auction Period, the next Auction Period shall begin on the date of the conversion (i.e. the Interest 
Payment Date for the prior Auction Period) and shall end on the day of the week specified in column C of the 
table above (unless such day is not followed by a Business Day, in which case on the next succeeding day which 
is followed by a Business Day) which is more than 28 days but no more than 35 days from such date of 
conversion. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if an Auction is for an Auction Period of more than seven days and the 
Auction Rate on such Auction Date is die Maximum Rate as the result of a lack of Sufficient Clearing Bids, the 
Auction Period shall automatically convert to a seven-day Auction Period. On the following Auction Date, the 
Auction shall be conducted for an Auction Period of the same length as the Auction Period prior to such 
automatic conversion. If such Auction is successful, die Auction Period shall revert to the length prior to the 
automatic conversion, and, if such Auction is not successful, the Auction Period shall be another seven-day 
period. 

"Auction Period Rate" means the Auction Rate or any other rate of interest to be borne by the Bonds 
during each Auction Period determined in accordance with Section 2.04 of this Appendix; provided, however, in 
no event may the Auction Period Rate exceed the Maximum Rate. 

"Auction Procedures" means the procedures for conducting Auctions for Bonds during an ARS Rate 
Period set forth in this Appendix. 

"Auction Rate" means for each Series of Bonds for each Auction Period, (i) if Sufficient Clearing Bids 
exist, the Winning Bid Rate, provided, however, if all of the Bonds are the subject of Submitted Hold Orders, the 
All Hold Rate for such Series of Bonds and (iO if Sufficient Clearing Bids do not exist, the Maximum Rate for 
such Series of Bonds. 

'Authorized Denomination" means $25,000. or such other amount specified in Schedule I, and 
integral multiples thereof so long as the Bonds bear interest at the Auction Period Rate, notwithstanding anythii^ 
else in the Authorizing Document to the contrary. 
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"Authorizing Document" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 

"Available Bonds" means, for each Series of Bonds on each Auction Date, the number of Units of 
Bonds that are not the subject of Submitted Hold Orders. 

"Bid" has the meaning specified in subsection (a) of Section 2.01 of this Appendix. 

"Bidder" means each Existing Owner and Potential Owner who places an Order. 

"Bonds" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 

"Broker-Dealer" means any entity that is permitted by law to perform the ftjnction required of a 
Broker-Dealer described in this Appendix, that is a member of, or a direct participmit in, the Securities 
Depository, that has been selected by the Corporation and that is a party to a Broker-Dealer Agreement with the 
Auction Agent and the Corporation. The "Broker-Dealer of record" with respect to any Bond is the Broker-
Dealer which placed the Order for such Bond or whom the Existing Owner of such Bond has designated as its 
Broker-Dealer with respect to such Bond, in each case as reflected in the records of the Auction Agwit The 
Broker-Dealer(s) shall initially be the party(ies) named in Schedule 1. 

"Broker-Dealer Agreement" means an agreement among the Auction Agent, the Corporation and a 
Broker-Dealer pursuant to which such Broker-Dealer agrees to follow the procedures described in this Appendix, 
as such agreement may from to time be amended or supplemented. 

"Broker-Dealer Deadline" means, with respect to an Order, the intemal deadline established by the 
Broker-Dealer through which the Order was placed after which h will not accept Orders or any change in any 
Order previously placed with such Broker-Dealer; provided, however, that nothing shall prevent the Broker-
Dealer from correcting Clerical Errors by the Broker-Dealer with respect to Orders from Bidders after the 
Broker-Dealer Deadline pursuant to the provisions herein. Any Broker-Dealer may change the time or times of 
its Broker-Dealer Deadline as it relates to such Broker-Dealer by giving notice not less than two Business Days 
prior to the date such change is to take effect to Bidders who place Orders through such Broker-Dealer. 

"Business Day" in addition to any other definition of "Business Day" included in the AuUiorizing 
Document, while Bonds bear interest at the Auction Period Rate, the term Business Day shall not include 
Saturdays, Sundays, days on which the New York Stock Exchange or its successor is not open for business, days 
on which the Federal Reserve Bank of New York is not open for business, days on which banking institutions or 
trust companies located in the state in which the operations of the Auction Agent are conducted are authorized or 
required to be closed by law, regulation or executive order of the state in which the Auction Agent conducts 
operations with respect to the Bonds. 

"Clerical Error" means a clerical error in the processing of an Order, and includes, but is not limited 
to, the following: (i) a transmission error, including but not limited to, an Order sent to the wrong address or 
number, failure to transmit certain pages or illegible transmission, (ii) failure to transmit an Order received from 
one or more Existing Ovraers or Potential Owners (including Orders from the Broker-Dealer which were not 
originated by the Auction Desk) prior to the Broker-Dealer Deadline or generated by the Broker-Dealer's 
Auction Desk for its own account prior to the Submission Deadline or (iii) a typographical error. Detennining 
whether an error is a "Clerical Error" is within the reasonable judgment of the Broker-Dealer, provided that the 
Broker-Dealer has a record of the correct Order that shows it was so received or so generated prior to the Broker-
Dealer Deadline or the Submission Deadline, as applicable. 

"Conversion Date" means the date on which any Series of the Bonds begin to bear interest at a rate 
which is determined other than by means of the Auction Procedures. 

"Corporation" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 
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"Electronic Means" means, facsimile transmission, email transmission or other similar electronic 
means of communication providing evidence of transmission, including a telephone communication confirmed 
by any other method set forth in this definition. 

"Error Correction Deadline" means one hour after the Auction Agent completes the dissemination of 
the results of the Auction to Broker-Dealers widiout regard to the time of receipt of such results by any Broker-
Dealer; provided, however, in no event shall the Error Correction Deadline extend past 4:00 p.m.. New York 
City time, unless the Auction Agent experiences technological failure or force majeure in disseminating the 
Auction results which causes a delay in dissemination past 3:00 p.m.. New York City time. 

"Existing Owner" means a Person who is the beneficial owner of Bonds; provided, however, that for 
purposes of conducting an Auction, the Auction Agent may consid^^ a Broker-Dealer acting on behalf of its 
customer as an Existing Owner. 

"Flexible Auction Period" means with respect to a Series of Bonds, 

(a) any period of 182 days or less which is divisible by seven and which begins on an Interest Payment 
Date and ends (i) in the case of a Series of Bonds with Auctions generally conducted on Fridays, on a Sunday 
unless such Sunday is not followed by a Business Day, in which case on the next succeeding day which is 
followed by a Business Day, (ii) in the case of a Series of Bonds with Auctions generally conducted on 
Mondays, on a Monday unless such Monday is not followed by a Business Day, in which case on the next 
succeeding day which is followed by a Business Day, (iii) in the case of a Series of Bonds with Auctions 
generally conducted on Tuesdays, on a Tuesday unless such Tuesday is not followed by a Business Day, in 
which case on the next succeeding day which is followed by a Business Day, (iv) in the case of a Series of Bonds 
with Auctions generally conducted on Wednesdays, on a Wednesday unless such Wednesday is not followed by 
a Business Day, in which case on the next succeeding day which is followed by a Business Day, ^ d (v) in the 
case of a Series of Bonds with Auctions generally conducted on Thursdays, on a Thursday unless such Thursday 
is not followed by a Business Day, in which case on the next succeeding day which is followed by a Business 
Day or 

(b) any period which is longer than 182 days which begins on an Interest Payment Date and ends not 
later than the final scheduled maturity date of such Series of Bonds, 

"Hold Order" means an Order to hold the Bonds as provided in Section 2.01(a) of this Appendix or 
such an Order deemed to have been submitted as provided in Section 2.0i(c) of this Appendix. 

"Index" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 

^'Initial Period" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 

"Initial Period Rate" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 

"Interest Payment Date" with respect to Bonds of a Series bearing interest at Auction Period Rates, 
means, notwithstanding anything else in the Authorizing Document to the contrary, the first Interest Payment 
Date for such Series of Bonds as set forth in Schedule I and thereafter (unless changed by Schedule 1) (a) when 
used with respect lo any Auction Period other than a daily Auction Period or a Flexible Auction Period, the 
Business Day immediately following such Auction Period, (b) when used with respect to a daily Auction Period, 
the first Business Day of the month immediately succeeding the first day of such Auction Period, (c) when used 
with respect to a Flexible Auction Period of (i) seven or more but fewer than 183 days, the Business Day 
immediately following such Flexible Auction Period, or (ii) 183 or more days, each semiannual date on which 
interest on the Bonds would be payable if such Bonds bore interest at a fixed rate of interest and on the Business 
Day immediately following such Flexible Auction Period, and (d) the date when the final payment of principal 
of the Bonds of such Series becomes due and payable (whether at stated maturity, upon redemption or 
acceleration, or otherwise). 
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"Issuer" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 

"Maximum Rate" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 

"Order" means a Hold Order, Bid or Sell Order. 

"Person" has the meaning set forth in Schedule I. 

"Potential Owner" means any Person, including any Existing Owner, who may be interested in 
acquiring a beneficial interest in the Bonds in addition to the Bonds currently owned by such Person, if miy; 
provided, however, that for purposes of conducting an Auction, tiie Auction Agent may consider a Broker-
Dealer acting on behalf of its customer as a Potential Owner. 

"Record Date" means, notwithstanding anything else in the Authorizing Document, while the Bonds 
bear interest at the Auction Period Rate, the Business Day immedi^eiy preceding an Interest Payment Date. 

"Schedule I" means Schedule I to this Appendix. 

"Securities Depository" means, notwithstanding anything else in the Authorizing Document to the 
contrary. The Depository Trust Company and its successors and assigns or any other securities depository 
selected by the Corporation. 

"Sell Order" has the meaning specified in subsection (a) of Section 2.01 of this Appendix. 

"Submission Deadline" means, unless changed by Schedule I, 1:00 p.m.. New York City time, on each 
Auction Date not in a daily Auction Period and 11:00 a.m., New York City time, on each Auction Date in a daily 
Auction Period, or such other time on such date as shall be specified from time to time by the Auction Agent if 
directed in writing by the Trustee or the Corporation pursuant to the Auction Agreement as the time by which 
Broker-Dealers are required to submit Orders to the Auction Agent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Auction 
Agent will follow the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association's Early Market Close 
Recommendations for shortened trading days for the bond markets (the "SIFMA Recommendation") unless the 
Auction Agent is instructed otherwise in writing by the Trustee or the Corporation. In the event of a SIFMA 
Recommendation with respect to an Auction Date, the Submission Deadline will be 11 ;30 a.m., instead of 1:00 
p.m.. New York City time. 

"Submitted Bid" has the meaning specified in subsection (b) of Section 2.04 of this Appendix. 

"Submitted Hold Order" has the meaning specified in subsection (b) of Section 2.04 of this Appendix. 

"Submitted Order" has the meaning specified in subsection (b) of Section 2,04 of this Appendix. 

"Submitted Sell Order" has the meaning specified in subsection (b) of Section 2.04 of this Appendix. 

"Sufficient Clearing Bids" means for each Series of Bonds, an Auction for which the number of Units 
of such Bonds that are the subject of Submitted Bids by Potential Owners specifying one or more rates not 
higher than the Maximum Rate is not less than the number of Units of such Bonds that are the subject of 
Submitted Sell Orders and of Submitted Bids by Existing Owners specifying rates higher than the Maximum 
Rate. 

"Units" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.02(a)(iii) of this Appendix. 

"Winning Bid Rate" means for each Series of Bonds, the lowest rate specified in any Submitted Bid of 
such Series which if calculated by the Auction Agent as the Auction Rate would cause the number of Units of 
such Bonds that are the subject of Submitted Bids specifying a rate not greater Uian such rate to be not less than 
the number of Units of Available Bonds of such Series. 
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ARTICLE 11 

Auction Procedures 

Section 2.01. Orders by Existir^ Owners and Potential Owners, (a) Prior to the Broker-Dealer 
Deadline for each Series of Bonds on each Auction Date: 

(i) each Existing Owner may submit to a Broker-Dealer, in writing or by such other 
method as shall be reasonably acceptable to such Broker-Dealer, one or more Orders as to: 

(A) the principal amount of Bonds, if any, held by such Existing Owner which such 
Existing Owner commits to continue to hold for the next succeeding Auction Period without regard to 
the Auction Rate for such Auction Period, 

(B) the principal amount of Bonds, if any, held by such Existing Owner which such 
Existing Owner commits to continue to hold for the next succeeding Auction Period if the Auction Rate 
for the next succeeding Auction Period is not less than tiie rate per annum specified in such Order (and 
if the Auction Rate is less than such specified rate, the effect of the Order shall be as set forth in 
paragraph (b)(i)(A) of this Section), and/or 

(C) the principal amount of Bonds, if any, held by such Existing Owner which such 
Existing Owner offers to sell on the first Business Day of the next succeeding Auction Period (or on the 
same day in the case of a daily Auction Period) without regard to the Auction Rate for the next 
succeeding Auction Period; and 

(ii) each Potential Owner may submit to a Broker-Dealer, in writing or by such otiier 
method as shall be reasonably acceptable to such Broker-Dealer, an Order as to the principal mnount of 
Bonds, which each such Potential Owner offers to purchase if the Auction Rate for the next succeeding 
Auction Period is not less than the rate per annum then specified by such Potential Owner. 

For the purposes of the Auction Procediues an Order containing the information referred to in clause 
(i)(A) above is referred to as a "Hold Order," an Order containing the information referred to in clause (iXB) or 
(ii) above is referred to as a "Bid," and an Order containing the information referred to in clause (S)(C) above is 
referred lo as a "Sell Order." 

No Auction Desk of a Broker-Dealer shall accept as an Order a submission (whether received from an 
Existing Owner or a Potential Owner or generated by the Broker-Dealer for its own account) which does not 
conform to the requirements of the Auction Procedures, including, but not limited to, submissions which are not 
in Authorized Denominations, specify a rate which contains more than three figures to the right of the decimal 
point or specify an amount greater than the amount of Outstanding Bonds. No Auction Desk of a Broker-Dealer 
shall accept a Bid or Sell Order which is conditwned on being filled in whole or a Bid which does not specify a 
specific interest rate. 

(b) (i) A Bid by an Existing Owner shall constitute an offer to sell on the first Business Day 
of the next succeeding Auction Period (or the same day in the case of a daily Auction Period): 

(A) the principal amount of Bonds specified in such Bid if the Auction Rate for die 
next succeeding Auction Period shall be less than the rate specified in such Bid; or 

(B) such principal amount or a lesser principal amount of Bonds to be determined as 
described in subsection (a)(v) of Section 2.05 hereof if the Auction Rate for the next succeeding 
Auction Period shall be equal to such specified rate; or 
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(C) a lesser principal amount of Bonds to be determined as described in subsection 
(b)(iv) of Section 2.05 hereof if such specified rate shall be higher than the Maximum Rate and 
Sufficient Clearing Bids do not exist. 

(ii) A Sell Order by an Existing Owner shall constitute an offer to sell; 

(A) the principal amount of Bonds specified in such Sell Order; or 

(B) such principal amount or a lesser principal amount of Bonds as described in 
subsection (b)(iv) of Section 2.05 hereof if Sufficient Clearing Bids do not exist. 

(iii) A Bid by a Potential Owner shall constitute an offer to purchase: 

(A) the principal amount of Bonds specified in such Bid if the Auction Rate for the 
next succeeding Auction Period shall be higher than the rate specified therein; or 

(B) such principal amount or a lesser principal mnount of Bonds as described in 
subsection (a)(vi) of Section 2.05 hereof if the Auction Rate for the next succeeding Auction Period 
shall be equal to such specified rate. 

(c) Anything herein to the contrary notwitiistanding: 

(i) If an Order or Orders covering all of the Bonds of a particular Series held by an 
Existing Owner is not submitted to the Broker-Dealer of record for such Existing Owner prior to the 
Broker-Dealer Deadline, such Broker-Dealer shall deem a Hold Order to have been submitted on behalf 
of such Existing Owner covering the principal amount of Bonds held by such Existing Owner and not 
subject to Orders submitted to such Broker-Dealer; provided, however, that if there is a conversion fix>m 
one Auction Period to a longer Auction Period and Orders have not been submitted to such Broker-
Dealer prior to the Broker-Dealer Deadline covering the aggregate principal amount of Bonds of a 
particular Series to be converted held by such Existing Owner, such Broker-Dealer shall deem a Sell 
Order to have been submitted on beh^f of such Existing Owner covering the principal amount of Bonds 
to be converted held by such Existing Owner not subject to Orders submitted to such Broker-Dealer. 

(ii) for purposes of any Auction, any Order by any Existing Owner or Potential Owner 
shall be revocable until the Broker-Dealer Deadline, and after the Broker-Dealer Deadline, all such 
Orders shall be irrevocable, except as provided in Sections 2.02(e)(ii) wid 2.02(0; ^ ^ 

(iii) for purposes of any Auction other than during a daily Auction Period, any Bonds sold 
or purchased pursuant to subsection (b)(i), (ii) or (iii) above shall be sold or purchased at a price equal 
to 100% of the principal amount thereof; provided that, for purposes of any Auction during a daily 
Auction Period, such sale or purchase price shall be 100% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued 
interest to the date of sale or purchase. 

Section 2.02. Submission of Orders by Broker-Dealers to Auction Agent. 

(a) Each Broker-Dealer shall submit to the Auction Agent in writing, or by such Electronic 
Means as shall be reasonably acceptable to the Auction Agent, prior to the Submission Deadline on each Auction 
Date for Bonds of a Series, all Orders with respect to Bonds of such Series accepted by such Broker-Dealer in 
accordance with Section 2.01 above and specifying with respect to each Order or aggregation of Orders pursuant 
to Section 2.02(b) below: 

(i) the name of the Broker-Dealer; 

(ii) the number of Bidders placing Orders, if requested by the Auction Agent; 
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(iii) the aggregate number of Units of Bonds of such Series, if any, that are the subject of 
such Order, where each Unit is equal to the principal amoimt of the minimum Authorized 
Denomination of the Bonds; 

(iv) to the extent that such Bidder is an Existing Owner: 

(A) the number of Units of Bonds of such Series, if any, subject to any Hold Order 
placed by such Existing Owner; 

(B) the number of Units of Bonds of such Series, ifany, subject to any Bid placed by 
such Existing Owner and the rate specified in such Bid; and 

(C) the number of Units of Bonds of such Series, if any, subject to any Sell Order 
placed by such Existing Owner; and 

(v) to the extent such Bidder is a Potential Owner, the rate specified in such Bid. 

(b) If more than one Bid is submitted to a Broker-Dealer on behalf of any single Potential 
Owner, the Broker-Dealer shall aggregate each Bid on behalfof such Potential Owner submitted with the same 
rate and consider such Bids as a single Bid and shall consider each Bid submitted with a different rate a separate 

vBid with the rate and the number of Units of Bonds specified therein. 

A Broker-Dealer may aggregate the Orders of different Potential Owners with those of other Potential 
Owners on whose behalf the Broker-Dealer is submitting Orders and may aggregate the Orders of different Existing 
Owners with other Existing Owners on whose behalf the Broker-Dealer is submitting Orders; provided, however, 
Bids may only be aggregated if the interest rates on the Bids are the same. 

(c) None of the Issuer, the Corporation, the Trustee or the Auction Agent shall be responsible 
for the failure of any Broker-Dealer to submit an Order to the Auction Agent on behalf of any Existing Owner or 
Potential Owner. 

(d) Notiiing contained herein shall preclude a Broker-Dealer from placing an Order for some 
or all of the Bonds for its own account. 

(e) Until the Submission Deadline, a Broker-Dealer may withdraw or modify any Order 
previously submitted to the Auction Agent (i) for any reason if the Order was generated by die Auction Desk of 
the Broker-Dealer for the account of the Broker-Dealer or (ii) to correct a Clerical Error on the part of the 
Broker-Dealer in the case of any otiier Order, including Orders from the Broker-Dealer which were not 
originated by the Auction Desk. 

(f) After the Submission Deadline and prior to the Error Correction Deadline, a Broker-
Dealer may: 

(i) submit to the Auction Agent an Order received from an Existing Owner, Potential 
Owner or a Broker-Dealer which is not an Order originated by the Auction Desk, in each case prior to 
the Broker-Dealer Deadline, or an Order generated by the Broker-Dealer's Auction Desk for its own 
accouni prior to ihe Submission Deadline (provided that in each case the Broker-Dealer has a record of 
such Order and the time when such Order was received or generated) and not submitted to the Auction 
Agent prior to the Submission Deadline as a result of (A) an event of force majeure or a technological 
failure which made delivery prior to the Submission Deadline impossible or, under tiie conditions then 
prevailing, impracticable or (B) a Clerical Enor on the part of the Broker-Dealer; or 

(ii) modify or withdraw an Order received from an Existing Owner or Potential Owner or 
generated by the Broker-Dealer (whether generated by the Broker-Dealer's Auction Desk or elsewhere 
within the Broker-Dealer) for its own account and submitted to the Auction Agent prior to the 
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Submission Deadline or pursuant to clause (i) above, if the Broker-Dealer determines that such Order 
contained a Clerical Error on the part of the Broker-Dealer. 

In the event a Broker-Dealer makes a submission, modification or withdrawal pursuant to this 
Section 2.02(f) and the Auction Agent has already run the Auction, the Auction Agent shall rerun the Auction, 
taking into account such submission, modification or withdrawal. Each submission, modification or withdrawal 
of an Order submitted pursuant to this Section 2.02(f) by a Broker-Dealer after the Submission Deadline and 
prior to the Error Correction Deadline shall constitute a representation by the Broker-Dealer that (A) in the case 
of a newly submitted Order or portion thereof or revised Order, the failure to submit such Order prior lo the 
Submission Deadline resulted from mi event described in clause (i) above and such Order was received from an 
Existing Owner or Potential Owner or is an Order received from the Broker-Dealer that was not originated by 
the Auction Desk, in each case, prior to the Broker-Dealer Deadline, or generated internally by such Broker-
Dealer's Auction Desk for its ovm account prior to the Submission Deadline or (B) in the case of a modified or 
withdrawn Order, such Order was received from an Existing Owner, a Potential Owner or the Broker-Dealer 
which was not originated by the Auction Desk prior to the Broker-Dealer Deadline, or generated internally by 
such Broker-Dealer's Auction Desk for its own account prior to the Submission Deadline and such Order as 
submitted to the Auction Agent contained a Clerical Error on the part of the Broker-Dealer and that such Order 
has been modified or withdrawn solely to effect a correction of such Clerical Error, and in the case of either (A) 
or (B), as applicable, the Broker-Dealer has a record of such Order and the time when such Order was received 
or generated. The Auction Agent shall be entifled to rely conclusively (and shall have no liability for relying) on 
such representation for any and all purposes of the Auction Procedures. 

(g) If after the Auction Agent announces the results of an Auction, a Broker-Dealer 
becomes aware that an error was made by the Auction Agent, the Broker-Dealer shall communicate such 
awareness to the Auction Agent prior to 5:00 p.m. New York City time on tiie Auction Date (or 2:00 pm. New 
York City time in the case of Bonds in a daily Auction Period). If the Auction Agent determines there has been 
such an error (as a result of either a communication from a Broker-Dealer or its own discovery) prior to 3:00 
p.m. New York City time on the first day of the Auction Period witii respect to which such Auction was 
conducted, the Auction Agent shall correct tiie error and notify each Broker-Dealer that submitted Bids or held a 
position in Bonds in such Auction of the corrected resuUs. 

(h) Notiiing contained herein shall preclude tiie Auction Agent from: 

(i) advising a Broker-Dealer prior to the Submission Deadline that it has not received 
Sufficient Clearing Bids for the Bonds; provided, however, that if the Auction Agent so advises any 
Broker-Dealer, it shall so advise all Broker-Dealers; or 

(ii) verifying the Orders of a Broker-Dealer prior to or after the Submission Deadline; 
provided, however, that if the Auction Agent verifies the Orders of any Broker-De^er, it shall verify 
the Orders of all Broker-Dealers requesting such verification. 

Section 2.03. Treatment of Orders by the Auction Agent. Anytiiing herein to the contrary 
notwithstanding: 

(a) If the Auction Agent receives an Order which does not conform to the requirements of the 
Auction Procedures, the Auction Agent may contact the Broker-Dealer submitting such Order until one hour 
after the Submission Deadline and inform such Broker-Dealer that it may resubmit such Order so that it 
conforms to the requirements of the Auction Procedures. Upon being so informed, such Broker-Dealer may 
correct and resubmit to the Auction Agent any such Order that, solely as a result of a Clerical Error on the part of 
such Broker-Dealer, did not conform to the requirements of the Auction Procedures when previously submitted 
to the Auction Agent. Any such resubmission by a Broker-Dealer shall constitute a representation by such 
Broker-Dealer that the failure of such Order to have so conformed was solely as a resuU of a Clerical Error on 
the part of such Broker-Dealer. If the Auction Agent has not received a corrected conforming Order within one 
hour and fifteen minutes of the Submission Deadline, the Auction Agent shall, if and to the extent applicable, 
adjust or apply such Order, as the case may be, in conformity witii the provisions of subsections (b), (c) or (d) of 
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this Section 2.03 and, if the Auction Agent is unable to so adjust or apply such Order, the Auction Agent shall 
reject such Order. 

(b) Ifany rate specified in any Bid contains more than three figures to the right of the decimal 
point, the Auction Agent shall round such rate up to the next highest one thousandth of one percent (0.001%). 

(c) If one or more Orders covering in the aggregate more than the number of Units of 
Outst^ding Bonds of a particular Series are submitted by a Broker-Dealer to tiie Auction Agent, such Orders 
shall be considered valid in the following order of priority: 

(i) all Hold Orders shall be considered Hold Orders, but only up to and including in die 
aggregate the number of Units of Bonds of such Series for which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-
Dealer of record; 

(ii) (A) any Bid of a Broker-Dealer shall be considered valid as a Bid of an Existing 
Owner up to and including the excess of the number of Units of Bonds of such Series for which such 
Broker-Dealer is tiie Broker-Dealer of record over the number of Units of the Bonds of such Series 
subject to Hold Orders referred to in clause (i) above; 

(B) subject to clause (A) above, all Bids of a Broker-Dealer witii the same rate shall 
be aggregated and considered a single Bid of an Existing Owner up to and including the excess of the 
number of Units of Bonds of such Series for which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of record 
over the number of Units of Bonds of such Series for which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of 
record subject to Hold Orders referred to in clause (i) above; 

(C) subject to clause (A) above, if more than one Bid with different rates is submitted 
by a Broker-Dealer, such Bids shall be considered Bids of an Existing Owner in the ascending order of 
their respective rates up to the amount of the excess of the number of Units of Bonds of such Series for 
which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of record over the niunber of Units of Bonds of such 
Series for which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of record subject to Hold Orders referred to 
in clause (i) above; and 

(D) the number of Units, if any, of such Bonds of such Series subject to Bids not 
considered to be Bids for which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of record under this clause Oi) 
shall be treated as the subject of a Bid by a Potential Owner; 

(iii) all Sell Orders shall be considered Sell Orders, but only up to and including tiie 
number of Units of Bonds of such Series equal to the excess of the number of Units of Bonds of such 
Series for which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of record over the sum of the number of Units 
of the Bonds of such Series considered to be subject to Hold Orders pursuant to clause (i) above and the 
number of Units of Bonds of such Series considered to be subject to Bids for which such Broker-Dealer 
is the Broker-Dealer of record pursuant to clause (ii) above. 

(d) If any Order is for other than an integral number of Units, then the Auction Agent shall 
round the amount down to the nearest number of whole Units, and the Auction Agent shall conduct the Auction 
Procedures as if such Order had been submitted in such number of Units. 

(e) For purposes of any Auction other than during a daily Auction Period, if an Auction 
Agent has been notified by the Trustee, Issuer or Corporation that any portion of an Order by a Broker-Dealer 
relates to a Bond which has been called for redemption on or prior to the Interest Payment Date next succeeding 
such Auction, the Order shall be invalid with respect to such portion and the Auction Agent shall conduct the 
Auction Procedures as if such portion of such Order had not been submitted. 

(f) For purposes of any Auction other than during a daily Auction Period, no portion of a 
Bond which the Auction Agent has been notified by the Trustee, Issuer or Corporation has been called for 
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redemption on or prior to the Interest Payment Date next succeeding such Auction shall be included in the 
calculation of Available Bonds for such Auction. 

(g) If an Order or Orders covering all of the Bonds of a particular Series is not submitted by 
a Broker-Dealer of record prior to the Submission Deadline, the Auction Agent shall deem a Hold Order to have 
been submitted on behalf of such Broker-Dealer covering the number of Units of Bonds for which such Broker-
Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of record and not subject to Orders submitted to the Auction Agent; provided, 
however, that if there is a conversion from one Auction Period to a longer Auction Period and Orders have not 
been submitted by such Broker-Dealer prior to tiie Submission Deadline covering the number of Units of Bonds 
of a particular Series to be converted for which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of record, the Auction 
Agent shall deem a Sell Order to have been submitted on behalf of such Broker-Dealer covering tiie number of 
Units of Bonds to be converted for which such Broker-Dealer is the Broker-Dealer of record not subject to 
Orders submitted by such Broker-Dealer. 

(h) Any Bid specifying a rate higher than the Maximum Rate vrill (i) be treated as a Sell Order 
if submitted by an Existing Owner and (ii) not be accepted if submitted by a Potential Owner. 

Secfion 2.04. Determination of Auction Period Rale, (a) If requested by the Trustee or a Broker-
Dealer, not later than 10:30 a.m., New York City time (or such other time as may be agreed to by the Auction 
Agent and all Broker-Dealers), on each Auction Date for each Series of Bonds, the Auction Agent shall advise 
such Broker-Dealer (and thereafter confirm to the Trustee, if requested) of the All Hold Rate, the Index and, if 
the Maximum Rate is not a fixed interest rate, the Maximum Rate. Such advice, and confirmation, shall be made 
by telephone or other Electronic Means acceptable to the Auction Agent. 

(b) Promptly after the Submission Deadline for each Series of Bonds on each Auction Date, 
the Auction Agent shall assemble all Orders submitted or deemed submitted to it by the Broker-Dealers (each 
such Order as submitted or deemed submitted by a Broker-Dealer being hereinafter referred to as a "Submitted 
Hold Order," a "Submitted Bid" or a "Submitted Sell Order," as the case may be, and collectively as a 
"Submitted Order") and shall determine (i) the Available Bonds, (ii) whether there are Sufficient Clearing Bids, 
and (iii) the Auction Rate. 

(c) In the event the Auction Agent shall fail to calculate or, for any reason, fails to provide the 
Auction Rate on the Auction Date, for any Auction Period (0 if the preceding Auction Period was a period of 35 
days or less, (A) a new Auction Period shall be established for the same length of time as the preceding Auction 
Period, if the failure to make such calculation was because there was not at the time a duly appointed and acting 
Auction Agent or Broker-Dealer, and the Auction Period Rate for the new Auction Period shall be the 
percentage of the Index set forth in Schedule I under "Determination of Auction Period Rate" if the Index is 
ascertainable on such date (by the Auction Agent, if tiiere is at the time an Auction Agent, or the Trustee, if at 
the time there is no Auction Agent) or, (B) if the failure to make such calculation was for any other reason or if 
the Index is not ascertainable on such date, tiie prior Auction Period shall be extended to tiie seventh day 
following the day that would have been the last day of the preceding Auction Period (or if such seventh day is 
not followed by a Business Day then to the next succeeding day that is followed by a Business Day) and the 
Auction Period Rate for the period as so extended shall be the same as the Auction Period Rate for the Auction 
Period prior to the extension, and (ii) if the preceding Auction Period was a period of greater than 35 days, (A) a 
new Auction Period shall be established for a period that ends on the seventh day following the day that was the 
last day of the preceding Auction Period, (or if such seventh day is not followed by a Business Day then to the 
next succeeding day which is followed by a Business Day) if the failure to make such calculation was because 
there was not at the time a duly appointed and acting Auction Agent or Broker-Dealer, and the Auction Period 
Rate for tiie new Auction Period shall be the percentage of the Index set forth in Schedule I imder 
"Determination of Auction Period Rate" if the Index is ascertainable on such date (by the Auction Agent, if 
there is at the time an Auction Agent, or the Trustee, if at the time there is no Auction Agent) or, (B) if the 
failure to make such calculation was for any other reason or if the Index is not ascertainable on such date, die 
prior Auction Period shall be extended to the seventh day following tiie day that would have been the last day of 
the preceding Auction Period (or if such seventh day is not followed by a Business Day then to the next 
Succeeding day that is followed by a Business Day) and the Auction Period Rate for the period as so extended 
shall be the same as the Auction Period Rate for the Auction Period prior to the extension. In the event a new 
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Auction Period is established as set forth in clause (ii) (A) above, an Auction shall be held on the last Business 
Day of the new Auction Period to determine an Auction Rate for an Auction Period beginning on the Business 
Day immediately following the last day of the new Auction Period and ending on the date on which the Auction 
Period otherwise would have ended had there been no new Auction Period or Auction Periods subsequent to the 
last Auction Period for which a Winning Bid Rate or an All Hold Rate had been determined. In the event an 
Auction Period is extended as set fortii in clause (i) (B) or (ii) (B) above, an Auction shall be held on the last 
Business Day of the Auction Period as so extended to determine an Auction Rate for an Aiiction Period 
beginning on the Business Day immediately following the last day of the extended Auction Period and ending on 
the date on which the Auction Period otherwise would have ended had there been no extension of the prior 
Auction Period. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither new nor extended Auction Periods shall total more than 
35 days in the aggregate. If at the end of the 35 days the Auction Agent fails to calculate or provide the Auction 
Rate, or there is not at the time a duly appointed and acting Auction Agent or Broker-Dealer, the Auction Period 
Rate shall be the Maximum Rate. 

(d) In the event of a failed conversion from an Auction Period to eauy other period or in the 
event of a failure to change the length of the current Auction Period due to the lack of Sufficient Clearing Bids at 
the Auction on the Auction Date for the first new Auction Period, the Auction Period Rate for the next Auction 
Period shall be the Maximum Rate and the Auction Period shdl be a seven-day Auction Period. 

(e) If the Bonds are no longer maintained in book-entry-only fomi by the Securities 
Depository, then the Auctions shall cease and the Auction Period Rate shall be the Maximum Rate. 

Section 2.05. Allocation of Bonds. 

(a) In the event of Sufficient Clearing Bids for a Series of Bonds, subject to the furtiier 
provisions of subsections (c) and (d) below, Submifted Orders for each Series of Bonds shall be accepted or 
rejected as follows in the following order of priority: 

(i) the Submitted Hold Order of each Existing Owner shall be accepted, thus requiring 
each such Existing Ovmer to continue to hold the Bonds that are the subject of such Submitted Hold 
Order; 

(ii) the Submitted Sell Order ofeach Existing Owner shall be accepted and the Submitted 
Bid of each Existing Owner specifying any rate that is higher than the Winning Bid Rate shall be 
rejected, thus requiring each such Existing Owner to sell the Bonds that are the subject of such 
Submitted Sell Order or Submitted Bid; 

(iii) the Submitted Bid of each Existing Owner specifymg any rate tiiat is lower than the 
Winning Bid Rate shall be accepted, thus requiring each sudi Existing Owner to continue to hold the 
Bonds that are the subject of such Submitted Bid; 

(iv) the Submitted Bid ofeach Potential Owner specifying any rate that is lower than the 
Winning Bid Rate shall be accepted, thus requiring each such Potential Owner to piu-chase the Bonds 
that are tiie subject of such Submitted Bid; 

(v) the Submitted Bid of each Existing Owner specifying a rate that is equal to the 
Winning Bid Rate shall be accepted, thus requiring each such Existing Owmer to continue to hold the 
Bonds that are the subject of such Submitted Bid, but only up to and including the number of Units of 
Bonds obtained by multiplying (A) the aggregate number of Units of Outstanding Bonds which are not 
the subject of Submitted Hold Orders described in clause (i) above or of Submitted Bids described in 
clauses (iii) or (iv) above by (B) a fraction the numerator of which shall be the number of Units of 
Outstanding Bonds held by such Existing Owner subject to such Submitted Bid mid tiie denominator of 
which shall be the aggregate number of Units of Outstanding Bonds subject to such Submitted Bids 
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made by all such Existing Owners that specified a rate equal fo the Winning Bid Rate, and the 
remainder, ifany, of such Submitted Bid shall be rejected, tiius requfrtng each such Existing Owner to 
sell any excess amount of Bonds; 

(vi) the Submitted Bid of each Potential Ovraer specifying a rate that is equal to the 
Winning Bid Rate shall be accepted, thus requiring each such Potential Owner to purchase the Bcwids 
that are the subject of such Submitted Bid, but only in an amount equal to the number of Units of Bonds 
obtained by multiplying (A) the aggregate number of Units of Outstanding Bonds which are not the 
subject of Submitted Hold Orders described in clause (i) above or of Submitted Bids described in 
clauses (iii), (iv) or (v) above by (B) a fraction the numerator of which shall be the number of Units of 
Outstanding Bonds subject to such Submitted Bid and the denominator of which shall be the sum of the 
aggregate number of Units of Outstanding Bonds subject to such Submitted Bids made by dl such 
Potential Owners that specified a rate equal to the Winning Bid Rate, and the remainder of such 
Submitted Bid shall be rejected; and 

(vii) the Submitted Bid of each Potential Owner specifying any rate that is higher than the 
Winning Bid Rate shall be rejected. 

(b) In the event there are not Sufficient Clearing Bids for a Series of Bonds, Submitted Orders 
for each Series of Bonds shall be accepted or rejected as follows in the following order of priority: 

(i) the Submitted Hold Order of each Existing Owner shall be accepted, thus requiring 
each such Existing Owner to continue to hold the Bonds that are the subject of such Submitted Hold 
Order; 

(ii) the Submitted Bid of each Existing Owner specifying any rate that is not higher than 
the Maximum Rate shall be accepted, thus requiring each such Existing Owner to continue to hold the 
Bonds that are the subject of such Submitted Bid; 

(iii) the Submitted Bid ofeach Potential Owner specifying any rate that is not higher than 
the Maximum Rate shall be accepted, thus requiring each such Potential Owner to purchase the Bonds 
that are the subject of such Submitted Bid; 

(iv) the Submitted Sell Orders ofeach Existing Owner shall be accepted as Submitted Sell 
Orders and the Submitted Bids of each Existing Owner specifying any rate that is higher than the 
Maximum Rate shall be deemed to be and shall be accepted as Submitted Sell Orders, in both cases 
only up to and including the number of Units of Bonds obtained by multiplying (A) the aggr^ate 
number of Units of Bonds subject to Submitted Bids described in clause (iii) of this subsection (b) by 
(B) a fraction the numerator of which shall be the number of Units of Outstanding Bonds held by such 
Existing Owner subject to such Submitted Sell Order or such Submitted Bid deemed to be a Submitted 
Sell Order and the denominator of which shall be the number of Units of Outstanding Bonds subject to 
all such Submitted Sell Orders and such Submitted Bids deemed to be Submitted Sell Orders, and the 
remainder of each such Submitted Sell Order or Submitted Bid shall be deemed to be and shall be 
accepted as a Hold Order and each such Existing Owner shall be required to continue to hold such 
excess amount of Bonds; and 

(v) the Submitted Bid ofeach Potential Owner specifying any rate that is higher than the 
Maximum Rate shall be rejected. 

(c) If, as a result of the undertakings described in Section 2.05(a) or (b) above, any Existing 
Owner or Potential Owner would be required to purchase or sell an aggregate principal amount of the Bonds that 
is not an integral multiple of an Authorized Denomination on any Auction Date, the Auction Agent shall by lot, 
in such manner as it shall determine in its sole discretion, round up or down the principal amount of the Bonds to 
be purchased or sold by any Existing Owner or Potential Owner on such Auction Date so that the aggregate 
principal amount of the Bonds purchased or sold by each Existing Owner or Potential Owner on such Auction 
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Date shall be an integral multiple of such Authorized Denomination, even if such allocation results in one or 
more of such Existing Owners or Potential Owners not purchasing or selling any Bonds on such Auction Date. 

(d) If, as a resuh of the undertakings described in Section 2.05(a) above, any Potential Owner 
would be required to purchase less than an Authorized Denomination in principal amount of the Bonds on any 
Auction Date, the Auction Agent shall by lot, in such manner as it shall determine in its sole discretion, allocate 
the Bonds for purchase among Potential Owners so that the principal amount of the Bonds purchased on such 
Auction Date by any Potential Owner shall be an integral multiple of such Autiiorized Denomination, even if 
such allocation rcsuhs in one or more of such Potential Owners not purchasing the Bonds on such Auction Date. 

Section 2.06. Notice of Auction Period Rate, (a) On each Auction Date, the Auction Agent shall 
notify each Broker-Dealer that participated in the Auction held on such Auction Date by Electronic Means 
acceptable to the Auction Agent and the applicable Broker-Dealer of the following, with respect to each Series 
of Bonds for which an Auction was held on such Auction Date: 

Period; 

Rate; 

(i) the Auction Period Rate determined on such Auction Date for the succeeding Auction 

(ii) whether Sufficient Clearing Bids existed for the determination of the Winning Bid 

(iii) if such Broker-Dealer submitted a Bid or a Sell Order on behalf of an Existing Owner, 
whether such Bid or Sell Order was accepted or rejected and the number of Units of Bonds, ifany, to be 
sold by such Existing Owner; 

(iv) if such Broker-Dealer submitted a Bid on behalf of a Potential Owner, whether such 
Bid was accepted or rejected and the number of Units of Bonds, if any, to be purchased by such 
Potential Owner; 

(v) if the aggregate number of Units of the Bonds to be sold by all Existing Owners on 
whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted Bids or Sell Orders is different from the aggregate number 
of Units of Bonds to be purchased by all Potential Ovmers on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer 
submitted a Bid, the name or names of one or more Broker-Dealers (and the Agent Member, ifany, of 
each such other Broker-Dealer) and the number of Units of Bonds to be (A) purchased from one or 
more Existing Owners on whose behalf such other Broker-Dealers submitted Bids or Sell Orders or 
(B) sold to one or more Potential Owners on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted Bids; and 

(vi) the amount of dividend or interest payable per Unit on each Interest Payment Date 
with respect to such Auction Period; and 

(vii) the immediately succeeding Auction Date. 

(b) On each Auction Date, with respect to each Series of Bonds for which an Auction was 
held on such Auction Date, each Broker-Dealer that submitted an Order on behalf of any Existing Owner or 
Potential Owner shall: (i) if requested by an Existing Owner or a Potential Owner, advise such Existing Owner 
or Potential Owner on whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted an Order as to (A) die Auction Period Rate 
determined on such Auction Date, (B) whether any Bid or Sell Otdex submitted on behalf of such Owner was 
accepted or rejected and (C) the immediately succeeding Auction Date; (ii) instruct each Potential Owner on 
whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted a Bid that was accepted, in whole or in part, to instruct such 
Potential Owner's Agent Member to pay to such Broker-Dealer (or its Agent Member) tiirough the Securities 
Depository the amount necessary to purchase the number of Units of Bonds to be purchased pursuant to such Bid 
(including, with respect to the Bonds in a daily Auction Period, accrued interest if the purchase date is not an 
Interest Payment Date for such Bond) against receipt of such Bonds; and (iii) instruct each Existing Owner on 
whose behalf such Broker-Dealer submitted a Sell Order that was accepted or a Bid that was rejected in whole or 
in part, to instruct such Existing Owner's Agent Member to deliver to such Broker-Dealer (or its Agent Member) 
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through the Securities Depository tiie number of Units of Bonds to be sold pursuant to such Bid or Sell Order 
against payment therefor. 

(c) The Auction Agent shall give notice of the Auction Rate to the Corporation, Issuer and 
Trustee by mutually acceptable Electronic Means and the Trustee shall promptly give notice of such Auction 
Rate to the Securities Depository. 

Section 2.07 Index. 

(a) If for any reason on any Auction Date die Index shall not be determined as provided in 
Schedule I, the Index shall be the Index for the prior Business Day. 

(b) The determination of the Index as provided in Schedule I and herein shall be conclusive 
and binding upon the Issuer, the Corporation, tiie Trustee, tiie Broker-Dealers, the Auction Agent and ttie 
Owners of the Bonds. 

Section 2.08. Miscellaneous Provisions Regarding Auctions. 

(a) In this Appendix, each reference to the purchase, sale or holding of Bonds shall refer to 
beneficial interests in Bonds, unless the context clearly requires otherwise. 

(b) During an ARS Rate Period with respect to each Series of Bonds, the provisions of the 
Authorizing Document and the definitions contained tiierein and described in this Appendix, including without 
limitation the definitions of All Hold Rate, Index, Interest Payment Date, Maximum Rate, Auction Period Rate 
and Auction Rate, may be amended pursuant to die Authorizing Document by obtaining the consent of tiie 
owners of all affected Outstanding Bonds bearing interest at the Auction Period Rate as follows. If on the first 
Auction Date occurring at least 20 days after the date on which the Trustee mailed notice of such proposed 
amendment to the registered owners of the affected Outstanding Bonds as required by the Authorizii^ 
Document, (i) the Auction Period Rate which is determined on such date is the Winning Bid Rate or the All Hold 
Rate and (ii) there is delivered to the Corporation and the Trustee an opinion of Bond Counsel to the effect that 
such amendment shall not adversely affect the validity of the Bonds or any exemption from federal income 
taxation to which the interest on the Bonds would otherwise be entitled, the proposed amendment shall be 
deemed to have been consented to by the registered owners of all affected Outstanding Bonds bearing interest at 
an Auction Period Rate. 

(c) If the Securities Depository notifies the Issuer that it is unwilling or unable to continue as 
registered owner of the Bonds or if at any time the Securities Depository shall no longer be registered or in good 
standing under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or other applicable statute or regulation and a 
successor to the Securities Depository is not appointed by the Issuer within 90 days after the Issuer receives 
notice or becomes aware of such condition, as tiie case may be, the Auctions shall cease and the Issuer shall 
execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver certificates representing tiie Bonds. Such Bonds shall be 
registered in such names and Authorized Denominations as the Securities Depository, pursuant to instructions 
from the Agent Members or otherwise, shall instruct the Issuer and the Trustee. 

During an ARS Rate Period, so long as the ownership of the Bonds is maintmned in book-
entry form by the Securities Depository, an Existing Owner or a beneficial owner may sell, transfer or otherwise 
dispose of a Bond only pursuant to a Bid or Sell Order in accordance with the Auction Procedures or to or 
through a Broker-Dealer, provided that (i) in the case of all transfers other than pursuant to Auctions, such 
Existing Owner or its Broker-Dealer or its Agent Member advises the Auction Agent of such transfer and (ii) a 
sale, transfer or other disposition of Bonds from a customer of a Broker-Dealer who is listed on the records of 
that Broker-Dealer as the holder of such Bonds to that Broker-Dealer or another customer of that Broker-Dealer 
shall not be deemed to be a sale, transfer or other disposition for purposes of tiiis pEuagraph if such Broker-
Dealer remains the Existing Owner of the Bonds so sold, transferred or disposed of immediately after such sale, 
transfer or disposition. 
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(d) Unless specifically provided otherwise in Schedule I, the Auction Agent shall continue to 
implement the Auction Procedures notwithstanding the occurrence of an Event of Default under the Authorizing 
Document. 

Section 209. Changes in Auction Period or Auction Date. 

(a) Changes in Auction Period. 

(i) During any ARS Rate Period, the Corporation, may, from time to time on the Interest 
Payment Date immediately following the end of any Auction Period, change the length of the Auction 
Period with respect to all of the Bonds of a Series among daily, seven-days, 28-days, 35-days, three 
months, six months or a Flexible Auction Period in order to accommodate economic and financial 
factors that may affect or be relevant to the length of the Auction Period and the interest rate borne by 
such Bonds. The Corporation shall initiate the change in the length of the Auction Period by giving 
written notice to the Issuer, tiie Trustee, the Auction Agent, the Broker-Dealers and die Securities 
Depository that the Auction Period shall change if the conditions described herein are satisfied and the 
proposed effective date of the change, at least 10 Business Days prior to the Auction Date for such 
Auction Period. 

(ii) Any such changed Auction Period shall be for a period of one day, seven-days, 28-
days, 35-days, three months, six months or a Flexible Auction Period and shall be for all of the Bonds 
of such Series. 

(iii) The change in length of the Auction Period shall take effect only if Sufficient 
Clearing Bids exist at the Auction on the Auction Date for such new Auction Period, For purposes of 
the Auction for such new Auction Period only, except to the extent any Existing Owner submits an 
Order with respect to such Bonds of any Series, each Existing Owner shall be deemed to have 
submitted Sell Orders with respect to all of its Bonds of such Series if the change is to a longer Auction 
Period and a Hold Order if the change is to a shorter Auction Period. If there are not Sufficient 
Clearing Bids for the first Auction Period, the Auction Rate for the new Auction Period shall be the 
Maximum Rate, and the Auction Period shall be a seven-day Auction Period. 

(b) Changes in Auction Date. During any ARS Rate Period, the Auction Agent, at tiie 
direction of the Corporation, may specify an earlier or later Auction Date (but in no event more than five 
Business Days eariier or later) than the Auction D^e that would otiierwise be determined in accordwce with tiie 
definition of "Auction Date" in order to conform with then current market practice with respect to similar 
securities or to accommodate economic and financial factors that may affect or be relevant to the day of the week 
constituting an Auction Date and the interest rate borne by the Bonds. The Auction Agent shall provide notice 
of the Corporation's direction to specify an eariier Auction Date for an Auction Period by means of a written 
notice delivered at least 45 days prior to the proposed changed Auction Date to the Trustee, tiie Issuer, the 
Corporation and the Broker-Dealers with a copy to the Securities Depository. In the event the Auction Agent is 
instructed to specify an earlier or later Auction Date, the days of the week on which an Auction Period begins 
and ends, the day of the week on which an Auction Period ends and the Interest Payment Dates relating to a such 
Auction Period shall be adjusted accordingly. 

(c) Changes Resulting from Unscheduled Holidays. If, in the opinion of the Auction Agent 
and the Broker-Dealers, there is insufficient notice of an unscheduled holiday to allow the efficient 
implementation of the Auction Procedures set forth herein, the Auction Agent and the Broker-Dealers may, as 
they deem appropriate, set a different Auction Date and adjust any Interest Payment Dates and Auction Periods 
affected by such unscheduled holiday. In the event there is not agreement among the Broker-Dealers, the 
Auction Agent shall set the different Auction Date and make such adjustments as directed by the Broker-Deder 
for a majority of die ou^tanding Units (based on the number of Units for which a Broker-Dealer is listed as the 
Broker-Dealer in the Existing Owner Registry maintained by the Auction Agent pursuant to Section 2.2(a) of the 
Auction Agreement), and, if there is not a majority so directing, the Auction Date shall be moved to the next 
succeeding Business Day following the scheduled Auction Date, and the Interest Payment Date and the Auction 
Period shall be adjusted accordingly. 
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SCHEDULE I 

to 

AUCTION PROCEDURES 

In the event of any conflict between this Schedule I and Appendix C, this Schedule I shall prevail. 
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Definitions 

" 'A- l ' Composite Commercial Paper Rate" means on any Auction Date (i) the interest equivalent of 
the 30-day rate on commercial paper placed on behalf of issuers whose corporate bonds are rated "A-I" by S&P, 
or the equivalent of such rating by S&P, as made available on a discount basis or otherwise by the Federal 
Reserve Bank of New York for the Business Day immediately preceding such date of determination; or (ii) if the 
Federal Reserve Bank of New York does not make available any such rate, then the arithmetic average of such 
rates, as quoted on a discount basis or otherwise, by the Commercial Paper Dealers, to the Auction Agent as of 
the close of business on the Business Day immediately preceding such date of determination; provided th?A if 
any Commercial Paper Dealer does not quote a commercial paper rate required to determine the "A-l" 
Composite Commercial Paper Rate, tiie "A-l" Composite Commercial Paper Rate shall be determined on the 
basis of such quotation or quotations flunished by the remaining Commercial Paper Dealer or Commercial Papw 
Dealers. For purposes of this definition, the "interest equivalent" of a rate stated on a discount basis (a "discount 
rale") for commercial paper of a given day's maturity shall be equal to the product of (a) 100 times (b)the 
quotient (rounded upwards to the next higher one-thousandth (.001) of 1%) of (x) the discount rate (expressed in 
decimals) divided by (y) the difference between (1) 1.00 and (2) a fraction, the numerator of which shall be the 
product of the discount rate (expressed in decimals) times the number of days in which such commercial paper 
matures and the denominator of which shall be 360. 

"All Hold Rate" means, as of any Auction Date, 55% of the Index in effect on such Auction Date. 

"Applicable Percentage" means on any Auction Date the percentage determined (as such percentage 
may be adjusted as provided below in this Schedule I) based on the lower of tiie prevailing credit rating on the 
Bonds in effect at the close of business on tiie Business Day unmediately preceding such date, as set forth below: 

CREDIT RATINGS 

ODY'S INVESTORS 
SERVICE 

"Aaa" 
"Aa3"to"Aal" 

"A3"to"Al" 
"Baa3"to"Baal" 

Below "Baa3" 

STANDARD & POOR'S 
RATINGS SERVICES 

"AAA" 
"AA-" to "AA+" 

"A-" to "A+" 
"BBB-"to"BBB+" 

Below "BBB-" 

APPLICABLE 
PERCENTAGE 

175% 
175% 
175% 
200% 
265% 

provided, that, in the event that the Bonds are not rated by any nationally recognized rating agency, the 
Applicable Percentage shall be 265% and, provided further, that if a Payment Default shall have occurred and be 
continuing, the Applicable Percentage shall be 300%. For purposes of tiiis definition, S&P's rating categories of 
"AAA", "AA", "A" and "BBB", and Moody's rating categories of "Aaa". "Aa". "A" and "Baa," refer to and 
include the respective rating categories correlative thereto if either or both of such rating agencies have changed 
or modified their generic rating cat^ories or if Moody's or S&P no longer rates die Bonds and has been 
replaced. 

"Auction Agent" shall initially be Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas. 

"Auction Date" shall include as part of the definition the first Auction Date which shall be January 4, 
2008 for the Series 2007A Bonds and Januaiy 11, 2008 for tiie Series 2007B Bonds. 

"Auction Period" shall include in the Six-month Auction Period either May 31 or November 30. 

"Authorized Denomination" means $25,000 unless another amount is specified here. 
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"Authorizing Document" means each Trust Indenture related to tiie Bonds and dated as of December 1, 
2007, between the Issuer and the Trustee, as amended or supplemented from time to time. 

"Bonds" means (a) tiie $70,000,000 Air Qualify Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2007A (Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. Project) of the State of Ohio issued by tiie Issuer under tiie related Autiiorizing Document (tiie 
"Series 2007A Bonds") and (b) the $70,000,000 Air Qualify Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2007B (Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. Project) of the State of Ohio issued by the Issuer under the related Autiiorizing Document (the 
"Series 2007B Bonds"). 

"Broker-Dealer" shall initially be Banc of America Securhies LLC, 

"Commercial Paper Dealer" means the Remarketing Agent or in lieu thereof, its affiliates or 
successors provided that any such entify is a commercial paper dealer, or any substitute commercial paper dealer 
selected by the Company to provide the applicable quotation or quotations. 

"Corporation" means Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., a public utilify and corporation duly organized and 
validly existing under the laws of the State, and its lawful successors and assigns, to the extent permitted by the 
Agreement. 

"Index" means on any Auction Date with respect to Bonds in any Auction Period of 35 days or less 
LIBOR. The Index with respect to Bonds in any Auction Period of more than 35 days shall be the rate on United 
States Treasury Securities having a maturity which most closely approximates the length of the Auction Period 
as last published in The Wall Street Journal or such other source as may be mutually agreed upon by the Trustee 
and the Broker-Dealers. If either rate is unavailable, the Index shall be an index or rate agreed to by all Broker-
Dealers and consented to by the Corporation. For the purpose of this definition an Auction Period of 35 days or 
less means a 35-day Auction Period or shorter Auction Period, i.e. a 35-day Auction Period which is extended 
because of a holiday would still be considered an Auction Period of 35 days or less. 

"Initial Period" means the period from and including the date of initial delivery of the Bonds to but not 
including (i) January 7, 2008 for tiie Series 2007A Bonds and (ii) January 14, 2008 for the Series 2007B Bonds. 
Following an ARS Conversion Date the Initial Period shall mean the period specified as the "Initial Period" in 
the notice of conversion to an ARS Rate Period. 

"Initial Period Rate" means (a) for an Initial Period commencing on the date of initial delivery of the 
Bonds, the rate set by the managing underwriter prior to delivery of the Bonds and (b) for an Initial Period 
commencing on an ARS Conversion Date tiie lowest rate which, in the judgment of the Broker-Dealer, is necessary 
to enable the Bonds to be remarketed at a price equal to tiie principal amount thereof, plus accmed interest, ifany, 
on the ARS Conversion Date. Such determination shall be conclusive and binding upon tiie Corporation, the 
Issuer, the Trustee, the Auction Agent, the Bond Insurer and the Bondholders. Not later than 5:00 p.m,, New York 
City time, on the date of determination of the Initial Period Rate, tiie managing underwriter or the Broker-Dealer, as 
the case may be, shall notify tiie Trustee, tiie Corporation and tiie Auction Agent of tiie Initial Period Rate by 
Electronic Means. 

"Interest Payment Date" includes the first Interest Payment Date which shall be (i) ianuaty 7,2008 for 
tiie Series 2007A Bonds and (ii) January 14,2008 for the Series 2007B Bonds, and tiie semiannual dates referenced 
with respect to a Flexible Auction Period of 183 or more days shall be June 1 and December I. 

"Issuer" means the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority, a body politic and corporate duly organized 
and validly existing under the laws of the State of Ohio. 

"LIBOR" means on any Auction Date, the offered rate (rounded up to the next highest one one-
thousandth of one percent (0.001%)) for deposits in U.S. dollars for a one-month period which appears on the 
Telerate page 3750 at approximately 11:00 A.M., London time, on such date, or if such date is not a date on 
which dealings in U.S. dollars are transacted in the London interbank market then on the next preceding day on 
which such dealings were transacted in such market. In the event that LIBOR as defined in the preceding 
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sentence may not be determined on any such Auction Date, then LIBOR on any such Auction Date shall instead 
mean the "A-l" Composite Commercial Paper Rate. 

"Maximum Rate" means on any Auction Date the interest rate per annum equal to the lesser of: 

(i) the Applicable Percentage of the Index on such date; and 

(ii) the Maximum Interest Rate (as defined in the Indenture); 

rounded to the nearest one thousandth (.001) of 1%. 

"Person" has the meaning given to such term in the Authorizing Document. 

"Trustee" means Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, with a corporate trust office located in 
Chicago, Illinois, a national banking association duly organized and vaUdly existing under the laws of the United 
States of America and duly authorized to exercise corporate trust powers until a successor Trustee shall have 
become such pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Indenture, and thereaftCT "Trustee" shall mean the 
successor Tmstee. 

Adjustments in All Hold Rate and Applicable Percentage 

The Broker-Dealer shall adjust the All Hold Rate and the Applicable PercentE^e used in determining 
the Maximum Rate, if any such adjustment is necessary, in the good faitii judgment of the Broker-Dealer with 
the written consent of the Company. In making any such adjustment, the Broker-Dealer shall take the following 
factors into account: 

(i) short-term taxable and tax-exempt market rates and indices of such short-term rates; 

(ii) tiie market supply and demand for short-term tax-exempt securities; 

(iii) yield curves for short-term and long-term tax-exempt securities or obligations having a 
credit rating that is comparable to the Auction Rate Bonds; 

(iv) general economic conditions; mid 

(v) economic and financial factors present in the securities industry that may affect or that 
may be relevant to the Auction Rate Bonds. 

The Broker-Dealer shall effectuate an adjustment in the All Hold Rate and the Applicable Percent^e 
used to determine tiie Maximum Rate by delivering to the Company, the Trustee, the Paying Agent and the 
Auction Agent at least 5 days prior to the Auction Date on which the Broker-Dealer desires to effect such change 
a certificate authorizing the adjustment of the Al! Hold Rate and the Applicable Percentage used to determine the 
Maximum Rate, which shall be specified in such certificate. 

In the event tiiat there is more than one Broker-Dealer, the Company shall specify in writing to tfie 
Trustee, the Paying Agent and the Auction Agent which Broker-Dealer is to perform tiie functions specified 
above. 

Auction Procedures 

Determination of Auction Period Rate. The percentage of the Index in Section 2.04(c) is 75%. 
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APPENDIX D 

PROPOSED FORM OF BOND COUNSEL OPINION 

December _, 2007 

To: Banc of America Securities LLC 
New York, New York 

Ohio Air Quality Development Authority 
Columbus, Ohio 

Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. 
Charlotte, North Carolina 

Deutsche Bank National Trust Company, as Trustee 
Chicago, Illinois 

We have examined the transcript of proceedings (the "Transcripf) relating to the 
issuance by the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority (the "Issuer") of $70,000,000 principal 
amount of State of Ohio Air (Quality Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2007[A/B] (Duke 
Energy Ohio, Inc. Project) (the "Bonds"). The Bonds are being issued for the purpose of making 
a loan to Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. (the "Company") to assist the Company in financing its portion 
of the costs of the acquisition, construction and installation of certain solid waste disposal 
facilities which constitute "air qualify facilities" as defined in Section 3706.01 of the Ohio 
Revised Code. The Bonds are more particularly described in the Trust Indenture related thereto 
and dated as of December I, 2007 (the "Indenture") between the Issuer and Deutsche Bank 
National Trust Company, as trustee (the "Trustee"). The transcript documents include an 
executed counterpart of the Indenture and the Loan Agreement related thereto and dated as of 
December 1, 2007 (the "Agreement") between the Issuer and the Company. We have also 
examined a copy of an executed Bond. 

Based on such examination, we are of the opinion that, under the law existing on the date 
of this opinion: 

1. The Bonds, the Indenture and the Agreement are legal, valid, binding and 
enforceable in accordance with their respective terms, except that the binding effect and 
enforceability thereof are subject to bankruptcy laws and olher laws affecting creditors' rights 
and lo the exercise of judicial discretion. 

2. The Bonds constitute special obligations of the State of Ohio, and the principal of 
and interest and any premium (collectively, "debt service") on the Bonds are payable solely from 
the revenues and other moneys assigned by the Indenture to secure that payment. Those 
revenues and other moneys include the payments required to be made by the Company under the 
Agreement. The Bonds do not constitute a debt or pledge of the faith and credit of the Issuer or 
the State of Ohio or any political subdivision thereof, and the holders or owners thereof have no 
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right to have taxes levied by the General Assembly of the State of Ohio or any political 
subdivision of the State of Ohio for the payment of debt service. 

3. The interest on the Bonds Is excluded from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes under Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), 
except interest on any Bond for any period during which it is held by a "substantial user" or a 
"related person" as those terms are used in Section 147(a) of the Code. Interest on the Bonds is 
an item of tax preference under Section 57 of the Code for purposes of the alternative minimum 
lax Imposed on individuals and corporations. The interest on the Bonds, and any profit made on 
their sale, exchange or other disposition, are exempt from the Ohio personal income tax, the 
Ohio commercial activity tax, the net income base of the Ohio corporate franchise tax, and 
municipal and school district income taxes in Ohio. We express no opinion as to any other tax 
consequences regarding the Bonds. 

Under the Code, interest on the Bonds may be subject to a branch profits tax imposed on 
certain foreign corporations doing business in the United States and to a tax imposed on excess 
nel passive income of certain S corporations. 

In giving the foregoing opinion, we have assumed and relied upon compliance with the 
covenants of the Issuer and the Company and the accuracy, which we have not independently 
verified, of the representations and certifications of the Issuer and of the Company contained in 
the Transcript. The accuracy of certain of those representations and certifications, and 
compliance by the Issuer and the Company with certain of those covenants, may be necessary for 
the interest on the Bonds to be and to remain excluded from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes. Failure to comply with certain requirements with respect to the Bonds (or with similar 
requirements with respect to certain bonds issued by the Issuer concurrently with the issuance of 
the Bonds) subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds could cause the interest on the Bonds to be 
included in gross income for federal income tax purposes retroactively to their date of issuance. 
We have also assumed for purposes of tills opinion (1) the due authorization, execution and 
delivery by, and the binding effect upon and enforceability against, the Trustee of the Indenture 
and (ii) the due authorization, execution and delivery by, and the binding effect upon and 
enforceability against, the Company of the Agreement. 

We express no opinion as to the Statement of Insurance printed on the Bonds referring to 
the Bond Insurance Policy (as defined in the Indenture) issued by Ambac Assurance Corporation 
or as lo that Bond Insurance Policy referred to in that Statement. 

Respectfully submitted. 
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Ambac 
Financial Guaranty Insurance Policy 

Obligor: 

Ambac Assurance Corporat ion 
O n e State Street Plaza, 15 th Floor 
N e w York, N e w York 10004 
Telephone: (212) 668-0340 

Policy Number : 

Oblisations: PremK 

A m b a c Assu rance Corpora t ion (Ambac) , a Wisconsin stock insurance corporation, in consideration of the paj 
premium and subje-ct to the terms of this Policy, hereby agrees to pay to The Bank of New York, as trustee, or its< 
"Insurance Trustee'), for the benefit of the Holders, that portion of the principal of and interest on the above-descril 
(the "Obligations") which shall become Due for Payment but shall be unpaid by reason of Nonpayment ~ 

Ambac will make such payments to the Insurance Trustee within one (1) business day following wrijMn 
Nonpayment. Upon a Holder's presentation and surrender to the Insurance Trustee of such unpai^-'^iflgatic 
uncanceled and in bearer form and free of any adverse claim, the Insurance Trustee will di^tJucseio the 
principal and interest which is then Due for Payment but is unpaid. Upon such d i s b u r s e m ^ W ^ m b a c ^ h a l l be 
the surrendered Obligations and/or coupons and shall be tuUy subrogated to all of th& Ho[»^e\ r ighpa: '^^aymenc 

As used herein, the 
underlying securiK^or^ource 
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT 

(TO Prospectus dated August 27, 2002) 

54,500,000 SHARES 

[OUKE ENERGY LOGO] 

COMMON STOCK 

Duke Energy Corporation is offering 54,500,000 shares of its common stock. 

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading 
symbol "DUK." On September 25, 2002, the reported last sale price of our common 
stock on the New York Stock Exchange was $18.35 per share. 

INVESTING IN OUR COMMON STOCK INVOLVES RISKS. SEE "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING ON 
PAGE S-7 OF THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT. 

PRICE $18.35 A SHARE 

<Table> 
<Caption> 

UNDERWRITING 

AND PROCEEDS TO 

COMMISSIONS DUKE ENERGY 

<S> 
<c> 

per share 
$17.89125 

Total 
$975,073,125 

</Table> 

PRICE TO PUBLIC 

<C> 

$18.35 

$1,000,075,000 

DISCOUNTS 

<C> 

$0.45875 

$25,001,875 

we have granted the underwriters the right to purchase up to an additional 
8,175,000 shares to cover over-allotments. 

The securities and Exchange Commission and state securities regulators have not 
approved or disapproved these securities or determined if this prospectus 
supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. Any 
representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. 

The underwriters expect to deliver the shares to purchasers on or about October 
1, 2002. 
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You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by 
reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We have 
not authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different, we are 
not making an offer to sell these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer 
is not permitted. You should not assume that the information provided by or 
incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying 
prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date of the document 
containing the information. 
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT 

This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus 
supplement, which describes the specific terms of this common stock offering. 
The second part, the accompanyinq prospectus, gives more general information, 
some of which may not apply to this offering. 

If the description of the offering varies between this prospectus 
supplement and the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on the information 
contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. 

unless we have indicated otherwise, or the context otherwise requires, 
references in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus to 
"Duke Energy," "we," "us" and "our" or similar terms are to Duke Energy 
corporation and its subsidiaries. 

i 
<PAGE> 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus contain or 
incorporate by reference statements that do not directly or exclusively relate 
to historical facts. Such statements are "forward-looking statements" within the 
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. You can 
typically identify forward-looking statements by the use of forward-looking 
words, such as "may," "will," "could," "project," "believe," "anticipate," 
"expect," "estimate," "continue," "potential," "plan," "forecast" and the like. 
Those statements represent our intentions, plans, expectations, assumptions and 
beliefs about future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other 
factors. Many of those factors are outside our control and could cause actual 
results to differ materially from the results expressed or implied by those 
forward-looking statements. Those factors include: 

- state, federal and foreign legislative and regulatory initiatives that 
affect cost and investment recovery, have an impact on rate structures, 
and affect the speed at and degree to which competition enters the 
electric and natural gas industries; 

- the outcomes of litigation and regulatory proceedings or inquiries; 

- industrial, commercial and residential growth in our service territories; 

- the weather and other natural phenomena; 

- the timing and extent of changes in commodity prices, interest rates and 
foreign currency exchange rates; 
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- general economic conditions; 

- changes in environmental and other laws and regulations to which we and 
our subsidiaries are subject or other external factors over which we have 
no control; 

- the results of financing efforts, including our ability to obtain 
financing on favorable terms, which can be affected by various factors, 
including our credit ratings and general economic conditions; 

- the level of creditworthiness of counterparties to our transactions; 

- the amount of collateral required to be posted from time to time in our 
transactions; 

- growth opportunities for our business units, including the timing and 
success of efforts to develop domestic and international power, pipeline, 
gathering, processing and other infrastructure projects; 

- the performance of our electric generation, pipeline and gas processing 
facilities; 

- the extent of our success in connecting natural gas supplies to gathering 
and processing systems and in connecting and expanding our gas and 
electric markets; and 

- the effect on our results of accounting principles issued periodically by 
accounting standard-setting bodies. 

In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the forward-looking 
events referred to in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus 
might not occur or might occur to a different extent or at a different time than 
we have described. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any 
forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future 
events or otherwise. 

S-1 . 
<PAGE> 

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY 

nng is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read together 
detailed information, including "Risk Factors," and financial 

The followi 
with, the more deraiieo inrormation, inciuamg KISK i-acTiors, ana rinanciai 
statements included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement 
and the accompanying prospectus. Unless otherwise indicated, all of the 
following information assumes that the underwriters have not exercised their 
over-allotment option. 

DUKE ENERGY CORPORATION 

OVERVIEW 

we are a leading integrated energy and energy services provider with the 
ability to offer physical delivery and management of both electricity and 
natural gas throughout the united states and in certain countries abroad, we own 
and operate one of the world's largest portfolios of generating plants, one of 
the nation's largest natural gas pipeline systems and an active energy trading 
and marketing operation, we are also the largest producer of natural gas 
liquids, or NGLs, in the united states. The services and products we provide are 
offered through the following seven business segments: 

FRANCHISED ELECTRIC generates, transmits, distributes and sells electricity 
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in central and western North Carolina and western South Carolina, we currently 
operate 20,500 megawatts (MW) of generation capacity and serve over two million 
customers in the Carolinas. Franchised Electric conducts operations primarily 
through Duke Power and Nantahala Power and Light. 

NATURAL GAS TRANSMISSION provides transportation, storage and distribution 
of natural gas for customers throughout the east coast and southern portion of 
the United States and Canada. Natural Gas Transmission also provides gas 
gathering, processing and transportation services to customers located in 
British Columbia, Canada and in the Pacific northwest region of the united 
states. Following our acquisition of Westcoast Energy, inc. on March 14, 2002, 
we currently have approximately 19,000 miles of natural gas pipelines. Natural 
Gas Transmission does business primarily through Duke Energy Gas Transmission 
Corporation. 

FIELD SERVICES gathers, processes, transports, markets and stores natural 
gas and produces, transports, markets and stores NGLs. we currently produce 
approximately 400 million barrels per day of natural gas liquids. Field Services 
conducts operations primarily through Duke Energy Field Services, LLC, which is 
approximately 30% owned by conocophillips. Field services operates gathering 
systems in western Canada and 11 contiguous states in the United States. Those 
systems serve major natural gas-producing regions in the Rocky Mountains, 
Permian Basin, Mid-Continent, East Texas-Austin Chalk-North Louisiana, and 
onshore and offshore Gulf coast areas. 

DUKE ENERGY NORTH AMERICA, Or DENA, develops, operates and manages merchant 
generation facilities and engages in commodity sales and services related to 
natural gas and electric power. Our current merchant generation portfolio totals 
approximately 15,300 MW. Duke Energy North America conducts business throughout 
the United states and Canada through Duke Energy North America, LLC and Duke 
Energy Trading and Marketing, LLC. Duke Energy Trading and Marketing is 
approximately 40% owned by Exxon Mobil corporation. Prior to April 1, 2002, the 
Duke Energy North America business segment was combined with Duke Energy 
Merchants Holdings, LLC to form a segment called North American wholesale 
Energy. As of June 30, 2002, management combined Duke Energy Merchants Holdings 
with the Other Energy Services segment. Management separated Duke Energy Nortn 
America for increased reporting transparency. Previous periods have been 
reclassified to conform to the current presentation. As of August 1, 2002, Duke 
Energy's North American trading and marketinq functions that were in DENA and 
Duke Energy Merchants Holdings, including Duke Energy Trading and Marketing and 
the Canadian trading operations, were consolidated into one group. 

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY develops, operates and manages natural gas 
transportation and power generation facilities and engages in energy trading and 
marketing of natural gas and electric power. Our current operating portfolio 
includes approximately 5,300 MW of power generation facilities and approximately 

S-2 
<PAGE> 

2,200 miles of natural gas pipelines, international Energy conducts operations 
primarily through Duke Energy International, LLC and its activities target the 
Latin American, Asia-Pacific and European regions. 

OTHER ENERGY SERVICES is composed of diverse energy businesses, operating 
primarily through Duke Energy Merchants Holdings, Duke/Fluor Daniel and Energy 
Delivery Services. Duke Energy Merchants Holdings engages in commodity buying 
and selling, and risk management and financial services in the energy commodity 
markets other than natural gas and power (such as refined products, liquefied 
petroleum gas, residual fuels, crude oil and coal). Duke/Fluor Daniel provides 
comprehensive engineering, procurement, construction, commissioning and 
operating plant services for fossil-fueled electric power generating facilities 
worldwide, it is a 50/50 partnership between Duke Energy and Fluor Enterprises, 
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Fluor Corporation. Energy Delivery Services 
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is an engineering, construction, maintenance and technical services firm 
specializing in electric transmission and distribution lines and substation 
projects. It was formed in the second quarter of 2002 from the power delivery 
services component of Duke Engineering & Services, Inc. This unit was excluded 
from the sale of Duke Engineering & Services on April 30, 2002. Other Energy 
Services also retained the portion of DukeSolutions, Inc. that was not sola on 
May 1, 2002. Duke Engineering & Services and DukeSolutions were included in 
Other Energy Services through the date of their sale. 

DUKE VENTURES is composed of other diverse businesses, operating primarily 
through crescent Resources, LLC, DukeNet communications, LLC and Duke capital 
Partners, LLC. crescent Resources develops high-quality commercial, residential 
and multi-family real estate pro:jects and manages land holdings primarily in the 
southeastern and southwestern United States. DukeNet Communications develops and 
manages fiber optic communications systems for wireless, local and long distance 
communications companies and selected educational, governmental, financial and 
health care entities. Duke Capital Partners, a wholly owned merchant banking 
company, provides debt and equity capital and financial advisory services 
primarily to the energy industry. 

BUSINESS STRATEGY 

Our Strategy is to develop, operate and actively manage integrated energy 
businesses in targeted regions where our extensive capabilities in developing 
energy assets, operating electric power, natural gas and NGL facilities, 
optimizing commercial operations and managing risk can provide comprehensive 
energy solutions for our customers and create value for our shareholders. The 
key elements of our strategy include: 

DELIVER ENERGY AND ENERGY-RELATED PRODUCTS AND SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS 
WORLDWIDE. In North America, we own and operate natural gas pipeline 
infrastructure, regulated and merchant power generation facilities, and natural 
gas gathering and processing facilities. We also market and trade a variety of 
energy commodities, including natural gas, power, NGLS and refined products, we 
provide structured origination and risk management expertise to customers across 
the energy spectrum. Internationally, we own and operate integrated electric and 
natural gas businesses in markets such as Latin America, Asia Pacific and 
Europe, where deregulation, privatization and liberalization are opening energy 
markets to competition. 

ACTIVELY MANAGE OUR ASSET PORTFOLIO. We Utilize a portfolio management 
strategy, rather than focusing on stand-alone pro:jects or assets, that strives 
to capture the greatest value by seeking opportunities to invest in energy 
assets in markets that have capacity needs and to divest other assets when 
significant value can be realized. This strategy enables us to monetize certain 
assets and maintain financial flexibility to pursue other attractive 
opportunities. Additionally, this strategy prevents the institutionalized 
ownership of any asset by encouraging us to continually optimize our asset 
portfolio. 

MITIGATE EXPOSURE THROUGH DISCIPLINED RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES. Through 
our enterprise risk management group, we actively manage the risks that our 
business segments face. We believe managing risk at the corporate level is 
consistent with the portfolio approach we use with our assets. Our risk 
management policies are designed to help determine lines of business offering 
attractive risk returns, assess current and future risk/return characteristics 
of the enterprise and recommend appropriate strategic modifications, we actively 
manage our commodity, interest rate, foreign currency and credit risks through 

S-3 
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established policies that limit our exposure and require daily reporting to 
management of potential financial exposure. Our risk management policies are 
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designed to mitigate our downside exposures while complementing the operations 
of each of our business segments. 

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS 

On September 20, 2002, Duke Energy announced a reduction in earnings 
estimates for 2002. we currently estimate earnings for 2002 to be $1,95 to $2.05 
per share, before the effect of the one-time charges discussed below. This 
reduction in estimated earnings was driven primarily by the severely weakened 
merchant energy markets served by DENA. We estimate that ongoing earnings for 
the second half of 2002 will most likely be split approximately 60% for the 
third quarter and approximately 40% for the fourth quarter. 

We also announced that we have reduced our capital expenditure plans in 
response to prevailing market conditions in order to maintain financial 
flexibility, while capital spending of between $6 billion and $8 billion was 
initially expected for 2002, we have determined that our capital expenditure 
plans for the year will be $6.2 billion, excluding the acquisition of westcoast 
Energy. Capital spending for the year 2003 has also been reduced to a planned 
$3.5 billion, all of which the company intends to fund through internal cash 
flow, after dividend payments, and including limited asset sales. 

We also announced our decision to defer construction of three DENA natural 
gas-fueled generating facilities slated for commercial operation in 2003 in 
response to the current conditions in the wholesale energy market in the western 
united States. The deferrals will remain in place until market conditions and 
demand for additional generation in the region improves. The facilities include 
the Grays Harbor Facility in Grays Harbor county, Washington, the Deming Energy 
Facility in Luna county. New Mexico and the Moapa Energy Facility in dark 
County, Nevada. However, we will continue construction activities of the Fayette 
Energy Facility in Fayette County, Pennsylvania and the Hanging Rock Energy 
Facility in Lawrence County, Ohio. 

In addition, we will be negotiating new terms for the purchase of turbines 
and associated equipment from General Electric. This renegotiation, along with 
the construction deferrals and the write-off of associated demobilization costs 
and certain site development costs, could result in a one-time charge in the 
range of $250 to $300 million to be taken against Duke Energy's earnings for the 
third quarter 2002. 

S-4 
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THE OFFERING 

Common stock offered 54,500,000 shares 

common stock to be outstanding 
after this offering 888,884,877 shares 

use of proceeds Repayment of indebtedness incurred in 
connection with our acquisition of westcoast. 

New York stock Exchange 
symbol "DUK" 

The number of shares of common stock offered and to be outstanding after 
this offering does not include 8,175,000 shares of common stock that tfie 
underwriters have an option to purchase from us within 30 days of the date of 
this prospectus supplement to cover over-allotments. 

The number of shares of common stock to be outstanding after this offering 
is based on 834,384,877 shares outstanding as of August 31, 2002. 
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SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

The summary consolidated financial information set forth below should be 
read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the related 
notes and other financial and operating data incorporated by reference in this 
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. 

<Table> 
<Caption> 

SIX MONTHS ENDED 
JUNE 30, 

YEARS ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 

1999(2) 
2002 2001 2001 2000(1) 

DATA) 
<S> 
<c> 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME DATA; 
Operating revenues 
$21,766 
Earnings before interest and taxes 
2,043 

Earnings available for common 
stockholders , 
1,487(4) 

weighted-average common shares 
outstandi ng(5) , 

729 
Earnings per common share (before 

extraordinary item and cumulative 
effect of change in accounting 
principle)(5) 
Basic 

$ 1.13 
Di 1 uted , 
1.13 

Earnings per common share(5) 
Basic 

$ 2.04(4) 
Di 1uted 
2.03(4) 

Dividends per common share(5) , 
1.10 

</Table> 

<Table> 
<Caption> 

31 

(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE 

<C> <C> <c> <c> 

$28,218 $32,071 $59,503 $49,318 

1,808 2,156 4,256 4,014 

<S> 

849 

809 

869 

759 

1,884(3) 1,757 

767 

AS OF 
JUNE 30 

736 

1.05 

1.04 

1.05 

1.04 

0.825 

$ 

$ 

1.27 

1.26 

1.14 

1.13 

0.825 

$ 

$ 

2.58 

2.56 

2.45(3) 

2.44(3) 

1.10 

$ 2.39 

2,38 

$ 2.39 

2.38 

1.10 

2002 

AS OF 
DECEMBER 

2001 

<C> 
(IN MILLIONS) 

<C> 
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DATA: 
Total assets $65,192 $48,375 
Short-term debt, including commercial paper 2,673 1,603 
Long-term debt, including current maturities 19,337 12,582 
Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in subordinated 

notes of Duke Energy or subsidiaries 1,407 1,407 
Minority interests 2,996 2,246 
Preferred and preference stock, including current sinking 
fund obligations 247 247 

Common stockholders' equity 14,887 12,689 
</Table> 

(1) Ref lects a pre- tax $407 m i l l i o n gain on the sale o f our investment i n 
Bel lSouth PCS. The e f f e c t per basic share o f common stock o f t h i s gain was 
$0.34. 

(2) Ref lec ts a pre- tax $800 m i l l i o n charge f o r est imated i n j u r y and damages 
c la ims. The e f f e c t per basic share of common stock o f t h i s charge was $0.67, 

(3) Ref lects a n e t - o f - t a x cumulative e f f e c t adjustment o f $96 m i l l i o n , or $0.13 
per basic share o f common stock, as a reduct ion i n earnings i n accordance 
w i t h our adoption o f Statement o f F inancia l Accounting Standards No. 133. 

(4) Ref lec ts a one-time a f t e r - t a x ex t raord inary gain o f approximately $660 
m i l l i o n , or $0.91 per basic share o f common s tock , a t t r i b u t a b l e t o the sale 
o f ce r t a i n p i pe l i ne operat ions on March 29, 1999. 

(5) Years ended December 3 1 , 1999 and 2000 have been res ta ted t o r e f l e c t the 
two- for -one common stock s p l i t e f f e c t i v e January 26, 2001. 

<PAGE> 
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RISK FACTORS 

Before purchasing our common stock, you should carefully consider the 
following risk factors as well as the other information contained in this 
prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the information 
incorporated by reference in order to evaluate an investment in our common 
stock. 

RISKS RELATED TO THE MARKET CYCLE OF OUR INDUSTRY 

OUR SALES AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS MAY BE NEGATIVELY AFFECTED BY SUSTAINED 
LOW LEVELS IN THE MARKET PRICES OF COMMODITIES THAT ARE BEYOND OUR CONTROL. 

We sell power from our generation facilities into the spot market or other 
competitive power markets on a contractual basis, we also enter into contracts 
to purchase and sell electricity, natural gas and NGLs as part of our power 
marketing and energy trading operations, with respect to such transactions, we 
are not guaranteed any rate of return on our capital investments through 
mandated rates, and our revenues and results of operations are likely to depend, 
in large part, upon prevailing market prices for power in our regional markets 
and other competitive markets. These market prices may fluctuate substantially 
over relatively short periods of time. It is reasonable to expect that trading 
margins will erode as new entrants enter the market, thus leading to an 
oversupply in the market, and that there may be diminished opportunities for 
gain should low prices decline further. These factors could reduce our revenues 
and margins and therefore diminish our results of operations, 

LOW market prices for electricity, natural gas and NGLs result from 
Page 9 



DUK Equity 9_2002.txt 
mult iple factors, including: 

- weather conditions; 

- seasonality; 

- supply of and demand for energy commodities; 

- illiquid markets; 

- general economic conditions, including downturns in the U.S. or other 
economies which impacts consumption; 

- transmission or transportation constraints or inefficiencies; 

- availability of competitively priced alternative energy sources; 

- natural gas, crude oil, refined products and coal production levels; 

- electric generation capacity; 

- capacity and transmission service into, or out of, our markets; 

- natural disasters, wars, embargoes and other catastrophic events; and 

- federal, state and foreign energy and environmental regulation and 
legi slation. 

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS AFFECTING THE WHOLESALE POWER AND ENERGY TRADING 
MARKETS HAVE REDUCED MARKET ACTIVITY AND LIQUIDITY AND MAY CONTINUE TO ADVERSELY 
AFFECT OUR RESULTS OF OPERATIONS. 

AS a result of the energy crisis in California during the summer of 2001, 
the recent decline of natural gas prices in North America, the filing of 
bankruptcy by Enron Corporation, and investigations by governmental authorities 
into energy trading activities and increased litigation related to such 
inquiries, companies generally in the regulated and unregulated utility 
businesses have been impacted negatively. In addition, certain participants have 
been forced to exit from the energy trading markets, leading to a reduction in 
the number of trading partners ana lower trading revenues. Recent short term, 
depressed spot and forward wholesale power prices during the past summer months 
have resulted in substantially reduced revenues in our merchant energy business 
and may continue to affect our earnings. 
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WE MAY NOT BE ABLE TO SUCCESSFULLY MANAGE THE RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH SELLING 
AND MARKETING PRODUCTS IN THE WHOLESALE POWER MARKETS. 

we purchase and sell power at the wholesale level under the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission's, or FERC'S, market-based tariffs throughout the united 
States and also enter into short-term agreements to market available energy and 
capacity from our generation assets with the expectation of profiting from 
market price fluctuations, if we are unable to deliver firm capacity and energy 
under these agreements, then we could be required to pay damages. These damages 
would be based on the difference between the market price to acquire replacement 
capacity or energy and the contract price of the undelivered capacity or energy. 
Depending on price volatility in the wholesale energy markets, such damages 
could be significant. 

in the absence or upon expiration of power sales agreements, we must sell 
all or a portion of the energy, capacity and other products from our facilities 
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into the competitive wholesale power markets. Unlike most other commodities, 
electricity cannot be stored and must be produced concurrently with its use. As 
a result, the wholesale power markets are subject to significant price 
fluctuations over relatively short periods of time and can be unpredictable. In 
addition, the price we can obtain for power sales may not change at the same 
rate as changes in fuel costs. Given the volatility and potential for material 
differences between actual power prices and fuel costs, if we are unable to 
secure long-term purchase agreements for our power generation facilities, our 
revenues would be subject to increased volatility and our financial results may 
be materially adversely affected. 

OUR RISK MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES MAY NOT PREVENT LOSSES. 

We actively manage the commodity price risk inherent in our energy, debt 
and foreign currency positions. Although we have sophisticated risk management 
systems in place that use advanced methodologies to quantify risk, these systems 
may not always be followed or may not always work as planned. If prices 
significantly deviate from historic prices, our risk management systems may not 
protect us from significant losses. Adverse changes in energy prices, interest 
rates and foreign currency exchange rates may result in economic losses in our 
earnings and cash flows and our balance sheet under applicable accounting rules. 
Although we devote a considerable amount of management effort to our trading, 
marketing and risk management systems, their effectiveness remains uncertain. 

OUR HEDGING PROCEDURES MAY NOT PROTECT OUR SALES AND NET INCOME FROM 
VOLATILITY. 

To lower our financial exposure related to commodity price fluctuations, 
our marketing, trading and risk management operations routinely enter into 
contracts to hedge the value of our assets and operations. As part of this 
strategy, we routinely utilize fixed-price, forward, physical purchase and sales 
contracts, futures, financial swaps and option contracts traded in the 
over-the-counter markets or on exchanges. However, we do not always cover the 
entire exposure of our assets or our positions to market price volatility and 
the coverage will vary over time. To the extent we have unhedged positions or 
our hedging procedures do not work as planned, fluctuating cormnodity prices 
could cause our sales and net income to be volatile. 

WE ARE EXPOSED TO MARKET RISK AND MAY INCUR LOSSES FROM OUR MARKETING AND 
TRADING OPERATIONS. 

Our trading portfolios consist of contracts to buy and sell commodities, 
including contracts for electricity, natural gas, NGLs and other commodities 
that are settled by the delivery of the commodity or cash. If the values of 
these contracts change in a direction or manner that we do not anticipate, we 
could realize material losses from our trading activities. 

In the past, certain marketing and trading companies have experienced 
severe financial problems due to price volatility in the energy commodity 
markets, in certain instances this volatility has caused companies to be unable 
to deliver power that they had guaranteed under contract. These defaults 
severely and adversely impacted the financial condition of these companies and, 
in some cases, have resulted in losses to their trading partners. 
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We have marketing and trading operations which target the U.S., Canada and 
Latin American, Asia-Pacific and European regions. We incur similar trading 
risks and market exposures in these foreign markets, if our trading volumes in 
these regions increase, we will be exposed to increased market risks. 

OUR PROFITABILITY MAY DECLINE IF THE COUNTERPARTIES TO OUR TRANSACTIONS 
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FAIL TO PERFORM IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR AGREEMENTS WITH THEM. 

Our marketing, trading and risk management operations are exposed to the 
risk that counterparties to our transactions will not perform their obligations. 
Should the counterparties to these arrangements fail to perform, we might be 
forced to acquire alternative hedging arrangements, honor the underlying 
commitment at then-current market prices or return a significant portion of the 
consideration received for unused electricity or gas under a long-term contract. 
In such event, we might incur additional losses to the extent of amounts, if 
any, already paid to, or received from, counterparties, in addition, in our 
marketing and trading activities, we often extend credit to our trading 
counterparties. Despite performing credit analysis prior to extending credit, we 
are exposed to the risk that we may not be able to collect amounts owed to us. 
If the counterparty to such a financing transaction fails to perform and any 
collateral we have secured is inadequate, we will lose money. 

In 2000 and 2001, tight supply and increased demand resulted in higher 
wholesale power prices to utilities, particularly in California. At the same 
time, two of the three major utilities in California operated under a retail 
rate freeze, AS a result, there has been significant under-recovery of costs by 
these utilities, resulting in the filing by one utility under Chapter 11 of the 
U.S. Bankruptcy Code. Some utilities have suspended payments to their creditors. 
If any industry participants are adversely affected by the situation in 
California or other similar situations that may develop in the future in other 
markets, such participants may default on obligations to us, which would affect 
the profitability of our marketing and trading business. 

COMPETITION IN THE WHOLESALE POWER AND ENERGY TRADING MARKETS MAY ADVERSELY 
AFFECT THE GROWTH AND PROFITABILITY OF OUR BUSINESS. 

while companies in the regulated and unregulated utility business have been 
universally negatively affected by recent events in the energy markets, it is 
possible that in the future we may be vulnerable to competition î rom new 
competitors that have greater financial resources than we do, seeking attractive 
opportunities to acquire or develop energy assets or energy trading operations 
both in the United States and abroad. These new competitors may include 
sophisticated financial institutions, some of which are already entering the 
energy trading and marketing sector, and international energy players. This 
competition may adversely affect our ability to make investments or 
acquisitions. 

We may not be able to respond in a timely or effective manner to the many 
changes intended to increase competition in the electricity industry. To the 
extent competitive pressures increase and the pricing and sale of electricity 
assumes more characteristics of a commodity business, the economics of our 
business may come under long-term pressure. 

In addition, regulatory changes have also been proposed to increase access 
to electricity transmission grids by utility and non-utility purchasers and 
sellers of electricity. We believe that these changes could continue the 
disaggregation of many vertically-integrated utilities into separate generation, 
transmission, distribution and retail businesses. As a result, a significant 
number of additional competitors could become active in the wholesale power 
generation segment of our industry. 

Although demand for electricity is generally increasing throughout the 
United states, the rate of construction and development of new, more efficient 
electric generation facilities may exceed increases in demand in some regional 
electric markets and have an adverse impact on our results of operations. Also, 
industry restructuring in regions in which we have substantial operations could 
affect our operations in a manner that is difficult to predict. 
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OUR OPERATING RESULTS MAY FLUCTUATE ON A SEASONAL AND QUARTERLY BASIS. 

Electric power generation and gas transmission are generally seasonal 
businesses, in many parts of the country, demand for power peaks during the hot 
summer months, with market prices also peaking at that time, in other areas, 
demand for power peaks during the winter, in addition, demand for gas and other 
fuels peaks during the winter, especially for our Westcoast business in Canada. 
As a result, our overall operating results in the future may fluctuate 
substantially on a seasonal basis. The pattern of this fluctuation may change 
depending on the nature and location of our facilities and pipeline systems and 
the terms of power sale contracts and gas transmission arrangements we enter 
into. 

RISKS RELATED TO LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND REGULATORY INVESTIGATIONS 

WE MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY LEGAL PROCEEDINGS ARISING OUT OF THE 
ELECTRICITY SUPPLY SITUATION IN CALIFORNIA AND OTHER WESTERN STATES. 

Litigation arising out of the California electricity supply situation has 
been filed with the FERC and in California courts against sellers of energy to 
the California Independent System Operator. The plaintiffs and intervenors in 
these proceedings allege abuse of market power, manipulation of market prices, 
unfair trade practices and violations of state antitrust laws, among other 
things, and seek price caps on wholesale sales in California and other western 
power markets, refunds of excess profits allegedly earned on these sales, and 
other relief, including treble damages and attorneys' fees. Duke Energy and some 
of its subsidiaries have been named as defendants, among other corporate and 
individual defendants, in one or more of a total of 14 lawsuits brought by or on 
behalf of electricity purchasers in California, with one suit filed on behalf of 
a Washington State electricity purchaser, in addition to lawsuits, several 
investigations and regulatory proceedings at the state and federal levels are 
looking into the causes of high wholesale electricity prices in the western U.S, 
An investigation by the California Public Utilities Commission recently alleged 
that we were among five energy companies that withheld electricity from their 
California plants, resulting in sharp increases in California electricity 
prices, we cannot predict the outcome of any such proceedings or whether the 
ultimate impact on us of the electricity supply situation in California and 
other western states will be material. 

WE MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY REGULATORY INVESTIGATIONS AND ANY RELATED 
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS RELATED TO THE CONDUCTING OF ANY "ROUNDTRIP" TRADES BY OUR 
ENERGY TRADING BUSINESS. 

Public and regulatory scrutiny of the energy industry and of the capital 
markets has resulted in increased regulation being either proposed or 
implemented. In particular, the activities of Enron Corporation and other energy 
traders in allegedly using "roundtrip" trades which involve the prearrangement 
of simultaneously executed and offsetting buy and sell trades for the purpose of 
increasing reported revenues or trading volumes, or influencing prices and which 
lack a legitimate business purpose, has resulted in increased public and 
regulatory scrutiny. To date, we have responded to requests for information from 
the FERC, related to an investigation of natural gas transactions in the western 
U.S. and Texas markets during the years 2000 and 2001, and the securities and 
Exchange Commission, or SEC, related to an investigation of "roundtrip" energy 
transactions from January 1999 to the present. We also have received and are 
responding to subpoenas and supplemental requests for information regarding gas 
and power trading activities from the Houston office of the U.S. Attorney 
relating to a Houston grand jury inquiry, which involve the same issues and time 
period covered by the SEC requests, and from the Commodity Futures Trading 
Commission. 
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Such inquiries are ongoing and continue to adversely affect the energy 

trading business as a whole. We may see these adverse effects continue as a 
result of the uncertainty of these ongoing inquiries or additional inquiries by 
other federal or state regulatory agencies. In addition, we cannot predict the 
outcome of any of these inquiries, including the grand jury inquiry, or whether 
these inquiries will lead to additional legal proceedings against us, civil or 
criminal fines or penalties, or other regulatory action, including legislation, 
which may be materially adverse to the operation of our trading business and ~ 
trading revenues and net income or increase our operating costs in other way 

our 
ways. 
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Also, several class action lawsuits have been filed against us, and others 
may be filed, claiming that investors suffered damages as a result of the 
alleged roundtrip trades inflating our revenue and earnings. Such lawsuits could 
lead to settlements, civil damages or other litigation costs that could be 
adverse to our business. 

RISKS RELATED TO THE REGULATION OF OUR BUSINESSES 

ELECTRIC 

OUR BUSINESSES IN NORTH AMERICA ARE SUBJECT TO COMPLEX GOVERNMENT 
REGULATIONS. THE ECONOMICS, INCLUDING THE COSTS, OF OPERATING OUR GENERATING 
FACILITIES MAY BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY CHANGES IN THESE REGULATIONS OR IN THEIR 
INTERPRETATION OR IMPLEMENTATION. 

The regulatory environment applicable to the electric power industry has 
recently undergone substantial changes, both on a federal and a state level, 
which have had a significant impact on the nature of the industry and the manner 
in which its participants conduct their businesses. These changes are ongoing 
and we cannot predict the future course of changes in this regulatory 
environment or the ultimate effect that this changing regulatory environment 
will have on our business. 

We are subject to regulation by the SEC under the Public Utility Holding 
Company Act, or PUHCA, and the Federal Power Act, or FPA, which regulate public 
utility holding companies and their subsidiaries and place certain constraints 
on the conduct of their business. The rates charged by our domestic utility 
subsidiaries are approved by the FERC, the North Carolina utilities commission, 
or the Ncuc, and the south Carolina Public service Commission, or the SCPSC. The 
NCUC and the SCPSC regulate many aspects of our utility operations including 
siting and construction of facilities, customer service and the rates that we 
can charge customers. The FERC regulates wholesale electricity operations and 
transmission rates and the state commissions regulate retail generation and 
distribution rates. The Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978, or 
PURPA, provides qualifying facilities with exemptions from some federal and 
state laws and regulations, including PUHCA and most provisions of the FPA. The 
Energy Policy Act of 1992, or the Energy Act, also provides relief from 
regulation under PUHCA to "exempt wholesale generators." Maintaining the status 
of our facilities as qualifying facilities or exempt wholesale generators is 
conditioned on those facilities continuing to meet statutory criteria. Under 
current law, we are not and will not be subject to regulation as a registered 
holding company under PUHCA as long as the domestic power plants we own are 
qualifying facilities under PURPA or are exempt wholesale generators. If we were 
subject to these regulations, the economics and operations of our generating 
facilities could be negatively affected by the increased costs associated with 
upgrading our facilities and taking other actions to comply with these 
regulations, while we are currently exempt from registration under PUHCA, we may 
lose that exemption if we fail to comply with our exemptive order from the SEC, 
If we were to lose our exemption, we would have the alternatives of registering 
as a holding company which would subject us to more extensive regulation, or 
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